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LETTER OF
TRANSMITTAL

All Shareholders;

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC);
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA);
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSC);

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE);

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE);
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL);

Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA);
Bangladesh Insurance Forum (BIF);

Bangladesh of Publicly listed Companies Association

Other stakeholders;

Dear Sir(s):

Re: Annual Rep ort for the year ended on December 31, 2021

Please find the enclosed Annual Report-2021 together with the Directors Report, Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company including the
Statements of Financial Position, Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows, and Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year ended on December 31, 2021 along with the notes thereon of Prime Insurance Company Limited for your kind information and perusal.

Any declaration and documentations reported in this Annual report is solely based on the information received from the concerned Departments of the
Company which were subsequently authenticated by the Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer. Board of Directors took decision based on the
information generated and submitted by the Company Management from time to time. Declaration of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer

of the Company is reported in this Annual Report.

Yours faithfully,

W

Mahamudhul Hasan FCS
Company Secretary

July 06, 2022
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NOTICE OF THE 26™
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of Prime Insurance Company Limited will be held on
31 July 2022 at 11.00 a.m, Virtually (using a digital Platform) to transact the following businesses:

Agenda

1.To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31 December 2021 together with the reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2.To declare a Dividend for the year ended 31 December 2021 as recommended by the Board of Directors.

3.To elect/re-elect the Directors.

4.To approve the appointment of the Independent Directors.

5.To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2022 and fix their remuneration.

6. To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors for the year 2022 and fix their remuneration.

7.To consider and if thought, pass the following resolution as “Special Resolution””RESOLVED that the
last word of Clause- " Limited” of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be amended and
Substituted to read “PLC” subject to the further decision of the authorities to this effect.”

By order of the Board of Directors

T

(Mahamudhul Hasan FCS)
Company Secretary

Dated: Dhaka, 06 July 2022

Notes:

e The Members, whose names appeared on the Members/Depository Register as on Record Date i.e. June 12, 2022, are eligible
to attend and vote at the 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and receive the dividend if declared.

Under the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission’s Order No. SEC/SRMIC/04-231/932 dated 24 March 2020, the AGM
. Will be held virtually which will be conducted via live webcast using a digital platform.

The members will be able to submit their questions/comments and cast their votes electronically 24 hours before the
commencement of the AGM and during the AGM. For logging into the system, the members need to put their 16-digit Benefi-
cial Owner (BO) ID number and another credential as proof of their Identity by visiting the link https://agmbd.live/primeinsur-
ance 2022 which is also given to the Website of the Company i.e. www.prime-insurance.net. The link of the virtual AGM will
also be sent to the email addresses and/or via SMS to the respected shareholders.

We encourage the members to log into the system before the meeting starts time at 11:00 am (Dhaka time). Please contact
+8801713331824 for technical difficulties in accessing the virtual meeting.

Members entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) may appoint a proxy to participate and vote in
his/her stead. Appointer of the proxies is requested to collect the “Proxy Form”, fill up the Proxy Form, and send the duly signed
Proxy Form to the Company no later than 72 hours before commencement of the AGM. Both the hardcopy and softcopy of the
Proxy Form be accepted for the smooth process of Proxy appointment. A soft copy of the Proxy Forms only be received via
email at info@prime-insurance.net.

* Under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81
dated 20 June 2018, the soft copy of the Annual Report-2021 is sent/sent to the email addresses of the Members available in
their Beneficiary Owner Accounts maintained with the Depository. The members are requested to update their email address-
es through their respective Depository Participant. The soft copy of the Annual Report 2021 will also be available on the
investor relations section of the Company’s website at www.prime-insurance.net.
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AWARDS AND

RECOGNITIONS

1
2.
3.
4.

10
11.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

21.
22.

23.

24,
25.

26.

27.

28.

SAFA Award 2020: Winner for the "Best Presented Annual Reports 2020"

ICSB Award 2020 : Winner in the 8th ICSB National Award for the "Best Presented Annual Reports 2020"
ICAB Award 2020: "Second Prize “in the 21st ICAB National Award for the best Presented Annual Reports 2020
ICAB Award 2019: 2rd Prize in the 20th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2019.

SAFA Award 2019: ‘Certificate of Merit” award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2019.
SAFA Award 2018: “1st Runner-up’ of SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award and SAARC
Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosers, 2018.

ICAB Award 2018: 3rd Prize in the 19th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2018.

ICSB Award 2018: ICSB Bronze Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2018.

Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019: Special recognition for Health Insurance Company of the Year
Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019: Women in Insurance Leadership

SAFA Award 2017: Winner of SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary
Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosers, 2017.

ICAB Award 2017: 2nd Prize in the 18th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2017.

Emerging Asia Insurance Awards 2018: Special recognition for product innovation in General Insurance
ICSB Award 2017: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2017.

SAFA Award 2016: Winner of SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary
Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosers, 2016.

ICAB Award 2016: 1st Prize in the 17th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2016.

ICSB Award 2016: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2016.

ISO Certificate 9001:2015

SAFA Award 2015: ‘Certificate of Merit’ award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2015.
ICAB Award 2015: 3rd prize in the 16th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2015.

ICSB Award 2014: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2014.

SAFA Award 2013: ‘Certificate of Merit” award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2013.
ICAB Award 2013: 3rd prize in the 14th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2013.

ICSB Award 2013: ICSB Silver Award for Corporate Governance Excellence 2013.

SAFA Award 2012: ‘Certificate of Merit’ award under the category Insurance Sector for Best Presented
Annual Reports Award and SAARC Anniversary Awards for Corporate Governance Disclosure 2012.
ICAB Award 2012: 3rd prize in the 13th ICAB National Award for Best Presented Annual Report for the
year 2012.

ICMAB Award 2012: ‘Certificate of Merit’ as the Best Corporate in General Insurance Sector from the
Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of Bangladesh (ICMAB).

ISO Certificate 9001: 2008
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oCFREDIT RATING REPORT

FORYEAR 2021
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Aiming to expand business as well as to strengthen the relationship among the members of the
Business Community, the Prime Insurance Company Ltd is affiliated with the following different
chambers of commerce and associations:

Dutch-Bangla Chamber of Bangladesh Insurance Association (BIA)
Commerce & Industry

Bangladesh German Chamber of Bangladesh-Malaysia Chamber of
Commerce & Industry Commerce & Industry
Canada Bangladesh Chamber of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry

Commerce and Industry

France Bangladesh Chamber of Com Bangladesh Association of Publicly
merce & Industry Listed Companies (BAPLC)
Central Depository Bangladesh Chittagong Seniors Club Limited
Limited (CDBL)
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FORWARD LOOKING

LA

The term “forward looking” is used to recognize predictions about the future business situation, especially for the publicly-traded institutions. Shareholders
frequently query to the Company Management about what they believe will happen in the future so that they can buy or sell shares accordingly.

While no one can predict the future with absolute certainty, Management is often best positioned to speak about Company plans for the coming years, and they
are often the most skilled at analyzing how future moves may dovetail with current trends.

Many companies issue disclaimers when they issue forward-looking statements. Despite an implicit understanding that certain statements are largely specula -
tive in nature. This requirement emphasizes that shareholders generally may not take legal action against Company Management for forward-looking statements
that prove to be inaccurate.

As the forward looking statements are forecasts on the Company’s potential business growth, the forecasts may be accurate. Shareholders should consider the
fundamental analysis at the very first outset to determine the share price. However, in Bangladesh, the share market is not that stable like develop countries,
shareholders are also not curious to see the fundamentals of the Company. Industry runs by the way it run. As per experience of the share department of the
Company, most of the query did not have any relative questions on the financial statements and Company’s fundamental business, but their interest inherited
on short term non-disclosed information requirements. However, we insist shareholders to see our previous Annual Reports and material information of the
Company. Prime Insurance Company Ltd could take following strategy in the year 2021 and thereafter to operate the Company. Shareholders are requested to
confirm their study on the following issues before purchasing the shares.

e Prime Insurance Company Ltd denied the so called excess commission existed in the Insurance Market. By continuous implementations of eliminating
excess commission, a large part of revenue may be reduced but the quality of the product increased which enhanced better customer service and high
claims paying ability. Consequently, clients/insureds entrusted the quality services and the long term business growth of the Company which will sustain even in the
unfavorable situation.

e Prime Insurance Company Ltd reduced the cycle time of re-insurance payment and re-insurance recovery amount to ensure the healthy cash flow process
of the Company.

e All'legal disputes planned to be re-arranged through amicable discussion, where necessary to build the image and to reduce the future interest cost of
the Company.

e Industrial disputed should be communicated with the Regulators and Associations and routine follow-up shall be taken in consideration.

e Investment decision shall be taken in accordance with the industry trend and portfolio analysis be taken in consideration.

e Totally merit based recruitment policy should be enhanced and service rules of the Company be replaced.

e Organizational culture of the Company will be more systematic and emphasis will be given to utilize and enable the technology in all aspects of the
Company operation.

e Company will try to recover the claims from the respective re-insurer so that a considerable amount of cash flow be taken place in the annual financial
statement.

Disclaimer: All the aforementioned initiatives are depends on macro and micro economic situation of the Country. It is not certain to implement the forecasts,
but existing achievements of the Company may be trusted credential for the shareholders of the company.

~
(= IIIII
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OUR VISION

Be the Non-life Insurance Market Leader of Bangladesh ensuring stakeholders
interest by prudent insurance services and upholding governance excellence with
unbending ethical standards.
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OUR MISSION

e Provide world class service with highest security by ensuring complete risk management solutions to the
clients, maintaining stringently ethical standard in business operation.

e Increase massive awareness about insurance among the mass people in the country introducing non-traditional
social insurance products to bring them under the insurance umbrella and enhance social security.

e Introduce contemporary insurance products with international standards.
e Maintain highest level of ethical standard and transparency in all business transactions.

e Enhance public confidence in the insurance industry by ensuring benefits to the policy holders, shareholders
and the society at large.

e Uphold governance excellence in the company and spreading it to the insurance industry.
e Make effective contribution to the national economic development.

e Provide a clear vision to the employees to maximize their potentials with a view to achieving high level of
performance.
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OVERALL STRATEGIC
OBJECTIVES

Prime Insurance Company Ltd maintains a number of key business strategies necessary to achieve the incorporated goals of
the Company. These strategies have been established by Prime’s firm belief of incessant and unified business development and
expansion which are based on its vision and main focuses of Prime’s strategic objectives.

COMPANY FOCUS

e Persistently improve the internal processes of the Company.

e Maintain quality and enhance expertise of employees, provide comprehensive training and promo-
tional activities at all levels.

e Improve organizational structure.

e Ensure administrative transparency.

Strengthen corporate governance practices.

BUSINESS FOCUS

e Consistently improve the quality of our products to cope with changes in demand of the customers.
e Maximize insurance coverage at a minimum cost.

e QOffer competitive price to our clients.

e Innovate new products and services.

*  Be one of the lead insurers.

Maximize shareholders’ wealth through a steady but sustainable return on their investments.

SERVICE FOCUS

e Provide our clients and business partners with the best quality faster service.
e Settle claims in a speedy and hassle free manner.
Improvise our product line in accordance with customer demand.

COUNTRY FOCUS

»  Contribute to the national exchequer as per the provisions of applicable laws of the land.
e Implement new business plans and insurance support to set up different industries in the country.
*  Enhance mass awareness about non-life insurance in Bangladesh.

e Educate people about the importance of non-life insurance through various publications.
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OUR CORE VALUES
We Trust & Care

Our clients are always our first priority. They are our business partners. Without them, we could
not achieve our present success. We take good care of them. We treat all our valued clients with
warmth and respect. We strive to understand them and try our level best to meet their

expectations.

We believe integrity is the key to success. We work to earn the trust and respect of our
shareholders, employees, clients/business partners and stakeholders as a whole.

In order to deliver excellent operational and financial performance, we value both the external and
internal training programs.

We ensure the quality of our products and services while we always welcome new ideas for
future.

We strive to add more values to our services that we provide to our clients and other
stakeholders. To ensure a better and secured service towards them, we are always ready with

our online services.

We strongly promote and believe in teamwork both at in-house and external activities of the
Company. Our people are well trained to maintain standard performance and professionalism.

We focus on the highest level of transparency in providing accurate and timely information about
our performance and financial results to meet the desired trust of our added customers, Transparenc

business partners and valued shareholders.

We aspire to achieve excellence at all levels of our accomplishments. We pursue continued
growth and strive to achieve the highest level of performance in all our endeavors.
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ETHICAL

PRINCIPLES

Neutrality Transparency Cooperation Honor Professionalism Privacy
Deal with Explain all Offer proper Handle all the Ensure
all the clients facts regarding consultancy to Value demands and privacy in
Clients without any products and maximize their all the clients problems of keeping all
inequality premium rating insurance with justified the clients with the business
to the clients coverage at a honor professionalism secrets
minimum cost of clients
Avoid Share needed Ensure Practice
discrimination business Teamwork, Render professionalism Conscious of
Employees on the grounds information Partnership deserved both in internal keeping personal
of gender, race and knowledge and healthy honor to all the and external and sensitive
and getting without keeping work employees activities facts private
politically biased any secrets environment
Take care Disburse Price Welcome Ensure Assure
of all the Sensitive any suggestion equal honor Attempt to confidentiality
Shareholders Shareholders Information from the and respect and achieve the of all the private
evenhandedly and other public shareholders protect minority commitments information
disclosures timely interest
Ascertain Keep our Respect Assure
Business st.rong . community Implement core va]ues . l\/laintailn confidentiqlity
C i relationship well-informed healthy and and business friendly attitude of all the private
i with the about us fair business ethics of towards others information
Stakeholders others
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OUR GOAL

Maximize insurance coverage at a minimum cost but certainly within legal boundary.

e Establish a long term relationship with our clients and business partners built on our prudent underwriting and personalized
professional service with trust.

e Respond quickly to new opportunities.

*  Maintain strong relationship with a wide variety of partners like re-insurers, insurance brokers, insurance agents, regulatory
bodies, government agencies and so on.

e Assess and managing our business risks carefully.

e Strive for continuous improvement developing our performance excellence at all levels.

A":‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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PROFILE OF THE

COMPANY

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is a second-generation private
Non-life Insurance Company in Bangladesh, established in
1996 under the purview of Companies Act 1994 and listed with
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. in 2001. The Company is one of the
leading Non-life Insurance companies in the Country with
specialized and significant expertise both in the form of
traditional and non-traditional insurance business. Prime
Insurance Company Ltd always works hard for the clients to
deliver innovative products and services while maintaining a
commitment to safety, security and sustainability.

Board and its Sub-Committees:

The Company  has a competent and reputed Board of
Directors including Independent Directors. Almost all of them
are elite business personalities of Bangladesh. Board members
of the Company always support and encourage the Management
to comply with the rules and regulations of the land.

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam, Chairperson, is a veteran business
personality. The Board has delegated authority towards 3
sub-committees namely Executive Committee (EC), Audit
Committee (AC) and Nomination & Remuneration Committee
(NRC). The AC and NRC are headed by Independent Director.
The Board has delegated sufficient power to the management of
the Company for accomplishment of the day to day business.

SL#| Composition of the Board Position on the Board
1 | Md. Nazrul Islam Chairperson
2 | Mr.Mohd. Showkot Ali Vice-Chairperson
3 | Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA, FCS | Independent Director
4 | Ms.Rabeya Begum Director
5 | Mr. AKM Monirul Islam Director
6 | Mr.Suranjan Gosh Director
7 | Mr.Advocate Muniruzzaman Mozumder Director
8 | Ms.Mahabuba Haque Director
9 | Md. Salim Mahmud Director
10 | Mr. Nurul Islam Mollah Independent Director
11 | Abdul Hamid, FCA Chief Executive Officer
Executive Committee Members
sL#| Names Position
1 | Mr.Mohd. Showkot Ali Chairperson
2 | Md. Nazrul Islam Member
3 | Mr. AKM Monirul Islam Member
4 | Mr.Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA, FCS | Member
5 | Mr.Md. Salim Mahmud Member
6 | Ms.Rabeya Begum Member
5
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Audit Committee Members
SL#| Names

Position

1 | Mr.Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA, FCS | Chairperson
2 | Mr.Mohd. Showkot Ali Member
3 | Mr.Md. Salim Mahmud Member
4 | Ms.Rabeya Begum Member
5 | Md. Nurul Islam Mollah Member
6 | Mr. AKM Monirul Islam Member

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Members
SL#| Names

Position

1 | Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA, FCS Chairperson
2 | Md. Nazrul Islam Member
3 | Mr.Mohd. Showkot Ali Member
4 | Mr.Nurul Islam Mollah Member

Md. Abdul Hamid,FCA (CEO):

Mr.Abdul Hamid ,FCAjoined prime Insurance Company Ltd. on
June 1, 2022 as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) having 26 years' of
experienced and an outstanding insurance professional who is
leading the Company to make it as one of the most trustworthy
insurer in Bangladesh.

Mr. Hamid FCA, being the Chief Executive Officer has the most
updated knowledge in all the departments of insurance,
outstanding professional leadership and excellent managerial
quality, is commanding the company to place itself to the
unique height in the Insurance Industry of Bangladesh.

Head of Departments:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd has appointed long insurance
experienced and qualified professional persons as Heads of the
Departments.

Certification & Credit Ratings:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is the first Non-life Insurance
Company in Bangladesh to achieve the ISO 9001:2008
certifications in 2012 and subsequently ISO 9001:2015
certifications in 2018 which indicates its high claims paying
ability, good protection ability and expectation of variability in
risk over time due to economic and or underwriting conditions.
The Company has also been rated AA (Double AA) by the
ALPHA Credit Rating Limited.

Awards & Acknowledgment:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd!s improvement has been very
much reflected on the receipt of the WINNER AWARD by the
highest valued professional recognition, the South Asian
Federation of Accountants (SAFA), for the Annual Reports of
successive 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019 among the SAARC
countries. Prime Insurance Company Ltd grabbed the first
position and second position by the ICAB BPA National Award
in 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019 respectively and also won the
SILVER Award at the ICSB National Award 2016 & 2017 and
BRONZE Award 2019 from the same for Corporate Governance
Excellence.



Products:

Prime Insurance Company Limited is authorized to transact all
classes of general insurance business. The Company offers all
conventional general insurance products along with innova-
tive products in the field of Fire Insurance , Marine Insurance,
Motor Insurance, Engineering Insurance, Cash In Transit
Insurance, Bank Lockers Insurance, Fidelity Guarantee
Insurance, Bankers' Blanket Bond Insurance, Money Insurance
including Cyber Crime Insurance ,Hajj & Umrah Insurance,
Contractors’ All Risks Insurance (CAR), Erection All Risks
Insurance (EAR), Health Insurance, Shipbuilders Liability Cover-
age Insurance, Power Plant and Miscellaneous Insurance etc.

Business Networks:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd diversified its business with
number of products together with an expanding and well-or-
ganized network of 38 branches with a presence in major
divisional areas of the country. Furthermore, the Company is
pioneer in implementing automation and online business
support to its clients. With a view to ensuring prompt services,
all its businesses are operated through automated system.
With a view to coping with changing market demand, Prime
Insurance Company Ltd is in the trendy pathway of innovation
practicing the modern way for it. Accordingly, it has unveiled
four exclusive products: (i) Hajj & Umrah Insurance, which is the
first of its kind in Bangladesh and also (i) Health insurance
product ‘Prime Health Plan’ in non-life insurance category
which is hospitalization coverage with wider treatment
facilities at home and abroad and fully supported by the
overseas reinsurers. Moreover, for providing the financial
security to the Banks, the Company has launched (iii) Bankers
Blanket Bond (BBB) with wider coverage but fewer premium
which works as a safeguard for the Banks to face any financial
loss and (iv) Ship builder’s liability coverage.

Reinsurance Arrangements and Strategy:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd sincerely and effectively deals
with reinsurance matters making every insured protected.
Prime Insurance Company Ltd has its re-insurance support
from the first line overseas re-insurers. Fifty percent re-insur-
able non-life insurance business of the Company is placed to
Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) and the remaining fifty
percent is placed with the overseas re-insurers. Prime’s
overseas lead treaty re-insurer is Trust Re, Bahrain and follow
liners are GIC Re India. Other than the treaty partners, many
more reputed reinsurers such as Swiss RE, XL Group plc, Ping an
Insurance, ICICI Lombard India, Hannover Re, Marsh India,
Korean Re, Sart Re are also working with Prime Insurance
Company Ltd.

WWW.prime-insurance.net

Settlement of Claims:

As Prime Insurance Company Limited deployed proper reinsur-
ance protection for all re-insurable policies, so claim settlement
cannot come as a big issue to the Company. Prime Insurance
Company Ltd with its experienced claims settlement personnel
handle all the claims with due care and advise the claimants
with professional support to settle the claims within 7 to 30
days subject to assessment by the surveyors.

Website and IT Facilities:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is managing efficiently automat-
ed IT enabled website. The website is very satisfying to the
stakeholders. Investor can get all updated financial information
from the Company website. Insured’s can get information
related to products, services, insight of the policy and claim
settlement procedures. They can also get required information
regarding the Citizen Charter as a part of the National Integrity
Strategy (NIS) of the Government. The website also includes
e-tender, advertisements and other online facilities including
obtaining free consultation regarding any insurance matters.

Growth:

Established in 1996 with Tk. 150 million paid-up capitals, the
Company has become worth of Tk. 408.77 million from the
internal generation of capital. From its internal resources, the
Company has purchased 15,736 sft area at 9th floor of Unique
Heights, 117, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1000 where the
company has its Head Office and also 15,000 sft of at 4th & 5th
floor of Tropical Molla Tower at 15/1-4, Progati Saroni, Badda,
and Dhaka as investment in property.

CSR Activities:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd operates a diverse range of CSR
activities on different social issues, various risks and safety-se-
curity matters through trainings, seminars, workshops, rallies,
publications (Fire Guide Book, Traffic Guide Book, Health Guide
Book, and Hajj & Umrah Guidebook etc.) and also conducts free
consultation services on insurance. The Company continues to
extend its hands towards the underprivileged people and
meritorious students providing them with financial supports.
Prime Insurance Company Ltd started tree plantation to
protect the environment since long. The Company distributes
indoor plants to the respected clients to encourage them
towards enhancing a sustainable environment by beautifying
the surroundings.

Conclusion

Prime Insurance Company Ltd believes in transparency, ethics
and accordingly doesn’t move towards any unhealthy practice
including credit business and premium under-cut prevailing in
the industry and as a result, the gross premium income is not
much lower than the 1st generation companies but it can earn
significant amount of underwriting profit compared to other
insurance companies unless there is abnormal downturn in the
investment income and huge claims that affect the overall
profit of the company.

44:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED E
ANNUAL REPORT 2021




INFORMATION ABOUT THE

COMPANY

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is a second-generation private sector non-life insurance company. It is a well-known,
trusted and leading name in the non-life insurance sector in Bangladesh. Prime Insurance Company Ltd was incorporated
as a public limited company on 21 March 1996 under Companies Act, 1994. It obtained registration from the former Chief
Controller of Insurance (CCl), Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh on 31 March 1996. Prime Insurance
Company Ltd obtained renewal license from the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) when the
Authority came into being in 2011. The company provides non-life insurance services within the stipulations laid down by
Insurance Act, 2010 and directives received time to time from Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA).

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd (CSE) as
a publicly traded company. It is the first ISO certified Company of its kind in the country and carries its insurance activities
through eighteen on-line branches/booths spread across the country.

Name of the Company : Prime Insurance Company Limited
Legal Form : Public Limited Company
Certificate of Incorporation : C-30448(1664)/96, dated: 21-03-1996
Company Registration No :IDRA/NLI/2033/2011-990
Certificate of Commencement of Business :No-22 Dated: 21-03-1996
Share Capital:
Authorized capital :1000.00 million Taka
Paid-up capital :408. 78 million Taka
Paid-up shares : 40877498
Year Sponsors/Directors Gov't Institutional Foreign
2021 30.45% 0 19.24% 0 50.31 100%
12447198 0 7864831 0 20565469 40877498
41.62% 0 11.32% 0 47.06% 100%
2020
17013215 0 6491347 0 17372936 40877498
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Nature of Business

Corporate website

Listing Status

Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd
Market Price of Share

Closing Price on 31 December, 2021
Market Category

Taxpayer's Identification Number (TIN)
VAT Registration Number (BIN)
Chairperson

Vice Chairperson

Chief Executive Officer

Company Secretary (CS)

Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Credit Rating Information

Auditors

Chartered Accountants

Tax Advisor

Chartered Accountants

Legal Advisor

Number of Employees

Number of Branches/booths
Number of Shareholders on 31.12.2021
Principal Bankers

Investor Inquiry (Stakeholder)
Mahamudhul Hasan FCS

SEVP & Company Secretary
Unique Heights (9th floor)

117, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Phone: (+880-2) 55138659-62
Fax: (+ 880-2) 55138658
E-mail: info@prime-insurance.net

: Non-life insurance business
: www.prime-insurance.net

: Listed
:March 21, 2001
:March 22,2001

: DSE CSE
:81.40 80.00
:"A" Category

: 768008223459

:000162206-0208

: Mr.Md. Nazrul Islam

: Mr. Mohd. Showkat Islam

: Abdul Hamid, FCA

: Mr. Mahamudhul Hasan, FCS
: Mr. Md. Obaidur Akabr
J"AA"
:M/s. Ahmed Zakir & Co.

: M/s. Shnehashish Mahmud & Co.

:Law & Remedy
1790
138
12524
: Standard Chartered Bank

Prime Bank Ltd,
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Bank Asia Ltd

Inquiry (Business Related)

Abdullah Al-Mamun

DMD & Head of Branch Control Department
Unique Heights (9th floor)

117, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

Phone: (+880-2) 55138659-62

Fax: (+ 880-2) 55138658

E-mail: info@prime-insurance.net

WWWw.prime-insurance.net
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Executive Committee

Audit Committee

Nomination &
Remuneration Committee;
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Hatirpool
Branch

Baridhara
Branch
Uttara
Branch
Hatkhola
Branch
Puran Paltan

Branch

Pragati Sarani

Branch

Rajuk Avenue
Branch

Mirpur
Branch

Savar
Branch

Motijheel
Branch

Bangshal
Branch

Central Development

Unit (CDU)

Principal
Branch

Mohakhali
Branch

V I P Road
Branch

Gulshan
Branch

Narayanganj
Branch

Barishal Branch

Jessore Branch

Khulna Branch

Bogura Branch

Rajshahi Branch

Pabna Branch

Cumilla Branch

Agrabad Branch

— Kadamtoli Branch

Faridpur Branch

Narsingdi
Branch

Kakrail Branch
Elephant Road
Branch

Arambagh Branch

Dilkusha Corporate
Branch

Mymensingh
Branch

Local Branch

Moghbazar Branch

Rampura Branch
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CORPORATE CHRONICLE

Incorporation of the Company

Certificate of Commencement of Business

License issued for operating the first branch

First dividend declared to the Sponsors @10% for the year 1999.

Received consent from SEC for issuance of public share of BDT 90 Million
Publication of prospectus

Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

First Trading of share on DSE

Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

First dividend declared in the AGM 14% cash to all shareholders

Agreement signed with CDBL

Issuance of First Bonus share 10% on Account of 2007

Authorized Capital increase 25 crore to 100 crore

Completion of 15 Years of service to the clients

Received ISO 9001:2008 certificate

Two floor space purchased from "Tropical Homes Ltd" (Agreement signing date)
Certificate of Merit-ICMAB Best Corporate Award 2012

MOU signed with Standard Chartered Bank for Cash Management solution

Head office space purchase from "Unique Heights" (Agreement signing date)
Third Prize in ICAB Best National Award on Annual Report 2012

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2012

Opening of Mobile Apps for public download

Third Prize in ICAB Best National Award on Annual Report 2013

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2013

Silver Award in ICSB National Award 2013 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Received ISO 9001:2008 certificate

Silver Award in ICSB National Award 2014 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Third Prize in ICAB Best National Award on Annual Report 2015

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2015

First Prize in ICAB BPA National Award on Annual Report 2016

Silver Award in ICSB National Award 2016 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Winner in SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2016

Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2018

Silver Award in ICSB National Award 2017 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Second Prize in ICAB BPA National Award on Annual Report 2017

Winner in SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2017

Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019 for Health Insurance Company of the Year
Emerging Asia Insurance Award 2019 for Women in Insurance Leadership

Third Prize in ICAB BPA National Award on Annual Report 2018

1st Runner-up in SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2018

Bronze Award in ICSB National Award 2018 for Corporate Governance Excellence
Bangladesh Medha Bikash Society Award for Innovation

Second Prize in ICAB BPA National Award on Annual Report 2019

Certificate of Merit-SAFA Best Presented Annual Reports Award 2019

March 21, 1996
March 31, 1996
March 21, 1996
February 2, 2000
August 28, 2000
October 27, 2000
March 21, 2001
March 21, 2001
March 22, 2001
August 01, 2001
March 7, 2005

July 17, 2008
October 31, 2010
March 20, 2011
March 22, 2012
August 14, 2012
January 12, 2013
August 21, 2013
November 07, 2013
December 21, 2013
May 03, 2014
September 28, 2014
November 30, 2014
December 04, 2014
December 04, 2014
June 08, 2015
November 10, 2015
November 29, 2016
January 27, 2017
November 25, 2017
November 30, 2017
January 31, 2018
May 08, 2018
November 10, 2018
December 24, 2018
January 22, 2019
June 14, 2019
June 14, 2019
November 30, 2019
November 30, 2019
December 21, 2019
February 18, 2020
November 26, 2020
December 23, 2020
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PROFILE OF THE

CHAIRPERSON

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam
Chairperson

Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam has been elected as the Chairperson of
the Board of Directors of Prime Insurance Company Limited.
He is a prominent industrialist and successful business
entrepreneur in the country. His brilliance and business
foresight have added a new dimension to the industrial revolu-
tion in Bangladesh. He contributes a lot to the development of
the country’s economy through banks, NBFI, and Insurance
companies. His professional and business affiliation is versatile
and diversified. He earned notable fame in the business
community for his integrity and remarkable business perfor-
mance. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam is the Chairman, of the Board of
Trustees of Primeasia University.

Apart from those, he is the Managing Director of Apsara
Holding Limited, Ramisha Cold Storage Limited, Punot Cold
Storage Limited, Fareast Cold Storage Limited, Fareast
Securities Limited and Ramisha Composite Textiles Mills
Limited (Proposed). As a very prominent entrepreneur, he
received many prestigious awards from institutions at home
and abroad for his remarkable contributions to contemporary
business.

He is a member of the Bangladesh Insurance Association
(BIA), Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies,
Australia-Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce, Canada-Ban
gladesh Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bangladesh-Thai
Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BTCCI), and Bangla
desh-German Chamber of Commerce & Industry (BGCCI).

His contribution to society through the Corporate Social
Responsibility activities is remarkable. As a very widely
traveled person, he has a detailed idea of contemporary
business and technologies through cross-country cultural
activities. He has an amiable personality has a track record of
making contributions to the social and educational develop
ment activities of the country.

His contribution to the government exchequer is notable and
he received the Highest Tax Payers Award several times from
the Munshiganj District. In a word, he is observed as a man of
successful entrepreneurship with a socially responsible
personality.
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BOARD OF

DIRECTORS PROFILE

Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali
Vice-Chairman

Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance Company Ltd. He
completed his graduation from Jagannath University, Dhaka. Mr. Mohd.
Showkot Ali was born in a respectable Muslim family. He started the
business just after obtaining graduation in 1989. Mr. Ali is a reputed
business person. His business affiliation is versatile and diversified. At
the very first outset, he started the Fabric Manufacturing business.
Further, he extended business and engaged in Yarn Manufacturing as
well. Side by side with his business career, he is working as the Manag-
ing Director of Metro Spanning Mills. Director of Maksons Spanning Mills
Limited and also the Director of Maksons Properties & Development
Limited. He is also a member of the Bangladesh Textile Mills Association
(BTMA) and the Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce & Industry
(BGCCI). Mr. Ali has a long career about 30 years in the Textile sector.
Mr. Ali participates in many seminars & symposiums at the home and
abroad, especially on textile advanced technology. He is associated with
a lot of socio-cultural activities.

Ms. Rabeya Begum
Director

Ms. Rabeya Begum is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance Company

Limited, She has completed her post-graduation from Government Tularam
University & College, Narayangonj. She has dynamic business skills; her
comprehensive, collaborative and consultative attitude helps her taking an
entrepreneurial decisions in the business community.

Her footsteps with the peer group in developing the company’s vision and
achieving the ultimate goals are notable. She is also engaged in many
socio-cultural activities in the country.
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Mr. AKM Monirul Islam
Director

Mr. AKM Monirul Islam is a nominated Director of Prime Insurance
Company Limited. He has obtained his Bachelor of Arts degree from a
reputed Public University. He is a business man and engaged with
export-import business. He has a regular attachment to various
socio-cultural activities.

Mr. Suranjan Ghosh
Director

Mr. Suranjan Ghosh is a director of Prime Insurance Company Ltd. He
completed B. Com graduation from a reputed UniversityDhaka. He

is a businessman and engaged with export-import business .
He joined the Board of Directors of the Prime Insurance Company
in the year 2021. He is associate with Socio-Cultural Activities.
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Mr. Advocate Muniruzzaman Mozumder
Director

Mr. Advocate Muniruzzaman Mozumder is a Nominated Director of
Prime Insurance Company Limited. He has obtained his M.A, L.L.M
degree from a reputed University. His present position is Practic-
ing Civil, Criminal, Tax and Company Law. Treasurer of Law and
Human Rights Society Bangladesh (LHRSB) since 2010. He joined
the Board of Directors of the Prime Insurance Company Limited is
349th Board Meeting held on 22nd December 2021. He is also
legal adviser of China-Bangla Consortium Ltd.

Ms. Mahabuba Haque
Director

Ms. Mahabuba Haque is an entrepreneur with expertise in different realms
of business for last two decades. She is a Director of Manama Group,
involved in the real estate sector, and one of the biggest importers of fertilizers
and food grains. Ms. Haque is the major shareholder of Manama
Developments Limited (Manama Group). She has been actively involved in
the insurance business since 1996. Ms. Mahabuba Haque is t\he founder of
Manama Food and Agro Limited. Furthermore, she is the Lifetime Member
of Bangladesh Flying Academy. She is also involved with a number of
socio-cultural organizations.

{:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
ANNUAL REPORT 2021




MD. AKTER HOSSAIN SANNAMAT, FCA, FCS
Independent Director

Born in 1967, Mr. Sannamat did his Bachelor’s and Master’s in Account-
ing from the University of Dhaka securing first class in both the degree
programs. A dynamic and versatile corporate leader, Mr. Sannamat has
qualified as a Chartered Accountant from the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and as a Chartered Secretary from
the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). For demon-
strating extraordinary skills and outstanding contribution towards incredi-
ble growth in terms of financial & operational results, transparent &
adequate disclosures in corporate reporting, and good governance
practices, Mr. Sannamat steered many national and international awards
like SAFA and ICAB National Awards for Best Published Annual Reports,
ICMAB Best Corporate Performance Award, ICSB Corporate Governance
Excellence Award, SME Banking Award 2014 (‘Small Entrepreneurs’
Friendly NBFI of the Year”). He was also awarded The Financial
Mirror-Robintex Group Business Award 2009-10, BBJS Award 2008 and
Outstanding Business Person of the Year 2007-08.

Mr. Sannamat has served as a Member of Standing Committees of the Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry namely
“Bangladesh Energy Security — 2021” and “Financial Institutions (Money Market, Bank, Insurance, NBFI, VC & Capital
Market) — 2021”. Mr. Sannamat has been serving as an Independent Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Prime Insurance Company Limited. He served as the Member of the Board of
Trustees of Primeasia University, Dhaka. He was the Chairman of the Technical Committee (General Banking) formed by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries for Evaluation of Annual Reports of contenders from the Banking Sector for ICSB Corporate
Governance Excellence Award — 2021. He is a Member of the General Body of CARSA, a non-government organization.

On top of that, Mr. Sannamat’s other external engagements are enumerated hereafter. He served as the (i) Vice President,
Bangladesh Merchant Bankers Association (BMBA); (b) Member of Executive Committee, Bangladesh Leasing & Finance
Companies Association (BLFCA); (c) Member of the Executive Committee and Audit Committee of the Institute of Bankers
Bangladesh (IBB); (e) Core Team Member formed by the Central Bank of Bangladesh in formulating ‘Guidelines on Credit
Risk Management for NBFIs’; (f) Member of the “Panel of Experts of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE)’; (g) Member of different
committees including Taxation & Law Committee of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB); (h) Member of
the Board of Director of UNICAP Investments Limited and UNICAP Securities Limited, and PFI Securities Limited; (i) Member
of the Board of Director of PFI Securities Limited and Prime Finance Capital Management Limited; (j) Members of the Board
of Directors of Prime Islami Life Insurance Company Limited; (k) Adjunct Faculty and regular speaker of the Bangladesh
Institute of Capital Market (BICM), ICAB and ICSB (I) Member of DCCI's Standing Committee on ‘FDI, Capital Market &
Portfolio Management’; (m) Treasurer of CARSA, a non-government organization. Mr. Sannamat was elected as the Council
Member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh [ICSB] for the term 2010-2013.

Mr. Sannamat in his outstanding career of 27 years of service served in the leadership position of various companies like the
Chairman and CEO of Omera Logistics Limited, the CEO of Omera Fuels Limited and Omera Tank Terminals Limited, the
CEO & Managing Director of Union Capital Limited, the Managing Director of Prime Finance & Investment Limited, Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) of Omera Petroleum Limited and Omera Cylinders Limited and the Chief Consultant of Aziz Halim
Khair Choudhury, Chartered Accountants, an Exclusive Correspondent Firm of PKF International, UK.
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Mr. Md. Salim Mahmud
Director

Mr. Md. Salim Mahmud is a Director of Prime Insurance Company Limited.
He had his schooling in the local educational institutions and completed his
Masters of Commerce (M.Com) degree from Dhaka City College. After
completing of his Master’s degree, he got engaged in business. He is a
young entrepreneur in the country. He established a good number of

companies.

Md. Nurul Islam Mollah
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Nurul Islam Mollah, passed matriculation on 1962 from Gopalgon;
S.M Model High School and Higher Secondary from Bango Bandhu College,
Gopalgonj in 1964 and B. Com (Hons) from Azam Khan Commerce College,
Khulna and completed a Master in Management from Rajshahi University in
1968. Then he joined Lohagara College, Narail as a lecturer in Commerce
and served one year and then joined the United Bank Ltd. as a grade Il officer
in 1969. He served the United Bank, later namely Janata Bank. He served
Janata Bank in different branches and capacities, promoted by the
Government as General Manager in 1997 and posted in same Bank and was
later transferred to Sonali Bank as General Manager in 2001 and thereafter
he was transferred to Karmasangsthan Bank and got his retirement in 2003.
After retirement, he joined M/s. American International (BD) Ltd. Is a Los
Angeles, USA-based Debit Card Company named Ready Cash, first of its
kind in Bangladesh. He also served Premier Bank Ltd. as Additional Manag-
ing Director and later as a member of the Insurance Development Regulatory
of Authority (IDRA) for a term of three years and completed that in 2013.
Meanwhile, he was a part-time faculty member of Daffodil & Prime Asia
University and at present serving Prime Insurance Company as an Independent
Director.

Apart from his Banking and Insurance career he is a dedicated social worker
and was District Governor of Lions Clubs International Bangladesh and hold
the position of Chairman of Council of Governors in Bangladesh and till date
associated with the Management of Lions Eye Hospital, Agargaon. Dhaka.
Besides that, as elected General Secretary of Banani Society of Banani
Model Town, Dhaka serving the community as a member of Law and
Order coordination committee of Gulshan, Banani & Baridhara Diplomatic
Area.
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PROFILE OF

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFIGER (GEO)

MR. ABDUL HAMID FCA
Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

Mr. Abdul Hamid FCA joined in Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) on June 1,
2022 as Chief Executive Officer. Before Joining Prime Insurance Company Limited he
served as Additional Managing Director in Eastland Insurance Company Limited and
in Meghna Insurance Company Limited. He also served in Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd,
Asia Insurance Co. Ltd, Northern Islami Insurance Ltd, and Meghna Petroleum Limited
holding different key positions in the senior management level for the last twenty-six
years. Mr. Hamid obtained his master’s with Honors in Accounting from the University
of Dhaka. Mr. Hamid is a fellow Chartered Accountants and a fellow member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and also a fellow member of
the Institute of Internal Auditors Bangladesh & USA. He was a member of IMF Techni-
cal Mission on Compilation of OFC’s Survey: Preparation of Rationalized Input
Template (RIT) as per IMF’s Reporting Format of Non-Life insurance sector in Bangla-
desh, He is a Member of Accounting Alumni, Dhaka University, Member of the interna-
tional Lions Club of Dhaka Imperial, Member of the Munshigan;j Bikrampur Samity,
Member of the Insurance Executive Association, Member of the Insurance Professional
Bangladesh, Member of Bangladesh Accounting Association, Member of various
Committees of ICAB, Sr. Faculty member of ICAB and Bangladesh Insurance Academy,
Member of CA Club Ltd, Member of the FRC Working Group, He is also a Columnist
in the Financial Express and the Daily Star. Mr. Hamid has participated in various
training, seminars & workshop at home and abroad.
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PROFILE OF

CHIEF CONSULTANT

K. M. Saidur Rahman
PROFILE OF CHIEF CONSULTANT

K. M. Saidur Rahman joined Prime Insurance
Company Limited on 01 June, 2021 as Chief Consultant.
Mr. Saidur has 30 years of experiences in non-life
insurance sector of the Country. He is a BBA (Hon's)
MBA from Chittagong University and a qualified
Chartered Secretary from the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh. He is a fellow member of
this institute (FCS). Mr. Saidur served a Non-Life
Insurance Company around 14 years as CEO. He
attended a large number of fraining at Bangladesh
Insurance Academy, Bangladesh Insurance Association,
ICMAB, ICSB at home & abroad. He is a active
member of Bangladesh Insurance Forum &
associated with many other social & philanthropic
organizations.
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PROFILE QF

THE DEPARTMENT HEADS

MR. ABDUL HAMID FCA
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Mr. Abdul Hamid FCA joined Prime Insurance Gompany Limited (PICL) on June 1,
2022, as Chief Executive Officer. Before joining Prime Insurance Company Limited, he
served as the Additional Managing Director at Eastland Insurance Company Limited
and Meghna Insurance Company Limited. He also served in Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd,
Asia Insurance Co. Ltd, Northern Islami Insurance Ltd, and Meghna Petroleum
Limited, holding different vital positions at the senior management level for the last
twenty-six years. Mr. Hamid obtained his Master’s with Honors in Accounting from the
University of Dhaka. Mr. Hamid is a fellow Chartered Accountant and a fellow member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), and a fellow member
of the Institute of Internal Auditors of Bangladesh & USA. He was a member of the IMF
Technical Mission on Compilation of OFC’s Survey: Preparation of Rationalized Input
Template (RIT) as per IMF's Reporting Format of Non-Life insurance sector in Bangla

desh. He is a member of the Accounting Alumni, Dhaka University, International Lions
Club of Dhaka Imperial, Munshiganj Bikrampur Samity, Insurance Executive Associa

tion, Insurance Professional Bangladesh, Bangladesh Accounting Association, various
committees of ICAB, a senior faculty member of ICAB and Bangladesh Insurance
Academy, CA Club Ltd, and FRC Working Group. He is also a Columnist in the
Financial Express and the Daily Star. Mr. Hamid has participated in various training,
seminars & workshop at home and abroad.
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Mr.K. M. Saidur Rahman
PROFILE OF CHIEF CONSULTANT

K. M. Saidur Rahman joined Prime Insurance Company Limited on
01 June, 2021 as Chief Consultant. Mr. Saidur has 30 years of
experiences in non-life insurance sector of the Country. He is a BBA
(Hon’s) MBA from Chittagong University and a qualified Chartered
Secretary from the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh.
He is a fellow member of this institute (FCS). Mr. Saidur served a
Non-Life Insurance Company around 14 years as CEQ. He attended
a large number of training at Bangladesh Insurance Academy,
Bangladesh Insurance Association, ICMAB, ICSB at home & abroad.
He is a active member of Bangladesh Insurance Forum & associated
with many other social & philanthropic organizations.

Mr.Sujit Kumar Bhowmik
DMD and Chief of RI & Health Insurance

Mr. Sujit Kumar Bhowmik joined Prime Insurance in 1999 as AVP.
Prior to his appointment, he was the Senior Executive Officer in
Green Delta Insurance Company Limited. He obtained extensive
training in Underwriting, Claims & Re-Insurance. At present he is
serving as DMD and Head of Specialized Business & Market Devel-
opment, Health Insurance Department and Head of Re-Insurance
Department. He attended various seminars/workshops at home and
abroad. He was CEO (CC) since 1st July 2021 to 31st December
2021 of this Company. He is associated with Rotary International.

Mr. Bhowmik is a regular trainer of in-house training program of Prime
Insurance Company Limited. He has completed his BSS (Hons) in
Economics from the University of Dhaka. He has attended a training
program on “Introduction to Lloyd'’s and the London Market, Introduc-
tion to Marine Insurance, Introduction to Fire Risks, Aspects of
Reinsurance” in London. Also attended two training programs on “Re-
Insurance Fundamentals, Practice & Trends” in Mumbai, India and on
“‘Re-Insurance Contract Treaty Wording, Individual Clauses &
Contract Certainty” in Singapore.
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Mr.Abdullah Al-Mamun

DMD & Head of Branch Control Department

Mr. Abdullah Al-Mamun has joined Prime Insurance Company
Limited as Deputy Managing Director in 2021. Now he holds the
position as CEO (CC) of the Company. His Commitment to the
company rewards him to this chair. He is also the Head of Branch
Control Department. Prior to joining at Prime Insurance Company
Limited, he was the Deputy Managing Director & Head of Branch
Control Department of Crystal Insurance Company Limited.

He has a lots of working experiences in the insurance sector and he
worked in several insurance companies in various departments
including Central Accounts, Admin & Establishment, Internal Audit &
Compliance, MIS, Branch Control & Co-Ordination and Business
Development Department. He served as the Vice President and
Head of MIS & Finance of Republic Insurance Company Limited. He
also served the Peoples Insurance Company Limited in different
capacities.

During his long association with the insurance industry, Mr. Mamun
participated in various professional training and workshops. He
completed his B. Com (Hons) & M. Com in Accounting from the
Jagannath University. He also holds an MBA from Daffodil Interna-
tional University

Mr. Md Kamal Hosen Howlader
Assistant Managing Director & Head of Internal Audit & Compliance

Mr. Md Kamal Hosen Howlader Joined Prime Insurance Company
Limited (PICL) in March 2022 as Assistant Managing Director & Head
of Internal Audit & Compliance. Mr Howlader obtained his master’s
with Honors in Accounting from Jagannath University. After that Mr.
Howlader completed his Chartered Accountancy Course from Mahfel
Huque & co, Chartered Accountants. Mr Howlader started his career
with Markh & Co Chartered Accountants as Audit Manager. His
career as a Department Head is almost 15 years. He has been
working in Insurance Sector and Multinational Companies (MNC)
holding key position for the last 22 years.
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Mr. Mahamudhul Hasan FCS
Company Secretary

Mr. Mahamudhul Hasan FCS Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited
(PICL) in March 2022 as Company Secretary. Mr. Hasan obtained his
master’s with Honors in Economics from Jagannath University. After that
Mr. Hasan completed his LLB degree from National University. He also
completed Master in Governance Studies (MGS) from the University of
Dhaka. Mr. Hasan is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He has been working in Insurance
Sector for the last fifteen years.

Mr.Md. Obaidul Akbar, ACGA
Executive Vice President & CFO

Mr. Md. Obaidul Akbar joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd. in January
2022 as EVP & CFO. Prior to joining PICL he worked at Express
Insurance Ltd. as Chief Financial Officer, besides he was CAMLCO of
this company. He also worked in Audit Department in Islami Bank
Foundation. Mr. Akbar completed B.Com(Hon’s) & got first class 34th
place in MBS (Accounting) under National University.

Professionally he is an Associate Member (ACGA) of the Institute of
Certified General Accountants of Bangladesh (ICGAB). He also
completed CA(CC) from M.S Hoque & Co., Chartered Accountants. He
completed Income Tax Practitioner (ITP) under National Board of
Revenue, Post-Graduation Diploma in Financial Management (PGDFM)
from Bangladesh Institute of Management (BIM), LLB Degree under
National University. He also completed Basic Certificate of Insurance
from Bangladesh Insurance Academy. Currently he is enrolled for
Masters’ of Applied Finance and Capital Market (MAFCM) from BICM
affiliated with University of Dhaka.

Mr. Akbar attended in different professional training programs on
Prevention of Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing, Business
Information System & Audit, Internal audit, Risk Management & Control,
International Trade, Tax & VAT conducted by Bangladesh Bank, ICGAB,
DSE, NBR, etc.
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Mr. Mahmud Hasan
Head of IT

Mr. Mahmud Hasan joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as
Executive Vice President (EVP) in IT Department on March 24, 2022. He
is a results-driven and detail-oriented Network and Systems Administrator
with 11 years of experience and holding a Computer Science &
Engineering degree and great technological expertise. He has
certification in CCNA, CCNP, MTCNA, CNSS, and OCI. Besides, he has
extensive practical knowledge of digitization including data center setup
& management, ERP management, network design, escalation support,
network administration, and systems administration. Skilled in delivering
technical support, managing network operations, server system, and
enterprise-wide area networks across multi-platform and high uptime
Data Center environments. He accomplished MSc in Computer Science
and Engineering from Jagannath University and completed MBA and
BSc in Computer Science and Engineering at Daffodil International

University.

Ms. Farhana Yesmin
Head of HRD and Administration

Ms. Farhana Yesmin is one of the newest HR professionals with
excellent efficiency in the HR field. She is currently holding the position
of Deputy Vice-president & Head of HRD and Administration in Prime
Insurance Company Limited. Prior to her joining in Prime Insurance
Company Limited, she served almost 2 years in HR Department as an
Assistant Vice President in a reputated insurance company where
besides her work she conducted different official programs and
seminars as well.

She completed her MBA in Human Resources Management from
Primeasia University. In her university life she worked for different voluntary
activities. Once she was selected as one of the Student Ambassadors
at Primeasia University among 700+ students and did that contractually
for six months perfectly.

She has a track record of the areas of transformational leadership,
intercultural communication, team building and managing change with
proven success. She has expertise in both operational and strategic HR
practices. Additionally, Ms. Farhana Yesmin ensures that policies and
procedures are properly applied in the Company in accordance with
Labor Law, Bangladesh.
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Ms. Farhana Kulsum
Assistant Vice President

Farhana Kulsum is holding the position of Assistant Vice President in
Prime Insurance Company Ltd and she joined in this Company in 2020.
She also has experiences at PFl Securities Ltd. since Aug 2007 to Nov
2017. She was also has experiences at Fareast Stocks & Bonds Ltd &
Prime Islami Securities Ltd in CDBL Department and Accounts Depart-
ment. She has completed M.A in National University. She attended DSE &
CSE Training as Authorized Representative for Trading, CDBL Training for
Settlement & Demate through CDBL Software. She was also Trained
Profitable Investment in Shares-Fundamental Perspective by Monash
University, Malaysia.

{;‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
ANNUAL REPORT 2021




CHAIRPERSON’S
ENT

R
STATEM

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

\'4:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED E

WWW.prime-insurance.net




AL:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2021




CHAIRPERSON'’S STATEMENT ON BEHALF BOARD
OF DIRECTORS & MANAGEMENT

Honorable Shareholders,

Assalamualikum

| am pleased to welcome you all at the 26th Annual General
Meeting of Prime Insurance Company Limited.

| would like to express my heartiest gratitude to you all, for
being with us, and for inspiring us to face the erratic economic
turmoil. The Pandemic Covid results in high price oscillation of
the economy, as well as it infected, affected, and destroyed the
family, and fortune, and it became the fear of communal
society. Moreover, Russia & Ukraine war also affected our
economy at a large with the whole world. Almost all the
business entrepreneurs changed their strategies and focused
on sustainability instead of thinking about aggressive revenue
growth.

Global economic growth in 2021 compared to 2020 was
weaker due to weak global demand and the trade dispute
between the USA and China. Further, in 2020, the global
economic growth became negative due to pandemic Covid
effects as well as the Russia & Ukraine war. Almost govern-
ments of all the countries in the globe imposed lockdown,
isolation and restriction on the movement of goods and
transportation of those to protect the outbreak of the Corona
Virus. Industrial and economic growth is required to be
recovered which is dependent on the strategic planning and
effective implementation of monitoring and the fiscal stimulus
package, restoration of normal economic activities and fading
of pandemic. In short, the projected global economic growth
will pick up to 5.2% in 2021; however, it depends on the
sustainability of the investment incentives and creating
demand off products and services, and the availability of the
transpiration, and transformation of the industrialization.
Many National and International manufacturing Companies in
Bangladesh were closed down due to insufficient raw
materials, liquidity crisis, the uncertainty of regaining the
normal export and import transaction, and having the unusual
demand and supply chain of the products and services.

WWwWWw.prime-insurance.net

the Marine Insurance business: however, the Marine Insurance
business depends on the number and amount of export and
import transaction. But the export and import was almost a
setback during the lockdown period, and consequently, many
insurance companies were in trouble to make an underwriting
profit.

Prime Insurance Company Ltd earned Tk. 715.65 million in
2021 which was Tk. 743.30 Million in 2020. Retained earnings
of 2021 were lower compared to the retained earnings of the
year 2021. Profit of the Company was due to investment in
share business, and income generated from the interest of
FDRs. FDRs in the year 2021 were remarkable among the
preceding 5 years.

Prime Insurance Company Ltd. is also planning to utilize the
technology to cope with the global system. Digital marketing of
the insurance products will be a future plan of the Company.
Risk Management of the Company will also be measured and
a research-based team will have to be formed to receive the
information.

In line with the retained earnings of 2021 of the Company, this
Year Company is forecast to distribute at least a 15% cash
dividend. However, the said proportion of dividends was
average in comparison with the dividend payout ratio of the
listed companies in Bangladesh operating in a similar context.

- Particulars 2021 2020 G{%’th
01 | Gross Premium Income 715,646,018 | 743298912 -3.72%
02 | Net Premium Income 327,051,923 | 156,175,281 | 109.41%
03 | Claim Paid (Gross) 57,582,147 | 37,486,247 | 53.61%
04 | Net Profit before Tax 92,455,230 | 109,138,614 | -15.29%
05 | Net Profit after Tax 82,119,667 | 53,511,169 | 53.46%
06 | Total assets 1,748,437,504| 1,632,978,101|  7.07%
07 | Earnings per share (EPS) 201 131 53.44%
08 ?I[\?E) gg;rseiting cash flow per share 412 454 -9.24%
09 | Net Assets Value(NAV) per share 18.63 17.62 5.73%

o

Md. Nazrul Islam
Chairperson
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Mr. Md. Abdul Hamid, FCA
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CEO’s ROUNDUP
Honorable Shareholders

Assalamualikum,

On behalf of the Management Team, | am welcoming all the
respected Shareholders to 26th AGM and pleased to report to
you about the company’s consistent improvement and perfor-
mance in 2021 First of all, | would like to express my heartiest
gratitude to you all, for being with us, throughout the year and
joining the journey of another year with plenty of optimism and
vision. In reality, the year ended was a critical year due to the
pandemic coronavirus attact which results in the global
recession, social distance, and sustaining is the only objective
of the lives and economics.

Management of Prime Insurance Company Ltd took the
challenge for sustaining the dream to be a market leader in the
non-life insurance business in Bangladesh. Amidst business
challenges, we have passed another compromising business
year. The government has already started with new promises
for the insurance sector. It shows beacons of hope for Bangla-
desh to reach its desired roads to prosperity. At Prime
Insurance Company Limited (PICL), our synergy of success is
striving for ethical business standards, due diligence, vibrant
insurance products, and business services to cater to clients’
and customers’ needs for a safer feeling and faster delivery of
insurance products and services for customer’s satisfaction
prompt claim settlement & proper re-insurance panitration
India, UK, USA, Japan

Bangladesh Insurance Scenario:

Insurance coverage in Bangladesh is still the lowest compared
to neighboring countries in emerging Asia. The insurance
industry in the country is evolving to be a vibrant industry with
46 Non-life insurers. The insurance sector's contribution to the
GDP is not up to the expected level, and not in line with the
economic development and sizes of GDP. Despite numerous
initiatives to increase awareness of insurance products; the
insurance industry continues to remain significantly underpene-
trated since along. Bangladesh Government has taken a good
initiative for the betterment of the Insurance sector as new
Chairman, and Members of Insurance Development & Regula-
tory authority joined recently.

The regulator however has taken some initiatives to reshape
the insurance industry, the pandemic covid attack created
uncertainties about the insurance market growth. The steady
growth of the insurance market becomes upside down. But, the
non-life insurance business around the globe received profit by
selling mandatory insurance products. It results from a lower
contribution to the GDP but higher profit for the insurer.
Class-wise claims in almost all sectors will be reduced due to
no claims incurred during the pandemic covid. Bangladesh’s
non-life insurance market also played a similar role.

Performance of Non-life insurance sector in Bangladesh:

General Insurance, by its nature, is highly susceptible to
unforeseen shocks and hence, the management’s capability to
make timely judgments well in advance to be in a state of
preparedness to meet such challenges is a critical necessity for

success. Such preparation was executed effectively in 2021.
Shareholders of the secondary market focused on the share of
the non-life insurance market because they thought the claim will
be zero during the lockdown period and EPS raised the last
quarter. Thus written earnings grew higher and Company paid 15
% cash dividend. The company will pay a dividend for 2021.
When all industrial sectors were struggling for retained earnings,
non-life insurance companies may have a probability of receiving
no claim. Non-life insurance companies have some degree of
advantages to make a profit compare to all other financial sector
businesses in Bangladesh during the pandemic period due to
their nature of business.

Accordingly, Prime Insurance Company Ltd. earned revenue
income of Tk.715.65 million in 2021, claim paid by the company
was Tk.117.17 million re-insurance ceded by the company was
Tk. 388.60 million, and retain earnings were Tk. 61.57 million.
Overall, the year 2021 was a profit-making year. The revenue to
net profit earnings was 92.45 % in 2021.

SL
NO

Growth
(%)

715,646,018 | 743,298,912 -3.72%

Particulars 2021 2020

01 | Gross Premium Income

02 | Net Premium Income 327,051,923 156,175,281 | 109.41%

03 | Claim Paid (Gross) 57,582,147 37,486,247 | 53.61%
04 | Net Profit before Tax 92,455,230 109,138,614 | -15.29%
05 | Net Profit after Tax 82,119,667 53,511,169 | 53.46%

06 | Total assets 1,748,437,504 | 1,632,978,101 7.07%

07 | Earnings per share (EPS) 2.01 131 53.44%
Net operating cash flow per share .

08 (NOCFPS) 4.12 4.54 9.24%

09 | Net Assets Value(NAV) per share 18.63 17.62 5.73%

Key Financial Information

Particulars Fire Marine Marine Hull| Motor Misc | For-2021 | For-2020 | Growth%
Premium income (Own) 293.53| 24171 498| 3319 44.80] 61821 | 68144 (9.28)
Premium income on PSB 13.67] 2121 1.36 3.06) 58.14) 9744 6178 51.72
R/ premium on acceptance - - - - 0.00| 0.08| -
Gross premium income 307.20 | 262.92 6.34 36.25 | 102.94 | 715.65| 743.30 48.44

Less:R/I premium ceded
own retention

223.93] 40.57 273 277 3219] 30219 | 53575 (43.59)

Less: R/l premium on PSB 12.56|  16.02 0.82 0.19 56.82] 8641 51.37] 6821
Net premium income 7071 | 206.33 2.79 33.29 13.93| 327.05| 156.18 23.83
Add: Net R/I com. earned 73.00 16.97 0.97] 0.87 9.37| 10118 | 11936 (15.23)

Add: Net premium reserve
retained.
Less :

13.10[ 3405 0.13] 1010 5.17) 6255 55371 1297

Reserve for un-expired risk 28.28| 8253 2.79] 13.32 5.57| 132.49 62.54) 111.85

Agent commission 18.14 12.50] 0.31 115 6.72) 38.82| 10549 (63.20)

Management expensens

Revenue AC) 10149 86.86| 209 1197 3401 236.42| 11493| 10571
Net claims 591 1585 1.90 505 2881  (2.66) (1,183)

Operating Profit/(Loss): | 2.99] 5961] (130 1592] (2298 5424] 061 717

Despite a challenging business environment, we are extremely
happy to share that our fund management efforts during the year
resulted in outperforming market benchmarks for both fixed
income and equity investments. Our investment portfolios record-
ed a momentous investment income is Tk 70.77 million for the
year 2021.
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Governance and Regulations:

Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) is a company
well-respected for its transparency in corporate governance.
Continuing to uphold this reputation, | note with pleasure that
PICL has both regulatory and voluntary governance best
practices. A detailed report on the governance aspects of the
Company appears on separate pages.

Business Strategy:

Product verity: We maintain our long-term commitment to
research and development across a wide spectrum of technol-
ogy, tools and platforms, and services spanning into business,
work, and life experiences. The Company has already
enhanced its regular products-i.e., Marine, Fire, Burglary,
Motor, Engineering, Aviation & various types of miscellaneous
accidental insurance, and some special products such as Hajj
& Umrah Insurance; ‘Prime Health Plan-a very unique &
attractive non-life Health Insurance Policy; ‘Avijita’, a special
insurance product for Bangladeshi Women Entrepreneurs;
Bankers Blanket Bond (BBB) Coverage which works as a
safeguard for the Banks to face any financial crisis,
cybercrimes, as well as Shipbuilders Liability Insurance etc.
Moreover, PICL is rendering its services towards the biggest
power projects of Bangladesh in the private sector in its credit.
In this sector, we provide our services to cover Operational All
Risks including Business Interruption and Erection All Risks
including delay in Start-up. The lists include big projects like
Summit Bibiyana Power Company Ltd, Summit Meghnaghat
Power Company Ltd, Bangla Trac Power Ltd, Acorn Infrastruc-
ture Services Ltd, and Confidence Power.

Research and Development:

Our research and development (R&D) department relentlessly
are researching new products. One of them is a special policy
designed against bonds issued by banks and financial institu-
tions. Prime has another scope to increase its income base
through rental income of the floor space of Tropical Molla
Tower situated at Rokeya Sarani, Badda. As we opted to use
the financial reduce and get more by using opportunities of the
Union Development centers (UDC) information technology
tools and integration of our products and services vertically and
horizontally. Therefore, integration of these product distribution
channels may be a future solution for providing micro-insur-
ance policies for individuals and groups with wider coverage.
Besides, due to severe competition, insurance companies are
becoming more strategic and inventing newer products and
distribution channels. Prime Insurance has a plan to provide
wider coverage with Micro insurance products with a dynamic
distribution channel in near future including agro insurance
products. We are also opting for using the Non-Government
Organizations (NGO's) services platform for this end. Prime
Insurance has achieved its name and fame as the pioneer of
innovative products in the industry. To maintain pace with the
trends of the Asian Insurance Market, Prime Insurance has
been working to enrich and expand its product line by adding
more exclusive products, like Crop insurance, Agro-based
insurance, Live Stocks, Bank assurance policy, terrorism,
home loan, and auto loan coverage.
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Becomes a tech-based insurer: From IT

Innovation through new technologies is a key driver of change
in the insurance sector and this has led to immeasurable
efficiency gains. Our ultimate goal is to make the company an
institution of excellence. In sync with that, we are always
moving forward with our commitment to delivering diversified
but exclusive products and faster services to our valuable
clients engaging different approaches keeping in mind that
clients’ happiness is our ultimate aspiration. With a view to
providing faster services to the potential insurers, the Company
has established a separate specialized business unit compris-
ing the operation of all types of insurance business, ‘Central
Development Unit (CDU) at Head Office so that the clients can
meet up all types of their insurance needs and enjoy rapid
services from queries to claim settlement, and over and above,
save their time. Through CDU, the Company also gets the
opportunity to underwrite all the specialized business directly
from the Head Office under the support of our expert Manage-
ment Team. In 2021 the company has established 12 Units in
Head Office to underwrite all types of business smoothly, also
for client services rapidly.

To maintain Company’s focus on improving response time in
customer services, the Company realizes the necessity of
using efficient technology in every possible area of services
and accordingly, developed IT infrastructure, including efficient
integrate software solutions, based on an entirely online
system and also developed various mobile applications—which
are designed to offer excellent customer services as well as
prompt settlement of claims.

Commitment:

In the year 2022 and beyond we will continue to create value
for our customers, clients, and partners through our insurance
products and services.

(i) Prompt claim settlement

(i) IT-based marketing channel of insurance products/
services.

(iii) Adequate re-insurance arrangement in local &
abroad.

(iv) Increase of branches for best & necessary services
to clients.

With best regard,
Thanking You All

Mr.Md. Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chief Executive Officer




DIRECTORS

REPORT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Respected Shareholders

Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah.

The Board of Directors takes the privilege to welcome you all
for participating virtually in the 26th Annual General Meeting of
your beloved Prime Insurance Company Ltd, Directors' Report
along with the Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors'
Report for the year ended December 31, 2021, presented for
your approval and consideration. Despite various challenges,
by the grace of Almighty Allah, we have completed another
successful year in 2021. The Annual Report of the Company
has been prepared in accordance with the Company's Act,
1994, Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commissions
(BSEC) notification, Listing Rules of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Ltd. (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE), and
others applicable Rules & Regulations. The Annual Report also
reflects the overall performance of the company for the year
ended 2021.

Global Economic Outlook:

The global economy is climbing out from the depths to which it
had plummeted during the Great Lockdown in April. But with
the COVID pandemic continuing to spread, many countries
have slowed reopening and some are reinstating partial
lockdowns to protect susceptible populations. While the
recovery in China has been faster than expected, the global
economy’s long ascent back to pre-pandemic levels of activity
remains prone to setbacks. Global growth is projected at 5.9
percent in 2021. The COVID pandemic has had a more
negative impact on activity in the first half of 2021 than
anticipated, and the recovery is projected to be more gradual
than previously forecast. Ukraine Russia war global impacted
including Bangladesh Marine business impacted at large. In
2021 global growth is projected at 5.9 percent. The adverse
impact on low-income households is particularly acute, imperil-
ing the significant progress made in reducing extreme poverty
in the world since the 1990s. According to International
Monetary Fund (IMF), Global growth is projected to rise from
an estimated 5.5 percent in 2021 and 4.2 percent in 2022. A
survey conducted by McKinsey denotes that most respondents
expect the year 2022 to bring better economic conditions
despite heightened risk from the pandemic and inflation, and
executive planning is being undertaken in this regard.

Bangladesh Economic Outlook:

Growth plunged to an over 10-year low in FY 2020 (July
2019-June 2020), amid unprecedented contractions in
merchandise exports, industrial production, and remittances
due to Covid-19 in Q4. Turning to FY 2021, economic
conditions seem to have been gradually improving after the
easing of restrictions in May, supported by expansionary fiscal
and monetary policies. Merchandise exports rebounded in Q1
2021 (July-September) as the easing of lockdown measures
globally boosted demand for clothing. Moreover, remittances a
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key source of consumer spending soared 48.5% in the same
period. In turn, the spike in remittances and lower trade deficit
led to a marked improvement in the current account balance in
Q1 2021. That said, although authorities ruled out strict
lockdown restrictions at home, the recent surge in Covid
infections globally could reduce foreign demand, boding ill for
the economic recovery. According to Asian Development Bank
(ADB), Bangladesh's GDP growth is expected to be 5.2% in
2020 and 6.8% in 2021.

Bangladesh Economic Growth:

Growth is expected to regain momentum in this fiscal year (July
2020-June 2021) as the external sector strengthens, while
supportive fiscal and monetary stimulus measures bolster
domestic demand. That said, uncertainty throughout the
pandemic, the country’s poor health infrastructure, and a
fragile global economy cloud the outlook. Focus Economics
panelists project GDP to expand 5.9% in FY 2021, which is
down 0.8 percentage points from last month’s forecast, and
7.1% in FY 2022.

Industry Outlook and Prospects:

The development objective of the Insurance Sector Develop-
ment Project for Bangladesh is to strengthen the institutional
capacity of the regulator and state-owned insurance corpora-
tions and increase the coverage of insurance in Bangladesh.
Bangladesh Government already prepared a draft paper for the
project entitled “Bangladesh Insurance Development Project”.
The main objective of the project is organizational develop-
ment, skilled ness, and monitoring capability enhancement of
the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA).To
reform Bangladesh Insurance Academy to enhance the quality
of insurance education and training would be done relatedly. In
recent years except 5-6 most of the non-life Insurance compa-
nies are insolvency crises and the management expenses limit
is beyond the allowable management expenses limit. As a
result, companies fail to settle claims in due time. Because
most insurance companies do not have sufficient reserve to
meet up the liability and the Insurance Development and
Regulatory Authority (IDRA) is still developing the solvency
guideline. The Insurance Act 2010 was already adopted
instead of the Insurance Act 1938 and many reforms are going
on to overcome the situation.

Business Performance 2021:

Defying odds amid the Covid-19 pandemic, Bangladesh’s
economy performed well during the July-September period of
2021. The Company continues to retain its market leadership
among the private local players and achieved the highest
market share amongst private players in 2021. The Company
focused on improving its protection business. Our continued
focus on customer retention has resulted in an increase in
premium ---- million in 2021. It's an immense pleasure to note
that in the continued unstable economic condition prevailing in
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the country and stiff competition among different insurers the
year 2021 was another successful year of the company. We all
achieved the result due to our dedicated Marketing Officers,
soundness of our organizational structure, and our constant
endeavor to review our business strategies wherever neces-
sary keeping in view the quality of business, improved custom-
er services, and reduction of procuration costs in all spheres of
business.

SL

NG Particulars o 2021 2020 Growth(%)
01 | Gross Premium Income 715,646,018 | 743,298,912 -3.72%
02 | Net Premium Income 327,051,923 | 156,175,281 | 109.41%
03 | Claim Paid (Gross) 57,582,147 37,486,247 | 53.61%
04 | Net Profit before Tax 92,455,230 | 109,138,614 | -15.29%
05 | Net Profit after Tax 82,119,667 53,511,169 | 53.46%

06 | Total assets 1,748,437,504 | 1,632,978,101 7.07%

07 | Earnings per share (EPS) 2.01 131 53.44%
Net operating cash flow per share o
08 (NOCFPS) 412 4.54 9.24%
09 | Net Assets Value(NAV) per share 18.63 17.62 5.73%
Branches

The Company is now operating its business through 37
Branches spread all over the country. All Branches have been
manned by well-trained and highly experienced personnel.
Most of the Branch In charges have successful insurance
careers with proven track records

Segment-wise or product-wise Business performance for the
Year 2021

MARINE Growth

Particulars FIRE Marine MOTOR  MISC TOTAL Growth %
Hull 2021

Premium Income | 29353 | 24171 4.98 33.19 4480 | 618.21 63.23 9.28
(own)
Premium income | 13.67 2121 136 3.06 58.01 97.44 35.66 57.72
onPSB
R/I Premium on - - - - 0.00 0.08
acceptance
Gross premium | 307.20 | 262.92 6.34 3625 | 102.94 715.65 27.65 48.44
income
Less : R/l 40557 273 277 3219 | 30219 233.56 43.59
premium ceded | 223.93
own retention
Less : premium 12.56 16.02 0.82 0.19 56.82 86.41 35.04 68.21
on PSB
Net premium 7071 | 206.33 279 3329 1393 | 327.05 170.87 2383
income
Add: Net R/I 73.00 16.97 0.97 0.87 937 101.18 18.18 15.23
com.earned
Add: net 13.10 34.05 0.13 10.10 5.17 62.55 7.18 12.97
premium reserve
retained.
Less
Reserve for un- 2828 82.53 279 13.32 557 132.49 69.95 111.85
expired risk
Agent 18.14 12.50 031 115 672 38.82 66.67 63.20
commission
Management 10149 | 86.86 2.09 11.97 3401 | 236.42 121.67 105.71
expenses
(Revenue A/C)
Net Claims 591 | 1585 - 1.90 5.15 28.81 3147 1,183
Operating Profit 2.99 59.61 130 1592 2292 54.24 3.63 717
/ (loss)
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Segment-wise or product-wise performance:

Prime Insurance Company’s traditional insurance business is
Fire Insurance, Marine Insurance, Motor, and Miscellaneous
business. Recently, Health Insurance Business is in an
increasing trend. Hajj Insurance, Travel Policy Insurance,
Triple B Insurance, and Potential Financial Insolvency
Insurance for the property and Institutions are available in the
Company. Performance in 2021 related segment-wise
products and services are available here as under:

Fire Insurance Business:

The fire insurance business is the most hazardous business in
the non-life insurance sector. A huge amount of premium is
ceded for reinsurance protection. As a result, it is very tough to
earn an underwriting profit from the fire insurance business.
The Company wrote fire insurance business with a Net
premium income of Tk 307,192,945 in the year 2021. After
ceding the re-insurance premium, the net premium earned
from the fire insurance business stood at Tk70, 705,696. The
Company earned an underwriting profit of Tk.2.99 million from
its fire insurance business in 2021.

Marine Insurance Business:

The company earned gross premium income from the marine
insurance business of Tk. 269,258,989 in the year 2021,
yielding a net premium of Tk. 209,116,666, after re-insurance
cession. The Company earned an underwriting profit of
Tk59.61 million in 2021.

Motor Insurance Business:

In Motor, the gross premium income from Motor insurance
business of Tk. 36,254,164 in the year 2021. After ceding of the
re-insurance premium, the net premium of the Motor Depart-
ment amounted to Tk . 33,293,872. The Company earned
underwriting profit from Motor insurance business Tk.15.92 in
2021.

Miscellaneous Insurance Business:

Premium income from miscellaneous insurance business
increased to Tk. 102,939,920 in the year 2021. After ceding of
the re-insurance premium, the net premium of the miscella-
neous insurance business amounted to Tk . 13,935,689 in
2021.

Investment Income:

At the year-end, 2021 interest earning was slightly higher
compared to 2021. Interest income from Banks and Non-Bank
Financial Institutions increased to Tk.19.10 million in 2021
against Tk33.11 million in 2020.

Income from dividends has also reduced significantly from
Tk.4.93 million in 2021 from Tk5.95 million in 2020 because the
total dividend declared ratio of the public listed companies
have reduced comparatively.

Dividend to Shareholders:

As per Audited Financial Statements for the Year ended 31
December 2021 divisible surplus of Taka 51.09 million for the
year ended 2021. The Board recommended paying a 15%
cash dividend i.e. taka 1.50 per Share for the year 2021 as
approved in the Annual General Meeting on 31st July 2022.
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Our Reach:

The Company reaches its customers through different offices at
different levels all over the country. On December 31, 2021, the
Company had 700 employees and development staff to cater to the
needs of customers. We follow a diversified distribution strategy
across our regions to acquire new customers, using a variety of
channels including captive agents, corporate agents, banking
channels, direct sales and digital mediums. We continue to focus on
strengthening our distribution channel and increasing our reach within
their customer base.

Risks and concerns:

Prime Insurance Company has a defined Risk Management Strategy
and Framework designed to identify, manage, monitor and mitigate
various risks. As part of this, a Risk Management Policy has been put
in place. The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of the
business and managed acceptance of risk is essential for the genera-
tion of shareholders’ value. Insurance Companies are exposed to a
number of risks such as Investment Risks, Insurance Risks, Market
Risks, Operational Risks and Reputational Risks, etc. To manage
these Risks properly, Insurance Development and Regulatory Authori-
ty (IDRA) has issued guidelines that are being followed by the Compa-
ny with utmost care.

Disclosure regarding Extra-Ordinary Gain or Loss:

There was no extra-ordinary gain or extraordinary loss during the year
2021

Related Party Transactions:

The particulars of contracts or arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties during 2021 referred to in the ‘details of
related parties and transactions with related parties including certain
arm'’s length transactions are disclosed in the Accounts forming part of
the financial statements.

Disclosure Regarding Variance between Quarterly Finan-
cial Performance and Annual Financial Statement:
Statement of Quarterly Financial Statement is given separately. There
were some variances in the financial results from quarter to quarter.
But they are not very significant or material in nature.

Information regarding the IPO of the Company:

Prime Insurance Company floated its ordinary shares initially in 2001
through IPO. The net proceeds from the IPO were used for the compa-
ny’s operational activities.

Financial Reporting Standard:

The company prepared the financial statements in accordance with
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act, 1994, and other
applicable rules and regulations. The Board of Directors of the compa-
ny has ensured the responsibility that the company keeps accounting
records with reasonable accuracy. The financial estimates and
judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a
prudent and reasonable basis, in order to reflect the financial
operations of the company in a true and fair view.
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Internal control and compliance framework:

The Company has institutionalized a robust and comprehensive
internal control mechanism in respect of all the major processes. The
internal Control & Compliance Department (ICCD), in addition to
ensuring compliance to policies, regulations, processes, efc., also
tests and reports the adequacy of internal financial controls with
reference to financial reporting/statements by the Company’s Audit
Committee.

Internal Control: The internal Control framework/mechanism with all
the processes, to ensure the reliability of financial reporting, timely
feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, and,
compliance with applicable policies, procedures, laws, and regula-
tions. Review of control is undertaken by Internal Control & Compli-
ance Department (ICCD) through the execution of internal audits as
per a risk-based audit plan. Internal control covers auditing of
processes, transactions, and systems. The internal control function is
capable of reviewing and assessing the adequacy and effectiveness
of, and the Company’s adherence to its internal controls as well as
reporting on its policies and procedures.

Compliance:

The Company formulated various internal policies/procedures and an
employee code of conduct, which governs day-to-day activities to
ensure compliance. The Compliance function disseminates relevant
laws, regulations, and circulars related to insurance, anti-money
laundering and other regulatory requirements, to various functions. It
also serves as a reference pointed out for the staff of various functions
for seeking clarifications on applicable laws, regulations and circulars
issued by the regulatory authorities. The team also monitors the
adequacy of the compliance framework within the Company. Key
issues observed as part of this monitoring are reported to the Board
through Audit Committee, and implementation of the recommenda-
tions is actively monitored. A compliance certificate signed by compe-
tent authority based on the certification from respective functional
heads is placed at the Board in a timely manner.

Going Concern:

The Board of Directors has reviewed the Company’s business plan
and is satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue
its operations in the foreseeable future. Accordingly, the Financial
Statements are prepared based on the basis of the going concern
concept.

Preceding Five Years of Key Operating and Financial Data:
Preceding five years of key operating, financial summarized data and
graphical representation as shown in the contents under “Key
Financial Indicators” and “Graphical Representation” in the said annual
report.

Board Meeting held during the Year:

Disclosure of Remuneration of the Directors:

The Directors including Independent Directors, all being Non-Execu-
tive Directors, are given only a Meeting Attendance Fee of BDT 8,000
(BDT eight thousand only) per Meeting of the Board and Committees.




Pattern of Shareholdings:

We hereby confirm that the shareholding pattern of the Compa-
ny and any transfer of shares during the year are in accordance
with statutory requirements. There was no capital infusion by
the promoters during the year. The pattern of shareholdings
has shown under the contents of “Shareholding Structure”.

Retirement & Election of Directors:

According to the Companies Act, 1994 and Article 94 of the
Articles of Association of the Company one third of directors
will be retired from their office by rotation in the 26th Annual
General Meeting. Where eligible Directors offer themselves
re-election Independent Directors will be appointed by the
Board of Directors and approved by the shareholders in the
Annual General Meeting.

Independent Directors:

The Company has two Independent Directors on the Board. In
compliance with the latest corporate governance notification
guidelines of BSEC, were appointed as Independent Directors
by the Board of Directors of the Company. The Independent
Directors enjoy full independence in terms of carrying out their
coveted responsibilities. Both of them are well conversant in
the field of business and professional areas.

Information Technology:

Prime Insurance Co. Ltd. (PICL) has developed Policy Admin-
istration System to provide better services to its internal and
external customers. The Policy Administration System is
integrated with the Financial Accounting System based on
Oracle Application. This integrated system will support the
strategic partner to achieve the consequence of the business.
PICL has highly experienced and trained professionals working
on maintaining and developing the company's IT infrastructure.
Information and Communication Technology (ICT) has become
indispensable for insurance companies in ensuring smooth
operational activities and providing efficient services.

Investment:

As per section 23 of the Insurance Act, 2010 and “Schedule I”
every non-life insurance company had to maintain a mandatory
deposit of Tk.25.00 million as a statutory deposit in the Bangla-
desh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB).

Total investment of the company comprising of investment in
shares, BGTB and FDRs stood at Tk.437.95- million against
Tk. 481.84 million in 2021. Like previous years, investment in
shares has been stated at fair value as per Bangladesh
Financial Reporting Standard-9.

Assets:

The value of the assets increased mainly due to an increase in
investment in shares and the overall growth of the company’s
insurance business.

Credit Rating:

During the latest credit rating, Prime Insurance Company Ltd,
was rated as AA (Double-A). The Alfa Credit Rating Company
has put thrust on the following key points:
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* Strong and sound solvency.

* Satisfactory Payment Position of Claims.
* satisfactory return on Investment Portfolio.
*well experienced management team.

* Sound liquidity position.

* Low management expenses.

*Surplus assets over liabilities etc.

Auditors:

As per section 210 of the Companies Act, 1994, every
company shall, at each Annual General Meeting appoint an
auditor or auditors to hold the office from the conclusion of that
meeting until the next Annual General Meeting. Ahmed Zaker &
Co. a prominent Audit Firm, was appointed as Auditors of the
Company for the year 2021 at the Twenty-fifth Annual General
Meeting to hold office up to the conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. This year they will eligible to
re-appoint for the year 2021 ref, with the BSEC Notification 20
June 2019 (No. BSEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 208/ Admin/ 81).

Re-Insurance:

The Board of Directors recognized the importance of sound
risk management practices and internal controls to safeguard
the Policyholders’. Prime Insurance Company Ltd has its
re-insurance support from the first line overseas re-insurers.
Fifty percent re-insurable non-life insurance business of the
Company is placed with Sadharan Bima Corporation and the
remaining fifty percent is placed with the overseas re-insurer.
Prime’s overseas lead treaty re-insurer is Trust Re, Bahrain,
and follow liners are GIC Re India. Other than the treaty
partners, many more reputed reinsurers such as Swiss Re,
Marsh India, Korean Re, and Start Re are also working with the
Prime Insurance Company Limited.

Key Operating and Financial data of the preceding Five
Years:

Key operating and financial data of the preceding five years
has been depicted in the statement titled “Five Years Financial
Progression” Statements under the sub-title Segment-Wise
Performance in this report provide you with information
regarding performance for the last five years.

At a Glance 5 Years Operating Performance and profitabili-
ty are shown in graphs:
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Corporate Governance:

The corporate governance framework of the Company is
based on an effective independent Board. The separation of
the Board'’s supervisory role from the executive management
and the constitution of Board Committees. Fairness, transpar-
ency, accountability, and responsibilities are the standard of
acceptable corporate behavior. As sound corporate
governance practice has consistently been followed in carrying
out the overall operation of Prime Insurance Co. Ltd. (PICL).
The company has been smoothly running the day-to-day
activities of PICL within the policy guidelines of the Board of
Directors and in accordance with the legal and regulatory
framework of different regulatory bodies of the country. Prime
Insurance Co. Ltd. PICL as a leading Non-Life Insurance
company in Bangladesh led by highly professional people is
committed in adopting the highest governance standard and
adjusting them as required in protecting the interest of policy-
holders and shareholders. A comprehensive report about the
corporate governance scenario of our company has shown in
the contents under “Certificate on Compliance with Conditions
of Corporate Governance Guidelines”.

Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR):

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is one of the best corporate
companies in the country and has been discharging responsi-
bilities to society since its inception. As we get our business
from the society in which we live and operate. The Company
always acknowledges its responsibilities for the well-being of
the society and takes part in such activities whenever it
becomes necessary. We pursue a strong policy in respect of
Corporate Social Responsibility. Our corporate social responsi-
bility includes our clients, employees, shareholders, business
associates, and society as a whole. The company has been
performing its social responsibilities by helping the distressed
people affected by natural calamities, education welfare,
medical treatment, and donation to poor people in the society.

Human Resources and Training:

We believe that one of the greatest strengths that an organiza-
tion can have is human capital. Encouraging employees to
innovate, think out of the box challenge conventions, and push
boundaries while not letting hierarchy interfere with capability,
has been a constant effort. At PICL the employees have a
passion for learning and adapting to changes. "People are the
key to success". Recognizing people as "human and intellectu-
al capital" is very important for any organization.

Staff Welfare:

Staff welfare has always been uppermost in the Company. The
very word staff welfare indicates the financial benefits given to
officers and staff of the company in addition to the salary &
allowances. The company has always been given the upper-
most preference regarding staff welfare which includes contrib-
utory Recognized Provident Fund, and Gratuity Schemes.
Recently Company has introduced Car loan scheme for the
Officers of the company.
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Contribution to the National Exchequer:

Prime Insurance Company Limited made a significant
contribution to the government in boosting its revenue collection.
According to prevailing law of the land, the company is a
corporate citizen that pays Tax on its income. Besides, the
company complies to deduct or paid on account of service tax,
stamp duty, tax deducted at source, VAT, dividend distribution
tax and, other duties and deposits the same to the National
Exchequer.

Subsidiary Companies:
Prime Insurance Company has no Subsidiary Company.

Legal Update:

During the year 2021, no significant and material orders were
passed by the regulators, courts, or tribunals, that impacted the
going concern status of the Company, or which can potentially
impact the Company’s future operations.

Relation and Communication with Shareholders:

We always give priority to our shareholders. The Shareholders
of the Company can collect all required information from our
Share Department. The company can provide required
services to the shareholders through modern technology
based on Share management software. The Company has
been arranging regularly Annual General Meetings (AGM) as
per rules of the Companies Act, 1994 from its inception, which
discusses the Company's progress, important activities, and
developments. The minority shareholders have been protected
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have
effective means of redress thereon. As a result, the shareholders
get various information about the Company in due time.

Appreciation and Acknowledgement:

We would like to convey our immense gratitude for the
confidence you have shown in us. Your unwavering backing
has helped the company to grow. We thoroughly appreciate the
efforts of the employees, whose commitment and hard work
are the cornerstones of our success. At the same time, we are
dearly grateful to our customers, shareholders, clients, IDRA,
BIA, Bangladesh Bank, relevant government agencies, regulatory
bodies, Finance ministry, and any others doing business with
us. Thank you all for your continuous support and co-operation.
It is our priority to consistently show that we are deserving of
your trust.

May Allah with all of us.
Ameen.
Ma-Assalam.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

s

Md. Nazrul Islam
Chairman
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OUR BRANCHES

Branch Name & Location

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Sahitunessa Tower, 2nd floor, Ukil Para

135 Bangabandhu road, Narayangan;

E-mail: narayangonj-branch@prime-insurance.net

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Mr. Basudev Chakrabarty
Additional Managing Director

Contact Number

Cell:01713331821
Tel: 7631936

Gulshan Branch

Hosna Center (2nd Floor), Suite # 207

106 Gulshan Avenue, Guishan # 2, Dhaka-1212.
E-mail: gulshan-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Mahbubur Rahman
Senior Vice President

Cell:01713331847
Tel: 9890263
02-55068946-47
Ext: 145, 149

V1P Road Branch

Paramount Heights, 65/2/1, Box Culvert Road, (2nd Floor)
Flat # 2C1, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

E-mail: viproad-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Gouranga Chandra Misra
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01713331856
Ext:229

Mohakhali Branch
G P F - 93(2nd Floor), Mohakhali, Dhaka
E-mail: mohakhali-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Mohammed Monirul
Alam, Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01713331820
Tel: 9886177
Ext: 144

Principal Branch
3rd floor, 45 Dilkusha C/A, Motijheel, Dhaka-1000
E-mail: principal-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Uttam Kumar Bhowmick
Executive Vice President

Cell: 01711628695
02-9561361
02-9514126
47111806

Central Development Unit (CDU)

Unique Heights (9th floor)

117 kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka-1000
E-mail: cdu@prime-insurance.net

Kazi Md. Pannu
Additional Managing Director

Cell: 01937161619
Ext : 200-204

Bangshal Branch

91 Shahid Nazrul Islam Sarani (3rd floor)
North South Road, Dhaka

E-mail: bangshal-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Mozammel Hossain
Vice President

Cell: 01713331841
Tel: 9563197
Ext:137

Motijheel Branch
72, Dilkusha (4th Floor) C/A, Dhaka.
Email: motijheel-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. A. Z. M Rezwanul Haque
Vice President

Cell: 01713331840
Tel: 9564100
Ext: 360

Savar Branch

Biswas Tower (3rd Floor), Baipail, Ashulia, DEPZ
Savar, Dhaka.

E-mail: savar-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Nurul Absar
Assistant Vice President

Cell: 01755630972

Mirpur Branch

184 Razia Plaza (3rd floor), SenparaParbata,
RokeyaSarani, Mirpur#10, Dhaka.

E-mail: mirpur-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Abul Kalam Azad
Senior Vice President

Cell: 01724765951
Tel: 9007192
9016449

Ext: 210

Rajuk Avenue Branch

Motijheel Square

1/B, D.I.T Avenue Motijheel C/A, 10th floor, Suit: 1001
Dhaka-1000, E-mail: rajuk-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Mohammad Sohel Mahmud
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01715153769
Ext: 357,358
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DHAKA

Branch Name & Location

Pragati Sarani Branch

Momo Tower, 3rd floor (front west side), GA-134/A
Middle Badda.

E-mail: pragatisarani@prime-insurance.net

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Mr. Md. Ikbal Hossain
Executive Vice President

Contact Number

Cell: 01749584759,
01688284270

Purana Paltan Branch
6072, 5th floor, PuranaPaltan, Dhaka-1000
E-mail: puranapaltan-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Sharfaraz-Ul-Islam (Sunny)

Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01914367522

Hatkhola Branch

Manik Mia Bhaban, 5th floor, Room#5/D-1,1
Ramkrisna Mission Road, Dhaka
E-mail:hatkhola-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Mohammad Abdul Jalil Bhuiyan

Deputy Managing Director

Cell: 01819403982,
01817059554

Uttara Branch
Holding no: 13, Road: 7/D, Sector-9, Uttara, Dhaka
E-mail: uttara-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Mohammed Nurul Islam
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01851116645

Baridhara Branch

Road-5, Holding-3, Block-J,

Baridhara Model Town, Dhaka

E-mail: baridhrara-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Dalowar Hossan
Deputy Managing Director

Cell: 01818653484

Hatirpool Branch
719, 6th floor, Estern Plaza, Dhaka
E-mail: hatirpool-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Saiful Haque Chowdhury
Assistant Managing Director

Cell:01711374861

Motijheel Corporate Branch

Bhuiya Mansion, 5th floor, Room no: D,
6, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000

E-mail: mc-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01726543735

Dilkusha Corporate Branch

Chand Mansion, 5thfloor,

66 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000

E-mail: dc-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Abdul Wahed
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01312557495

Arambagh Branch
92/1, Motijheel C/A, Room#4-A, Dhaka-1000
E-mail: arambagh-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Elias Hazra,
Senior Executive Vice President

Cell: 01711440886

Elephant Road Branch

1Shahera Tropical Centre, 218 new Elephant Road
Suit-1012, 9th floor, Dhaka

E-mail: elephantroad-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Jainal Abedin
Senior Executive Vice President

Cell:01923849934
01711066969

Kakrail Branch
48 Bijoy Nagar, 7th floor, 7/C, Dhaka
E-mail: kakrail-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Ahsan Habib khondokar
Deputy Managing Director

Cell: 01715863792

Narsingdi Branch

13/1, RoshniBhaban, 1st floor, C & B Road
NarsingdiSadar, Narsingdi
E-mail:narsingdi-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Abul Kashem
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01727680815
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Branch Name & Location

Faridpur Branch
527, Harokandi, 2nd floor, Faridpur Sadar, Faridpur.
E-mail:faridpur-branch@prime-insurance.net

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Mr. Abdul Malek Mia
Deputy Managing Director

Contact Number

Cell: 01715082889,
01613370202

Local Office
61 Motijheel Redcrescent House, 8th floor, Dhaka-1000
Email:localoffice@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Monzurul Islam
Additional Managing Director

Cell: 01705100245

Rampura Branch (Proposed)

5th floor, 1/2 West Hazipara, DIT Road
Rampura, Dhaka

E-mail: rampura-branch@prime-insurance.net

Ms. Nipa Rani Das
Senior Executive Vice President

Cell: 01734374474

MaghBazar Branch(Proposed)

217/A, “Nur Vandari Venbinit” Outer Circular Road
4th floor, Boro Magh Bazar, Dhaka-1217.

E-mail: mag-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. M. Wahidul Islam
SEVP & In-Charge of Moghbazar Branch

Cell: 01712-765755

Branch Name & Location

Kadamtoli Branch

D. T. Road, Rahat Centre (1st Floor)

295, Kadamtali, Chattogram

E-mail: kadamtali-branch@prime-insurance.net

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Mr. Mainul Islam Chowdhury
Executive Vice President

Contact Number

Cell: 01730358444
Tel: 031-2529225

Agrabad Branch

Rafique Tower (7th floor)

92, Agrabad Commercial Tower, Chattogram.
E-mail: agrabad-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Abdul Mogeet Chowdhury
Additional Managing Director

Cell: 01869037040
Tel: 031-715907

Jubilee Road Branch

Waziko Tower, Anayet Bazar

263 Jubilee Road, Chattogram

E-mail: jr-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Amzad Hossain
Assistant Managing Director

Cell: 01819849459
01757153944

Cumilla Branch

Ranir Bazar, holding-69/03,

2ndKandirpar, Cumilla
E-mail:cumilla-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. Md. Ashrafuzzaman Bhuiyan
SEVP

Cell: 01718355242

Branch Name & Location

Pabna Branch

AU Center (3rd Floor), Holding # 864,
Sonapotty, Dilalpur, Pabna.

E-mail: pabna-branch@prime-insurance.net

Head of Branch/ In-Charge

Contact Number

Tel: 0731-64124

Rajshahi Branch

Molla Plaza (3rd floor), Shaheb Bazar, Natore Road
Rajshahi.

E-mail: rajshahi-branch@prime-insurance.net

Tel: 0721-775277

Bogura Branch

1st Floor, Tip top Traders, Zilder Market
Ideal School Lane, Boragola, Bogura.
E-mail: bogra-branch@prime-insurance.net

Mr. G.H.M Monjurul Haque
Senior Vice President

Cell: 01711364984
Tel: 051-60960

WWW.prime-insurance.net
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Zone Branch Name & Location Head of Branch/ In-Charge Contact Number

Khulna Branch
141, Sir Ikbal Road, 2nd floor, Aftab Centre Cell: 01712652314
KhulnaE-mail: khulna-branch@prime-insurance.net Tel: 041-731420

Jessore Branch

Rownak Chamber, 3rd floor, MK Road, Jessore Mr. Md. Ashiqur Rahaman _
E-mail:jashore-branch@prime-insurance.net Senior Vice President Cell: 01670678115
Zone Branch Name & Location Head of Branch/ In-Charge Contact Number
= Barishal Branch _
S 95, Sadar Road (2nd Floor), Barishal. Mr. Abdul Halim Khan Cell: 01713331844
= E-mail: barisal-branch@prime-insurance.net Senior Vice President Tel: 0431-64426
[--]
Zone Branch Name & Location Head of Branch/ In-Charge Contact Number
S Mymensingh Branch
- 2nd floor, 9 no. Madan Babu Road Syed Md. Shamiur Rahman )
E (Aampotti), Mymensingh Senior Executive Vice President Cell: 01782579324
]

E-mail:my-branch@prime-insurance.net
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PROFILE OF

THE BRANCH HEADES

MR. ABDUL HAMID FCA
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Mr. Abdul Hamid FCA joined Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) on June 1,
2022, as Chief Executive Officer. Before joining Prime Insurance Company Limited, he
served as the Additional Managing Director at Eastland Insurance Company Limited
and Meghna Insurance Company Limited. He also served in Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd,
Asia Insurance Co. Ltd, Northern Islami Insurance Ltd, and Meghna Petroleum
Limited, holding different vital positions at the senior management level for the last
twenty-six years. Mr. Hamid obtained his Master's with Honors in Accounting from the
University of Dhaka. Mr. Hamid is a fellow Chartered Accountant and a fellow member
of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), and a fellow member
of the Institute of Internal Auditors of Bangladesh & USA. He was a member of the IMF
Technical Mission on Compilation of OFC’s Survey: Preparation of Rationalized Input
Template (RIT) as per IMF’s Reporting Format of Non-Life insurance sector in Bangla-
desh. He is a member of the Accounting Alumni, Dhaka University, International Lions
Club of Dhaka Imperial, Munshiganj Bikrampur Samity, Insurance Executive Associa-
tion, Insurance Professional Bangladesh, Bangladesh Accounting Association, various
committees of ICAB, a senior faculty member of ICAB and Bangladesh Insurance
Academy, CA Club Ltd, and FRC Working Group. He is also a Columnist in the
Financial Express and the Daily Star. Mr. Hamid has participated in various training,
seminars & workshop at home and abroad.

K. M. Saidur Rahman
CHIEF CONSULTANT

K. M. Saidur Rahman joined Prime Insurance Company Limited on 01 June, 2021
as Chief Consultant. Mr. Saidur has 30 years of experiences in non-life insurance
sector of the Country. He is a BBA (Hon's) tary from the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries of Bangladesh. He is a fellow member of this institute (FCS). Mr. Saidur
served a Non-Life Insurance Company around 14 years as CEQ. He attended a
large number of training at Bangladesh Insurance Academy, Bangladesh Insurance
Association, ICMAB, ICSB at home & abroad. He is a active member of Bangladesh
Insurance Forum & associated with many other social & philanthropic organiza-
tions.
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Mr. Basudev Chakrabarty
Additional Managing Director
and Head of Narayanganj Branch

Mr. Basudev Chakrabarty joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd after its
commencement in July 1996 as an AVP and Head of Narayanganj
Branch. Subsequently, he was promoted as Additional Managing Direc
tor of the Company. He has been working for the same Branch since his
joining. His longstanding pursuit to the occupation in the company for
25 years is an outcome of loyalty towards the company, profession and
society. He was awarded foreign tours in Singapore, Bangkok, Malaysia &
London for his excellent performance in the Company. He also visited
Philippines & India. He is a veteran devotee towards the works for
mankind, which results him associated with various social, cultural and

Mr. Md. Monzurul Islam

Additional Managing Director
and Head of Local Office

Mr. Md, Monzurul Islam Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as ed
various in-House training on General Insurance. He is associated with Various Social,
Cultural & Religious Organizations. He received a lot of awards for his excellent insurance
career.

Mr. Abdul Mogeet Chowdhury

Additional Managing Director
Head of Chattogram Zonal Office

Mr. Abdul Mogeet Chowdhury obtained the Master’s Degree with honors from the
University of Chittagong. Mr. Chowdhury started his career at Bangladesh Commerce
Bank Limited for the period from 1987 to 1993. Subsequently, he worked in many
branches of Federal Insurance Company Ltd. as In-Charge around 28 years and he has
taken up several responsibilities. Before joining, he worked with Federal Insurance
Company Limited as Deputy Managing Director. He joined at Prime Insurance
Company Limited as Additional Managing Director & Chattogram Zonal In-Charge
effecting from August 2021. Mr. Chowdhury continuous to lead and inspire his team
through his experience and genius.
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Kazi Md. Pannu

Deputy Managing Director (DMD)

Head of Central Development Unit (CDU)

Kazi Md. Pannu was Deputy Managing Director(DMD) of Eastern Insurance Company Ltd prior to
joining Prime Insurance Company Ltd as an Additional Managing Director. He also has working
experience in renowned insurance companies, such as: Green Delta, Prime, Continental, Agrani,
Eastern. He sincerity and honesty played an important role while working for those companies,
such as: Branch Control Department, Underwriting, Audit, Outstanding Recovery cell etc. He
successfully completed multiple short courses from Bangladesh Insurance Academy (BIA) ie. Fire,
Marine, Motor, Misc. etc. Kazi Md. Pannu was born in respective Muslim family in Kotwalipara,
Gopalgonj. After his graduation, he started his career in Green Delta Insurance Company as a
Branch in-charge in Faridpur district. He is involving with various social activities, such as: Red
Crescent Society and multiple mosques. Currently he is residing at Mohammadpur in Dhaka.

Mohammad Abdul Jalil Bhuiyan

Deputy Managing Director

And Incharge of Hatkhola Branch.

Mohammad Abdul Jalil Bhuiyan joined in Prime Insurance Company Ltd. On 07.10.2021 as Deputy
Managing Director and in charge, Hat khola Branch, Dhaka. Before joining Prime Insurance Company
Ltd. (1) Mr. Mohammad Abdul Jalil Bhuiyan joined on 15.12.2015 in Islami Insurance Bangladesh
Ltd. as Deputy Managing Director and Head of Hat khola Branch, Dhaka"(2) Joined on 01.07.2015 in
Meghna Insurance Company Ltd. as Assistant Managing Director of VIP Road Branch, Dhaka.
Experience in Banking Profession: (1) 4 years banking experience from March 1993 to April 1997 in
Documentary Credit Department in Al-Rajhi Banking &Investment Corporation, Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia. (2) More than 5 years' experience from 5thMay 1997 to August 05'2002 in The City Bank Ltd.
Dhaka in different Department of Head Office. (3) More than 02 years' experience as foreign exchange
in charge and Manager Operation of Branch level in Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd. Dhaka. (4) about 9
years' experience from 28thSeptember 2004 to 23'd June 2013 at Different Head Office Division and
Branch level including 07years Branch Manager in Social Islami Bank Limited (SIBL), Dhaka. Latest
designation in Banking Sector-Senior Vice President. During his service career he attended more than
15Professional Training in The Country and abroad. During his service in Banking sector he received
a number of awards for his excellent Performance. He is very much devotee towards the works for
mankind which results him associated with various social, cultural and religious organization in Feni
& Dhaka district.

MD. Abdul Malek Mia
Deputy Managing Director
And Head Faridpur Branch

He joined as D.M.D in Prime Insurance Company since 1st November,

2021. His job Career started from Central Insurance Company as AVP &

continued for 7 years. After that he served in Prime Insurance Company

Limited as VP for 5 years. Then, he served for Continental Insurance as ED

for 11 years. As D.M.D was in Islami Insurance for 7 years. He received

many awards for his excellent performance from various companies and

he is also awarded foreign tours for several times for his excellent perfor -
mance. He is a veteran devotee towards the works for mankind, which

results him associated with various social, cultural and religious organiza -
tions in Faridpur District.
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Mr. Md. Dalowar Hossan
Deputy Managing Director
and Incharge Baridhara Branch

Mr. Md. Dalowar Hossan Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as

Deputy Managing Director in 1st February 2021 at Baridhara Branch. He

attended various in-House training on General Insurance. He is associat -
ed with Various Social, Cultural & Religious Organizations. He received a

lot of awards for his excellent insurance career.

Mr. Md. Ahsan Habib Khandoker

Deputy Managing Director

and Incharge Of Kakrail Branch

Mr. Md Ahsan Habib Khandoker Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited
as Executive Vice President in 1st December 2021 at Kakrail Branch. He
attended various in-House training on General Insurance. He is associated
with Various Social, Cultural & Religious Organizations. He received a lot of
awards for his excellent insurance career.

MOHAMMAD SOHEL MAHMUD

Assistant Managing Director
and Head of Rajuk Avenue Branch

Mr. Mohammad Sohel Mahmud joined Prime Insurance Company Limited in 2020 as executive
Vice President Head of Rajuk Avenue Branch. Prior to joining Prime Insurance Company Limited,
he served at Islami Insurance Bangladesh Limited for 20 years in different capacities. He holds a
bachelor Degree from National University. He has also enriched himself and his career by
attending different training & certification programs at home and abroad. He is a well-travelled
person and visited Japan, Thailand and India so far. He is a life time member of Bridge club
Bangladesh.
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MD SHARFARAZ-UL-ISLAM SUNNY

Asst. MD & Branch In-Charge
And Head of Purana Paltan Branch, Dhaka

Md. Sharfaraz-Ul-Islam Sunny joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd in
2021 as the Asst. MD & Branch In-Charge and Head of Purana Paltan
Branch. He Passed SSC from Wills Little Flower School & HSC from Ideal
College and BBA in Human Resource Management from Northern
University Bangladesh. He has a glorious 10 years of experience in sever -
al private insurance companies. Throughout his long career, he was
awarded several annual best performance awards. Thus, he has been
assessed as a result oriented, strong team player, activator and develop -
er. During his insurance career, he attended in-house training on Gener -
al Insurance, Customer Relationship and Health Insurance from various
| local and foreign

Mr. Md. Saiful Haque Chowdhury

Assistant Managing Director
and Incharge Hatirpool Branch

Mr. Md. Saiful Haque Chowdhury Joined Prime Insurance Company Limit -
ed as Assistant Managing Director on 1st December 2021 at Hatirpool

Branch. He attended various in-House training on General Insurance. He is

associated with Various Social, Cultural & Religious Organizations. He

received a lot of awards for his excellent insurance career.

Mr. Mohammed Nurul Islam
Assistant Managing Director
And Head of Uttra Branch

Mr. Islam started his career by joining Federal Insurance Company Limit -
ed at 1995. Subsequently, he successfully completed all his duties for
this company since a long time as a branch in charge of both Tongi
branch and Uttara branch. Afterwards, with greater ambitions, he joined
the famous Prime Insurance Company as an Assistant Managing Direc
tor and head of Uttara Branch on 1st December, 2021. He has great expe -
rience in the field of insurance. Besides, he is also connected with various

social organizations. Presently, he is carrying out all his duties as the

General Secretary of the well-known organization, Patiya Samity- Dhaka.

He was also the founder General Secretary of Chattogram Samity-Gazi -
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Mr. Md. Abdul Wahid
Assistant Managing Director
Dilkusha Corporate Branch

Mr. Md. Abdul Wahid Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as

assistant managing Director in 1st September 2021 at Dilkusha Corpo -
rate Branch. He attended various in-House training on General Insur -
ance. He is associated with Various Social, Cultural & Religious Organiza -
tions. He received a lot of awards for his excellent insurance career.

M.A. Kashem

Assistant Managing Director

and Head of Narsingdi Branch

Mr. M. A. Kashem Joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd. in September 2021 as Head of
Narsingdi Branch. He started career with Eastland Insurance Co. Ltd. at Narsingdi Bangladesh
Co-Operative Insurance Ltd. in 1992 & served for 13 years. Later that as AMD at Takaful
Islami Insurance Ltd. for 16 years. His longstanding pursuit to the occupation in various
company for 31 years is an outcome of loyalty. He won a number of awards for his
excellent performance. Besides, he was awarded foreign tours for his excellent performance in
the Company. He wins best inform award for 7 times from Bangladesh Co- Operative
Insurance Ltd. & 8 times from Takaful Islami Insurance Co. Ltd. He works for mankind, which
results him associated with various social, cultural and religious organizations in grater
Dhaka, Kishoreganj & Brahmanbaria Districts.

Mr. Md. Mizanur Rahman
Assistant Managing Director
and Incharge Motijheel Corporate Branch

Mr. Md.Mizanur Rahaman Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as Assistant
Managing Director on 1st February 2021 at Motijheel Corporate Branch. He attended
various in-House training on General Insurance. He is associated with Various Social,
Cultural & Religious Organizations. He received a lot of awards for his excellent
insurance career.
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GOURANGA CHANDRA MISRA

Senior Executive Vice President and
Head of VIP Road Branch

Since the advent of Prime Insurance Company Limited in 1996 Mr.

Gouranga Chandra Misra has a very successful span of continuous

service for 25 years and at the moment, he is contributing to the compa -
ny as Senior Executive Vice President and Head of VIP Road Branch.

During his service life at Prime Insurance, he has participated various

seminars and workshops on insurance in Bangladesh Insurance Acade -
my (BIA). Besides, he attended various in-house and external training

programs and workshops. During span of career, he received a lot of

awards for his excellent insurance career.

MOHAMMED MONIRUL ALAM

Senior Executive Vice President and

Head of Mohakhali Branch

Mr. Mohammed Monirul Alam is the Senior Executive Vice President & In-Charge of
Mohakhali Branch of Prime Insurance Company Ltd. Prior to this, he was the Head
of Administration Department of the Company. He joined the Company as Senior
Vice President (SVP) in 2008. He has enriched his career through completing
successfully the ‘Qualifying Examination’in Bangladesh Insurance Academy. During
his long career, he also participated in a number of workshops and diverse training
programs. Mr. Alam was a veteran sportsman and he represented Bangladesh
internationally in rowing several times. He is a good sports organizer, and now he is
the Vice President of Bangladesh Rowing Federation. He obtained B.Sc (Hons.) &
M.Sc. in Economics from Jahangir Nagar University. His performence has taken him
to several countries including India, Pakistan, Thailand, Singapore, Taiwan, Vietnam,
Korea, Japan, China, Qatar, Italy, Switzerland, France and Germany.

Md. Elias Hazra

Senior Executive Vice President and
Head of Arambagh Branch, Dhaka.

Mr. M. A. Kashem Joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd. in September 2021 as Head of Narsingdi Branch. He started
career with Eastland Insurance Co. Ltd. at Narsingdi Bangladesh Co-Operative Insurance Ltd. in 1992 & served for 13
years. Later that as AMD at Takaful Islami Insurance Ltd. for 16 years. His longstanding pursuit to the occupation in
various company for 31 years is an outcome of loyalty. He won a number of awards for his excellent performance.
Besides, he was awarded foreign tours for his excellent performance in the Company. He wins best inform award for 7
times from Bangladesh Co- Operative Insurance Ltd. & 8 times from Takaful Islami Insurance Co. Ltd. He works for
mankind, which results him associated with various social, cultural and religious organizations in grater Dhaka,
Kishoreganj & Brahmanbaria Districts.Md. Elias Hazra has joined Prime Insurance Company as Senior Executive started
insurance career from 1995 in Eastern insurance Company Ltd. Thereafter, He joined Express Insurance Company Ltd.
Year of 2000. Then He has 30 Years working Experience in insurance sector. He took several professional training like as
Marketing & insurance development (Non- life), Claims management (Non-Life), He Participated in various seminars &
workshop of insurance program's. He is a master degree holder (M. Com) from Jogannath University, He is associated
with various social and religious organization .
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Haji. Md. Ashrafuzzaman Bhuiyan (BSS, LLB)

Senior Executive Vice Precedent and
Head of Cumilla Branch.

Haji. Md. Ashrafuzzaman Bhuiyan joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd.

after its commencement in October 2021 as SEVP and Head of Cumilla

Branch. His longstanding pursuit to the occupation in Insurance sector

for 23 years is an outcome of loyalty towards the profession. During his

service career, he received a number of awards for his excellent perfor -
mance. He Founder Member of the Gulkhar Ranikhar High School,

Founder Chairman of Idrish Bhuiyan Smriti Foundation & Permanent

Member of Bangladesh Red Crescent Society. Which results him associ -
ated with various social, cultural and religious organizations in Cumilla &
Brahmanbaria District.

Mr. Syed. Md. Shamiur Rahman

Senior Executive Vice President and
Head of Mymensingh Branch
Mr. Syed. Md. Shamiur Rahaman is Sr. E.V.P. & Head of Branch Prime Insurance

Company Limited, Mymensing Branch. He Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited
Atter It's Commencement of the Brance in September 2021, as Sr.E.V.P in Mymensing
Branch. He was born in Nowmahal (Kazi long Standing Pursuit to the occupation in
various Insurance Company for 23 is years' an outcome of loyalty in various company.
He was a talented football player in Mymensing District team. He is a philanthropist.

Which

Ms. Nipa Rani Das
Senior Executive Vice President
and Incharge Of Rampura Branch

Ms. Nipa Rani Das Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as Senior
Executive Vice President on 31st Octobor 2021 at Rampura Branch. She
attended various in-House training on General Insurance. She received
a lot of awards for her excellent insurance career.
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UTTAM KUMAR BHOWMICK

Senior Executive Vice President and

Head of Principal Branch

Mr. Uttam Kumar Bhowmick joined Prime Insurance Company Limited in Principal
Branch. Now he is holding the rank of Senior Executive Vice President & Heading
the Prime’s Principal Branch. He has 26 years working experiences in Underwriting.
During his insurance career, he took several professional trainings from BIA, DCCI,
FBCCI, Bdjob.com. Besides insurance including in-house training program.

M. MAINUL ISLAM CHOWDHURY

Executive Vice President and
Head of Kadamtoli Branch

Mr. M. Mainul Islam Chowdhury joined Prime Insurance Gompany in 2010

as Senior Vice President and Head of Kadamtoli Branch. He has a glorious

28 years of experiences as a Branch Head in several private insurance

companies. Throughout his long career, he was awarded several annual

best performance awards. Thus he has been assessed as a result oriented,

strong team player, activator and developer. Now, Mr. Chowdhury is

performing his responsibilities as Executive Vice President and Head of

Kadamtoli Branch of the Company. He graduated from Chittagong Univer -
sity.

Mr. Md. Igbal Hossain

Executive Vice President
and Incharge Of Pragati Sarani Branch

Mr. Md. Igbal Hossain Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as

Executive Vice President on 1st July 2021 at Pragati Sarani Branch. He

attended various in-House training on General Insurance. He is associat -
ed with Various Social, Cultural & Religious Organizations. He received a

lot of awards for his excellent insurance career.
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MAHBUBUR RAHMAN

Senior Vice President and

In-Charge of Gulshan Branch

At the beginning of Prime Insurance Company Limited, Mr. Mahbubur holds the
position of Senior Vice President & In-Charge of Gulshan Branch. Before
joining this company, he served for Green Delta Insurance Company Ltd. He has
over three decades of proven experiences in insurance sector. He has completed his
graduation from the University of Dhaka in 1985.

ABDUL HALIM KHAN

Senior Vice President and
Head of Barishal Branch
Mr. Abdul Halim Khan joined Prime Insurance Company as an Executive Insurance,
he spent 6 years with Bangladesh General Insurance Limited as In-Charge of Barishal
Branch totaling 30 years of experience in this sector. At present, he is holding the
position of Senior Vice President and Head of Barishal Branch of the Company. He is
associated with various social, cultural & religious organizations. He is a Member of
Barishal Club Ltd.

MD. MOZAMMEL HOSSAIN

Vice President and
Head of Bangshal Branch

Mr. Md. Mozammel Hossain joined Prime Insurance Company in the year of the
Company. For his outstanding business performance in 2009, Mr. Hossain was
awarded as the Head of Bangshal Branch. Currently, he is performing his
responsibilities in the company as Vice President and Head of Bangshal Branch.
He is also monitoring the activities of Ekuria Booth under Bangshal Branch
successfully.
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Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad

Senior Vice President and
Head of Mirpur Branch

Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Azad joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd after its
commencement in September, 2021 as an SVP and Head of Mirpur
Branch. He has been working for the same Branch since his joining.

G.H.M. Manjurul Haque

Senior Vice President
Bogura Branch, Bogura.

Mr. G.H.M. Manjurul Haque has been with Prime Insurance Company Limited Since
October 2021. He has over 30 Years of working experience in insurance industry
after successfully passing a long period of 30 years of his dedicated services to various
companies. Now Mr. Haque is holding the position of Senior Vice President and head of
Bogura Branch. Mr. Haque is associated with many social organizations in Bogura
District. He is an Ex. President of Rotary Club of Bogura. He obtained his B.Sc Digree
from Govt. Azizul Haque University College, Bogura.

Mr. Md. Ashiqur Rahman

Senior Vice president &

Head of Jashore Branch

Mr. Md. Ashiqur Rahman joined Prime Insurance Company Ltd after in August
2021 as an SVP and Head of Jashore Branch. He has been working in various
Insurance Company at Jashore Division since 1994. He has 28 Years' experience in
Insurance sector. During his service career, he received a number of awards for
his excellent performance. He is involved with various social works in Jashore
District. He is member of Rotary International, also a Past President (Twice) of
Rotary Club of Abhaynagar RID-3281. He visited various countries for
Rotary

\'4“‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

WWW.prime-insurance.net




A.Z. M. REZWANUL HAQUE

Senior Assistant Vice President and
Head of Motijheel Branch

Mr. A. Z. M. Rezwanul Haque is holding the position of Senior Assistant Vice President
and Head of Motijheel Branch of the Company. Before becoming head of Motijheel
Branch he had worked for 18 years in Accounts Department since his joining in 1996.
He obtained his M. Com in Management from the University of Rajshahi. He has
participated in professional training on standardization of Annual Report, Managing
Finance organized by ICSB, DBI and bdjobs.

MUHAMMAD NURUL ABSAR

Assistant Vice President and Head of Savar Branch

Mr. Muhammad Nurul Absar joined Prime Insurance Company Limited in July 2011 as an Assistant
Manager in Business Development Cell. He was promoted as Deputy Manager & assigned as the
Head of Savar Branch in September 2014. Later on, for his outstanding performance he was
promoted to Manager in January 2017. Mr. Absar completed his MBA Degree from UODA (Univer-
sity of Development Alternative) with Major in Accounting & Finance in 2011. He also completed
MBS (Masters in Business Studies) with major in Accounting from National University. During his
insurance career, he attended in-house training on General Insurance, Customer Relationship &
Health Insurance from various local & foreign insurance experts.
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Mr.Md. Jainul Abedin

Senior Executive Vice President

Elephant Road Branch

Mr.Md. Jainul Abedin Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as Senior Executive
Vice President on 2" January 2022 at Elephant Road Branch. Sheattended various in-
House training on General Insurance. He received a lot of awards for his excellent
insurance career.

Mr.Md. Amzad Hossain

Assitant Managing Director
Jublee Road Branch

Mr.Md. Amzad Hossain Joined Prime Insurance Company Limited as Assitant Managing
Director on 3rd August 2021 at Jublee Road Branch. Sheattended various in-

House training on General Insurance. He received a lot of awards for his excellent
insurance career.
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P R O D U C T S Industrial Category

AN D s E RVI c ES «  Workmen’'s Compensation Insurance
e Peoples Personal Accident Insurance

e Public Liability Insurance

e Product Liability Insurance

e Employers’ Liability Insurance

Fire Insurance e Public & Product Liability Insurance

e Fire and Allied Perils Insurance o Commercial General Liability Insurance

»  Fire Package Insurance

e Property All Risks Insurance

e Industrial Al Risk Insurance including Machinery .

«  Power Plant Operational Package Insurance Medical Category

«  Comprehensive Machinery Insurance (CMI) * Prime Health Plan Insurance
e Health Plan Insurance

»  Dread Disease Insurance

e Overseas Medi-claim Insurance
»  Personal Accident Insurance

e Hajj & Umrah Insurance

Marine Insurance

e Marine Cargo Insurance

e Marine Hull Insurance

e Ship Builders’ Liability Insurance
*  (oods in Transit Insurance

Business Category
o Professional Indemnity Insurance
»  Hotel Owners’ All Risks Insurance

Motor Insurance

e Private Vehicle Insurance

e Commercial Vehicle Insurance
*  Motor Cycle Insurance

e Motor Transit Insurance

General Category
e Burglary & House Breaking Insurance
Engineering Insurance »  Householders’ Comprehensive Insurance
Contractors’ All Risks Insurance (CAR) o AllRisks Insurance
Erection All Risks Insurance (EAR)
Boiler & Pressure Vessel Insurance (BPV)
Machinery Breakdown Insurance (MBD)
Deterioration of Stock Insurance (DOS)
Contractors’ Plant & Machinery Insurance (CPM)
Electrical Equipments Insurance (EEI)

Aviation Insurance
Aircraft Hull and Liability Insurance

Miscellaneous Accident Insurance . « , e
. o Aircraft Hull “War and Allied Perils” Insurance

Financial Category

Money Insurance

- Cash In Transit Insurance

- Cash in Safe Insurance

- Cash on Gounter Insurance

- ATM Risk Insurance

Bank Lockers Insurance

Fidelity Guarantee Insurance

Bankers’ Blanket Bond Insurance
- Electronic & Computer Crime Insurance
« Professional Indemnity for Financial Institutions
- Directors” & Officers’ Liability Insurance
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PRODUCT DIVERSIFICATION

& INNOVATION

Human is the best creation of the Almighty where every people in the
world is unique with different taste from others. The current insurance
industry is dominated by consumers who prefer diverse products and
services. Diversification is a growth strategy for business which Prime
Insurance has been successfully implementing through research and
development of new products and services and reaching out new market
shares. However, most insurance companies in Bangladesh are oriented
with traditional businesses. Amongst 46 non-life insurance companies,
very few are involved with innovative and diverse business practices.

Insurance industry is a very old industry and by default it involves with
traditional products. But now-a-days, due to passes of time and mammoth
development of technology demand of non-traditional products has been
arisen.  The traditional products are inadequate to support the
technology-based insurance markets such as cell phone companies’
properties, atomic power generating companies, satellite throwing
companies, weather-based index for crop insurance and also many other
companies with new innovative products. In insurance industry there is in
need of diversification of new products to facilitate this demand. Also, the
industry needs to set up research and development departments in the
insurance companies to innovate new products to meet up the changing
requirements.
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Prime Insurance gives importance on the changing demand of potential
insured and never keeps itself confined to doing the ftraditional
businesses. Being a second-generation company, it is now unique
amongst the non-life insurance companies. To increase market
penetration, Prime Insurance always tries to work on demanding,
purposeful innovative as well as diversified products. In recent four years,
Prime has accomplished an incredible achievement through the
diversification and product innovation strategy. To retain the existing
clients and also to grab the potential insured, Prime has been maintaining
a very strong overseas reinsurance support and resourceful team as well.
Prime justifies the data from the insurance market and understands the
market demand and with collaboration to the overseas reinsurers gets the
best rates and terms for the insured. Behind launching health insurance
product ‘Prime Health Plan’, Hajj & Umrah Insurance, social
accountability got the priority than profitability.

With a view to attracting the existing products Prime Insurance has taken
very constructive steps. Prime has suitable strategy to make the existing
products viable with necessary improvement, alter or change required to
those to cope up with the market demand. Prime’s process includes
market research, product analysis and product pricing through the central
rating committee (CRC). Thus Prime Insurance attains the potentials for
getting new business opportunities by way of entering into additional or
existing markets. Prime Insurance always looks forward with transparency
and ethical business strategy for the overall development of the insurance
industry.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a set of activities of a company
that changes business operations to consider the interface of society by
taking responsibility for the effect of their activities on clients, employ-
ees, shareholders, communities, and the environment in all angles of
their operations.

Corporate Social Responsibility is an extensive focus from community
relation to sustainable development. If each organization accepts
practices that are environmentally, economically, and socially responsi-
ble, our planet can be modified to be more adaptable and sustainable.
Prime Insurance Company Limited believes now is the right time to do it
better and to try new ways. To ensure the prosperous and peaceful future
of Bangladesh, it is most essential that all sections of society benefit
from disparities and imbalance type social pressure. This is not only a
concern for the Government. Individuals, civil society organizations, and
businesses all have a role to play.

As recognizing how important social responsibility is to their clients and
business partners, Prime Insurance Company Limited always prioritizes
social responsibilities and practices numerous types of CSR:

PROMOTING HEALTH AWARENESS

As part of our health awareness, during the current Covid-19 pandemic
we are ensuring the health and safety of our employees and visitors. We
installed ‘Disinfection Tunnel’ at the entrances to prevent infection of
coronavirus. We also provide masks, sanitizers, gloves, and safety
equipment’s to our employees. Additionally, we organize desks in such
a manner so there is at least a 6-feet gap between seats. Besides this,
on a special occasion like Health Awareness Day, we arranged special
health care facilities for our all stakeholders. We also distributed health
safety equipment’s to clients through our branches. Our Special care for
these kinds of activities has put the Company in an outstanding position
among the insurance operators of the country.

ENCOURAGING HEALTHY FOOD

Prime Insurance Company Limited distributed the ‘Carbon Green’
among business partners and clients as a part of their Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) to save them from taking adulterous food and fruits
which may headed them to various diseases. Carbon Green removes
harmful pesticides and formalin from the surface of fresh fruits and
vegetables. It contains Sodium-bi-Carbonate & Activated Carbon which
clean surface residue of pesticides and formalin in fruits and veggies.

PLANET WE CARE

Prime Insurance Company limited believes that planting trees are a
responsibility of all. Trees increase our quality of life by bringing natural
elements. But nowadays, the condition is continuously getting worse for
living as well as breathing for insufficient tree plantation. It's time to do
something to make the planet a better living place. With an aim to make
the world a livable place with a healthy atmosphere Prime Insurance
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Company Limited is giving different kinds of free plants, both indoor and
outdoor to all its partners and well-wishers to inspire them to create a
healthy ecosystem and beautify our environment by planting trees.

In addition, Prime Insurance also provides their corporate customers with
different varieties of fruit plants and shade trees for their factories so that
the factory climate stays environmentally friendly, employees can also
benefit from the fruits and walk under the trees sometimes and inhale
fresh air. Usually, we gift an indoor plant to our respected business
partners during our corporate visit. Regardless of business interests, we
have distributed indoor trees to several corporate houses, members of
civil society, and even veteran citizens.

INSPIRING EDUCATION

Giving financial aid to insolvent but meritorious students is a regular task
taken by our company. At Prime Insurance Company Limited, we are
working for knowledge sharing and helping others for imparting
education. A couple of years back, the Board of Directors of the Prime
Insurance Company Limited gave concurrence for creating an endowment
fund of Tk. 10 Lac with a view to extending their hands towards the poor
but meritorious students. The profit of this fund was spent to provide
scholarships to insolvent but meritorious students. In the year 2017, the
Board increased the fund to 15 Lac. The company usually provides
Scholarships to poor but bright students

Beside this Prime Insurance Company Ltd. always encourages its
employees for the remarkable academic achievements of their meritori-
ous children. In continuation of this, like every year, Prime Insurance
Company Ltd. granted Stipend for the year 2019-2020 to recognize the
brilliant success of the children of the employees of the Company.

PROMOTING INSURANCE AWARENESS
From Bangladesh’s perspective insurance awareness is very important.
Our insurance penetration as well as the density is very low. Prime
Insurance Company Limited is one of the premier operators in the non-life
sector and strives to maintain the ethical standard, we have many
products and services that touch human life.

At Prime Insurance Company Limited, our focus is to build insurance
awareness. The awareness is offered through guidebooks, leaflets, and
stickers. As part of this, we have published guide books and soft copies
of which are available on our website. We are relentlessly working for
building insurance awareness. We have made an educative video on
insurance awareness which is also available on our website. Prime
Insurance Company Limited also organizes in-house training programs
for the employees of the company to augment the working knowledge of
the officers working at the desk. Prime Insurance Company Limited also
organizes seminars on important current issues for growing insurance
awareness among the People.
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HEALTH GUIDEBOOK

The purpose of the health guide book is to lead a stress-free life with
healthy living, and it has contributed to creating health awareness. The
health guide book includes health tips for healthy living and steps towards
healthy living. It includes Food Habits, Moderate and Regular Exercise,
Stress Management, Ear, Nose, Throat, and Eye Care, Safety, and Annual
Medical checkup and also the health maintain recipe that helps people to
live a healthy life.

FIRE AND SAFETY GUIDEBOOK

The fire safety guidebook is mainly for creating mass awareness on fire
incidents and prepares people to take necessary steps to avoid fire
hazards.

The guidebook describes the origination of fire, causes, classes, risk
periods, government policies, precautions, and emergency phone
numbers. The people are benefited from this essential book. We also
worked with the Directorate of Fire and Civil Defense to make people
aware of the fire incident.

TRAFFIC GUIDEBOOK

The traffic guide book describes for keeping people away from accidental
casualties. In Bangladesh, every day there are many casualties that
happened due to the lack of knowledge of the drivers and also of the
people who are using the roads. The booklet contains all sorts of
necessary precautions and road signals to avoid accidental causalities.

\L:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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We are working with Traffic Police to spread these messages among
people and are distributing this guidebook to the people of all segments.

HAJJ AND UMRAH GUIDEBOOK

The Hajj and Umrah guidebook is a detailed information handbook for all
interested people to perform Hajj and Umrah and their families. The guide
book for Hajj and Umrah describes every step starting from doing
passport to coming back after performing Hajj and Umrah including every
detail of the preparation. It describes mental and physical preparation,
selecting agency, health knowledge, and necessary instructions for the
Hajj camps. This initiative made us different from other operators in the
fields of non-life insurance in Bangladesh.

STAND BY THE PEOPLE

We are not always thinking of business only. We always stand by the
people around us and distributed winter clothes among the distressed
people of the cold stricken districts of Bangladesh and also the poor
segment of people. We usually distribute blankets to them.

On the first day of 2020 Prime insurance Company Limited distributed
blankets and warm clothes to the disadvantaged section of people in the
city. In this Pandemic, we also distribute masks, sanitizers, gloves, and
safety equipment’s to our clients, business partners, and underprivileged
people in the city.




ENVIRONMENTAL

RELATED INITIATIVES

The air we breathe, the land we live on, the trees that provide us with
oxygen, along with other earthly flora and fauna, all make up the world. If
we have not had such a caring environment, it would have been difficult
to live on earth. However, technological evolution revolutionized the way
that we live our lives. Today, communication and an enormous number of
services are as distant as one mouse click or a simple message. Technol-
ogy has changed so much, and with it, the need for the numerous services
needed to sustain this advancement of technology. The Newton’s Third
Law of Motion says, “For every action, there is an equal and opposite
reaction.” The world is developing but on the other hand, the environment
is changing in the opposite direction.

The task for UN Environment in the 2030 Agenda is to establish and
improve integrated approaches to sustainable growth, approaches that will
show how social and economic benefits will be brought by enhancing
environmental health. UN Environment Intervention, aimed at mitigating
environmental risks and increasing the resilience of communities and the
environment as a whole, fosters the environmental component of sustain-
able development and contributes to socio-economic development.

Environmental sustainability in business provides the potential to incorpo-
rate universal goals and initiatives for sustainability into business plans
and programs for corporate responsibility. The continued depletion of
natural resources has led companies more focused on environmental
issues and this led them to become more environmentally aware than
ever.

Over the past year, Prime Insurance Company Limited has highlighted
various environmental issues and the importance of living sustainably.
The implementation of green initiatives need a lot of organizational
changes, so the attitude towards these green initiatives differs based on
their internal features. Organizational support from top management is
essential in advancing environmental initiatives adoption and in this
concern the management of Prime Insurance Company Limited is very
much aware of the betterment of the environment. They have reserved
plenty of an environmental-related initiative to which are the following:

e During the time of decision making and implementation of the
operations, we consider and incorporate environmental issues and
their impacts.

«  We have environmentally friendly office facilities, information, and
strategies to protect the eco-system, sponsored by our customers as
well as our employees.

e We strictly comply with laws and regulations connected with the
climate.

e Quraimis to fulfill our social obligations by minimizing the use of
energy and water within our own premises and branches as well.

e Onaregular basis, we remind our workers about our environmental
values in order to ensure that they comply with these principles in
the performance of their jobs.
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Typically, computers, monitors, printers, fax machines, copiers, and
other office appliances are bought, taking into account that they are
usable, cost-effective, and environmentally friendly.

We provide laptop computers to employees instead of desktop
computers in order to consume 90% less energy.

At the end of each working day, the staff of Prime Insurance Company
Limited are very careful to turn off machines, monitors, printers,
copiers, and lights and even bring the key switch off, and the
procedure is strictly maintained.

Email use is motivated here, instead of sending memos and faxing
documents to reduce time & documents.

To reduce the usage of papers, we print both sides of a paper and
also re-use the fresh side of a rough paper for drafting or taking
internal print out and it always saves a handsome amount of money.
LCD monitors are used for lesser power consumption.

We are working to set up a paperless office.

We are mindful of avoiding the dripping of water taps and avoiding
the wasting of paper napkins.

All of the company's cars, including employee transport pool
vehicles, are converted to the CNG system with a view to reducing air
pollution.

All Air coolers are operating on an auto temperature basis which
helps limited running of the compressor unit and subsequently
saving electricity.

Energy savings bulbs are always used in the office premises in
everywhere.

We usually purchase products, supplies & services for all of our daily
operational needs that do the least damage to the environment.

We provide environmental training and information to all of the
Executives to raise their awareness of environmental protection.

We work with the community to protect the environment as a
corporate citizen. We also disclose knowledge about the climate and
work with the group for shared understanding.

Prime Insurance keeps a slogan on its all sizes envelopes “LET'S GO
GREEN, TO KEEP OUR EARTH CLEAN" to encourage others to go
green.
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ENVIRONMENT AND

SOCIAL OBLIGATIONS

The environment is the key to the presence of life on earth. But there is a
drastic environmental change due to global warming, excessive pollution,
industrialization, deforestation, overpopulation, disposal of hazardous
wastes, acidification of the ocean caused by different types of human
activities.

The natural environment is a gift of nature and it plays an important role in
healthy living and the existence of life on planet earth. Earth is a habitat for
numerous species of life, and we all depend on the environment for food,
air, water, and other needs. Therefore, preserving and maintaining our
environment is important for every citizen.

There is no specific offense for failing to fulfill the general environmental
duty, however, if anyone causes environmental harm, and fail in carrying
out a general environmental duty, the legal aspect of environmental
protection is consistently being reviewed by the government. There are
penalties for environmental offenders in the law, so understanding what
our environmental responsibilities are and how to satisfy them is
important. Businesses require fulfilling legal obligations as it has got an
environmental impact. The requirements are relatively simple for
businesses such as offices.

Meeting the environmental obligations are not just a legal requirement, it
is meaningful in itself and helps lessen the possibility of any eco-friendly
problems, costs, and damages to the business. Taking a responsible
approach by the business houses to the environment can also reduce the
costs of unnecessary waste, strengthen the image of the company.

Prime Insurance Company Limited always believe not to carry out any
activity that causes or is likely to cause environmental harm unless we
take all reasonable and practicable measures to prevent or minimize harm.
At Prime Insurance Company Limited, we are very vigilant about the
above-mentioned issues and obliged to maintain its impacts through our
business and other social activities which includes-
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Lessen the consumption of energy and underground water use within
our offices.

To increase as much as renewable energy and rain water in the offices
and branches.

Obtaining preferable goods and services that do the least harm to the
ecosystem for all our everyday operating needs.

Preserve natural resources through the implementation of practices
to prevent emissions.

Spreading the life of Equipment’s through maintenance scheduling,
purchasing and reworking used Equipment’s.

‘Document Management Project’ initiative to archive the backlog and
day to day official documents which produces through daily
operations and facilities express search capability for achieved
materials.

Follows reusing, recycling and reprocessing materials that would
otherwise be disregarded being waste.

Store waste in suitable containers which are clearly labeled and
ensure waste cannot escape and cause water and land
contamination.

We use packaging that meets environmental standards and can be
recovered or reused.

We carry out a risk assessment as a part of an overall review of your
environmental impact and identifying the key risks go further than
simply meeting your legal obligations.




INVESTOR-FRIENDLY

INFORMATION

Prime Insurance Company Ltd considers the 7 Cs model of
Communication to the investors of the company with a view to having a
clear communication. For our everyday communication we write emails,
facilitate meetings, participate in conference calls, create reports and
devise presentations, debate with our colleagues and so on. We spend
almost our entire day on communicating. So, it stands to reason that
communicating clearly and effectively can boost our business. This is
why the investor-friendly information are being communicated with them
following 7 Cs of Communication and it is very helpful. This provides
them information with image of clear, concise, concrete, correct,
coherent, complete and courteous. We communicate with our investors
about their investment and return on their investment through quarterly
reports as required by the regulatory body like Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC) through publication of those reports in the
newspapers and also on line media as well as through our own website.
As investment in non-life insurance is always risky and very often there
might happen large claims that may change the whole gamut of
profitability scenario. So it is very important for non-life insurance to keep
the investors updating. However, for the interest of the investors, whatever
result be from the operation of business, we use the DuPont Model to
keep then updated.
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The DuPont equation is an expression which breaks return on equity down
into three parts: profit margin, asset turnover, and leverage. Key Points
are:

» By splitting ROE into three parts, companies can more easily
understand changes in their returns on equity over time.

e As profit margin increases, every sale will bring more money to a
company’s bottom line, resulting in a higher overall return on equity.

e Asasset turnover increases, a company will generate more sales per
asset owned, resulting in a higher overall return on equity.

¢ Increased financial leverage will also lead to an increase in return on
equity, since using more debt financing brings on higher interest
payments, which are tax deductible.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

DEVELOPMENT

The Prime human resources principles serve as the basic policy to enable
the Prime Insurance Company Ltd to build a human resources
management platform that aligns with Prime’s corporate vision. Prime’s
human resources division has been developing the Principles to provide
the framework for delivering consistent, industry-leading human
resources management practices in the country.

Human resource management is a central pillar of many organizations.
Our HR goal is for every employee to experience employment with Prime
in the same way regardless their geographical locations in the country.
The Prime human resources principles provide the foundation for
establishing a unique team with a view to achieving the ultimate goal of
the company.

Shared Values

The Prime human resources principles will be implemented across the
branches including head office in alignment with our shared organizational
values:

® Integrity and responsibility: Strive to be fair, transparent,
and honest. Always act responsibly in the best interest of
customers and society as a whole, building long-term
stakeholder relationships and giving back to our communities.

® Professionalism and teamwork: Respect the diversity of our
fellow workers and foster a strong spirit of teamwork. Expect the
highest evels of professionalism.

® Challenge ourselves to grow: Adopt a suitable perception
to anticipate trends and opportunities for growth. Create and sustain
aresponsive and dynamic workplace where everyone can focus
on providing outstanding customer service and embrace new
challenges.

HR Mission

Create a corporate culture that provides colleagues with opportunities
for career growth, challenging them to perform well in a professional
environment, where the highest standards of integrity are expected.

»  Appointing the right person to the right job, in the right place to
allow each colleague to maximize his/her career potential.

» Develop talent capable of contributing to the long-term and
sustainable growth of our global society.

HR Vision:
Be the industry leader in HR management to help Prime Insurance realizes
its corporate vision: Be the country’s most trusted insurer.

HR Philosophy:
Leverage the following HR philosophies to create consistent HR
management practices across all entities:
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® Talent acquisition: Attract and recruit diverse talent that share and
live our values as members of Prime. Create a strong employer brand
that fosters recognition of Prime as an employer of choice.

® Performance evaluation: Evaluate performance fairly and
objectively, considering not only the goals achieved, but also the
competencies demonstrated to get the job done. Recognize the
importance of factors, such as customer-centric focus,
total mindset, and teamwork, to balancing short-term results
with sustained long-term performance. Provide feedback and
coaching on an ongoing basis to each colleague to foster ongoing
development.

® Total rewards: Reward colleagues competitively and appropriately
in alignment with their contributions to Prime’s growth and
success-in effect, pay for performance. In addition to colleague
performance, rewards will be reflective of the overall stability of the
company and the economy.

® Talent management: Assess the capabilities and career path of
each colleague to place the right person in the right job, to
maximize colleague and PICL success. Develop strong succes
sion plans and build a pipeline of inclusive leadership to appoint
and promote our diverse colleagues from within.

® Learning and development: Provide ongoing learning and
development opportunities to help each colleague enhance
his/her knowledge, skills and experience and improve his/her
capability to impact achievement of the corporate vision.

Employee profile:

We always endeavor to make Prime insurance Company Ltd a unique
work place by creating a performance based organization that always
recognizes, motivates, inspires and rewards the employee efforts and
success in respect of their personal as well as organizational
development. By the process  of proper nourishment, we try our best
to make every employee an asset for the company; not a liability.
Through proper training and development and rewarding we try to enable
gvery individual a leader in his own arena exploring the best
potentialities in him/her.

Salary Policy:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is such an organization where the human
resource management & administration department evaluates and fix the
salary of the employees based on their performance and worthiness.
There is no scope to discrimination of salary irrespective to male and
female employees. Pay scale/salary structure is fixed time to time as per
the Board approval based on management recommendation.

Benefits to employees:

e Group insurance

e Health insurance (free & subsidized)
e Transport facility




* Incentive bonus

o Festival bonus

»  House rent allowance

e Conveyance allowance

*  Medical allowance

e Entertainment allowance

Personal loan facility

e Yearly performance appraisal

e Training and development opportunities

»  Mobile allowance with mobile phone set including internet
connection

End service benefits:

»  Provident fund

e (Gratuity

e Farned leave encashment

e Final settlement of the employees is done within the shortest
possible time.

Total employee, employee status & gender ratio:

We have 184 employees. Qut of total number of 184 employees, 31 are
female & 153 are male which reflects a balanced ratio of male and female
employees ensuring woman’s empowerment to a considerable extent.
Participation of women/female is equally noticeable /visible as well as
important in board of directors & management.

Creation of new employment opportunity:
PICL always inspires/encourages and gives equal opportunity to join and
build a unique career to the fresh graduates.

In 2020, a number of 30 new employees were recruited where major
portion is fresh graduates/young professionals who can bring new
dimension as well as add new vibration in the Company. We are also
working with renowned/well known universities and institutions like
Dhaka University, Bangladesh Insurance Academy, Bangladesh Insurance
Association etc regarding higher education on Insurance for the potential
employees of our company. We also provide internship opportunities to
the students of renowned academic institutions/universities.

Performance management system/annual appraisal system:

Performance management/annual appraisal system of Prime Insurance is
designed to serve as a tool that helps supervisors increase productivity,
communicate expectations, establish goals for the coming year, and
report the employee's success in meeting the past year's performance
expectations. Prime Insurance conducts the annual performance
appraisal once in a year maintaining KP! in strict manner that goes in an
employee’s permanent record. In its most productive form, performance
appraisal is actually a continuous, year-round practice of exchanging
information between the supervisor and employee that begins and ends
with the formal annual performance appraisal meeting. The most highly
motivated, productive employees are those who know what they are
supposed to do and how well they are doing it; who participate in
planning as to how their work will be accomplished and who have open
and honest rapport with their supervisors. Supervisors are strongly
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encouraged to make the annual review meetings participative and
collaborative. The performance evaluation is intended to be a fair and
balanced assessment of an employee’s performance. Management of
Prime Insurance is very strict to follow this key component. Every year
management evaluates employee’s performance considering their
success, failure, own suggestion and training needs. It helps the company
to reach the goals.

Keeping a view in mind that good appraisal systems can meet the needs of
both employer and employees, we try to:

« ensure that all employees fully understand the appraisal
system;

« have employee records, including appraisals, accessible
to them;

e Dbe specific in the performance assessment rather than use
generalities such as poor attitude;

e include positive feedback about where an employee
performs well;

e frain staff involved in giving appraisals.

Maternity leave:

As per Prime Insurance policy, any confirmed female employee is eligible
to get 6 months’ maternity leave with regular salary and allowances.
Moreover, employees also get the maternity health claim (herself or
spouse) equal benefits for maximum 2 confinements for which their annual
performance is not affected.

Sound, safety & healthy working environment for the employees:
Prime Insurance and its board and management do believe that safe, sound
and healthy workplace is prerequisite for the sound and vibrant mentality
for the employees to expedite the workforce to deliver the best services to
the valued clients and other stakeholders. Therefore, PICL has always been
committed to ensuring safe, sound and healthy workplace for the
employees in head office and branches to bring out the best from them. All
the branch offices and head office are well decorated and well equipped
with proper ventilation system and fire extinguishers. There are sufficient
alternative exit door in every premises of Prime Insurance. Safety first to
employees is given the first priority. The senior executives of HR & admin
department and establishment & logistics department frequently visit and
monitor the branch offices and report to the higher authority.

Celebration of cultural events, social & national occasions and
workplace pleasure programs:

Prime Insurance always celebrates/observers different programs and
organizes cultural programs from the social & national commitment as well
as considering the social, ethical , moral and motivational value which
encourages and develops sense of belongingness among the employees.
Being a progressive and liberal organization PICL every year celebrates
“International Women'’s day” in an auspicious manner which distinguishes
these organizations from others. In addition, the foundation/establishment
anniversary of the organization, birth day celebrations of the executives and
friendly cricket match among the employees are frequently organized
which always keeps the employees of the organizations vibrant.
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Prohibition of child labor, assurance of human rights & other
compliance issues:

Although Prime Insurance is a service based commercial & financial
organization, nevertheless, human rights of the employees are particularly
preserved/ensured integrating our organizational business policy and this
is one of our major concerns. Sudden termination of the employees is very
rare and only happens in unavoidable circumstances. PICL never makes
agreement or take any decision which is contradictory to the violation of
human rights. Apart from this, child labor is strictly prohibited in PICL. In
addition, all other compliance issues are also properly maintained
according to the labor laws.

Sexual harassment policy:

Sexual harassment is treated as a serious offense in Prime Insurance and
followed with zero tolerance policy. Particularly, the vice chairperson
and a good number of Directors of the company being female,
female employees of the company consider Prime Insurance as a secured
and comfort zone for developing their career. Moreover, there is no
discrimination among the male and female employees in respect of
promotion, increment, remuneration or any other service benefits.
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Standard grievance policy:

Prime Insurance maintains a standard grievance policy with a view to
settling any kind of unexpected or undesirable issues, dissatisfaction
among the employees irrespective to permanent or contractual employees
and compensation package for the employees in unbiased manner.

Anti-money laundering steps & training:

Prime Insurance has always been aware and committed to anti-money
laundering approach and policy taken by the Bangladesh Bank as well as
the government. Nominated top executives of this company regularly
participate in “CAMLCQ conference” on anti-money laundering seminar.
Apart from this, we are also steadfast not to invest any amount of the
organization to any terrorist or militant organizations.
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INTEGRATED

REPORTING

Integrated reporting is a concept that has been created to better articulate
the broader range of measures that contribute to long-term value and the
role organizations play in Insurance Business Sector. Central to this is the
proposition that value is increasingly shaped by factors additional to
financial performance, such as reliance on the environment, social
reputation, human capital skills and others. This value creation concept is
the backbone of integrated reporting and, we believe, is the direction for
the future of corporate reporting. In addition to financial capital, integrated
reporting examines five additional capitals that should guide an
organization’s decision-making and long-term success — its value
creation in the broadest sense.

While integrated reports benefit a broad range of stakeholders, they’re
principally aimed at long term investors. Integrated reporting starts from
the position that any value created as a result of a sustainable strategy —
regardless of whether it becomes a tangible or intangible asset — will
translate, at least partially, into performance. Market value will therefore
be impacted.

CRITICAL TO INTEGRATED REPORTING IS THE CONCEPT OF
SUSTAINABLE VALUE CREATION

Today, an organization creates value not only for its shareholders but also
for the business strategy as a whole by means of a sustainable strategy.
This concept requires organizations to factor decisions, trade-offs and
sacrifices into their business model. For example, for an organization to
reduce its dependence on manual reporting, it may have to sacrifice
financial capital to invest in the human capital capable of achieving this
goal. An organization may face the choice between protecting its financial
capital in the near term and increasing its profit potential in the longer
term. These decisions, if important, should be set out in an integrated
report and defined in the organization’s value creation objectives. This
approach goes beyond the value reflected in the annual financial
statements and includes the creation of intangible value and the impact of
an organization’s activity on society as a whole. It also includes a
measurement, or at least a description, of how these impacts influence
long-term shareholder value.

Sustainable organizations create value by combining a broad range of
resources controlled by the organization or third parties. They are
increasingly expected to generate positive outcomes for society that go
beyond returns for their shareholders or investors — outcomes that can
be instrumental in improving an organization’s long-term financial
performance. Understanding this co-creation and shared value process is
fundamental to integrated reporting. Other considerations include:

»  Anorganization’s value creation potential depends on its ability to
identify all of the resources available to it, whether tangible or
intangible, owned by the organization or third parties, and to align
them with its corporate strategy

«  Any value created, including that which benefits society as a
whole, has the potential to impact on the organization’s value and
profitability.

e Anorganization that communicates its strategy to the market and
quantifies this broader contribution may well be stimulating value
creation in itself. However, to increase stakeholder confidence the
information must be credible.

Externalities
value for society and
the environment

Shared value

Value capture
by the
organization

The chart shows that the only layer of value currently measured
consistently by organizations is financial capital — usually through the
annual report and accounts. This value is translated into dividends for
shareholders or stock price gains. The second layer encompasses shared
value that benefits stakeholders directly related to the organization
(employees, clients, suppliers, public treasury, etc.). Shared value
depends extensively on factors such as employee performance, operating
permits and consumer confidence. The third layer describes the value
that an organization generates for society at large, even if it's not directly
linked to its business purpose. These externalities, as they are known,
may be either positive or negative. An integrated report is broader than
traditional approaches in terms of scope and time horizon. It should tell
each organization’s unique value creation story for each of these areas
and include how:

e |t creates value and for whom

e |t measures and quantifies the layers of value

e |tidentifies the value created at each level and how it may affect
future performance.

CONNECTIVITY AND INTEGRATED THINKING

To tell a comprehensive valug creation story, integrated reporting requires
organizations to identify the interdependency between all elements —
internal and external — that materially affect their ability to create value
over time. Seeing this connectivity requires integrated thinking as
opposed to “silo thinking.” All the operating and functional units of an
organization, as well as the capitals that it uses to create value, must be
considered. This leads to integrated decision-making and actions. The
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integrated report is the product of the processes of connectivity and
integrated thinking in the organization. Integrated reporting is therefore
not just about the report, but about the process of the organization’s
unique approach to value creation. To translate integrated thinking into
integrated reporting the organization should convey a holistic view of
strategy, governance, performance and prospects. The integrated report
should also bridge time horizons. Therefore integrated reporting can be
used as a governance tool for performance-oriented management.

CHANGING CORPORATE REPORTING
The economy is facing a new value paradigm. These changes, however,
are not reflected in the way we measure or report value.

LIMITS OF THE CURRENT CORPORATE REPORTING MODEL
Over the past 24 years, Prime Insurance Company limited have been
disclosing an increasing amount of information to satisfy the demands of
stakeholders. Specifically, they have offered complementary information
to providers of financial capital who increasingly view the snapshot

reflected by financial statements and sustainability reports as inadequate.

EVOLUTION OF CORPORATE REPORTING

e
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statement
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The chart shows integrated reporting could eventually replace existing
corporate reports. Organizations should be able to decide the way in
which it will be presented — for instance, as an overarching document
linking to various other reports, or as a single stand-alone document
covering all material aspects.

TOWARD INTEGRATED REPORTING

Markets move on information. The more forward looking and detailed
information organizations provide, the more efficiently markets operate.
Therefore, organizations need to explain their value creation goals from a
new perspective: a view that accounts for both intangible and tangible
assets and quantifies, whenever possible, the value they create from a
broader economic, social and environmental perspective. The ultimate
goal is to enable investors to make more efficient and effective decisions
and bring an organization’s market value closer to its intrinsic value.
Integrated reporting does just that. Leading organizations are adopting
the concept.
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PERSPECTIVES ON INTEGRATED REPORTING

» Anintegrated report is a concise communication about how an
organization’s strategy, governance, performance and prospects
lead to the creation of value over the short, medium and long-term.

» Anintegrated report is a holistic and integrated representation of the
organization’s performance in terms of its finance and its sustainability.

» Integrated reporting builds on the practice of financial reporting,
and environmental, social and governance (ESG) reporting, and
equips organizations to strategically manage their operations, brand,
and reputation to stakeholders and be better prepared to manage any
risk that may compromise the long-term sustainability of the
business.

THE BUSINESS MODEL IN AN INTEGRATED REPORT

The business model is the vehicle that defines and executes an
organization’s strategy and maps out the process by which an organization
creates sustainable value over time. It should assess an organization’s
long-term viability, value proposition and business strategy. It should
enhance the entity’s future resilience.

e Intangible elements such as relationships with the community,
human capital and intellectual capital.

»  Qther inputs or resources such as ecosystem services derived
from natural capital; organizations can draw on these capitals for
free or in exchange for payment The business model should
identify the key inputs that contribute to value creation. It should
also show how these are managed, the key value-adding
activities of the organization and the potential outcome in
terms of value creation over the short, medium and long term.
Within the business model, value creation encompasses the
products and services produced by the organization (including
any by-products) as well as the external factors which increase
or decrease the value of the capitals used and affected by it.
Value creation or destruction occurs through an increase or
decrease in the value of the organization’s tangible and intangible
assets and Zin the creation of positive or negative impacts for the
community (externalities) that can, in turn, feed back to the
organization’s value.

STRATEGY AND KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Strategy formulation should describe the process and tools earmarked for
the creation of value for shareholders and other stakeholders, specifically
customers, suppliers, employees and society as a whole. The value
created for the community is the result of the production of positive and
negative externalities. When the market is aware of the externalities
generated, the latter can also translate into an increase or decrease of an
organization’s value. Strategy must clearly set out the differential value
proposition for the customer and the community as a whole. The strategy
must address questions such as:
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< What does the organization do to create value for its customers, the
providers of financial capital and other stakeholders?

»  What outcomes does the organization strive for?
«  What capitals does the organization rely on?

e How will the organization position itself in the value chain and in its
operating markets?

The strategy should mirror and articulate a balance between two things:
first, short-term financial performance; second, the sustainable creation
of value in the medium and long term. It's important to distinguish the
time horizons framing decisions regarding the allocation or consumption
of the capitals. An organization’s strategy should also reflect the choices
needed when it comes to consuming resources. Often, the use of one
capital can deplete its value yet drive an increase in the value of other
capitals over time. The strategy should pinpoint the management
processes and systems to mobilize and use all the resources (including
external resources) within the organization’s reach as efficiently as
possible. References to the value creation chain that go beyond elements
strictly controlled or owned by the organization can enhance the strategic
direction of the organization. The value of intangibles depends on the
extent to which they link with the organization’s objectives — or in other
words, value creation through connectivity. Any increase in their value
may eventually materialize by improving financial performance through
interrelated links. This alignment and these interactions are key since the
measurement of the value of an intangible can be cost-based, but it can
also rely on other performance indicators. Intangible assets have a value
potential that depends on how the organization defines its strategy and
how those assets contribute to the organization’s value creation goals. An
intangible asset unaligned with the organization’s strategy may have no
value. The success of a strategy depends, above all, on execution. This
requires embracing a core tenet: it’s only possible to manage that which
can be measured. In a new economic environment where the ability to
adapt to changing environments and intangibles is a focus, this principle
requires specific value creation measurement metrics. This is where we
believe KPIs can be useful in addition to the narrative portion of the
integrated report. KPIs measure financial and non-financial performance
against targets and long-term value creation goals. They can also indicate
what the organization’s outcomes are in terms of tangible and intangible
value as well as value for society. KPIs can be used to measure
performance and outcomes resulting from the use of tangible and
intangible assets as well as capitals the organization doesn’t own. They
relate to the organization’s critical value drivers and track the
organization’s performance in the short, medium and long term. With
correct KPIs the management team can focus on monitoring material
matters, and investors can assess value creation. Creating KPIs enables
organizations to understand how they can minimize negative externalities
and maximize positive ones. Ultimately this will support the performance
of their intangible assets and by extension their value. It's important to
show how measurable indicators (e.g., employee turnover, energy
efficiency, media coverage) impact the organization’s tangible and
intangible assets (such as brand and customer relationships). Why?
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Because it directly influences shareholder value. For example, take KPIs
related to waste reduction generated in manufacturing. The reduction of
waste may indirectly measure the creation of external value through
enhanced environmental performance. The improvement could result in
an improved brand image. This in turn enhances customer loyalty and, by
extension, customer relations.

RISK AND OPPORTUNITY MANAGEMENT

Integrated reporting takes a broader approach to risk and opportunity
management than traditional frameworks. As a consequence, a strategy
that includes the identification and mitigation of risks against the integrat-
ed reporting six capitals has a direct impact on performance. It also has an
impact on reducing the gap between its market and intrinsic values.
Enterprise risk management is seen as important to guaranteeing the
viability of any corporate strategy and, by extension, the value creation
process. Material risks that could have a significant impact on the
execution of the organization’s strategy and its value creation goals should
be incorporated into the decision-making process with the aim of
reducing uncertainty with respect to achievement of operating results.
Empirical studies show that organizations with advanced risk management
systems create more value in terms of revenue, operating profits and
results against equity. With risk management a clear-cut value driver, it's
important to communicate it properly to the organization’s various
stakeholders and relate it to its corporate strategy. Investors, regulators,
shareholders and suppliers, among other stakeholders, are increasingly
calling on organizations to enhance their risk management disclosures.
However, there’s a recurring discussion regarding how much risk informa-
tion should be disclosed to the market in terms of risk identification and
corporate strategic response, and how this information can affect an
organization’s competitive advantage. Control over reporting and commu-
nication of risk management information can help maximize value
creation. Internally, it’s important that the organization understands and is
familiar with existing risks and stringently applies the related controls.
This process should be overseen by its board of directors and audit and
control committee. Externally, it’'s vital that third parties understand the
key characteristics of the risk management model and how the organiza-
tion responds to the most material risks. Decisions regarding what should
be communicated, and how, need to be handled by management. And
they must weigh the advisability of disclosing absolute figures/metrics
versus the use of alternatives such as the percentage achievement of
stated key risk indicators.

Interaction between financial performance, intangible value
and externalities

Integrated reports enable organizations to tell their unique value creation
stories. To do that, they need to identify and measure the intangible value
and the externalities they generate as a result of their business. Organiza-
tions also need to assess to what degree the externalities produced may
also influence intangible value. More importantly, organizations need to
be able to describe the ability of both intangible assets and externalities to
generate future cash flows. These can be measured using consistent and
generally accepted criteria and methodology. Determining that value and
communicating it is imperative to creating additional value. The process
of communication can impact market value and can bring it closer to the
intrinsic value of the organization.
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Explaining the gap between net book value, market value
and intrinsic value

All investment decisions are preceded by an exhaustive analysis of
financial and non-financial information focused on a single question: what
monetary value will an investment generate or destroy? In the case of
listed companies, a company’s market capitalization should be a good
proxy for its value. However, the information currently available to
investors doesn’t tell the full story. This may generate a gap between
intrinsic value, market capitalization and book value. The gap between
market value and book value is explained by the fact that investors,
through the markets, sense and acknowledge the existence of unrecog-
nized intangible assets and externalities. The market value also differs
from an organization’s intrinsic value, which is its target value. In a perfect
and fully transparent market where participants had access to the same
information, intrinsic value would coincide with its market capitalization.
Integrated reporting helps to reduce the gap between intrinsic and market
values by identifying intangible assets and externalities and assessing
their monetary value.
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HUMAN CAPITAL

Human capital is absolutely, in micro-level, centered round a human as every unit is unique and different from others.
It is the knowledge, skill sets and intangible assets that add economic value to every human. Human capital is not a
static measure and it can be improved by dint of exercise of knowledge and study and even practical experience
gathered from site seeing and visiting various organizations as well as meeting quality personnel. It is an intangible
asset and is just as valuable as a tangible asset.

Now HR Professionals can use various measures to evaluate the economic value added by his staff. Upon calculating
that, they invest on them more providing them different trainings if the result of the calculation gets positive and further
investment as well. For that, it is also calculated that the total profits a company generates before and after investing
on its employees' capital. The ROl of human capital is calculated by dividing the company's total profits by its total
investment in human capital. HR Professionals calculate and also compare the ROl of human capital to other compa-
nies to measure how well the company's investments in human capital are, relative to the industry.

Prime Insurance for the development of its human capital maintains a proper organizational chart and finds the gap,
assesses the needs and employs right people in the right place and if finds any shortcomings it arranges required
training, counseling, workshop to develop the human as capital of the company.

A very few companies in Bangladesh have given due concern regarding development of human capital through their
HR and admin departments. The insurance industry is too much behind in practice. In Bangladesh while job searching
insurance is given the least priority. As a result, brilliant staffs are not coming to serve this industry. If genuine or good
quality inputs are not given the good or standard quality output is almost impossible. However, this is changing
gradually because of severe corruption in bank and non-banking financial institutions insurance industry which has
been inindiscipline since long. The Companies Act, 1994 or no other regulatory bodies have ever thought to introduce
HR accounting to be performed by the listed companies.

Prime Insurance Company Ltd has been in the process of developing its human capital by necessary training program
both in-house and whenever required in abroad and also nominating its employees to national and international confer-
ences with a view to developing skills of its employees who will be contributing to the profitability of the company.

Worldwide, HR teams are using Human Centered Design (HCD / Deign Thinking) and to solve some pretty meaty and
complex issues. Aiming to become the pioneers of Design Thinking in our field, are exercising that.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

ACCOUNTING

Human resources are the most important resource out of all the resources
available for the management to achieve organizational goals. The
overwhelming significance of human resources is due to its unique
characteristics. It is very much different from the physical assets. Physical
assets do not have feelings and emotions, whereas human assets are
subjected to various types of feelings and emotions. In the same way,
unlike physical assets human resource never gets depreciated. However,
individually all employees are not the same. They get differed in terms of
personality, competence, performance etc. Therefore, the valuations of
human resources along with other assets are also required in order to find
out the total cost of an organization.

Human resource accounting (HRA) is the process of discovering and
measuring data about human resources and communicating this
information to stakeholders. It involves measuring the costs incurred by
organizations to recruit, select, hire, train, and develop human assets. It

also involves measuring the economic value of people to the organization.

In other words, human resource accounting is the process of identifying,
budgeting, and reporting the cost of human resources incurred in a
business, such as salaries, training expenses etc. Human resource
accounting is considered the activity of understanding the cost invested
for employees towards their hiring, training, payment of salaries and other
benefits, and in return, figuring out their contribution to company’s
profitability.

Therefore, the valuations of human resources along with other assets are
also required in order to find out the total cost of an organization. As Prime
Insurance also realizes the importance of human resources accounting
(HRA) as ‘accounting’ for people as resource, on this context, measuring
the costs incurred by organizations to recruit, select, hire, train, and
develop human assets. Prime Insurance believes that talented and skilled
employees are the key business differentiator. This is why skill
development and leamning of the employees are given immense
importance in Prime Insurance. Training creates an impact that lasts
beyond the end time of training itself. The focus is to develop skill and
expertise attains knowledge and knowhow that creates commitment
among employees motivating them to incorporate their new skills and
ideas back at work. To keep pace with the ever-changing globalized world,
the company always augments the knowledge and skills of its employees
imparting various in-house and external trainings systematically and
enhance their efficiency level. Like every year, the employees of Prime
Insurance have also participated in @ number of training and workshop
program in the year under review as follows:
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Training:

up to Dec.2021

Description

Integrated Insurance Business 8
Software (I1BS)

Marketing & Business Development 1

Local
Basic Course on Non 3

Risk Evaluation, Surveyors report & )
prudent underwriting

Total . 627
Male . 486
Female : 141

We realize that human capital can be more valuable to employers than
physical assets in consideration of the time and expenses needed to hire,
train and retain qualified staff. Thus we have focused:

Induction: Considering the facts, we organize induction program to
provide new employees with information about the organization which
helps them to perform their tasks effectively. By the induction program, a
new employee becomes able to understand the followings:

e has balanced information (job description) that is directly related to
his/her role and back this up with extra information at a later stage;

e has someone as a mentor who can provide additional information
and answer questions; and/or provide formal follow-up after a few
weeks;

e gets introduced with his/her colleagues, explaining the role of key
personnel / persons , including those they will be working closely
with;

e encouraged to ask questions;

e gets informed where to go for help or with @ complaint on any issue;

e gets informed proper office etiquette and dress codes.

e gets discussed with the new employee what, if any, reasonable
adjustments he or she would require in relation to the work.

e has training before the new employee starts work.

Recruitment and selection: We recognize that we have to be competitive
in our efforts to recruit and retain talents. The real value of working at
Prime Insurance cannot be simply described through direct
compensation.




In 2020, we also continued our employment to fill in vacancies created by
regular turn around. HR successfully filled the position of executives in
different departments; the roles were critical and related to the areas
identified in the strategic plan for Prime. The HR made admirable
endeavors in our recruitment processes and we have seen an
improvement in the service level of HR. We are greatly appreciative of the
support received from them.

Training consists of a range of processes making sure that job holders
have the right skills, knowledge and attitudes required to help the
organization achieve its objectives. Recruiting individuals to fill in
particular posts within a business can be done either by recruitment
internally, or by recruiting people externally from outside.

Talent management: Prime Insurance recognizes every employee as a
highly valued member who is vital to the growth and progress of the
company. We are committed to invest in our people. We are constantly on
the lookout for promising and talented employees at all levels with the
potential to be our future leaders. Strong performers are given
opportunities to lead major roles, receive executive coaching and
mentored by top management personally. For the promising employees,
career enrichment within the Company includes both short and long-term
assignments across various business units in different geographical
locations. They are provided with a commercial platform with exposure to
a wide range of information and developments in the international
business.

Training & development: We strive to provide all employees with career
and personal skill development opportunities through trainings.

Trainee executives: We continuously recruit fresh graduates from
reputed universities worldwide to participate in our trainee program. Upon
joining our company, the trainees undergo a comprehensive in-house
training program which helps them understand their missions and
businesses. At the same time, trainees will gain hands-on experience and
become accustomed to the company’s culture through working in various
departments or in specific departments. Department heads, who are also
the mentors, will continuously assess and evaluate the trainees to ensure
that there is a structured career development for them, much like all other
staff within the company, in accordance to their potential, talent and
leadership traits.

Experienced professionals: Continuous training is provided to all
levels of employees to enable them to perform their jobs effectively and
progress in their careers. We ensure that staff are developed to their fullest
potential with the right level of authority, responsibility and skills; through
training, both on-the-job and formal learning, job rotations, and
mentoring form the work and learn experience in the company.

All staff members are given equal opportunities to receive relevant
training based on their needs in accordance to four complementary
aspects:
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Succession planning: To support the growth of our business, we
constantly look out for strong performers to be groomed into future
leaders of Prime. Potential leaders undergo a comprehensive leadership
Training program to prepare themselves to take on challenging roles
within the company. To ensure that there is a ready pool of talents in the
pipeline for holding leadership positions, the company continues to
harvest talents through executive programs.

Reward and recognition/performer of the year: A good recognition
and reward system provides employees fervor and enthusiasm.
Employees feel a fair return for their efforts, motivated to maintain and
improve their performance; they are also elucidated as to what behaviors
and outcomes will be valued by the organization. To acknowledge and
motivate the best performer of the month and to set a model for others in
achieving comparable performance, the management of Prime Insurance
gives a monetary reward to the best Performers.

Service benefit and facilities: Prime Insurance always tries to
orchestrate the lives of the employees both financially and mentally.
Prime Insurance offers some other facilities towards them. Qur offered
benefits can help the employees live well. House rent, transportation
facilities, contributory provident fund, gratuity fund, leave encashment,
retirement benefits, two festival bonuses, incentive bonuses, car finance
scheme for executives, health insurance, and telephone allowance are
significant benefits of Prime Insurance.

Annual Appraisal: Annual appraisal of Prime Insurance is designed to
serve as a tool that helps supervisors increase productivity, communicate
expectations, establish goals for the coming year, and report the
employee's success in meeting the past year's performance expectations.
Prime Insurance conducts the annual performance appraisal once in a
year that goes in an employee’s permanent record. In its most productive
form, performance appraisal is actually a continuous, year-round practice
of exchanging information between the supervisor and employee that
begins and ends with the formal annual performance appraisal meeting.
The most highly motivated, productive employees are those who know
what they are supposed to do and how well they are doing it; who
participate in planning as to how their work will be accomplished and who
have open and honest rapport with their supervisors. Supervisors are
strongly encouraged to make the annual review meetings participative
and collaborative. The performance evaluation is intended to be a fair and
balanced assessment of an employee’s performance. Management of
Prime Insurance is very strict to follow this key component. Every year
management evaluates employee’s performance considering their
success, failure, own suggestion and training needs. It helps the company
to reach the goals.

Keeping a view in mind that good appraisal systems can meet the needs

of both employer and employees, we try to:

e ensure that all employees fully understand the appraisal system

< have employee records, including appraisals, accessible to them

e be specific in the performance assessment rather than use
generalities such as ‘poor attitude’

e include positive feedback about where an employee performs well

e frain staff involved in giving appraisals.
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COMPANY’S CONTRIBUTION

TOWARDS ITS STAFF

Employee Benefits

Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) beligves thatresource is the
best resource of the company. As a member of a service centered industry
like insurance, the whole operation of the company is actualized by its
employees. So, it tries to ensure the best working environment where
management and employees put combined effort towards the growth of
the company and accepts new challenges in a diversified environment.

All knows, the success of a company depends on the potentiality of its
work force as without satisfying the employees no organization can
sustain in the long run. PICL values its employees along with their works
and considers them as the members of PICL family. Moreover, PICL
values not only the staffs but also the family members of the staffs .On top
of all, PICL ensures the following facilities and with the growth of each
individual staff grows the Company:

«  Congenial work environment and pure corporate culture
e Equal opportunity for all in all respects

e Performance appreciation

e Ensures long-term benefits

e Provides need based in house and foreign training
e Transport services

e Personal loan against salary

e (Carfinance scheme

e Group life insurance

e Group health insurance including family members
e Performance bonus
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e World class annual performance appraisal

»  Opportunity to make solid insurance career

e Festival bonuses

e Contributory provident fund

e (Gratuity benefits

e Mobile phone allowance with mobile phone set under corporate
package

Congenial work environment ensuring gender equality & women
empowerment

Prime Insurance always ensures gender equality or equal opportunity. The
HR policies have been formulated to ensure equal opportunity in all
respects. With a view to ensuring empowerment of women in job sector
honoring the increasing trend of the quality educated women in the
country, PICL has strict rules to ensure dignity of the female staffs
confirming all facilities in line with the government rules and the best
world practices. In view with that it ensures long-term maternity leave,
considers health issues and empowers woman as branch in charge. PICL
celebrates the women’s day with the female staffs inviting famous female
personalities. Since women experience some unique health issues and
conditions, on this occasion, a specialist female doctor is usually invited
to consult with the female staffs regarding various important health
issues. However, PICL also takes a number of activities for the male staffs
to create a healthy and congenial corporate culture in the company.




REGULATORY

REVIEW

Prime Insurance Company Limited (PICL) has been incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1994 and it had been licensed from the Office of the
then Chief Controller of Insurance under the Ministry of Commerce
according to the provisions of Insurance Act, 1938. When Insurance Act,
1938 was repealed in 2010 the Parliament enacted Insurance Act, 2010
and Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority Act, 2010 to
administer the Insurance Industry of Bangladesh.

Segregation of life and non-life insurance business

As per the Insurance Act, 2010 no insurer is allowed to carry out Life and
Non-life Insurance Business under an umbrella i.e., no insurance
company is allowed to do life insurance and non-life insurance business
simultaneously. In compliance with the provisions of law Prime Insurance
Company Ltd is doing only non-life insurance business. Prime Insurance
is also giving risk coverage of overseas mediclaim and hospitalization
scheme including dread diseases within the purview of non-life insurance
business.

Compliance with Insurance Act, Rules and Regulations

Prime Insurance Company Ltd follows the provisions of Insurance Act,
Insurance Rules and Regulations applicable to the non-life insurance
companies. It also complies with the circulars issued by the Insurance
Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) from time to time. Prime
Insurance provides required information by IDRA giving them highest
priority.

Compliance with Other Regulatory Requirements

Prime Insurance Company Ltd follows rules and regulations of all
regulatory bodies like National Board of Revenue (NBR), Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd
(DSE), Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) and follows all other applicable
laws of the land in performing non-life insurance business of the
Company. The Corporate Governance Code introduced in 2018 is a
mandatory compliance to all listed companies in Bangladesh and it’s a
huge safeguard for the sustainability of the listed securities of
Bangladesh. Prime Insurance has complied with all the criteria regarding
good corporate governance being a listed company.
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Minimum Stated Capital

As per the Insurance Act, 2010, Prime Insurance Company Ltd has
complied with the minimum capital requirement of Tk. 400 million. The
Company started its business with a capital of Tk. 60 million and
subsequently included public offering of Tk. 90 million having a total
paid-up capital of Tk. 150 million. Considering the aspects of
sustainability, Prime Insurance gradually increased its paid-up capital to
over Tk. 400 million from internal generation of resources issuing bonus
shares to its shareholders in a number of years; it has fulfilled the
regulatory requirement of paid-up capital.

Reporting to Bangladesh Bank

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is regularly reporting to Bangladesh Bank
about the regulatory requirement of reporting on Suspicious Transaction
Reports (STRs) with a view to combating against Money Laundering and
Financing of Terrorism. Prime has been reporting to Bangladesh Financial
Intelligence Unit (BFIU) of Bangladesh Bank which is responsible for
analyzing Suspicious Transaction Reports (STRs), Cash Transaction
Reports (CTRs) & information related to money laundering (ML)/financing
of terrorism (TF) received from reporting agencies & other sources and
disseminating information/intelligence  thereon to relevant law
enforcement agencies.
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NATIONAL INTEGRITY

STRATEGY

To achieve its long-term development plan "Vision 2021" and its
medium-term development plan "Sixth Five-Year Plan" (2011-2015), the
Government of Bangladesh (GOB) considers it essential to improve
governance, and particularly eradicate corruption. The GOB has become a
signatory nation to the United Nations Convention against Corruption in
2007. Using its accession to the United Nations Convention against
Corruption as a motivation, the GOB formulated its National Integrity
Strategy (NIS) on 18 October 2012.

NIS is a government's comprehensive strategy to promote good
governance and achieve a corruption-free State and Society. NIS has
adopted a holistic approach to promote good governance, looking at
entire range of relevant institutions, including non-state institutions, while
focusing relationship among them. All institution needs to play expected
roles to achieve good governance. This is aligned to the Father of the
Nation's remark "The nation must be united against corruption. If public
opinion is not mobilized, corruption cannot be stopped by enforcement of
law alone". NIS aims to mobilize the Society. The Society on its turn will
demand changes for better Bangladesh.

NIS identifies the contexts of and challenges faced by different state and
non-state institutions and sets goals of the institutions to ensure integrity.
NIS proposes short, medium & log-term recommendations for achieving
the goals for state and non-state institution and suggests time-bound
action plan for implementation of these recommendations.

JICA supports the improvement of the administrative functions of the
Government of Bangladesh. Recognizing the NIS as an important strategy
in improving governance, JICA has decided to implement a technical
cooperation project from October 2014 to promote the implementation of
the NIS. The Project was expected to be completed in September 2016.
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The Project organizes a series of dialogues with NGO, media, the public
sector, and educational institutions. To make public aware of NIS, its logo
design is developed and promotion tools such as pin badge and sticker
are developed. The Project also gathers and analyses the NIS-related
good practices once a year, and disseminates good practices to public.

The goal of the NIS matches one of the approaches in JICA's governance
support ‘To eliminate informal political interference to public administra-
tion, and contribute to the enhancement of accountability of the govern-
ment through supporting improvement in the overall system, capacity
development of institutions and civil servants and improvement in the
public service system'.

Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) has already taken
the initiative to implement NIS among the insurance companies both life
and non-life. It convenes regular meeting at intervals and sends the
proceedings to the insurance companies to follow that. It has also made it
mandatory that every insurance company forms a NIS Implementation
Committee in the Head Office with a focal person to implement Strategic
Plan of Integrity by the staff of the company with a view to ensuring
Institutional affairs, to develop expertise and integrity, to work on right to
Information, e-governance, innovation and easy service, transparency and
accountability and reward for practicing integrity. Prime Insurance
Company Ltd has been abiding by all the directions regarding National
Integrity Strategy (NIS) in almost all the activities of the Company as it has
already been conceived in and believes in transparency, accountability
and ethical business.




The SDGs cover a broad range of social and economic development
issues. A country’s SDG achievement depends on the achievement of
such goal by all individual units. Prime Insurance Company Ltd in both
macro and micro level as an operator in non-life insurance company.

As insurance is giving coverage of financial institution and its products
and cyber-crimes it is playing a pivotal role. In the micro or personal level
from health services to agro business risk coverage as a non-life entity it
serves role of catalysts to make people insured. It has innumerable of
products to serve and play a role to elevate poverty as Bangladesh is
disaster prone country and by providing insurance it can play a role to
make people insured. As an ISO certified company, it abides by some
quality policy and has a strong social responsible policy knowledge to
share, planet to care like tree plantation gifts make offices clean and many
more to touch people’s life. So in core business and also Corporate
Responsibilities we are contributing in the global goal.

The sustainable reporting may be done through the following
processes:

Sustainable reporting process: At first the applicable goals for the compa-
ny will be identified and relevant topics to be selected through assessment
for the Sustainability Reporting and in this process due attention to be
given to internal and external research and sources. In addition, surveys
and interviews to be held with various business-partner clients and also
with the stakeholders. All the data were sourced from the concerned
departments and the financial data reported in this report were fully
sourced and aligned with the OPL's financial report.
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Sustainability reporting guidelines: Global Reporting Initiative has a
guideline for sustainability reporting. Prime Insurance Company’s
Sustainability Report has been prepared following that guidelines keeping
in mind the Sustainable Development Goal. It aims to provide only
disclosures and indicators that are material to the business about the
economic, environmental, and social impacts that really matter detailing it
in CSR activities of the Company.

Commitment to future development: The Prime Insurance Company tried
to cover few aspects of economic, environmental and social factors and
gradually it would try to cover more and more items in the years to come.
Prime Insurance is always committed to continue to develop the reporting
process to accommodate the needs of the business partner-clients,
different stakeholders, many of whom require different depths of informa-
tion. This will include further integration and incorporation of financial and
non-financial information about the activities of the company and also the
indicators to provide the stakeholders with a holistic picture of the compa-
ny's performance.

UNDP’s initiative with Prime Insurance: Prime Insurance joined with
UNDP regarding sustainability reporting and agreed to be included in the
Responsible Business Webpage of UNDP With a view to featuring informa-
tion on the dashboard Prime Insurance would provide detailed information
regarding its CSR area and amount invested about these initiatives.
Prime’s gradually increased numbers of CSR activities reveal its sustain-
ability in doing its non-life insurance business.
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REPORT OF THE

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The role of the Audit Committee is determined by the Terms of Reference
(ToR) Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) to assist
the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities in areas such as the
integrity of financial reporting, the internal control system, compliance
with regulatory requirements and the effectiveness of the Internal Control
and Compliance Department of the company.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

There are six members of the Audit Committee including two Independent
Directors. All the members of the committee are financially literate,
independent Non-executive Directors and appointed by the Board of
Directors. The Audit Committee consists of the following members:

1. Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat FCA, FCS Chairman
2. Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali Member
3. Mr. Salim Mahmud Member
4. Mrs. Rabeya Begum Member
5. Mr. Md. Nurul Islam Mollah Member
6. Mr. AKM. Monirul Islam Member

There are 9 (nine) meetings held in year 2021. The Audit Committee invites the
Chief Financial Officer, the HIAC, and the Company Secretary to attend each
meeting. The Chief Executive Officer attends each meeting where the quarterly,
half-yearly, and year-end results are discussed. The Chair of the Board also
regularly attends Audit Committee meetings. Other members of management
attend when requested on specific topics or to provide input on more detailed
technical matters that may arise. The Audit Committee regularly holds private
sessions separately with the HIAC.

Key Activities of the Audit Committee:

The roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee, as set out in its Terms of
Reference are reviewed annually, taking into account relevant regulatory changes
and recommended best practices. The key Activities of the Audit Committee
include, but are not limited to:

e Evaluating the effectiveness of the system of risk management and internal
control;

e Reviewing the integrity of the financial statements, including annual reports,
half-yearly reports, and quarterly financial statements;

 Review along with the management, the quarterly, half-yearly as well as annual
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

e (verseeing compliance with applicable legal and regulatory requirements,
including monitoring ethics and compliance risks;

e Monitoring the qualifications, expertise, resources and independence of the
internal audit function and the external auditor;

e Assessing the internal and external auditors’ performance and effectiveness each
year.

Responsibilities related to External Audit:

The Committee monitors the independence and objectivity of the audit
processes of external audits in accordance with applicable laws and
requlations. The Committee with the approval of the Board of
Directors developed and implemented a practice for engagement of
External Auditors to provide non-audit services to safeguard the
Auditors’ independence and objectivity. The Committee also reviewed

the External Auditor's Management Letter and management responses
thereto. The Committee initiated action to ensure that recommendations
contained in the Management Letter were implemented by the Management.
In regards of external Audits, the committee focuses particularly on:-

e Recommending to the Board for it to put to the Company’s shareholders for
approval at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to appoint & approval of their
remuneration, reappoint, or remove the external auditor.

o Assessing annually their independence and objectivity taking into account
relevant professional and regulatory requirements;

e Satisfying itself that there are no business relationships between the
auditor and the Company during the tenure of their audit assignment.
 Review the findings and recommendations made by the external auditors
for removal of irregularities, if any, detected are duly acted upon by the
management;

o \ake recommendations to the Board, to be put to shareholders for approv-
al in the AGM, in relation to appointment, reappointment and removal of the
FI's external auditors.

Risk Management and Internal Control:

The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities in
relation to risk management and internal controls by reviewing reports on
risks, controls, and assurance, including the annual assessment of the
system of risk management and internal control, in order to monitor the
effectiveness of the procedures for internal control over financial reporting,
compliance and operational matters.

Fair, balanced and understandable assessment:

The Audit Committee advised the Board that in its view the 2021 Annual
Report including the financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2021, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced, and understandable and provides
the information necessary for shareholders to assess Company’s position
and performance, business model and strategy.

Going concerned and viability statement:

The Audit Committee reviewed and considered the Directors’ half-year and
full-year statements concerning the going concern basis of accounting. As
noted in the viability statement, the Board also reviews the strategic plan
which takes account of longer-term forecasts and a wide range of outlooks.

Good Governance:

The details of responsibility, roles, and reporting system of the Audit Commit-
tee are given in the Corporate Governance chapter. The Committee is also
satisfied that the application of appropriate accounting policies provides
reasonable assurance that the Financial Statements presented by the manage-
ment of the Company are true and fair. The audit committee shall immediately
report to the Board if any suspected or presumed fraud or irregularly or material
defect, suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances, and any other
matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary identified. On behalf of the
Audit Committee, | would like to convey my gratitude to our valued stakehold-
ers for their continued support which leads us towards the way of success.
Finally, the Audit Committee would like to express sincere thanks to the
members of the Board, key management personnel, the internal audit division,
and all employee for their utmost dedication to achieving transparency in
performance and all sorts of cooperation extended to the Committee in the
discharge of its responsibilities. The highest standards in Corporate Good
Governance and strict adherence to the requirements of the PICL Code of
Ethics are ensured by close monitoring.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat FCA, FCS
Chairman
Audit Committee
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEES AND

ITS RESPONSIBILITIES

Managing Director is the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) of the company.
The Company has approved Management Committee, Health Insurance
Claims Review Committee, Investment Committee and Organizational
Structure (Organogram) with clear functional segregation and segregation
of processing/functioning authorities. This ensures Core Risk Manage-
ment practice and compliance across the company. Management commit-
tee is the main body of the management and decision making in the
company. On the whole, the company is governed by rules, regulations,
guidelines directions and policies as applicable for the Insurance
business and operations. The Company has formed following Committee
for making key decisions of the company smoothly.

Management Committee:

The Management Committee is tasked with making key decisions of the
Company's management and operation under the official delegation of
authority from the Board. The Committee is comprised of Senior
Executives and Department Heads. The Management Committee has
comprises of following Executives of the Company:

Composition of Management Committee:

SL# Composition of the Board Position on the Board

1 | Abdul Hamid, FCA Convener

2 | Sujit Kumar Vhowmik DMD & Head of Re-Insurance
Specialized Business & health insurance.
DMD & Head of BCD
Assistant Managing Director
Head of Audit & Internal

Control& Internal Control

Abdullah Al Mamun
4 | Mr. Md Kamal Hosen Howlader

w

5 |Mr. Mahamudhul Hasan , FCS Member Secretory
6 | Mr.Obaidul Akbar, acga EVP & CFO
7 | Mr. Mahmudul Hasan EVP & Head of IT
8 | Farhana Yesmin DVP & Head of
HRD & Administration

Responsibilities of the Management Committee:
Management Committee is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS), Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS) and in accordance with Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Notification
No.SEC/CMMRCD/2006-158/129/Admin/43 dated July 03, 2012
and other applicable Rules & Regulations. Management Commit-
tee is also responsible for designing, implementing and maintain-
ing internal control system relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statement that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies, and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. CEQ and the
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CFO in their tenure are responsible to state the financial and
Managerial data of the Company. The Management Committee
worked based on the financial data and governance issues raised
by the CEQ and CFO of the Company. CEQ and CFO of the Compa-
ny declared in this regards that the statement are true and fair and
in accordance with the relevant laws.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF PRIME INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED

TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)

1. Composition

a) The Management Committee Members shall be appointed by
the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) of the Company from among
the employees and shall consist of not less than five (5) members
including Head of HR & Admin , Company Secretary (CS), Chief
Financial Officer (CFO ) and Head of Internal Audit (HIA).

b) The Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) shall be the convener and
the Chairperson of the Management Commi ttee. In
absence of him, one shall be elected as the Chairperson of the
Management Committee to conduct the Management Committee
Megting.

¢) In the event of any vacancy in the Management Committee
resulting in the non-compliance of the criteria as stated in
Paragraph (a) above, the Committee shall within three months,
appoint such number of new members as may be required to fulfill
the requirements.

d) A representative member can be appointed as a member if any
department head is unable to present in the Management Commit-
tee with the prior consent of the Chairperson of the Management
Committee and informing the Company Secretary.

e) No former employee of the Company shall be appointed to the
Management Committee unless he/she is re-employed before
being appointed as a member of the Management Committee and
he/she has observed a cooling-off period of at least six (6)
months.

2. Notice and Agenda:
a) The Chairperson shall set the agenda in consultation with the
Company Secretary.

b) Management Committee members can place issues on the
agenda.

¢) In exceptional circumstances, duly justified by the urgency of
the matter or the Company's corporate interest an issue not on the
agenda may be addressed at the meeting.

d) The agenda should allow sufficient time to undertake as full a
discussion as may be required

e) Notice (including the agenda) is to be sent to the members in




written or by electronic means. Any special issues not notified may
be placed in the meeting in permission of the CEO/Company
Secretary.

3. Quorum and Procedures of Meetings:
a) Management Committee Meeting shall be called by the CEO.

b) Head of HR & Admin or Company Secretary (CS) or Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) or Head of internal Audit (HIA) shall also
call such meeting with the consent of simple majority of the
members for the urgency of the matter or the Company's corpo-
rate interest.

¢) Meetings shall be held not less than four (4) times in a financial
year, although additional meetings may be called at any time.

d) The quorum of meeting of the Management Committee shall
consist of not less than simple majority (50%) of the existing total
members; In the absence of the Chairperson, the members present
shall elect a Chairperson for the meeting from among the members
present.

e) The Company Secretary shall act as Member Secretary of the
Management Committee.

f) The Management Committee may, as and when deemed neces-
sary, invite other senior management personnel or executives to
attend the meetings subject to the approval of the chairperson.

g) Minutes of each meeting shall be kept at the registered office
and distributed to each member of the Management Committee.
The minutes of the Management Committee mesting shall be
signed by the Chairperson of the said meeting or by the Chairper-
son of the next succeeding meeting.

4. Voting:
A simple majority of all Management Committee members.
The Chair has the casting vote in case of equality of votes.

5. Circular Resolution:

Aresolution in writing signed or approved by letter, e-mail or other
written electronic communications by the majority of the members
who are sufficient to form a quorum, shall be valid and effectual as
if it had been passed at a meeting. All such resolutions shall be
recorded by the Secretary in the minutes book.

6. Authority:

The Management Committee shall, in accordance with a
procedure to be determined by the CEO under his jurisdiction
given by the law of the land and at the expense of the Company:

a) have explicit authority to take any operational decision with a
view to exercising participatory management as well as two ways
management philosophy.

b) investigate any matter within its Terms of Reference. It shall
have the authority to seek any information it requires from any
employee of the company and all employees are directed to co-op-
erate with any request made by the Management Committee.
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¢) recommend any matter to the Board of Directors as well as its
subcommittees for final decision.

d) have full and unrestricted access to any information an
documents/resources which are required to perform its duties as
well as to the internal audit and senior management.

e) have direct communication channels  with the management of
the company , and shall be able to convene meetings whenever
deemed necessary.

f) obtain external legal or other independent professional advice
from relevant parties and to invite them to attend its meeting, if
necessary subject to the approval of the Board .

7. Duties and Responsibilities:
The Management Committee shall do the following:

a) take any operational decision as a team under CEQ"s jurisdic-
tion.

b) implement the culture, values, standards, ethics and conduct of
business of the Company

¢) supervise of the line management, monitor workings with the
allocated competencies and responsibilities, and oversee market-
ing reports.

d) organize, steer and regularly assess the internal control mecha-
nisms and procedures.

e) ensure that any policy established by the Board is correctly
implemented;

f) take the necessary measures to ensure that the Company has an
effective risk management system

g) The Management Committee may delegate specific assignment
to one or more persons or group of persons forming any commit-
tee for any specific purpose.

8. Term of Office: The term of office and performance of the
Management Committee and each of its members shall be
reviewed by the CEQ of the Company annually to determine wheth-
er the Management Committee and its members have carried out
their duties in accordance with their Terms of Reference.

9. Review of the Terms of Reference: The Board of Directors shall
review and assess the adequacy of this Terms of Reference or as
and when necessary. Any proposed changes to the Terms of
Reference shall be approved by the same.

10. Publication of Terms of Reference: This document was last
published on 31 December, 2019.
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Investment Committee:

To invest the surplus fund in a profitable way, the Company has formed an
Investment Committee. The Investment Committee has been formed with
following Executives:

Mr.Abdul Hamid ,FCA Chief Executive Officer Convener
Mr.Sujit Kumar Bhowmik  |Head of Re-Insurance,

Specialized Business

& health insurance Member
Mr. Md.Mahamudhul Hasan SEVP & Company Secretary Member
Mr.Md. Obaidul Akbar EVP & CFO Member

Health Insurance Claims Review Committee

Prime Insurance Company has launched Health Insurance and Hajj &
Umrah Travel Policy from the year 2014. The Company has been issuing
Overseas Medi-claim Policy through Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC)
from the same year. In view of assessing the loss properly, the Board of
Directors in its 252nd Board Meeting held on 14 July 2014 constituted a
Claims Review Committee which is continuing till today with the
following Physicians and Chairperson of the Board of Directors.

Health Insurance Claims Review Committee

Claims Committee:

The Company has formed a Claims Committee to expedite
settlement of various claims intimated against the insurance policies
issued through branches. The Claims Committee has been constitut
ed with the following Executives:

Mr.Abdul Hamid ,FCA Chief Executive Officer Convener

1. Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Chairperson

2. Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali Member

3. AKM Monirul Islam Member

4. Mr.Abdul Hamid ,FCA Member

5. Head of Claims (Ex-Officio) Member

6. Company Secretary MemberSecretary

Head of Re-Insurance, Member

Specialized Business

Mr.Sujit Kumar Bhowmik

& health insurance

Mr. Md.Mahamudhul Hasan | SEVP & Company Secretary | Member
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MANAGEMENT BUSINESS

REVIEW AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Management Responsibility:

Management of the Company is responsible to prepare Financial
Statements in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Bangladesh (ICAB), in
compliance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSS), in
compliance with Insurance Act, 2010 and requirement by local regulatory
authority Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) rules
1987 and other applicable laws.

The Company prepares segment wise operation result separately as per
requirement of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission. The
Company has mainly four reportable segments on the date of reporting
namely Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous. This report describes
Prime Insurance Company's operations and financial position for the year
ended 31 December 2020.

Management Business Performance Review:

The Company's policy is to build its business upon strong customer
services has been continued to deliver impressive results. The underlying
performance of the business remains strong with revenue growth retaining
well ahead of cost growth. The performance of individual business
segment during the year 2020 and its future strategies are presented
below:

Management Responsiblilty:

Management of the Company are reponsible to prepare Financial
Statements in accordance International Accounting Standard (IAS) and
Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS), issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accounts Bangladesh (ICAB), in compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs-8.20), in compliance with

Insurance Act, 2010, Company Act 1994, other circulars and guidlines or
directives requirment by local regulatory authority Insurance Development
& Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) rules 1987, Listing regulations of Dhaka &
Chittagong Stock Exchanges and other applicable rules and regulations
implementation time to time.

The company has prepares segment wise operation performance result
separately in this financial statements. The Company has mainly four
reportable segments on the date of reporting mainly Fire, Marine, Motor
and Miscellaneous. This report describes Prime Insurance Company's
operations and financial position for the year ended 31 December 2020.
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Business performance review:

The Company's policy to build its business upon smooth customer
services has continued to deliver impressive results. The underlying
performance of the business remains strong with revenue growth retaining
well ahead of cost growth. In the non-life insurance business practices,
the company earned premium income from the underwriting business
mainly Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellanceous insurance business. The
performance of individual business segments during the year 2020 and its
future strategies are presented below:

Segment wise operating performance of the company:

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs- 8.20) and in order to enhance Corporate Governance in
the interest of investors and the Capital market, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) requires prepara-
tion comparative analysis of Product wise or Segment wise
performance or results as per Corporate Governance Code
(CGC) as per condition No.1(5)(ii) of 2018. Prime Insurance
Company has been presented product wise business perfor-
mance or results from operating activities and financial position
from finance activities accordingly. Product wise business
analysis and graphical presentation always presented in the
annual reports.

Analysis of Product or Segment wise Business Performance:
The company has prepares segment wise operation perfor-
mance result separately in this financial statements. The
Company has mainly four reportable segments on the date of
reporting mainly Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous. This
report describes Prime Insurance Company's operations and
financial position for the year ended 31 December 2021.

The Company's policy to build its business upon smooth custom-
er services has continued to deliver impressive results. The
underlying performance of the business remains strong with
revenue growth retaining well ahead of cost growth. In the
non-life insurance business practices, the company earned
premium income from the underwriting business mainly Fire,
Marine, Motor and Miscellanceous insurance business. The
performance of individual business segments during the year
2020 and its future strategies are presented below:

Segment or Product wise performance of the company:
Prime Insurance Company has achieved earn premium of

Tk.715.65 million and operating profit of Tk.54.24 million in 2021

as against earned premium of Tk.743.30 million and operating

profit of Tk.50.61 million in 2020. Segment wise operating

performance or reseults of the company for the year 2021 and

2020 are given belows: :
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Marine Growth-

Particulars Fire Marine Motor Misc For-2021 | For-2020 Growth %
Hull 2021
Premium income (Own) 293.53| 241.71 4.98| 33.19 44.80| 618.21| 681.44| (63.23)| (9.28)
Premium income on PSB 13.67| 21.21 1.36 3.06| 58.14| 97.44| 61.78 35.66 57.72
R/1 premium on acceptance - - - - 0.00 0.08 (0.08) -
Gross premium income 307.20 | 262.92 6.34 | 36.25 | 102.94 | 715.65 | 743.30 [ (27.65)| 48.44

Less:R/l premium ceded

- 223.93 40.57 2.73 2.77 32.19( 302.19 535.75| (233.56) | (43.59)
own retention

Less: R/l premium on PSB 12.56| 16.02 0.82 0.19 56.82| 86.41 51.37[ 35.04| 68.21
Net premium income 70.71 | 206.33 2.79 | 33.29 | 13.93| 327.05]| 156.18 | 170.87 | 23.83
Add: Net R/l com. earned 73.00 16.97 0.97 0.87 9.37| 101.18 | 119.36 (18.18)| (15.23)
f:t(;'i ::;.prem. umreserve 13.10[ 34.05 0.13| 10.10 5.17| e2.55| 5537 7.18| 1297
Less : -

Reserve for un-expired risk 28.28| 82.53 2.79| 13.32 5.57| 132.49 62.54| 69.95 | 111.85
Agent commission 18.14 12.50 o0.31 1.15 6.72| 38.82| 105.49| (66.67) (63.20)

Management expensens

101.49 86.86 2.09 11.97 34.01( 236.42 | 114.93 121.49 | 105.71

(Revenue A/C)
Net claims 5.91 15.85 1.90 5.15 28.81 (2.66) 31.47 | (1,183)

Operating Profit/(Loss) : 2.99 59.61 (1.30) 15.92 | (22.98)| 54.24 50.61 3.63 7.17

Segregation of revenue income of the Company:

In the year 2021, total revenue income is stands of BDT  as against total revenue income of Tk.105.07 Million, operat-
125.91 million as against Tk.133.72 million in the year ing income of Tk.106.53 million, Interest income Tk.19.39
2020. During the year the company has earned operating  Million, Share investment income of Tk.(27.59) million and
profit of Tk.54.24 million, Interest income Tk.19.10  dividend income of Tk. 5.51 Million and Others income is Tk.
million, Share investment net income Tk.40.16 million 1.60 million for the year 2019. Overall, revenue income
and dividend income Tk.4.93 million, office rent of Tk.5.79  increased 23.91% over preceding year. Segment wise Reve-
million and other income Tk.1.68 million nue income chart and graphs are given belows :

Segregation of revenue income

2021 2020
A t Growth/ Growth
moun .
Segments of Income A e % of Total Amount % of Total | (Declined) -
(in million TK.) . L %
Revenue | (in millionTK.)| Revenue 2021
Operating Profit 54.24 43.39 50.61 37.85 3.63 7.17
Interestincome 19.10 15.28 33.11 24.76 (14.01) (42.31)
Share investment 40.16 32.13 32.29 24.15 7.87 24.37
Dividend income 4.93 3.94 5.95 4.45 (1.02)| (17.14)
Income from office rent 5.79 4.63 3.53 0.00
Income from sales of 0.01 0.01 0.38 0.28 (0.37) -
fixed assets
Otherincome 0.78 0.62 7.85 5.87 (7.07)| (90.06)
Total revenue income : 125.01 100.00 133.72 97.36 (10.97) (8.20)
Segment wise Revenue Income-2021 (in million Taka) Segment wise Revenue Income-2020 ( in million Taka)
4934001
5.79 . 595" i Operating income
3.53 \ ) @ Interest income
. u Share investment income
54.24 50.61
40.16 i Income from office rent
32.29
u Dividend income
i Income from sales of
19.10 Fixed Assets
33.11

W Other income
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Gross Premium income (Turnover):
In the year 2021, PICL attained gross premium Tk.715.65 Million as against Taka 743.30 Million in 2020, and slightly

decreased of 3.72% over the year 2020 due to continuous the COVID-19. Year wise Gross premium income are shown in
flowing graphs:

Year wise Gross Premium Income - 2021 (in million Taka) Class wise Gross Premium Income - 2021 (in million Taka)

102.94

760.00 - 743.30

740.00 -

720.00 - 633 )

700.00 - 682.07
680.00 - 669.07

307.19

660.00 -
640.00 - 262.92

62000 a 1 1 1 | 1
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

= Fire = Marine = Marine Hull = Motor = Misc

Net premium income : Operating profit (Underwriting profit) :
In the year 2021, the company attained Net premium of In the year 2021, Operating Profit increased to Take
TK.327.05 Million as against Taka 156.18 Million in 2020, 54.24 Million from Taka 50.61 Million in 2020 an
and increased 109.41% after reinsurance ceded premium. increased of 7.17% against preceding year. 5 years
5 years net premium income in graphs is given below : operating income are as follows :
Year wise Net Premium Income (Amount in Million) Year wise Net Operating Profit (in Million Taka)
350.00 - 327.05
300.00 - m 2017
2126 2453 54.24 85 54
250.00 - 50.61 m 2018
137.35 101.73
150.00 - 106.53 m 2020
100.00 - m 2021
50.00 -
000 a 1 1 1 1 1

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
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Profitability and Performance Ratio Analysis:

Profit before Tax :
In the year 2021, the company has earned Profit before Tax
Taka 92.45 Million while it was Tk.109.14 Million in 2020
and decreased of 15.29%. Last 5 year profit before tax
graph is given below :

Profit before Tax ( in Million Taka)

109.14 107.89

120.00 -

92.45

100.00 - 84.86

78.53
80.00 -
60.00 -
40.00 -
20.00 -

000 a 1 1 1 | 1
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Segregation of Investment & Other income :

Net profit after tax :

After providing provision for taxes, the company has
earned net profit for the year 2021 was Taka 82.12 Million
while it was Taka 53.51 Million in 2020 and an increased of
53.47% . Last 5 years net profit after tax graph is given

below :

100.00 -

82.12

80.00 -

60.00 -

40.00 -

20.00 -

0.00 -

2021

Profit before Tax ( in Million Taka)

53.51

45.87

17.49

2020

2019

2018

88.72

2017

The following table shows the status of the contributions of different sources in the investment income and other income in the last

year comparing those with of previous year.

Amount in Million Tk.

2021 2020
% of Total % of Total Increased/
Head of Income Investment |, | Investment | (Decreased) Growth %
Amount
and Other and Other -2021
income Income

Interest income 19.10 26.99 33.11 39.84| -14.01 (42.31)
Dividend income 4.93 6.97 5.95 7.16 -1.02 -17.14
Profit from sales of Share & Mutual 40.16 56.75 32.28 38.84 7.88]  788.00
Income from office 5.79 8.18 3.53 4.25
Profit from sales of Fixed Assets 0.01 0.01 0.38 0.46 -0.37 0.00
Others income 0.78 1.10 7.85 9.45/  (7.07)] -90.06
Total revenue 70.77 100.00 83.10 100.00| -12.33
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Investment & Other income comparative graphical presention for the year 2020 & 2019 given are as follows:

60.00 -
40.16
4000 - 3228 i
19.10
2000 - 5.95
0.78 T o001 ¢
m2021
- A I I I I I I
Others  Dividend  Profit Income Profit FDR 22020

income income fromshare from  fromFixed interest
sales  officerent  Assets income
Sales

Financial Ratio Analysis (Balance Sheet Analysis):
Net Assets Value (NAV) and Net Asset Value Per Share:
In the year 2021, Net Assets Value (NAV) of the Company stood at Taka 761.52 million and which was Taka 720.28 million in 2020. At the

same time Net Asset Value per Share is Tk.18.63 while it was Tk.17.62 in 2020 and an increased/(decreased) of Tk.5.98%. 5 Years Net
Assets Value and Net Assets Value Per Share graphs are given as under :

Net Asset Value ( in Million Taka) Net Asset Value Per share ( in Taka)

Net Asset Value (in Million Taka)

780.00 - 761.52 19.00 - 18.63
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REPORT ON

GOING CONCERN

International Accounting Standard (IAS-1) & Bangladesh Accounting
Standard (BAS-1) : Presentantion of Financial Statements requires
management to make an assessment of an entity's ability to continue as a
going concern. In other Financial Reporting Frameworks, there may be no
explicit requirement for management to make specific assessment of an
entity's ability to continue as a going concern. Nevertheless, since the
going concern assumption is a fundamental principle in the preparation of
financial statements as per IAS-1, the preparation of the financial
statements requires management to assess Prime Insurance company
ability to continue as a going concern even if the financial reporting
framework does not include an explicit requirement to do so.

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 7
August 2012 requires the Directors of all the listed companies to report on
its ability to continue as going concern. The Board of Directors of Prime
Insurance makes annual assessment as to whether there exists any
material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about Prime Insurance
company ability to continue asa going concern.

Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumption that an
enterprise is a going concern and will continue in operation for the
foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the enterprise has neither the
intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its
operations; if so, the basis used is disclosed. On the other hand Listed
Companies are required by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission to report on its ability to continue as going concern.

The Board of Directors of Prime Insurance Company Limited has made
annual assessment about whether there exist material uncertainties which
may cost significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue as
going concern. The director's assessment of whether the Company is a
going concern involves making appropriate inquiries including review of
budget, forecast, assumptions and future outcome of inherent
uncertainties in existence. The Directors are covinced from the following
indications, which give reasonable assuance as to company's ability to
continue as a going concern for the foreseeable future.

The time period that the Director have considered in assessing the
appropriateness  of the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 is period of twelve
months from the date of approval of these financial statements (the period
of assessment). The Directors has focused on the matters setout below:

Financial Indications :

Positive Net Current Assets:

Prime Insurance has positive net current assets of Tk.1155.14 million as
on 31 December 2020. It signifies Company's ability to meet its
short-term obligations using the short-term assets.

\"f PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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Speedy settlement of Claims :

The company has a very good track record and reputation in settlement of
its claims . A details report on claims settlement is given on this annual
report. The company has been treing to pay any claims to the clients
within 90 (ninety) days as per Insurance Act. 2010.

Fixed term debt with realistic renewal or repayment :

At the end of financial year 2020, there were no fixed term borrowing of
the Company with any financial institutions and others organisation.
Based on Company's functional procedure, the company has been paid
fixed term borrowing if any, at first priority basis.

Less reliance on short term borrowing / Current liabilities :

At the end of the financial year 2020, total short term borrowing/current
liabilities of the company were Tk. 912.70 million, representing 30.64%
of total liabilities that indicates the company has least reliance on short
term borrowings.

Continuous financial support by lenders/Valued investors:

The Company has a very good track record and reputation in settlement
its obligation with its lenders, investors, and clients. So, we enjoy easy
and fair access to the funding sources to meet our increasing need for
growth.

Positive/Negetive Operating Cash flows:

Cash flow statement of the Company for the year 2020, shows
positive/(Negative) operating cash flows of Tk 185.56 million. Positive net
operating Cash flows Per Share is Tk.4.54. Statement of liquidity also
shows overall positive liquidity gap representing strong abilty to meet
current and future obligations of the company.

Positive key financial ratios:

In 2020, the Company has a very positive financial ratio as evidence from
financial summary given of this annual report. Such positive financial
ratios indicate Company's sound financial strength and good prospects.

Consistent payment of dividends:

The Company has been paying dividend consistently to its shareholders
over many years. Dividend payment record is given in this Annual Report,
which reflects company's long-term vision. Every year since listing, the
Company has been continuously paying stock dividend and cash dividend
that reflects Company's long-term viability in operational existence. The
company have been started to pay cash dividend again to the
shareholders of the company for the year from 2014. In the year 2020, the
company has declared 10% cash dividend for all stackholders.




Credibility in payment of obligations:

The Company has strong credibility in terms of payment of its obligation
to the lenders/ investors. The Company is very particular in fulfilling the
terms of loan agreement.

Performance growth:

The company has achieved recorded business in the year 2020 which is
4.44% as against previous year. Prime Insurance Company has excellent
growth in its overall business and financial performance in preceding
years. The Company's total investment has increased from Tk 659.61
Million to Tk.535.59 million in the year 2020, indicating an increased
growth of 23.13% percent over the last year. In this year total consolidated
operating revenue is Tk.50.61 Million and net profit after Tax is Tk.100.65
Million . All those indicators support Company's continuance in
foreseeable periods.

Positive underwriting results and trends:

Prime Insurance Company has excellent growth inits Underwriting Result
/ operating profit in the year 2020. Total consolidated underwriting /
operating profit is Tk.50.61 Million in 2020 as against Tk.106.53 million
in 2019 and net profit after Tax is Tk.53.51 Million as against Tk. 17.49
million in 2019. Which indicating a growth/(declined) of (52.49%) and
269.29% over last year respectively.

Operating indications :

No key management turnover:

During the year 2020, the company has not experienced any event of
turnover in key management position. Employees have long-term
communication and loyalty to the company. Average length of services of
an employee at Prime Insurance company Ltd is 10.25 (approx) years .

Good business expansion:

The Company has expanded its products and services line by introducing
new product & cost efficency like as Ship Builders Liability insurance,
Aviation insurance, Health insurance, Overseas Medi Claim insurance
Policy, Bankers Blanket Bond policy (BBB), Hajj & Umrah insurance etc.
We try to maximize insurance coverage at a minimum cost provide our
clients with professional and expert services with a bonding an umbrella.
These represent compny's intention for perpetuity.

Quickly Claims settiement to the Clients :

The company has a good track record and reputation in settlement of its
claims. Prime Insurance Company, clients are always our first priority.
Whenever, our clients face any types of catastrophe that lead them to
financial loss for what they have taken coverage before, we immediately
stand by them to minimize their economical distress.

Good market reputation and clients satisfaction:

The Company has been build up slowly good market reputation by
introducing its product and services to the clients with professional and
expert services with honesty and efficency of Management teams. In
2020, the company has achieved earned premium of Tk.743.30 million
where position of the company is top 10 of Non-life insurance premium
income in the Private Sector Insurance Company of Bangladesh. The
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Company also try to pay clients any claims as easy process of minimum
requirement within 90 days. These are indicates its good market
reputation and clients satisfaction of the Company.

Good Corporate environment and employees satisfaction:

Prime Insurance Company has a very good corporate environment . There
is an excellent work place with friendly environment. Communication
among the employees is very excellent. The Company endeavors to be
honest and practices fair treatment to all employees which ensures good
corporate environment. The Company pays a very competitive
compensation package and there exists a good number of employee
benefits like Gratuity fund, Provident fund, Incentive bonus, Transport
benefits, Perfomance related bonus, Group insurance benefit etc. Which
considered to be instrumental for employee satisfaction.

Other Indications :

Maintenance of Sufficient Capital base as required by law As on 31
December 2020, the Company' s total equity stands at Tk.720.28 million.
While the minimum Paid-Up Capital required by Insurance Development
and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) is Tk.400.00 (Four hundred) million.
Company's Paid-up capital as on 31 December 2020 is Tk.408.77
million. In the year 2020, the Board of Directors has recommended 10%
cash dividend for the year ended December 2020. upon approval by the
Shareholders in the forth coming 25th AGM on 28th March 2021, the
paid-up capital would stand at Tk.408.77 million.

Strong equity base:

As at 31 December 2020, the Company' s total shareholders fund and
equity stands at Tk.720.28 million as against total equity of Tk.666.77
million in 2019 which was included paid up Capital of Tk.408.77 million.
It representing increased/(decreased) of 8.03% over last year that reflects
company's strong equity base.

Strong claim paying ability (CPA):

In the year 2020, Credit Rating information and Services Limited ( CRISL)
has graded PICL again the Claim Paying ability (CPA) rating of the
company to "AA-" (Pronounced as only double AA-) based on the
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2019
which was rating of " AA- " (pronounce as double A minus) based on the
audited Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.
This indicates the company,s Strong Claims paying Ability (CPA)
position.

Anticipates no significant change in legislation or government policy
Management anticipates no significant change in legislation or
government policy, which may materially affect the business of the
company.

Based on the above indications, directors feel it appropriate to adopt
going concern assumption and there is no material uncertainty in
preparing the financial statements. Adequate disclosures have been made
in the financial statements and different sections of the annual report to
understand the appropriateness of going concern basis in preparing
financial statements.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF

CEOQ & CFO

Prime Insurance Company Ltd

Declaration by CEO and CFO

Date: 20 June 2022

The Board of Directors of Prime Insurance Company Ltd

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31 December 2021

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80: Dated 3 June 2018
under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

1. The Financial Statements of Prime Insurance Company Ltd for the year ended on 31 December 2021 have been prepared in compliance with
International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable he Bangladesh, and any departure
therefrom has been adequately disclosed;

2. The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis, in order for the financial
statements to reveal a true and fair view; the data given by us is completely true and fair, and in case otherwise, we both will be liable and account-
able for data representation.

3.The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly presented in its financial statements;
4.To ensure the above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and maintenance of accounting
records;

5.Ourinternal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established policies and procedures of the Compa-
ny were consistently followed; and

6. The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is appropriate and there exists no material
uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that:--

i.We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended in 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

A.these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
b.these statements collectively present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws.

ii.There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal, or in
violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

DBy G erel

Md. Obaidul Akbar

Md abdul Hamid
Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer
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REPORT ON CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE CODE (CGC)

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) streamlined
the corporate governance code and repealed the existing corporate
governance guideling on June 2018 in order to enhance the corporate
governance in the interest of the investors and the capital market. Listed
Companies shall comply in accordance with the condition stipulated in
the code.

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is one of the robust Non-life Insurance
Companies in Bangladesh that complying full phase corporate
governance code. The company is proactive in terms of quality business
that helps for better future of the insurance industry in Bangladesh. Prime
believe corporate governance for all i.e. Investor, Customers/Clients,
Insured’s, Re-insurer, Employees and Staffs, Suppliers and other
stakeholders.

External Rules Key Areas in Governance X

Performance 3

The first mentioned conditions stipulated in the corporate governance
code are about the Board of Directors. Board of Directors includes
sponsor directors, directors from amongst the public subscribers and
independent directors.

Prime Insurance Company Limited is governed by its Governance Policy
Frame Work which is depicted here

4K Internal Governance Procedures

e The Companies
Act- 1994

e |nsurance
Act-2010

e Insurance Dividends
Rules-1958 Share price

* Rules, Market Share
Regulations,

Directives and
Circulars issued
by IDRADSE

o Listing 4
Rules-2015

e (SE Listing
Rules-2015

o Code of Corporate
Governace- 2018

e Rules,
Regulations,
Directives
and Circulars

-Annual Budget

-Key Performance Indicator

issued by BSEC

Income Tax
Ordinace-1984

VAT Act-2012

Bangladesh Accounting
Standards
Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards

-Branch Target /
- Department Target

- Individual Objectives
and Responsibilities

e NIS Action
Plan and
Code of
Ethics

e Whistle
Blowing
Policy
in the Light of
Whistle
Blowers a

e (overnance
Dealing
Policy
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BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Size of the of the Board of Directors:

The Board of the Company is comprised of 12 members as on 31
December 2020. The Managing Director & CEO acts on the Board as
ex-officio Director. All the Directors on the Board are non-executive
Directors and do not get any remuneration in addition to their meeting
attendance fee. Only the Chief Executive Officer is an Executive Director.

As per notification no. SEG/CMRRCD/2009-193/119/Admin/34-dated
November 22, 2011 of Securities and Exchange Commission, the
sponsors’/promoters and directors of a listed company shall all time
jointly hold minimum 30% share of the paid-up capital. Sponsors and
Directors of Prime Insurance Company Ltd all the year jointly hold
41.62% paid-up shares of the Company.

The Directors’ biography/profile cited in the earlier pages of this report
illustrates that the Directors have a complementary range of financial,
operational and entrepreneurial experience which ensures that no single
Director dominates in the decision making process. They are
knowledgeable individuals with integrity who are able to ensure
compliance with financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the company’s business.

The name of the Directors and their position on the Board are as follows:

S. | Name of Directors Status
1. | Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Chairman
Chairman Board of Directors
2. | Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali Director
3. | AKM Monirul lslam Director
4. | Mrs. Mahabuba Haque Director
5. | Mrs. Rabeya Begum Director
6. | Mr.Md. Salim Mahmud Director
7. | Suranjan Ghosh Director
8. | Advocate Muniruzzaman Mozumder Director
9. | Md. Nurul Islam Mollah Independent
Director
10. | Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat FCA, FCS Independent
Director

Sponsor Directors are described as section 2 (r) of the listing regulation
20151i.e. “Sponsor” means any person or institution who subscribes to
the initial capital of a company or a mutual fund or a collective investment
scheme. As  per notification no.  SEC/CMRRCD/2009-
193/119/Admin/34- dated November 22, 2011 of Securities and
Exchange Commission, the sponsors’/promoters of a listed company
shall all time jointly hold minimum 30% share of the paid-up capital
which is compiled by the sponsor Directors of Prime Insurance Company
Ltd. Further No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/120/Admin/ of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, public shareholders are waved to hold 2%
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shares. However, as per Insurance rules 1958, 15(Ka & KHA), the public
shareholders subscribers should hold minimum value of shares Tk.
10,000/- but according to BSEC notification, all its Directors are holding
more than or equal to 2% of shares.
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Independent Directors:
Mr. Akter Hossain Sannamat FCA, FCS & Mr. Nurul Islam Molla was

appointed in the Board of Director meeting. Their Appointament
Required to be Approved in the Annual General Meeting.

Independent Directors are neither matrimonial to sponsors and
promoters, nominated directors and shareholders directors of the
company nor connected (pecuniary or otherwise) with any of their
associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities
who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company on the basis of family relationship and his or her family
members also shall not hold above mentioned shares in the company.
Necessary declaration has been taken from the concerned Independent
Directors  for  the  Compliance  of  the  letter  no.
BSEC/CFD/ID/2020/Part-iv/102 received from Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission. Provided that spouse, son, daughter, father,
mother, brother, sister, son-in-law and daughter-in-law shall be
considered as family members;

Independent directors of the Company were not the executives of the
Company in any time of the Company incorporation. They are not a
member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement Certificate) holder, director
or officer of any stock exchange;

Independent Directors are not a partner or an executive or was not a
partner or an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the
concerned company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in
internal audit services or audit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifying compliance of this Code.

Independent Directors of the Company are not independent director in
more than 5 (five) listed companies; and they are not been convicted by
a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or
any advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI); and
they are not been convicted for a criminal offence involving moral
turpitude. The independent director(s) appointed by the Board and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Megting (AGM).
Independent directors position were not anytime vacant for more than 90
(ninety) days. Independent Directors of the Company are the directors of
unlisted companies having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00
million and they are members of national and international chamber of
commerce or business association.

The effective representation of Independent Directors in the Board has
been ensured. The Independent Directors have declared their
compliances as per guidelines of BSEC. They enjoy full independence in
terms of carrying out required responsibilities. They are well conversant
in the field of business and professional areas.

Appointment of Directors:

Prime Insurance does not have its own policy on appointment of
directors, except for the very first Board that was held. The Company
always complies with the prescription of the regulatory authorities
regarding appointment of directors. IDRA Circulars, BSEC Notifications,
Companies Act-1994 and Company’s Articles of Association are strictly
followed regarding this matter. Directors are appointed by the
Shareholders inthe AGM. Casual vacancies, if any, are filled by the Board
in accordance with the stipulations of the Companies Act 1994 and the

Articles of the Company. The Managing Director & CEQ is appointed by
the Board subject to the consent of the Shareholders in the AGM and
approval of the IDRA. All Directors hold Company’s common shares as
per Company’s Articles of Association and the requirements of BSEC.
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The role and responsibilities of the Board:

The Board of Directors is appointed to act on behalf of the shareholders
to run the day to day affairs of the business. The Board is directly
accountable to the shareholders and each year the company will hold an
annual general meeting (AGM) at which the directors must provide a
report to shareholders on the performance of the company, what its future
plans and strategies are and also submit themselves for re-glection to the
board.

The objects of the company are defined in the Memorandum of
Association and regulations are laid out in the Articles of Association.

The board of directors' key purpose is to ensure the company's prosperity
by collectively directing the company's affairs, whilst meeting the
appropriate interests of its shareholders and stakeholders. In addition to
business and financial issues, board of directors must deal with
challenges and issues relating to corporate governance, corporate social
responsibility and corporate ethics.

It is important that board meetings are held periodically so that directors
can discharge their responsibility to control the company's overall
situation, strategy and policy, and to monitor the exercise of any
delegated authority, and so that individual directors can report on their
particular areas of responsibility.

A director may be dismissed from office by a majority vote of the
shareholders, provided that a special procedure is followed. The
procedure is complex, and legal advice will always be required. Directors
look after the affairs of the company, and are in a position of trust. They
might abuse their position in order to profit at the expense of their
company, and, therefore, at the expense of the shareholders of the
company. Consequently, the law imposes a number of duties, burdens
and responsibilities upon directors, to prevent abuse. Much of company
law can be seen as a balance between allowing directors to manage the
company's busingss so as to make a profit, and preventing them from
abusing this freedom.

Directors are responsible for ensuring that proper books of account are
kept. In some circumstances, a director can be required to help pay the
debts of his company, even though it is a separate legal person. For
example, directors of a company who try to 'trade out of difficulty' and fail
may be found guilty of 'wrongful trading' and can be made personally
liable. Directors are particularly vulnerable if they have acted in a way
which benefits them.

In many circumstances, the law applies not only to a director, but to a
'shadow director. A shadow Director is a person in accordance with
whose directions or instructions the directors of a company are
accustomed to act. Under this definition, it is possible that a director, or
the whole board, of a holding company, and the holding company itself,
could be treated as a shadow director of a subsidiary. Professional
advisers giving advice in their professional capacity are specifically
excluded from the definition of a shadow director in the companies’
legislation.

Board of Prime Insurance formulates strategic objectives and policies for
the Company and supervises management action in implementing those
objectives of the Company. The Board of Directors is in full control of the
Company’s affairs and is also accountable to the Shareholders. The
Board firmly believes that the success of the Company depends largely




on the prevalence of a credible corporate governance practice.

The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Directors
from both Sponsors and Public Subscribers. The Chief Executive Officer
of the Company is a non-shareholder Ex-officio Director and the Board
has appointed prescribed number of Independent Directors as per
Insurance Act, 2010. The Board ensures that the activities of the
Company are always conducted with adherence to high ethical standard
and in the best interest of the shareholders.

Establish vision, mission and values:

e Determine the company's vision and mission to guide and set the
pace for its current operations and future development.

e Determine the values to be promoted throughout the company.

e Determine and review company goals.

e Determine company policies

Facilitating corporate retreats to help boards review strategy or develop

vision, mission and values statements.

Set strategy and structure

e Review and evaluate present and future opportunities, threats and
risks in the external environment and current and future strengths,
weaknesses and risks relating to the company.

*  Determine strategic options, select those to be pursued, and decide
the means to implement and support them.

*  Determine the business strategies and plans that underpin the
corporate strategy.

e Ensure that the company's organizational structure and capability
are appropriate for implementing the chosen strategies.

Delegate to management:

e Delegate authority to management, and monitor and evaluate the
implementation of policies, strategies and business plans.

*  Determine monitoring criteria to be used by the board.

e Ensure that internal controls are effective.

e Communicate with senior management.

Exercise accountability to shareholders and be responsible to relevant

stakeholders

e Ensure that communications both to and from shareholders and
relevant stakeholders are effective.

e Understand and take into account the interests of shareholders and
relevant stakeholders.

e Monitor relations with shareholders and relevant stakeholders by
gathering and evaluation of appropriate information.

e Promote the goodwill and support of shareholders and relevant
stakeholders.

e The directors must always exercise their powers for a 'proper
purpose'—that is, in furtherance of the reason for which they were
given those powers by the shareholders.

*  Directors must act in good faith in what they honestly believe to be
the best interests of the company, and not for any collateral
purpose. This means that, particularly in the event of a conflict of
interest between the company's interests and their own, the
directors must always favor the company.

e Directors must act with due skill and care.

e Directors must consider the interests of employees of the company.

Chairperson of the Board:

The chairperson of the board is often seen as the spokesperson for the
board and the company. Chairperson of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the company are
different individuals. As per Insurance Act 2010, CEQ of the Company is
appointed and Chairperson of the Company is elected from amongst the
Non-Executive Directors of the Board. In the absence of the Chairperson
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of the Board, the Vice Chairperson will act as the Chairperson but in her
absence the remaining members may elect one of themselves from
non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular Board meeting.
For Prime Insurance the Chairperson of the Company had been regular in
all meetings except one meeting of the Board in 2020 and it was duly
recorded in the minutes.

Role and responsibilities of the Chairperson is to ensure that the meeting
is conducted in such a way that the business for which it was convened
is properly maintained. Chairperson along with CEQ and Company
Secretary fix the agenda of the meeting and follow the minutes of
proceedings. The minutes of one Board meeting are confirmed in the next
Board meeting. Implementation of the earlier decisions were also
confirmed and noted in the subsequent Board meeting so that the Board
can ensure the effective compliances. The accumulated power of the
Board used to confirm the decision upon majority rule. Individual
directors have only those powers which have been given to them by the
Board. Such authority need not be specific or in writing and may be
inferred from past practice. However, the Board as a whole remains
responsible for actions carried out by its authority and it should therefore
ensure that executive authority is only granted to appropriate persons and
that adequate reporting systems enable it to maintain overall control.

The chairperson will usually have a second or casting vote in the case of
equality of votes. Unless the articles confer such a vote upon him,
however, a chairman has no casting vote merely by virtue of his office.

Since the chairman's position is of great importance, it is vital that his
election is clearly in accordance with any special procedure laid down by
the articles and that it is unambiguously minted; this is especially
important to avoid disputes as to his period in office. Usually there is no
special procedure for resignation. As for removal, articles usually
empower the Board to remove the chairperson from office at any time.
Proper and clear minutes are important in order to avoid disputes.

Role of Chairperson:

Determining Board composition and organization;

Clarifying Board and management responsibilities;

Planning and managing Board and Board Committee meetings;

Developing the effectiveness of the board.

Chairs the Board and Shareholders’ Meeting.

Provides leadership to the Board in all affairs of the Board’s

function.

*  Plans and organizes all the activities of Board of Directors.

»  Ensures effective operation & performance of the Board and its
Committees in conformity with the highest standards of corporate
governance.

*  Works closely with and through the Managing Director and
participates in the development of company’s mission, vision,
strategic objectives and business plans.

e Provides the key link between the Board and the Management.

e Ensures Corporate Social Responsibilities activities of the
Company.

Board Meetings and proceedings:

The Board of Directors holds meeting on regular basis: usually once in a
month, but emergency meetings are called when deemed necessary.
Board Meetings are normally held to discuss and decide on major
corporate, strategic and operational issues as well as to evaluate major
investment opportunities; it is also involved in policy formulation. At the
meetings, Chairperson of the Board allocates sufficient time for the
Directors to consider each agenda in a prudent way and allows them to
freely discuss, enquire and express opinion on the items of interest so
that they can fulfill their duties to the best of their abilities. The consent
of the Board is normally given by majority votes in a meeting. The agenda
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and materials for each Board Meeting are provided to the Directors well
in advance of the meeting dates for their convenience to study and take
preparation on the agenda. They are provided substantial input and
comments on agenda. The agenda of the meeting is prepared by the
Company Secretary in consultation with the Chief Executive Officer as per
directives of the Chairman of the Board.

13 Meetings of the Board of Directors were held in 2020, wherein
policies and major business and strategic decisions were taken. At the
invitation of the Board, Members of Senior Management or portion
thereof attended Board Meetings for the purpose of participating in
discussions.

Board Committee:

The Board of Directors is assisted by the following 3 main Committees:
1) Executive Committee

2)  Audit Committee

3)  Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Board delegates some of its governance responsibilities to the Board
sub-Committees, which operate under clearly defined terms of
references, primarily to assist the Board in the execution of its duties and
responsibilities. The charter, including the composition of the
committee, are reviewed and updated as and when necessary to ensure
ongoing compliance with code and other guidelines. The Board is kept
fully informed of the work of those committees from time to time.

Directors’ shareholding status:

As per BSEC Notifications dated 22-11-2011 and 7-12-2011, BSEC's
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/217/admin/90 dated May
21, 2019 each Director other than Independent Director(s) of any listed
company shall hold minimum 2% shares of the paid-up capital; else
there shall be a casual vacancy of Director(s). And all
sponsors/promoters and directors of a Company listed with any stock
exchange shall, at all time, jointly hold 30% shares of the paid up capital
of the company. All the eligible directors of Prime Insurance possess
required number of shares to comply with the above Notifications.

Separate Role of the Chairperson & the Chief Executive Officer:

e The Chairperson of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company are different persons with different roles and
responsibilities. The Chairperson is responsible for the function of
the Board. He oversees the operation and effectiveness of the
Board. The Chairperson approves the agendas for the Board
Meetings with the assistance of the Chief Executive Officer and the
Company Secretary. He also ensures that there is effective
communication with the stakeholders and the company promotes
compliances with the highest standards of Corporate Governance
Code.

S. .
Name of Directors Status
1. | Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Chairman
Chairman Board of Directors
2. | Ramisha BD Ltd (Rep. AK.M Monirul Islam )] Director
3. [ Rimisha BD Ltd. (Rep. Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali)]  Director
4. | Mrs. Mahabuba Haque Director
5. |Fareast Securities Ltd (Rep. Mrs. Rabeya Bequm ){  Director
6. |Ms. Ramisha Islam (Alt. Mr. Salim Mahmud) Director
7. |Suranjon Ghosh Director
8. |Chin- Bangla Consortium Ltd. .
(Rep Advocate Md. Moniruzzaman Mozumder) Director
9. [Mr. Md. Nurul Islam Mollah Independent
Director
10."|r. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA, FCS | Independent
Director
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e The Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) serves as the Chief Executive of
the Company. As the Head of Management Team, she is
accountable to the Board and its Committees to run and manage the
Company in line with prescribed policies, principles and strategies
adopted by the Board following rules and regulations of IDRA, BSEC
and other regulatory bodies. It is evident from the corresponding
roles of the Chairperson and the Chief Executive Officer that Prime
Insurance Management handles daily affairs of the Company as a
separate entity from the Board of Directors and both work in the
common interests of the Company and its stakeholders.

Role of the Chief Executive Officer:

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for overseeing the day to day
activities, to ensure smooth and effective operation of the company, and
for implementing strategies and policies adopted by Board. She is
accountable to the Board for the financial and operational performance of
the company.

Functions of the Chief Executive Officer:

e (hairs Meetings of Management Team.

e Runs day to day business activities of the Company.

¢ Implements Company’s policies & strategies, as approved by the
Board of Directors, in the most effective and efficient manner.

e Assigns individual responsibilities of the Executives.

e Accountable for overall performance of the Company.

e Reports to the Board on progress against the strategic and annual
business plans on a regular basis.

e Acts as bridge between the Board and the Management.

e Takes a leadership role in establishing or Developing Company's
culture, values and business progression.

Executive Committee (EC):

The Executive Committee guides the management in achieving the
Company’s Mission/Vision. The Committee ensures implementation of
policies, approves claims and other business proposals as per the
approved policy of the Board. It also approves the requirements for
management of personnel for different sections of the Company, review
major ~ compensation  policies and  recommend  annual
increment/promotion of employees, incentive programs, evaluate
effectiveness of the HR policy, etc.

The Executive Committee with following 6 non-executive Directors:
Executive Committee Members

1. Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali Chairperson
2.  Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Member
3. Mr. AKM Monirul Islam Member
4, Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat Member
5.  Mr. Md. Salim Mahmud Member
6. Ms.Rabeya Begum Member




Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee is empowered to examine any matter relating to
financial affairs of the Company and to review all audit programs, internal
control systems & procedures, management information system,
management of risks, internal audit reports and audit process,
compliance with laws & regulations including Company’s own code of
business conduct. The Committee recommends to the Board to improve
the system of internal control derived from the findings of the internal and
external auditors’ report and from the experience of the Audit Committee
itself gathered in course of carrying out its functions.

The Committee assists the Board of Directors in ensuring that the
Financial Statements reflect true and fair state of affairs of the Company
and ensures a good monitoring system within the business.

The Committee has a ‘Terms of Reference’ and is empowered to
investigate/question employees and obtains external counsel as
required.

The Audit Committee is authorized to investigate any activity within its
terms of reference and has unrestricted access to both the internal and
external auditors and members of the senior management of the
Company. The Committee, in course of performance of its duties, may
ask for any information, papers and documents from any employee of the
company through its Member Secretary and such employee shall be
bound to comply with such instructions of the Committee. The
Committee may also visit the branch offices of the Company or any other
place of interest within the Country.

The Audit Committee aims to create efficiency, remain compliant in the
operations, to add value to the Company and to ensure corporate
governance. The Committee also oversees the discharge of
responsibilities of the External Auditors. 4 (Four) meetings of the Audit
Committee were held in the year 2021

The Audit Committee with following 6 non-executive Directors including
Independent Director as Chairperson of the Committee:

Audit Committee Members

[ Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat (FCA, FCS) ~ Chairperson
Il Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali Member
lll. Mr. Md. Salim Mahmud Member
IV. Ms. Rabeya Begum Member
V. Mr.Nurul Islam Mollah Member
VI. Mr. AKM Monirul Islam Member

While few Members of the Committee are from Finance and Accounting
background, all Members of the Audit Committee are erudite in matters
relating to finance.

Salient Features of the Audit Committee

e The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three)
members from the Board, which includes at least 1 (one)
Independent Director.

*  More than two thirds of the members are non-gxecutive Directors.
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e The Chairperson of the Audit Committee should be an Independent
Director having professional knowledge and relevant financial
expertise. All members of the Audit Committee should be
adequately knowledgeable in finance and at least one member
should have expertise in Finance & Accounting.

*  The quorum of the Audit Committee Meeting shall constitute by
majority members and shall not constitute without at least 1 (one)
Independent Director.

e The Committee meets at least 4 (four) times a year.

e The Chairperson of the Board shall not be a Member of the Audit
Committee.

»  The CEQ or the Chairperson of the Board may be invited to attend
the Audit Committee Meetings as and when required.

e Audit Committee Meeting must be held at least quarterly to monitor
internal and external audits.

e The Company Secretary and the Head of Audit & Internal Control
attend all the meetings.

*  The Head of Audit & Internal Control has direct access to the Audit
Committee.

e The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) attends the meeting occasionally
by invitation.

e Audit Committee must prepare reports on all meetings for the Board
of Directors and report annually to the shareholders.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

The remunerations paid to all level of employees are determined by the
pay scales as approved by the Board of Directors, which are revised from
time to time keeping consistency with other companies. The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee makes recommendation to the Board for
its consideration and final approval of remuneration related policy.
Company’s Human Resources Department fixes salaries and
remuneration to the employees as per set pay scales mentioned above.
Management ensures that all employees are remunerated fairly.

The Directors do not get any remuneration. They only get fees for
attending Board/Committee Meetings. The Directors received Tk. 8000/-
for attending Board Meeting and any Committee Meeting as per IDRA
circular dated 26-8-2010, which has later on revised to Tk. 8,000 w.e.f.
2018.

Chief Executive Officer and other contractual employees receive a
negotiated remuneration. Senior Executives and other regular/permanent
employees receive remuneration as per board approved pay scales.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Members:

Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat (FCA, FCS) - Chairperson
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam - Member
Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali - Member
Mr.Nurul Islam Mollah - Membe
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Term of Reference (TOR) of

Roles and responsibilities:

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is to assist and
advise the Board to fulfill its responsibilities to the staff of Prime Insurance
Company Ltd (PICL) on matters relating to their compensation, bonuses,
incentives including nomination and remuneration issues of the Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) and other PICL staff.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is a policy making body in
terms of Nomination and Remuneration issues; it assists the Board/EC by
implementing Board’s policy.

Objectives of the Committee include:

»  To review and recommend nomination and remuneration of the CEQ
within the terms of the employment contract triennially following the
applicable Insurance Regulations.

»  To review the CEQ’s recommendations regarding remuneration for
staff.

*  To ensure staff remuneration is aligned with market trends.

»  To monitor and review the staff’s performance and key performance
indicators for the determination of the annual bonus components.

*  Toreview and recommend any incentive plans or ex-gratia payments
to PICL staff.

*  Toreview any employee grievance or staff complaints about
remuneration.

» Toensure that PICLs remuneration and incentive policies, practices
and performance indicators are aligned to the board’s vision, values
and overall business objectives, and are appropriately designed to:

*  motivate the PICIs staff and the CEO to pursue the long term growth
and success of PICL, and

e demonstrate a clear relationship between the achievement of PICLs
objectives and the staff performance and remuneration.

In discharging their responsibilities, the Committee members have a duty
to act in the best interests of PICL as a whole, irrespective of personal,
professional, commercial or other interests, loyalties or affiliations.

Composition and term:

e The Nomination & Remuneration Committee is a Committee of the
Board.

e The Committee will include at least three members.

e The Committee should include one Independent Director.

e The Committee will elect its Chairperson.

»  The Board shall approve all appointments to the Committee
including the appointment of the Chairperson.

*  Appointment to the Committee will be for two years or as determined
by the Board.

»  The duties and responsibilities of a member of the Committee will be
in addition to those duties set out for a Director of the Board.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Meetings:

e The committee will hold meetings at least once a year.

*  The presence of two members will form quorum.

»  The notice and agenda of meetings will include relevant supporting
papers, as appropriate.

e The Committee may invite any such other persons to attend as it
seems fit, and consult with other persons or seek information it
considers necessary, to fulfill its responsibilities.

Secretariat duties:

e The Company Secretary will minute the matters arising from all
meetings. The minutes will be ratified by members in
attendance/discussion and signed by the Chairperson of the
Committee.

*  The Chairman of the Committee will table the outcome of
deliberations at the next Board meeting.

Voting:

e Any matters requiring a decision will be decided by a majority of
votes of members present.

e The Chairman shall have a casting vote.

Review of TOR:

e The Committee should review the TOR to provide assurance that it
remains consistent with the Board’s objectives and its own
responsibilities.

»  The Board approves or further reviews the Terms of Reference (TOR).

Management Committee (MANCOM):

The Board has delegated adequate operational and financial authority to
the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) to manage operation of the Company.
The CEO conducts the affairs of the company through further delegation
down the line and in consultation with the Management Committee. The
CEO is responsible for implementation of policies and procedures
adopted by the Board.

The overall functions of the Company are being carried out by the
following 14 Departments:
Administration

Human Resources Department
Board Affairs

Establishment & Logistic
Finance & Accounts

Branch Control Department
Claims

Re-Insurance

Audit & Internal Control

© NN




10. Specialized Business & Market Development and Health Insurance
11, Share Trade & Investment

12. Information Technology

13. Public Relation, Corporate Affairs & Customer Care

The Management Committee is considered to be the highest decision making authority in the management of the Company. The MANCOM

is comprised of the Chief Executive Officer and the Departmental Heads of the Company. The members of the Management Committee
are appointed by the Board:

Composition of MANCOM Position

Chief Executive Officer Convener

DMD & Head of Re-Insurance, Specialized Business & Health Insuracne |~ Member

DMD & Head of BCD Member

Head of Audit and Internal Control Member
Company Secretary Member Secretary
CFO & Head of Accounts Member

Head of IT Member

Head of HRD & Administration Member

In the Management Committee, all Members are well experienced and have dedication for the services to the Business Partners and the Clients who are
receiving services of the Company. During any crisis moment, they work collectively with a strong bondage in the team. The MANCOM generally meets
in regular successions, preferably once in every two months to discuss the business results, to review the prevailing business conditions and discuss
implementation of policies conferred on the Management from the Board. Consensus building as a management style is encouraged in the deliberations
of the Management Committee Meetings. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for implementing the Board’s decisions and she uses the
Management Committee as a consultative body to advise and assist her on issues under consideration. The Management Committee also advises the
Chief Executive Officer on new products & markets, major items of capital expenditure and overall supervision of the affairs of the Company.
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where they are avaifable 1o respend fo Shareholdaers' questons. All
sharehnolders have the right to vole at Gensral Meetings. The number of
snareholders Is Increasing gradually which shows thelr constant fith on
{he company.

The Website of tha Company also cantains corparate informatian, witich
s updated on 4 ragular basis. The Websits senves a8 a source of business,
financlal, and oiher relevant Information on the company with easy
access. Prass relsases, interim and annugl reports ang other information
of intenest to shareholoess ae regularty uploaded to Company's Website.
In addgitior, from tme to time, the Company  publishes
[ewslesters/Information Brochures which set out speclfle aspects of tha
Company's cperafions for the peneral publiciclients

Apart from our respactag shamhaoldars, we nave our valied customers,
wha are the source of our inspliration and cur employess, who ane the
craftsmen of our everyday success. Ofhers Incfude suppliers,
Government, regulatory bodies, society, community, media people and
other graups hawing interest in the Company

Relalionghip with the Government:

In its mig on &ceountabilty fo the Govemmend, the Beard of Direclors
ensures payment of 27 dues 1o the Government In the form ol VAT,
Corporate Tases and ofher Lavis as and when thay become due on fha
basis of aclual operation, and makes sura that any sleas or lapsas do not
[ake place. This has enabled the Company fo enhance its contriution fo
e Matinnal Excheguer on @ progressive rate year affer year

Human Capital:

The Board belleves that empioyees are the most vatuable rascurces and
key 10 the success of an organization. The Company strives to atiract,
develnp, compensate and refain the most qualified people In & wik
evirpnment charactarzed by discigling and affection. The smployvaes an
provided with sriantatizn, [ocal and forelga tralnings and verious leaming
ang  gevelopment programs. Imo our annual  appraisal  eMercise,
[epartmental Hezds are encouraged o idantify areas whers more fraining
o self-development initiatives of an individual are required. Accandingly,
fraining courses arg prEparsd and training sessions arg organizad, both
In-nouse and external. it i our continuous engeavaer Lo enhande the sklils
of our employees and help them to reach their highest poteniial, Wa
recognize that aur Success is deeply embedded In the success of our
human canifal.

We have platiorms which provide recagnition for  oulsfanding
perfarmances. We offer carser development goporiunities snd we e
dedicated to our employees’ welloeing. Te boost motivation, we recogniza
ana reward t3p pecformers, bast managers, sxsculives and officers. cvany
year, we commemorate these achievernents at the Annyal and Halt-yearly
Brangh Conferencas,

The Board endorses the betterment and productivity of ils
employees through a good number of faclitles and measures,
financial and non-financial, which are as follows:

= Affractive Gompensation Packane

» Gratulty

« Pravigent Fund (with 100% employers’ contribution)
s [Sroup Issurance

* Fesfival Bonus

* |ncentive Bonus

* |eave Encashiment

* House Building | oan

= Training and Workshop (home & abmad)

* [ar Finance Scheme

» Annual Increment

« Fair Pramofion and Career Growth Dppartunities
* Hygienle Wk Envirenment

* Haalth Care Facilities, ete.

Environmental & Soclal Obligation:

The Board of Direclars is alsn aware of the social obligations, especiaily
in the areas of gender equality, race-relfgion-regional equallty,
non-employmant of child fabor, human rights, enwvisanmenial paliution,
sogal activities (promotion of sporle & culture), participalion In
charitable activities, fnancial assisfance o handicapped o disabled
chiidren ate. with a non-partsan sutlook,

Lataly, the issire of climate change 15 being addressed seriqusiy 8 wer
fhe wiorld. It Is [dentified that Banpladesh being in southern celia is under
seriows threat of natural disaster, A detailed discussion on 4nvirmnment
and soclal ebiigation is Mncluded In this Report In the "Report on ather
Activities Chaptar'.

Ouarterly Reports:
As per B3cS Corporate Governance Code dated 3 June 2018 and
Bangladesn Accounting Slandarg (BAS 34) the [nfenm firancial reparts
are Infended to prvide an update on the quartsrly firancia® statements
audited o1 unaudlied

Audil Commifiee Evaluation on Ouarterly Reporls:

The Audil Commitiee of Prime Insurance Company Limited, afier due
teview, rlers the quarterly reports lo the Board. The Board. after
hrazobare discussion, approves the auarterly reports for necessary
publications [n the dally nawspapers and in the website of the Company
for the stakenoldars and reguiatory authorities as raquired by law.
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COMPLIANCE

REPORT ON CGC

[As per condition No. 1{5) (xxvii]]

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Commission’s Notification
MNo.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Compliance status
{(Put % in the

| Condition No. Title appropriate column) | p ks (if any)
. Not
Coniplica complicd
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
Size of the Board of Directors: , | Board comprises of
Y members

The total number of members of the .

1(1) i \ v including 2
company’s Board of Directors shall not be independent
less than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty) ditectara

1{2) Independent Directors

Two independent

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number v directors appointed

of Directors shall be Independent Directors as per see. 76 of
Insurance Act 2010

1(2) (a)

1(2)} by Independent Director means a Director

who either does not hold share in the
company or holds less than one percent v
(1%} shares of the total paid-up shares of
the company;

2K b

who 15 not a sponsor of the company or 1s
not connected with the company’s any
sponsor director or nominated director or
sharcholder of the company or any of its
associates, sister concerns, subsidianies
and parents or holding entities who holds v
one percent (1%) or more shares of the
total paid-up shares of the company on the
basis of family relationship and his or her
family members also shall not hold above
mentionad shares in the company;

2N
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Condition No,

Title

Compliance status
{Put ¥ in the
appropriate column)

Mot

Complied complied

Remarks (if any)

LiZ)(b)iii)

who has not been an executive of the
company in immediately preceding 2 (two)
financial vears;

v

HZHb)iv)

who does not have any other relationship,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the
company or its subsidiary or associated
COmpanics;

H{2)(b)(v)

who is not a member of TREC (Trading
Right Enttlement Certificate)  holder,
director or officer of any stock exchange;

L2} byvi)

who is not a sharcholder, director
excepting independent director or officer
of any member or TREC holder of stock
exchange or an intermediary of the capital
market;

T2 M b vai)

who is not a partner or an executive or was
not 4 partner or an executive during the
preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company’s statutory audit firm or aodit
firm engaged in internal audit services or
andit firm conducting special audit or
professional certifving compliance of this
code;

1(2)(b)(viii)

who is not independent director in more
than 5 (fAive) listed companics;

HZHb)x)

who has not been convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as  defaulter in
payment of any loan or any advance to a
bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFIY; and

2N x)

who has not been convicted for a eriminal
offence involving moral turpitude;

v
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Condition Na.

Title

Compliance status
{Put \ in the
appropriate column)

Not

Complied comgilied

Remarks (if any)

1{(2)c )

The independent director(s) shall be
appoinied by the Board and approved by
the shareholders in the Aunnual General
Meeting (AGM);

HZHd)

The post of independent director(s) cannot
remain vacant for the more than 9{} {ninety)
days; and

1{2Me)

The wenure of office of an independent
director shall be for a period of 3 (three)
years, which may be extended for | (one)
tenure only;

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director:

1(3){a)

Independent  director  shall  be a
knowledgeable individual with integrity
who is able to ensure compliance with
financial laws, regulatory requirements
and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to the business;

1{3)b)

Independent Director shall have following
COualifications:

13)(bi)

Business Leader who is or was a promoter
or director of an unlisted company having
mimmum paid-up capital of Tk 100.00
million or any listed company or a member

ol any national or international chamber ol

comimerce or business association; or

N/A

13 b))

Corporate Leader who 15 or was a top-level
executive not lower than Chief Executive
Officer of Managing Director or Deputy
Managing Director of Chief Financial
Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts or
Company Secretary or Head ol Internal
Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent
position of an unlisted company having
minimum paid up capital of Tk, 100.00
million or of a listed company; or
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Condition No.

Title

Compliance status
(Put V in the
appropriate column}

Mot

Compiedt complied

Remarks (if any)

{3y b)(iii)

Former official of government or statutory
or autonomous of regulatory body in the
position not  below  5th Grade of the
national pay scale, who has at least
educational background of bachelor degrec
in economics or commerce or business or
faw; or

N/A

13 Wb)(iv)

University Teacher who has educational
backeround in Economics or Commerce or
Business Studies or Law; or

N/A

L3 )(bi(v)

Professional who is or was an advocate
practicing at least i the High Court
Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or
a Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered
Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant
or Chartered Management Accountant or
Chartered  Secretary or  equivalent
qualification;

1(3)(c)

The independent director shall have at least
10 {ten) years of experiences in any filed
mentioned in clause (b);

L(3)d)

experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval ol the Commission,

N/A

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of
Directors and Managing Director or
Chief Executive Officer

4)a)

The positions of the Chairperson of the
Board and the Managing Director (MD)
and for Chiel Exccutive Officer (CEQ) of
the company shall be filled by different
individuals;

L{4)(b)

The Managing Directors (MD) and/or
Chief Excoutive Officer (CEOQ) of a listed
company shall not hold the same position
in another listed company;

1{4)ec)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be
elected from among the non-executive
directors of the company;

o
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Condition Nao,

Title

Compliance status
(Put v in the

appropriate column)

Mot

Complied complied

Remarks (if any)

L4)d)

The Board shall clearly define respective |

roles  and  responsibiliies  of  the
Chairperson and the Managing Director
and/or Chief Executive Officer;

v

Hd)e)

In the absence of the Chairperson of the '

Board, the remaining members may elect
one of themselves from non-executive
directors as chairperson Tor that particular
Board meeting: the reason of absence of
the regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes,

1(5)

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1(5)1)

An industry outlook and possible future |

developments in the indusiry;

L{5)ii)

The segment-wise or product-wise |

performance:

1(5)(iii)

Risk and concerns including internal and
external risk factors, threat to sustainability
and negative impact on environment, if
any;

H5Hiv)

LiS)v)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross
Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin,

where applicable:

A diseussion on  continuity of  any |

extraordinary  activities and  their
tmplications {gain or loss);

N/A

No such gain/ loss
oceurred

TS Hw1)

A detailed discussion on related party
transactions  along with a statement
showing amount, nature of related party,
nature of iransactions and basis of
transactions  of  all  related  party
transactions;

LESHwvil)

A statement of utilization of proceeds
raised through public issues, rights issues
and/or any other instruments;

There was no
public/ right issue
during 2021 Need
to Confirm

L(5)viii)

An explanation if the financial results |

deteriorate after the company poes for
Initial Public Offering  (1PO), Repeat
Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share
Offer, Direct Listing, etc;

1!:3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY mlm'n:um
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Compliance status
(Put ¥ in the

Condition No. Title appropriate column) | Remarks (if any)
MNoi
Complied complied

An explanation on any significant variance

: that occurs between Quarterly Financial
L(3)() performance  and  Annual  Finaneial o
Statements:
L(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the N

directors including independent director;

A gtaternent that the Financial statements
prepared by the management of the issuer
1(S)xi) company present fairly its state of affairs, v
the result of its operations, cash flows and
changes in equity:

A statement that proper books of account
13N xii) of the issucr company have been v
maintained:

A statement that sppropriate accounting
policies have been consistently apphied in
L5 ) xiii) preparation of the financial statements and &
that the accounding estimates arc based on
reasonable and prudent judgment;

A statement that Internanonal Accounting
Standards (IAS) or International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable v
in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation of the financial statements and
any  departure  there from has  been
adequately disclosed;

LS xiv)

A statement that the system ol internal
[{5)Kxv) control 15 sound in design and has been ¥
etfectively implemented and monitored;

A statement that minority sharcholders
have been protected from abusive actions
LiS )y v} by, or in the interest of. controlling &
ghareholders  acting  either  directly  or
indirectly and have effective means of
redress;
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Condition No. |

Title

Compliance status
(Put v in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks (if any)

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant
doubt upon the issuer company s ability to
continue as a going concern, if the issuer
company 1s not considered to be a going
concern, the fact along with reasons there
of shall be disclosed:

L5 )(xviii)

An explanation that significant deviations
from the Bast vear’s operating resulis of the
issuer company shall be highlighted and
the reasons thereofl shall be explained;

LS xix)

A statement where key operating and
financial data of at least preceding 5 (five)
years shall be summarized;

F{5Mxx)

An explanation of the reasons if the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash
or stock) for the years;

1(5)(xxi)

(5 )(xxii)

105 M xxiii)

LES W xxiiida)

Board's statement to the effect that no
bonus share or stock dividend has been or
shall be declared as interim dividend;

The total number of Board meetings held
during the year and attendance by each
director:

v

A report on the pattern of shareholding disElnsing the aégregate number of shares (along
with name-wise details were stated below) held by: -

Parent or Subsidiary or Associated
Companies and  other related  partics

(name-wise detals);

v

1{ S) xxitilb)

Directors, Chief  Executive  Officer,
Company  Secretary, Chief  Financial
Officer, Head of Intermal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and minor
children (name-wise details);

| 15y0xiiine

Executives; and

5 Nl R
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| Condition Nao.

Title

Compliance status
(Put v in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks (if any)

1(5)(xvii)

A statement that there is no significant
doubt upon the issuer company s ability to
continue as a going concern, if the issuer
company 1s not considered to be a going
concern, the fact along with reasons there
of shall be disclosed:

L5 )(xvaii)

An explanation that significant deviations
from the Bast year’s operating resulis of the
issuer company shall be highlighted and
the reasons thereof shall be explained;

TS xix)

A statement where key operating and
financial data of at least preceding 5 (five)
years shall be summarized;

T{5 ) xx)

An explanation of the reasons if the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash
or stock) for the years;

L5 ) xx)

T3 )xxin)

TE3 M xxiii)

LES W xxiinda)

Board's statement to the effect that no
bonus share or stock dividend has been or
shall be declared as interim dividend;

The total number of Board meetings held
during the year and attendance by each
director:

¥

A report on the pattern of shareholding dih'.clnsing the aggregate number of shares (along
_ with name-wise details were stated below) held by: -

Parent or
Companics

Subsidiary  or  Associated
and other related  partics

(name-wise detals);

v

1(5)(xxiii)b)

Directors, Chief  Executive  Officer,
Company  Secretary, Chielf  Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance and their spouses and minor
children {name-wise details);

LS Y axiin(e)

Executives; and

v
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Compliance status
{Put  in the

appropriate column)

Condition No. Title Remarks {if any)

Mot

ol complied

Risks and concerns issues related to the
financial statements, explaining such risk v
and concerns mitigation plan of the
company: and

S axv)(e)

Declaration or cernfication by the CEO . v

1(3)xxvi) and the CFO to the as per Annexure-A; and

The report as well as certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as

LS exvii) required under condition No. 9 shall be v
disclosed as per Anmnexure-B  and
Annexure=C,

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board |
meetings and record the minutes of the
meetings as well as keep required books
and records in line with the provisions of
1{6) the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
provisions of the relevant Bangladesh ¥
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Secretanes of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this Code.

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson,
17 other Board members and Chief
Executive Officer

The Board shall lay down a code of
conduct, based on the recommendation of

the Womination and  Remuneration

1{7)a) Commitiee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for v
the Chairperson of the Board, other board
members and Chief Executive Officer of

the company;

The code of conduct as determined by the |

MRC shall be posted on the website of the
company including, among athers, prudent

conduct and behavior; confidentiality;

(T Hb) conflict of interest; comphiance with laws, v
rules and regulations: prohibition of insider

trading; relationship with environment,
employees, customers and suppliers; and
independency,

-
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Compliance status
{Put v in the

Title appropriate column)

Condition No, Remarks (if any)

Nat

Complied | .o nplied

GOVERNANCE OF BOARD OF
2 DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARY
COMPANY :

Provisions relating to the compositions of
the Board of the holding company shall be ;

! B . N/A
made applicable to the composition of the
Board of the subsidiary company;

2(a)

At least 1 (one) independent director on the
2(h) Board of the holding company shall be a N/A

director on the Board of the subsidiary '
company;

The minutes of the board meeting of the
subsidiary company shall be placed for
review at the following Board meeling of
the holding company;

2(c) N/A

The minutes of the respective Board
meeting of the holding company shall state
that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also;

2(d) NiA

The Audit Committee of the holding
company shall also review the financial N/A
statements, in particular the investments '
made by the subsidiary company.

2e)

MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) OR
CHIEF EXECUTIVE  OFFICER
(CEOQ), CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
(CFO), HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT
AND COMPLIANCE (HIAC) AND
COMPANY SECRETARY (CS) :

30 Appointment

The Board shall appoint a Managing
Director {(MD) or Chiel’ Executive Officer
31 (CEQ). a Company Secretary (C8), a Chief &
Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC);

'g:ﬁ PRIME TNEURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 139
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Condition Nao.

Title

Compliance status
{Put * in the
appropriate column)

Complied

Not
complied

Remarks (if any)

(Kb

The positions of the Managing Director
(MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ),
Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit
and Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by
dilTerent individuals;

31 ey

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO, and HIAC of |

a listed company shall not hold any
executive position i any other company at
the same time;

31 Hd)

The Board shall clearly define respective
roles, responsibilities and duties of the
CFO, the HIAC and the C8;

3 1e)

The MD or CEOQ, C8, CFO and HIAC shall
not be removed from their position without
approval of the Board as well as immediaic
dissemination 1o the Commission and
stock exchange(s),

32)

Requirement to  attend Board of
Directors’ Meetings

|

The MD or CEO, C5, CFO, HIAC of the

company shall attend the meetings of the
Board:

Provided that the C3, CFO and/or the

HIAC shall not attend such part of a
meeting of the Board which mvolves
consideration of an agenda item relating to
their personal matters,

33

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or
Chiel Executive Officer (CEQ) and
Chief Financial Officer (CFQ)

3(3)a)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall certily 1o
the Board that they have reviewed financial
statements for the vear and that to the best
of their knowledge and helief:

v

33)(a)(1)

these statements do not contam  any
materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading; and
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Condition No.

33 panin)

Title

these statements together present a true and

fair view of the company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting
standards and applicable laws;

Compliance status
{Put ¥ in the

appropriate column) Remarks (if any)

Mot

Complied | = e

v

3(3)b)

The MD or CEOQ and CFO shall also certify
that there are. to the best of knowledge and
belief, no vansactions entered into by the
company during the wear which are
fraudulent, illegal or m violation of the
code of conduct for the company’s Board
or its members;

3(3e)

The certification of the MD or CEO and
CFO shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS®

COMMITTEE:

401)

4(ii)

Audit Committee; and

Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee (NRC).

5

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

5(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

S(1Ha)

| The company  shall have an  Audit

Committee as a sub-committee of the
Board;

5(1)(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the
Board in ensuring that the financial
statements reflect true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good moniloring system within
the business;

S(1e)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible
to the Board; the dutics of the Audit
Committee shall be clearly set forth in
writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

S(2)a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed

of at least 3 (three) members:

0y :i" FRIME INSURANCE COMTANRY L1MITE-Dm
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Comdition Na,

Tilie

Complisnce siutus
(et ¥ i the
approupriale colwen)

Nt

Camplicdd complicd

Remarks {if any)

H2Xbi

The Boand shall appoint nicovhors of 1he
Audit  Commitiee who shall be
nonexecitive direciors o the campany
axcepring Chairpersoa of 1% Board and
skall include st leest 1 fone) indepandent
dircetor;

S(2N¢;

All mermhers of the audis commiceg should
ne " nanciatly fitzrate” and a1 feast | {one)
member shatl huve sccoundng or relsed
finenciel marapement beckground ond 10
jlen) yeans of such expenenue:

2(2Xd)

When the term of service of any
Committes riember exples op there is any
sircumetence emsing 2ny  Commiltee
menrher in be upahle 10 hold nibice hefore
axpirotion af the ferm of service, fms
aeking the wnber of the commiifor
meéabers 1 be Jowet than "he proseribed
numher of 3 {threel perwons, the Roand
arall anpatu the new Conimities member
o fill up 1w vacaney immedatdy or nol
latzr than | {cne) momwh from the daue of
vicansy 1o the commmitee o casure
cominuity o the performunce of weork of
1he Ancit Committes:

S{2)¢

The Ucmpany Secretay shall ast us the
scerctary of the Comiittes;

520

The guorum of he Audit Coinminee
mcolng shial nat Constitute wilaoat al feast
1 {ore} indepondent dircclor;

Chaiepersoo of the Audit Uommittee

i Se3xa

Tiw Bowrl sl select 1 joned jmember off
the Audit Commitice 0 b2 Cheirperson of
U Audit Commtiec, wha shall be an
Independ=nt direcier:
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Tl

Compliance status
[Put Yio the
upproprisle colwrm)

Mot

Complert | complict

Bemarks {if any)

2(3xb)

43N}

(n thz ahsence of the Choirperson of the
Ardit Corm fiee, the remaining membes
mey  oleer om2 of thomsolves as
{hairperson for that particular mechicg, in
ther case ihere khafl 5 no proSlem of
colstituting & quonen Bs roquirsd under
condition No. 5(dx{b) and the reasunm of
abammer of the repulnr { hairpersen shatl bo
July recontled in the ininules,

Chatrpursen of Uk Acelin Compmiti: «hit!
remain present in the Annual Genenl
Mecting { AGM)

3H4)

Meetlng of the Andil Commbttee

Sid)x)

The Apdit Comminee shall conduoy ac kgasr
its four mecting ina hrancial year.

SEaXb)

The quonum of L9e meeting of the Awdir
Cammitlee hnli he conslituled in presenee
uf et twy wenbers o Lwe thid of e
members ©f (e Audit  Commities,
whichever is highe:. whoe presenee of an
IMMﬂdﬂﬂl direstor & 2 must.

515
S{SHny

Rale of Audit Comemitkce

Owverzee the finencis] reponing process.

£

$15%b)

menitar choice of accounting policies and
arinciplcs:

SN

momtar Irerms] Audit and Compliance
groecss to omsure that it s edequutely
resouicel, 1aclocing  wpprova® ol dhe
[aterpul Awdid ard Cempliance Flan and
oviews of  the  Toternal  Aodiv and
Camplionce Repen;

(AN

uveryer hinng ax pefornmnue o' eadenal
Mditogs:

RIEY (o

hinld reeting with the =xtema’ nr statur=ry
audirare for eview of the annual Ninanclal
atatoinerds helore achritssion to the | ioand
for upproval of udopvong
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Londition N

Title

Compliomee stolos
(Put in the ]
appropalate columa) |

Not

Comuplical | & cenplicd

Remarks (il any)

SN

revicw along with inc manegemant, the
anrusl  firanc:al  astements befors
sLbmiss.on w the Board fur sporoval;

v

SRR

515%h)

St5u1]

el dlowe with e vegranent s
quorterly ond kol yearly  financial
stateriznis bofore submiss mn w the Roard
for approval;

reviow the udoguuey of ingnml godi
fuaction:

eviow die Maiagemew's Discussion aud
Analysis sefore disclosing in thc Annmal
Repert:

SE501

revicw stabmient of 2l elawd pacy
transactions  sublned by the
i bapc i,

SI3Xk)

revicw Managoaent Letiers or Lemer of
[riemal Control  weasness isued by
statutony s iudibnrs;

S(Ai)

oversce e detsmination of audic fees
based en scopd and magniwde, level of
rIFtrt'r_u-_ dnpln}l:& and lime meqmited Sor
cffecrive  apdit  and  evaloae  he
perfarmance of extermal auditots: and

S{5m)

opyerser whether the oproceeds rmised
through 1musl Pubtic Ottring (IPOD) or
Bup=st Public Offerng (RPD) or Rigin
Share Offer have beca wiiliged 2s per the
pusposes stated w0 selevat offer dovranent
or prospecms approved by me Commission

N/A

e)

Heportlng of the AudR Comumliiec

=101 ET

Reportiug ta the Board of Directors

LT ERT

The Audit Comeaitres shall repont on its
aetivities to the board.
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Compliance status
{Put ¥ in the

Condition No. | Title appropriate column) Remarks (if any)
Not
Complied complied
The Audit Committee shall
5(6)(a)ii) immediately report to the Board
on the following findings, if any -

There was no reportable
;i:asa of conflict of

5(6\alii)(a) | Report on conflicts of interest; v [terestin 2021

| suspected or presumed fraud orirregularty or

S{E)(a) i) material defect (dentified in the Intamal audit v
and compliance process or in the financial .
| statemants;
| suspected Infringament of laws, regulatory
S{BMalllic) compliances including securities related laws, ¥

rulesand regulations; and

| any other matter which the Audit Committos
sislalid deeams I'I'ECESS-ET}" shall be disclosed to the
Board immediately,

Reporting to the Authorities

Ifthe Audit Committee has reported to the Board
about anything which has material impact on the
financial condition and results of operation and |
has discussed with the Board and the manage-

5(6)(b) fment that any rectification is necessary and If the y
Audit Commuttee finds that such rectification has
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee
shall repart such finding to the Cormission, upen
reporting of such matters to the Board for three
times or completion of a period of B (51 manths
from the date of first reporting to the Board,
whichever is earfier,

Reparting to the Shareholders and
| Generzl Investors

Report on activities caried out by the Audit
Committee, including any report made to the
5(?} Board under condition No. 5{g){a){ii) above during
the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the v
#udit Committee and disclosed in the annual

'lepmt of the issuer company.
& | HOMINATION AND RETIUMERATION COMMITTEE (MRC: |
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors
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Compl;iajllce status
(Put ¥ in the

Condition No. Title appropriate column) Remarks (if any)
. Mot
Complied camplied
o g company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration '
Committee (NRC) as a subczmmities of the Board, i
h‘ne NRC shall assist the Board in forrrulation of the
numinatizn ceiteria or policy for determining quallfications,
810} positive gitritiutes, experiences and indegendence of directors
and b level executive as weall &s a poficy for farmal process of A
considering rermurseraion of directurs, top level executive;
The Terrns of Reference (ToR) of The WRC shall be clearfy s&f
foihy in writing covering the arsas siated at the condition Mo, J
Bi1)ic) RIS,
E:E] Constitution of the MRC
i:lne Cormmiiteg shall compnise of af eas Tree members
inchuding an indapendent directar,
B(2}a)
Al members af the Commitiee shall be non-gxecitve direcions; I '
6i2)t) ' ' i I
8i2iic) | Mamibezrs of ihe Coerenities shal be nominated and appointed by |
' the Brard; ¥
B2)id) Tt‘ﬂidam s.hal hw& aumu'r'l't]'.' .t".l TR an[t_apmiﬁt any T
- { mernber of the Commitiee; o
17 Case af Geaif, esination, disquarTicatian, ar remaval of any
memaer of the Commistee o in any otfer cases of vacancies, the
B2liE bard shall 119 ire vacancy wilnin 180 (e hungred sighty) days )
o accarring suth vacancy in the Committes,
;*ha Chalrparson o° the Comm e may apgoint o co-oot any
B(2M) erternal expert andor membens) of staff to the Cammities as
adyisor who shall be nor-voting memier, if the Chalrpersan faals )
tat advice ur suggestion from such ederral expert andor
member(s) of staff sha'l e remuiwed or valuabie for fhe Committee;
The Company Secretary shall act as the secrefary of the Gommittee] '
Bi2)g) i ..
he quarum of tha NRC meating shall nod canstiule wifinat
B2ih) attendance of al least an Indenendent Divector,
N TR e ITETy, 2
B2 remunaration far any advisary arcansultancy role ar atherwisa, )
other Wan Director's fe2s or howorarium from the comparry.
B Chairpersin of the NRC
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Compliance status

(Put  in the
Condition No. | Title appropriate column) Remarks (if any)
i Not
C lied f
OMPUeE | com plied
| The Buard shall slect 1 fone) mermber ol the MAC o be
Chalrperson of fhe Commitiee, wha shal ba an indepanders of
Bidila) director;
Ir e hsence of T Chligerson of he RAC, the remalriing
B30 miembers may slect ane of femselves a Chalmarson far the
: pariicular megtg, the reasan of absence of ihe ragular
Chalmerson shall be duly secorded [ the minutes, J
The Chairperson of the MRC shall ttena The annws! ganeral
Bi3ic) megting (AM) 10 answer the quesiss of the sharshnlners; J
I |
B4} Meeting of the NRC
;ﬂ'e AT shall conduct af Teast are meefing in a financial vear;
Bld)(a) J

il'he Chairpersan o' the MRC may convene any emergency meeting
B Lipan fagusst iy 8y memie of the KAC; Jd

nrasance of sifner beo memhers ar two third of the members of
adiic) (e Comeriitee, whichever is Righer, wher presence of an

|imdepenent divectar s must as requived under condition No -a’

Bi2hY

e proceeings of sach e irg of e AL s Ty e
aidnd) recorcad in dhe minutes and such mnutes shall be confimad in
he re mesting o the hAG. {

Bi5) | Ralz of the NRC

'I'HFIE shiall e Trdependent and respensible or accouniable B e
Bil5)(a) Baart and ta the sharahalders;

WRE shall overaze, ameng cifers. he hollowing matiers and make
st remart with recamrmengiation fo ine Board

] | Farmizating the cxiberia T ostermining Quaications, posiive N

BIMbNI} altrbutes aral Indienengirce of & direckat and recomred a palicy 15
(the B, reratag to the remiunesation of the dectors, top livel

eeclive, cansidering 1he Tolluving ;

e Teue? ani ComnpesiiTan of remuneraion 14 rssorable &0 suer v

T 10 aliracd, reda™ an metvate Su3a'e dlrectars & run the company

_ e relalioraf T o me ieralion T perirmance 15 clear and meels
Bi5HDK i) nnroprials performarce benchinarss; and N
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Compliance status
(Put v in the

Condition No. | Title appropriate column) Remarks (if any)
Not
omplied ;
Complk: complied
| Terimeraon [ the Eeckirs, Fap e BCAUve (Ve @ balanie
BISIniic) between fixed and incerdive pay tefecting sharl and fang-teem |
' perlomnarce abjaclives apprapedas o ke working of the company and
its grals
ijm'rsmu &pnlicy o Baands dersiy Taking o consioer@ban age,
A5 {enaer, eperlancs, ainnlclty, edurational beckground ard nationality; J
Jerifyirg persons wha ave qualifie 1 beccen direceors and wha
BN iy be appolmied In g leved execufives’ posilen in accordancs with
o treeriteria laid down, recommended thels apoairtment and remuyal o v
tra poand;
T Tl i e e i i) O et Pt o Trideentint
Si5HBHIv) diraclors ana ©7e Board, |
| |
TgerTy n e COTGaTY's negds o eevalyogs & Aeren evals an
: z ‘determire Eheir sefection, transler ar replacement and promotian
i) Lt ard W |
VPTG, TECOTTiENdIng anc TeviEAing anruaTy e commany’s ;-mn"mwj" was niot provided
disiyil Hiuman resaounes and Traming oo, anfequately I the DPrector's Beport
v
The compary shall dist/ose the romination and remureration po'icy
fi5)ie) N e evaluaton crileria and acfiviies of HRC during the year 8 4
) I.1;|!an:xarll-| fis annisy repar
7 EXTERNAL OR STATUTORY AUDITORS :
The ssuer Cammany Sall ral Engage 15 sdermal o slalmary adilTs
70y o pefiar fha ol ceving Sarvices of the company, remeiv
) Anpralsal of v slion servitss Of eSS apinians, /
11K 3
il Tirancal Tnlorrion syeleTs e a0 mpereaion, J
Iroak-kEprg or olfér s2nices welalied o iRe acoaurfing ecords or
T financial staterwnts; W
Tt | bkt sanees J
:'r|,'|:||'||:| achaial ﬂm; -u.l'
— lintermal G sanices o snece) addi senices:
I'l_ A
o i o Gerticalian Services on compznoe of Corparale Governance ; i
WL &5 Tequired under condition Ma, B7); and ¥
T :ng.- sariig that the Aadlf commiften deiemmines. J
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Compliance status
{Put v in the

Condition No, Title appropriate column) Remarks (il any)
, " Naot
Complid complied
lary ot sevice that crestes cand it of Terest
(ki |

Ho partrier o ermicyees of the ederal aodit firts shall possess zny

2 {snae o the comoany ey audit at st daring e 1enure of elr audit
igriment ol taf compary; his or fier family mambers a'so shall ol i

i &y snares in the sed company

h OF EIEITE D St SUmiars SIa fara press i

i3l ti Skarefnolgers (igeling (Armual Gereral Mieesing or Extraardinary J
Generz Vieeting) to ansver the queries of the shareiolders
B TARINTAIMING A WEBSITE BY THE COMPANY;
The corpany shall Fave an o¥Tcle watsite ke witt ihe Wbl of ; )
81l he siock eschange. V i nsuranoe et
[ 801 (THe tiripay shall Fes 1 wetrs e Turchona! Trar The dale o fidtirg. |
v
; TTe COrifiamy Shall Farn dvaab'e e Gefalen discasies o 1
L inebsile a5 required urde: tha listing repuiaiors of the concarnad Y
isdnck exchangesis).
4 REFORTING WD COMPLIAWGE OF CORPORATE GOVERMANGE
f In
1) ﬂnmrtarrl ursmtaf:. fcmmmdmtm Eas:aﬂd I'n’arrmnn J
Aneocrtant nr Changnen Saertany) alfe: than s stahuhory audions or auait
e oe: year'y besls mhgerding rompane of ondilons of Gorporaty
Emrrﬂnm Code ot the Comeesson and 57l such cerlificaie shat be
idisclorsad in Anncal Repert
| | I o - = ™
i Dot Buverrant: Cote sl beanpuined oy e sarehoies 7 2 / et Bembediate  iroly
A gl el k placed ot appuininiet = e
eamiry MG
he w'reciors of fhe compary she' sige, in eccordance wiih the
B3 Arrgsre-C alteched. i the direclors repoel whesher ™e campary bes J
omplag will these congilions or ok
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THE PATTEN OF

SHAREHOLDING

i} Parent/Subsidiary/ Associated Companies and other related parties: Nil
il) Shareholding of Directors & their Spouzes

S. | Name of Directors Status Quantity of Name of Quantity of
shares spousalchildran shares
1, | MrMd. Mazril lstam Chaimian 1114000 Taslima lslam 1300637
Chairman Board of Director

2. | Ramisha BD Ltd (Rep. AKM Monirul Islam] Director 1500000 = -

3. |Fumnisha BD Ltd { Rep. Mr. Mohd. Showkot Ali) Director a23508 - -

4, hirs. Mahabuba Hagque Dirscior 932168 - -

5 Fareast Securites Lid.| Rep. Mrs, Rabeya Begum | Director a20178 2 &

6. Ms. Ramisha lslam [ Al M. salim Mahmud } Director 1000000 - ~

T. | Mr. Suranjan Ghosh Director 981130 e =

8. Chin- Bangla Consortium Ltd. Director 2008000 - =

(Repbdvecate Monimzzaman Mozumder)

% | war ma. Nurul tstam Mollah ir‘ldElpendent NiA - -
Director

10, | Mr. Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA, FCS Indepandant NIA - -
Director

¥ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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(c) Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head Of Internal Audit &

Compliance
Name Status Quantity of Shares held Remarks
Mr. Md. A. Hamid FCA CEO il
- Mr. Md. Kamal Hosen Howlader HIAC Nil
Mahamudhul Hasan FCS Company Secretary Mil
" Nir, Wd. Obaidul Akbar CFO il

(d) Executive top five salaries employees of the company, other than the Directors, Chief execu-
tive officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, and Head of Internal Control and Compli-
ance:

Name Designation Remarks
Abdul MogeetChowdhury Addl. Managing Director
AKIN Yakub Sattar Chowdhury ' Addl. Managing Director
Basudey Chakrabarty Addl. Managing Director
Md. Majibur Rahman Addl. Managing Director
Id. Monzurul Islar Addl. Managing Director




DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE

IN MEETING

Attendance of the Board Meeting for the year-2021

S1.# Name of Directors Total Total
Meeti Present
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam y
1 14 14
Chirman, Board of Directors
5 Hr. Mohd. Showkot 1 14
Director
3 Md. Akhter Hossaln Sannamat 07 - 7
Independent Director
. Mah H "
i ru!rs ahabuba Hague i 0
Director
2 Fv'!r. AKM Monirul Islam i 14
Director
6 r'-.-?rs.ﬂaheya Begum 1 14
Director "
4 Mr. 5alim Mahmud i i
Director
Ll
2 Md. Nurul Islan? Mollah 1 i
Independent Director
. I‘l.-'!r. Suranjan Ghosh 03 03
Director
Mr. Mahabubur Rah d
10 _r ahabubur Rahman o 0
Director
Dr. Iffat Obaid g
& Memhber i s
Ayesha Husne Jah b
2 yesha Husne Jahan - o
Member
Alamgir Kahir ;
2 Member & X
Mr. . Ash =
3 r. Md. Ashaduzzaman i il
Memperh I
Mrs. M A .
1 rs. Mahanur Ummel Ara ” 02
Member
Mrs. Rahela Hossain "
16 02
Member ug
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Zoha Zaman Kabir Rashid & Co.
Chortersd Accountants
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Summary of Accounts 2021

Segment wise operating profit / performance;

Review of segment wise operating profit/performance analysis:

In accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs- 8.20) and in order to enhance Corporate
Governance in the interest of Investors and the capital market, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Coramission (BSEC)
requires preparation of seperate operating result as per Corporate Govemance Code (CGC) as per condition No.1(5) (i) of
2018 Prime Insurance Company has been presented segment/class wise business and operating performance
accordingly.

In 2021, the company has earnad Fire premium income of Tk.307.19 million, Marine premium income of Tk 26226 milllon
Motor premium income of Tk.36.25 million and Miscellaneous premium income of Tk.102.94 million respectively. During
the year, the Company has eamed total gross premium income of TC715.65 million including PSB premium income  and
Operating income Tk.54.24 million (before alocation of unalocated expenses of Statement of Profit or loss and
comprehensive income Profit before tax Tk.92.46 million and net profit after tax Tk.82.27 million respectively which was
Th50.61 millien, Profit before tax Th.109.14 million and Profit after tax TK.53.51 million respectively In 2020, Segment
wise premium income and financial result of the company for the year 2021 and 2020 are given below :

Segment Wise Financial Result (in Million Taka)

Details Marine : Growth J %of
2021 | 2020 | (Decined)- | Grewthf
Fire Marine |Hull Motor | Misc 2021 Dedined

GIross premiurm nome 307,20 | 26292 6,34 36.25 | 10284 | 71565 | [27.65) 13.72)
Less:R premium ceded 22393 4057 273 77| 3219 | 30x1900 E [233.56) [43.59)
Less: B/ premium on P55 12560 16.02 0.82 0.19] s6E2 B4l i 35.04 6821
Net Premium Income 7071 | 206.33) 279 33.29] 13.93 | 327.05| 156, 17087 | 10941
Add: Net &/l com. earned 00l 1697 0.57 0871 937 1oi.ia] 11936 (18.18)  (15.23)
Add: Net premium ras erve retalned. 1310 34.05 013| 1010] s517| 6255) 5537 7.18 12.97
Total income: 15681 257.35| 389 4425 2847 sso78{ 33091 15987 | 10714
Less | Expenses A

Aeserve for un-axpired risk 28.28| 8253 279| 1332| s57) 13349 ¢ £9.85 111.85
Agent commission paid 18.14 | 1250 0.31 115 572 EEE [66.67) {63.20)
IManagement expans s (Revenus A/C) 101.49] B6.86 2.09 11.97] 3401 236421 = 121.49 105.72
Managernent expenses (P&LA/C) 13.57 | 1196 0.79 1.65 458 | 3255 2457 7.08 372,48
Mzt Clalms 591 | 1585 - 1.90 5.15 [ 2RB1 31.47 | {1,183.08)
Operating Profit {U/W Result ): (10.08)] azes| (1se)| 1437 (27.66) 2169| 2604 (4.35)] (16.71)
Add: Non-operational income 70.77 £3.10

Interest income [FOR, BGTE & 5TD A/cs) . - . - - 1910 | 33 (14.01) [42.31)
Realized gain from shares | nyestment - % = % = 65,14 5 6243 3,709.36
Unrealized gain from shares investment j2a.58)| A i55.55)  (181.71)
Dividend received an shares nvestmant 4.93| (1.02) (17.14)
Income from office rent 579 3.5 225 100
Others incoma o7a) &2 {7.44) (50.40)
Profit before tax. 92.46| 109.14| (16.68)| (15.28)
Less: Tax provision during the year 10.34] 556 (45.29)|  (81.41)
Profit after tax. 82.12| 535 28.61 66.13
Retum on equity (%) (4.08) (15.28)
Returm on shareholders fund &

equity (%) [3.01) [19.89)
Shareholders fund & equity (in million taka) 41,39 575

Shareholders equity (in million taka)
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Summary of Quarterly Financial Performance

(Accounts ) for the year 2021

In accardance with para 20 of International Aceounting Standard (IAS-348) and as required by local regulatorty autharity Bangladash
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) corporate governance code ne. 1(5)(ix) of 2018 Prime insurance Company Limited has
published quarterty financial staterments for the investors, stakeholders and sharehclders in each year. The company also publizhed
financial statements in the news paper in English and Bangla. In one on-line news portal and has published in the Company's
website WWW.Prime-insurance.net accrodingly,

The Board of Directors & the members of Audit Committe review the business of the Company and quarterly financial statements of
the company each year. At the end of fourth quarter 2021, the company has eamed totzl gross premium income of Tk.715.52
million and Operating income of Th.54.24 million and Net profit after tax TE.92.46 milllon respactively which was Tk.743.22 milllan,
Tk.50.61 million and T.53.51 million respectively In 2020, At end of the year 2021, the compary has eamed premium income has
been decreased of 3.72% as against the year 2020. Detalls of quarterly profitablity and yeardy financial results of the Company for
the year 2021 and 2020 are given below ;

2021 2020
) st [and  [ed ath N R D
Particulars ot 2021 ,‘#};" E:l:imd]“ H[r::ﬁmh.f
Cusrter |Ouartor |Ousrter | Ouarter Ouarter | Cuarter | Quarter | Guartar
Gross direct premium 165.19] 6876 | 173.14] 21013] 6823|0508 7650 3155 m2sd] Geiad] (s371) {3.28)
Prarmium an PSA 2468] 274 1684 2851 o743 218 2027 1208] 759 Bim| 3564 57.68
R/I premium on acceptance | - - P 2 = . = - oos| @08 (cos)|  (100.00)
Total gross premium 180.87) 96.16| 129.98 239.64] 71565 22790 96.87) 327.99| 90.54| 743.30) (27.65) {3.72)|
Less:R/| premium ceded | 111.17] 2787 9873 6491 30018 18688] 6208 257.47] 2937 53578 (13357  (43.80)
Less: A1 premium on P30 2181 2417 1389 2635 gs4z| 1817] 1651 oo 629 513 3505 62.23
Net premium 5679 4412 77.26| 10888 | 327.05| 22.85| 17.93| s052 | sas8| 15618 170.87 109.41
Add: Net R/l com.earned 24980 1237 2989 3395| a00a8| 4432 2678 | 43.25) sod | 13838 (1820  (15.24)
Add: Netpremium teserve | o ol 72a| 2424| a108| 6288 1880 27.57| 098] (1197) _55&5# 7147 12.95
retained
Tatal income: 50.87| 53.72| 13139 20481 490.79| 85.97] 722a| 124.75| 47.55) 330,95 159.84 107.11
Less: Expenges [
Reserve for un-explred sk | 2658] 13.79| 3124 | BOER 13248] 010] 23| 35| nw 5L55 69.94 11181
Agent commission 2478 788 - 616 e8| 30910 11d9] 2755 3555 ﬁ&% (66.68)|  (63.20)
Management expensens (Revenus| 3874 3370 | 5061 | 11333 236.43| 33.Ey| 2043| 2717 | 3248 114 121,48 10562
Marapement expensens [PAL 495 435| 6.20] 1696 3255| 511 3.01| 525 11.20] 24 7.08 3248
et claims paig 100| 832 14d6| 403 2581 | 5i4| 1930 200 [29.10) 31% 3147 | (1, 16.08]]
Operating Profit (/W Income J: | (5.18)] (4.32)| 28.79) 340 2068| 184| o982 3853 (2415) 2504 (4.35) (16.71)
Add: Non-operation income
Interestincome (FOA, BGTE & 5To| 16.98] -4.18|  6.63] (0.35) 19100 5321 587 1158 1034| 334 (1401 {42.31)
Realizedgainflosslonshares | oy o0l a9a| 2031 385| 54| - | oaz| 19| wml ez 3700
|| vesTment Ay
Unrealized gain (logs) on shares _
[——— gl 1099|838 (2458)| (24.98) oy [041)| 20| 1411 3957
Dividend income 23 122 o097 o1 408 100 190 ose| 147 & [1.02) {17.14)
Income from office rent 1.04] 1.00 203 L7 B8l 034 035 051 233
Othes income ooo - = 0.75 m7a| o78]l - | {p13| 7sE| & (749 {90.40)
Profit before Tax, 18.43 | 1316 | 76.11 )| (15.24) 9246 | (0.06)] 17.53 | 78.70 | 1297 | 109.14] 3661 | 3,5492.79
Less; Tax provision during the| (4.300)] 510| 2427 | (14.73) 1034 210| 2s08| 2122| 43| 5563 (45.79) 181.41)
Net Profit after Tax 2273 806| 5184 1823 B2z (2.16) (10.55)| 57.48| =74 =351 2861 53.47
Earnings Per Share after Tax os6| 020 17| (oo 203 {oos)| (o) 141 oz 131 o7 54.10
Number of Weighted shares | 40.88) 40.88) 40.88) 40.58 40,88 40,88 40.38| 40.88 a0.33] 40
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Quarterly Profit after Tax (in million Taka)
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Quarterly Net Profit After Tax (In million Taka)
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RISK MANAGEMENT &
CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

LN PRIME INSURANCE COMFANY LINITED
ANWUDAL REPORT 2021




I

S5 PRIME INSURANCE COMPARY LIMITED m
AWNUAL REPODRY 2021

www.prime=insurance.net




REPORT ON RISK MANAGEMENT /

RISK AND OPPORTUNITY REPORT

[ every business, from the small comer store to the farge manulasturer,
there are ¢omman chatlenoes with Insurance, claims, and risk in ganeral,
Buildings can be damagaa by fire, semeone could stip and fall, vahicle
accidents oftsn ococur, or 103S8S can ooour &s @ result of defective
prodiucts. Now, more than ever, [1s vital to the success of an arganization
to undesstznd riss management and 1o fearn to conbrol Naollity

Prime Instrance Gompany Limited's risk managsment and Intemal
contril systems are designed lu ensure that these risés are managsd
effectively ard efficiently, aligned with ils overarching objective of
creating |eno-term value for all ifs stakeholdars. Tha Company recognizes
the Imporance of sound risk managamant Inevery aspect of 115 business
and o all its stakeholders. The following dizgram depicled Dusiness
madel of PICL showing how risks are handied by the employees of the
COMpay

Risk Defined:

In risk management process first of all we have to understand
wihal risk is:

Simply, risk 1= danger, peril, nazard, chance of loss, amount covarad by
insurance, person o7 object insured. Risk is something uncertain and
unelannad but & possibility of happening foss, injury or any other adverse
thimg In present ar future siuation. Insurance 15 a business of protection
trom financial less in exchange of  cartain amaount callad premiom, In
broad sense insUrENCE IS @ risk management process and an insurance
company works as 2 risk manager. As @ general insurance comgany,
Prime Insurance Comparmy Limited deals with non-lite risks of ils
insared's. The Gompany  classifias the insurable risks and non-insurable
rses firgt. To PICL all Speculative or Dynamic Risks are broadly
non-insutable and &l Pure or Statie Risks are  Insurable.

Speculative risk or non-insurable risk

Spaculative risks are nol insurable. Both speculative visk and pure risk
imiclve the possibility of foss. However, speculative risk also involues the
possinility of gain as well - aven it there is no foss. Speculatve risk
happens when there Isan uncertaln polential fod gains or losses.

Speculative risks are not insuranle because the lure of the possible rewara
cises people o teke fhese risks upon themselves wiliingly. The
possitility of pain s a marzl hazard (maore on that later) that makes people
seqy out the risk, rather than avelg it 1Fs why we wouldn't sell 3 car
insurance policy toosomeond who was imto drag racing. They know that
they risk injury and damage to their car, bul the adrenaling and the
pessiollity prastige might cause them (o drive Unsafely. Insurance Is
mada to protect against ageidents, but, if you go leoking for troulla ang
you ting it, can you really call that an accident?

This fs actually the reason for what spaculative risks are not insurable

Pure or Static Risk or insurable risk

A static risk or Pure risk refers to damage or foss 1o 2 progesty or entity that
Iz not caused by a stable econony but oy destructive human behavior o
an unexpectad natural event. This risk can oo coverad by insurance. The
mast common sxamples are key property damage risks, such as floods,
fires, earthquakes, and hurrlcanes Lligatton |s the mos| common
example of pure risk in liabifity. Only pure risks are insurabie bacause they
imvalv anly the chance of loss. They are pura in the sense that they do not
mix both profits and losses. nsurance (s concerned with the economic
provlems creatad by pure flaks.

Tha differant typas of pura risks that Prime Insurance Company Limitag
faces can be classified under any one of the foliowings:

(\)Personal risks (i) Property risks  (iii) Ligbifify risks

Thus, to Prime Insurance, an insurable risk |5 a riss that meets the ideal
criteria for efficient Insurance. The concepd of insuzaole risk underlies
nearfy all irsurance decisions. A risk that conborms o the norms ang
specifications of the ingurance padicy In such a way that the critarion for
insurance I fulfilled Is fermed as insigable risk There are warlous
gssential conditions that need fo be fulfilled Defore acceptance of
insurability of any risk, The pure risks that mest the essential requirement
of PICLs risk Insurance &/ as follows:

a)  The loss must be due to chance,

b} The toss must be definite and measurable.

¢ The ioss must be predictable.

@1 The [nas cannat be catastronhic.

g)  Thefoss exposures must be large.

fi  Thaloss exposures must be randomiy selectod.
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Risk management:

Insurance s the most effective risk management too! which can protect
individuzls and businesses from fingncial risks arsing ot of various
contingencies. The emotional and psychological loss can never be
compensated, but 2t least the fdnancial loss can be compensatad with
insurance. Though lhere are uncertainties in fife which you cannot
mitigata, but insurance will surely help you transfer the financial risk
assoriated with the same,

I our day to day iife aise we Take many steps to keep the risq af lower
lmval for example mosi people do not keep valuables at home rather prafer
o keep them In & bark locker by paying certain locker rent o the bank.

Similarly risk of Iife, healih or property is reduced by purchasing a proper
insurance. All thase achions of individual sersons dre done under fear of
unceriainfy ang unpredictabllity of ffure. Likewise In business and
commerce aisc an element of fear of loss always existz (f the risk
companents are not managed oroparly. Insurance is the process of overal|
risk management In exchange of 4 certaln amount from the insured. In
Prima [ngusance Company risk management is the continuing process to
ideniify, analyze, evaluate, and treal foss exposures and monitor risk
control and fingncial resources to mitigata the adverse effects of loss of
the Carmpany.

Steps in risk management process:

As PICLs clients or insured®s rely on it 5 mitigate thelr various types of
non-fife rigks, the  company isell also needs to seek protection from
cperational and investment threats. For this, Prime nsurance Company
Jmited teliows 3 steps of risk manegemeant process to deliver a simpla
and effective risk management:

Step 1: [dentify the Risk. PICL identifies and dafines poteniial rsgs that
may negatively influence its pracess or producd. Gurrently, PICL pursus
the following Procedure for insurance Policy lasue;
Idgntfication of Risks
[Quantify the Insurable valus
Evaluate the choices
Propnsal
Recalve the Payment of premium

6.  Policy Dacumentation
The Company always goes beyond every step of its senvice process and
product delivery along with claim setffernent procedure to [dentity and
gefing ifs pofential risks

S e o e

Slep 2: Analyzs the riss. Once a specilic type of fisk is discoversd, PICL
them determines ifs reasons and consequences, as well as s
consequences 1o the Company. The area of the anatysis is to further
undarstand each spacific instanca of risk, and how it could influencs the
company's prajects and abjecties,

Step 3: Bvaluata or Rank the Risk. The risk is then furlher evaluated after
getermining the rsk's overall Hkelthood of gosurrence combined with [fs
averall consequence. Then the Company makes decisions an whether the
risk Is acceptable and whethar the company s willing fo take it on based
on its risk appatite. The workings can be gepictsd [1ke this:
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Step 4: Hizk mitipation. During this step, PICL asses its highest-ranked
risks and develop a plan to alieviate them using specific rigk controls.
These plans Inciude risk mitigation processes, risk prevention factics and
comdingency plans im the event the risk comes to fultion. Prime
Irsurance's Risk Handling poficy:

Rigk Leveds Panitorng & Witigation
Low & meolum Risk | flarmal Meniforing at the aperational fgvel
. Close condatof all poientrat conkribating
High s factors by the Risk Management Team

Step 5: Monitor and Review the risk. Part of the mitigation plan incluges
following up on both the risks and the overall plan o continuously
monitor and track rew and existing risks. The overall risk management
pracess of ine Company s alse abways reviewed and updaied
accordingly.

Risk Framework:

It-i5 known &o &ll, risy is about uncertzinty. Brima Insurance Company
Limited puts & framework around that uncertainty, and efiectively de-risks
and minimizes the risk of any project. From historical evigence, i85 found
that a good risk framework needs a strong oovernance strugture. That's
why the beard and tha managament of PICL signficantly manape theis
rigks. This Immlves appoinding a chisl risk officer (CRO) for risk
management and e arganizational cutture is continuing o support it

The whole activities ae typically faciiitated by designated persons of
each Gepariments, namely underwriting, reinsurance, legal/compliance,
actounts and finance, markeling and saies, branch confrol, claims, T,
and so an, The management of the Company i always aware - about
risk-taking and risk monitaring roles of each department. For this, thess
g2 g Tew well-known Irameworks avallable such 25 150 31000 risk
management standard and the COS0 ERM (Enferprise Risk Management
- ERM). There is another framewark used by S&P and A&M Best in their
ratings also.




Prime Insurance has been rated “AA-"as the Credit rating by CRISL,
what shows  its financizl sirength, Stability and Risk Management. The
Company Is also an 150 Certified Insurance company In Bangladesh.
The 150 recammendeg that added -following target argas, or princigles
shouid ba part of the overall iss management process:

»  (reate value for the oroanization

= Makean integral part of the overall organizational process

«  The Company's overall decision-making process.

*  Adaress any uncertaimy. t should be systamatic and
sfructurey

«  (nthe best available Information

«  Tailorea 19 the project.

»  Congider uman factors, including potential erors

*  Transparent andg all-Ingiusive.

= hdapiabie fo change.

«  Continuously manitored and improved upon

Measuring Risk Framework Effectiveness:

Prime Insurance Company Ltd follows @ struclured approach to
measiuring the risk and taking the initiatives o manage risk affectivaly in
the business performance. For effective risk assessments, the Company
mairtains the rufes of ERM framework.

[itfrent risk management components in &n eRM framework are
designed ang performed to fmprove decision making, control,
trarsparency and confidence.

* |ndividuals operating the framework (from all lines of defense)
nave sefficient skill, ability and motivation to enstre effective
rlsk faking, challenga, influance and change.

= The above activities-Improwe fisk management by supoorting
strong business parformance, better decision masing, improved
rlsk adjusted return and belter preparation for future busingss
Lncertainty.

Yihess risk [5 assumed or identified, after assessing, itis calculated and
monitored under the framework that assigns clear ris roles ang
responsivilities to the competent & skilled business level managers,
resk gompliiance funchions and infermnal sud? to assess the risk factors
and based on It take the effective and transparent decision for handing
the rizk In @ proper means. [nthis way, the Company always fakes ug the
fisk and improving e risk managament through effeciive ang
indicative aciivitias

Focused Area of Risk management:

Considering ail potential risks, Prime Insurance Company Limited
sirictly focuses on e following areas for better Insurance
Management:

« |denfification of Internal & External Pure Risks
= Buisting Risk Controf Measures Review
«  Risk Inspection

»  Risk Audit
= Scrating of Exdsting Insuzance Covers: Coverage and Rates &
Deductibies.

www.prime-insurance.net

«  Defining Standard S0P {Standard Operating Procedura} for Claims
Control

= And Guldelines on documentation in this regard Furthermore,
fellowing Key Areas are 2lso keptin mind and considered by the
Company whila planning for Risk management. Some are choice of
the Company and some are choice of its agents;

Choice of the Company -
- Imdustry Rating
«  Claims Settiemant abllity
= Gustainability of the eompany
«  Sapdica levals & infrasfruciura

Cholce of Agenl or Intermediary -
= Representation of the insurance masket
= Enowiedos of insurance amangst all industry segments
«  Service levels & nfrastruciuee

Risk Landscape, navigation and how PICL
mitigates them:

The risk appetite policy of fhe Company is the key mechanism through
which limits a7 set lor mateslal rlzk categorles The s« langscape of the
Company encompasses risk arising from Non- Insurance Business,
Marsat risks, Credit risks, Liguidity risk, Operational ris«s and Other risks
are provided infallowing risk areas, including but not limited to;

Sfrategic Aisk
(perational Risk
Business Risk
Underwiiting Rizks
Heinsurance Risks
Regulgtory Risk
Clalmg Rigy
Cradit Risk
Managsment txpanse Risk
IT Sacurity Risk
. Imiastment Risks
Liquidity Risk
Intarast Rate Hisk
Marset Risk
Equity Risk
Inflation Hisk
Forelgn Exchange Risk
Money Laungering Risk
Human Resources Risk
Reputation Risy

= L
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The company Uses Risk Management as a strategic ool to protect itealf
from varous polentias ang existing risks partaming to a'l the stakeanolders
inits business gperations, white it plans for its projected growth. For each
ris« Prime Insurance Company has its own ris< mitigation sirateqies, what
makes the Company aimost numoes one campany in the Country Interms
of claim payment ratio.
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Mitigation Strategies

» Stiategies and operating performance are assessad reguiarly by the Board along with CED and the oo
management.

* Fingncial and sira—tegic planning is processed in the management meefings.

Strategic Risk = Operating, finanglal and shateqle business Information are sevlewed.

« Produet wise sirategies and key initiatives and ensures alignment between Dusiness-level and

entgrprise-level siratepies are considerad

= (nce the strategy |s sel, 1t is imalementad throughaut the year,

= Cradil, market and fiquidity risk are considered while oparational strategies are sat
* PICL aims 1o create and sustain sharehalder value to execute its businass strafe —oies.
Operational Risk * PICL maintains a formal enterprise-wide operational risk management framewory fat emphasizes 4 strong
fisk mananement.
« Forihis PICL also maintaing Requiztory Capital as per section 21, 23 and 24 of Insurance Act-2070 atong with
Sofvency Margin rules and notificaticns

« PICL maintains 2 number of palicies and practices o manage insurance risk.

« Sound product design is considerad as an essential elament,

* The vast majority of risks insured are short-term [n mature, that is, they do nat involve long-term pricing

Quarantess.

Business Risk + Geograpnic diversification and product-fine diversification are important elements as well.

= Reinsurance protaction is purchased to turther reduce expesuse to Huctuations in claims, neta— by the
exprasurs (0 natural catastzophes in the property and casually insurance busingss.

* The Company also manages sy theough effective underwrii—ing and claim adjudication practices, ongaing

manitoring of expari-—ence, and stress-tesiing scenario analysis.

* PICL Carries out risk surveys and portfolio reviews.

+ The underwriting functicn is centralized and operates from the Head Office

« Frequent audits and verifications are carriad out

Under-writing Risks + Carrying out undenwriting as per the guidslines set by IDRA and the rinsurers' advice

» Somelimes, 2 ‘Costomer Need Analysls' Form s used fo Identify custormer requirements and sell the most
approoriate palicy.

= Frequent axpenss studies and product profitabitity stud'es are carried oul.

= The pulstanding Reinsurance receivables are reviewed freguently.

« Bvery close and professional relaticnship is maintained with all reinsurers and reinsurance brokers.

* @ specific porfion of premium is reinsured with Sadharan Bima Corperation {SBC) as well as some renowned

Re-insurance Risk foreign reinsurers.

« Toreinswance with foreian reinsuress, only reinsurers with '8" or above ratings are Used as reinsurers and
nlobally trusted and siablie portfolic of minsurance companies which are ratad highly by Stangasd & Poor's

* Changes to the ratings of rinsurance companies ame continuously manitored,
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Risk Mitigation Strategies

« The Company Secretary works as the Chief Compliance Officer provides an annial LCM report to the Audit

Comnittee of the Board atating the resulls of the annual process and sefting out an epinlon on the strength of

tre LOM framewsork and reguiatory risk management at PIGL.

Communicating and advising on comptiancas by the Board and top managemant of ina Company.,

Management of the Company maonitors and 1ests for aoherence to cartaln regulatory and fegal requiements, as

well as the effeciiveness of associated key Internal contrals.

Legal requirements and emerging compfiance is analyzed by the Legal Department and Boasd Affairs

Dagartments, in carfain circumstances a calendar is also prapared in this regat,

= WWhile implementing or assisting with policles, procedures and iraining laws are kept in mind.

= Tracking, escalating and reporting significant issues and findings 1o senlor management and the Board.

Liarsing with requiators, as appropriate, regarding new or revised legislation, of regulatory guidance or regulatory

Examinations,

Addlenalty, the Lepal Depariment assesses leglelative requirements and assoclated key confrols oross the

proanization, using a risk-based aporoach. Where any gans are idendified, 2cton plans are Imolemented and are

fracked to compietion

= Finally, while it Is not possible to compietely elimingts legal risk, the Legal Department too, works closely with
business unfts and ather corporate areas to draft and negetiats lepal agreements 1o manage those risks, 1o provida
advice on the performance of legal obligations under agreements and appicable legistation, and to manage
[itigation towhich Prime Insurance s a party

Regulatory Risk

= humber of acciderts regorted from [nsurance policies 1ssusd by the Company is monitered on 2 dally basis to
igentify any adverse developments at the early stage

= [iaims freguency and avesage claims size have been set @5 main criteria when determining the price.

= The pricing grid prepared caplures the geographical aned ol the vehicle ingured and the bype of vehicle to ensure

Claim Rizk higher prices are charged for vehicles insured from high risk areas and for high risk vehicle fypes.

» Claims are reserved &t a minimum time & the intmation or on the availability of informatizn on foss of an insured

Seryice standards have been set on the time taken fo process claims and fhese are monitored by the Management

as well a3 by the Commitiee for fhis purpose.

Independend investigators are used to investigate ¢laims fo ensure fraudulent claims are identified.

Closed fife seviews are tamied out periadically to identity any conirol lapses.

= Al gther recelvables, inclualing relnsurance recelvables ae reviewed on 2 monthly basis and recoveries made an
lima

Credit Risk * Ay investments in any othar enfity are caried out only with the explicit aoproval of the

Irnvesiment Commitiee.

aragement Cost of 2 Non-lifs nsurance Company is dafermined By the Insuranga Rules-1958 (Section-39), along with
section 6263, (nsurance Act-2010. The allowed cost does not mateh with present cost structure of the Company. So the
real management cost 1S higher than 1he recogrized ong by Natonal Board of Revente {NER). As result PICL has to pay tax
Management on its expanses. This compa's the company o pay mora tax that reduces its profit This risk can only be minimized if
Cost Risks Government enact rules and regulation regarding this issue.

= For this what the Company can do is only to sigke sirategies to increase Premium Income.

= Raises volce Invarious forums . meetings and seminars of NER | 814 | (DRA efc.

Prima Insurance maintans its Comain Gontroller (Comain Server) to manage domain users and deliver information and
so'tware services 10 other computars linked by network. Prime Insurance Company Limited alsa has Apolication Server,
FTP Server, end Database Server, Stana oy Server, Backup Server, [P-PABX Phone Serves. The [T dapatment malntains-
IT Securily Risk = Al these servers a0 loceted in secured senver room

* Przper security measures have been taken fo ensure data security and data integrity,

* The senslthve Informatlon Is kept i a restricted area in the netwarking enviranment. Unguthorized dccess ang
eiectronic rampering Is controlled strictiy.

= Security systam of the nefwark is under dual administrative control.
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Mitigation Strategics

A Larget assel allacation |imits are set by e Investment Cormnmittes by the Invesimean Commitiee in
conzulation with the Managemant and Risk Committes,

Adherance to farpet is reviewed periadically by the Board, CED, and CFO with investment staffs.

= A special focus is placed on revigwing exposures to Equity  investments.

Investment Risk = Comgliance with Investment Policy in the light of section 43 of the insurance Ack-2010 | IDRA rules ang best
practices
= They are raviewed by the Internal Auait and the Risk and Compliagnce Depariment on & monthly basis.
= legal eserve |s maintained for unexpineg sisks.
Tha Company follows the Asset ang Liability Management  guidelines set out in the Company investmani Policy
which is reviswed by the Board ragularly, PICUs responses to manage inis risk are:
Liguidity Risk | The company follows a policy of maintaining high liguia ana near liquid resources. _
Il The maturity of its fixed deposils and otfer invesiments is matohed as far a5 pessible, with i1s outgeing
commitments and apligations
Il Regular monitoring of its liguid resources is conductsd by the Board.
« Interest rate risy s managed within FICLs assat vs. lability management process and controlled via Inferess
rate sensitivity limits.
= The Comgany follows the Asset and Liabillly Management - guldelines st out in tha PICL Investment Policy,
Market Risk - The guidelnes are reviewed by the Board angd the respective committes regularly.

Interest Rate Risk

= Macro-economic [ndicators and thelr imgact on the MICLS Investment Portiolio arg monitored closaly by the
Board, Managamant and the respactive committes reqularly.

« Necessary changes are made 1o the asset allocation and the matrity mix of investments on & periodic basls,
= Invesimenis are classified into d'fferent categories as required by Infernationa! Accounting Standards (1AS)
cansdering poth the intention and abiliiy of the Company 1o hola sueh invesiments.

Market Risk
— Equity Price Risk

= Tolal exposure to equity imvestments [s made skrictly within the agreed larget assel allocation and sectorlal
equity limits. In this regard IDRA rules ape strictly followed as well

= Equity imvestments are mostly made in fundamentally scund stocks wiich are idantified afier an in-depth
resedrch and evaluation process by the internal investment management fam.

« Equity portfallos e revlewed quartery by the Investment Committes on a quarterly basls,

« impact fram of market movemnant is moritored on a daily basis and warnings sant to CEQ and CFQ of high
impact volatilities.

Inflation Risk

= The risk of varles In infiation rates (s, now, considared in PICLs imemal underariting assessment model.

4
-

Foreign Exchange
Risk

Money Laundering
Risk

+ To deal with foreign partners, PICL carsfully manitors and confrals the price verification and exchangs rates to
pay the rinsurance premium and claims recovery. Iinvolves a procedure regarding loreion exchangs risk
identification measuremant of foralon exchange and 'mits satting for risk conitnol

Adequate diligence on new and existing customers is 4 key part to address this risk. Without this due diligencs, the

firancial instilutions can be subject tn reputational, operalional, legal ang congerdration risks; which can resulf in

significant financial loss. Money launoesing risk control strateqies of PICL are:

= The Company has its well written policy guidelines provided oy Bangladesh Bank.

= It engures comect ang full documsntation of Proposal Form (KYC) to prevent meney faundering.

= |t provides regular fralming on prevention of money laundering and combating nancing of errarlsm to
gnhance capability of its emplovae's

= Heporting Officers to visit branches on a regular tasis to check the status of AML Compliancs

« The Comparty has integrated softivare In the CBS regarding sustomer Information

= The Company has complied with ail Instructions. of the ragulatory autnority.
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Risk MWitigation Strategies

Far High Staff Turnover Ratio
Motivating employess through rewarding schemes and trainings.
Counzaling ermplayees as and when they need counseling.
Conduct exit interviews to redwce grievance in the Company
= Pericdically carrying out induction programs.
= Analysis on wiaff umaover is reviewad by the Managemant and the Brarg,
« cmployee sursays are cartied out on 4 periodic basis.

Human Resources
Risk For Retaining Key People in the Company

» Remuneration gackages are aimed to be in line with the industry t retain and atiract qualilied and flented

s1afl,

Satary surveys a8 conducted periodically to ensuse competifive salaries are piven to the staff

« Regular Management meetings ard distribution manapement meetings are conducted 1o convey the kay
decisions faken al fhe log management level and to communicate what s happening in the Campany a2 all
members of the Management Team

Prima fnsurance Gompany Limited's entesprise-wide Reputational Risk Managsment Palicy [s approved Gy the
respeciive commiitee of the Board. This polley sets oul the framework under which each Branch 8 requlreg
to implamant a reputational risk policy and proceduras,

The Branch-tevel commitiaa is designated to review mputational risk issues and to identify issues fo ba
Reputational Risk brought 1o the Reputational Risk Commitize of the Head Office.

= PICL alza has defined and documentad processes 1o aporove new products and new business. These
processes invalve commitiees with reprasen —tation from fhe Dusinesses and conirol functions, and incluge
consigeration of al! aspaets of & new product, including rapulational risk.

Emerging Challenges:

& ngw Ingusttial revolullon 13 emerging. After mechanizatlan, steam ang water pewer came electriclly and assambly lines; then came
computerization. So what comes next? Some cail itthe fourth industrial revolution (4R or Indusiry 4.0) or Second Maching Age, but whatever
you call it, it represents the combination of cyber-physical systems, the Internet of Things, and the Interret of Systems of networks.

INDUSTRIAL REVOLUTION |
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Prime [nsurance Company Limited can sge, with the changes of
lechnology, insurance product changes ower times. 5o does
Insurange Industry. IF truth be told, fourth Ingustrial revelution 13
quite differant than the three Industrial Revolutions that preceded it.
Indusfry 4.0 encompasses a numper of new technalogles which
aulomatically causes issues Today Prime Insuranca Company
Limited cannot foreses exactly what these will ba. In the age of
disruptive Innovations and on demind / GIG ecanomy, PICL
raalizas, tha Company may need fo up skill or shift their focus on
new areas and prepare Innevative Praduct foreseeing the changes
fe come o have market advantage as & firsl movar. Besides,
|ndustry 4.0 has a lot lo promise when L comes Lo revenues,
invesiment, and technological advancements. The Company
believes, for sure, 11 has & fof to promise for Insurance ndustry, In
addition, given the nature of the industry, PICL further Believes, it
will introduce new service area with new windows for insurance.

Unfortunately right now, Bangiadash Government is not ready for
Industry 4.0, 50 does Insurance Industry and Companies at large.
flong with the risk of Industry 4.0, in @ market of uncertainty, with
new fachnology evobving and the pace of change Increasing, It s
eructal 1o consider the business needs for he lulore, there are other
challenges. PICL thinks following are some emerging challenges
for the risk management of the Company:

+  Recent de reguiation of Bangladesh Insurance markel
*  Upcoming Bank-assuranee Act

= Giobal markets impaci @n Logal market

»  Poiicies of other Insurgnce Companies

*  Market driven pricing

- 7
R !

A= opportunitiss come in disguise, the Company needs the abifity
to recognize them. For this Prime Insurance Company Limited
requires knowledge and edusation of the employess. So, if the
Company is to become & driving force for Imdustry 4.0, it needs o
get Invelved n skills develogment, ungerstand the suills needed in
the coempanies of tomorrow, and invest in the development of thase
skills today. Alongside recruliment into any rofe, thepe is also a
nead bo up-skill those alrsady in other organizations

Final thoughts

To conciude, it can be summarized that risk managament planning
(RMPY [z required for any organization to review the risk and take
the management strategies according fo the type of risk. But
sometimes organizations are unable to take the proper and effective
decisicn because of blasness an several Issues, Fortunately, Prime
Insurance Company Limited has its risk managemeant planning
(RMP which is discussed above for you as an unbiased study on
technical risk management measures adopiad and insurance
practices follow will nelp the management ¢f the company o
manage the risk effectively and profitably. Additionally, the
management of Prime Insurance |5 always canscious about the
organizationst risks which car affect its smoeath operation, growih
and profitability. The pericdical review of risk manzgpemant
methodolagy Wil add fusther value to the campany

S
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REPORT ON INSURANGE

RISK AND ITS MITIGATION

AN insurance risk is-a threat of peril that the insurance comeany has agraed
to insure against in the policy waordings. These tyoes of risks or perils have
The polential tr cause linanclal loss such as property damage ar bodily
Iy IF Tt were o occur.

3 Types of Risk In Insurance are Financtal and Non-Financial Rigks, Pure
and Specilative Risks, and Fundamenial ang Parifcular Rizks. Financial
fsks ¢an be measured in monetany terms. Pure risis are a loss only or at
best 4 oreak-gven situation. Fundamental risks are the risks mostly
ermanating from natere.

Once risks 22 identified, companies take the approgdiate steps (o manage

them to protect their business assets. To manage risks of your company
yoa will have to develon & process o ap theee Tollowing things.

Identify

Mitigate the

Hisk

leading companies develop progess thal awscutes these sieps
consistently and persistently over lime.

Risk management must be an ongoing process, 5 fisks identified and
miltigated today can quickly become ohsslste tomonmw.

Risk Mitigation

Risk mitigation is one of the staps in risk management, which includes
iceritifying the risk, anatyzing the risk, and mitigating the risk. Mitigating
Is meant o lessen any negative consequence of impact of specfic,
krowm risks, and is most often used when those risks are unavordanie

Durimg the risk assessment orocess, an enterprise identiies petantial
fisks that could harm its ability to opesate. The next step in the risk
management process after risk identification is risk analysis. This is
where & company categorizes the potential risks and assigns a sk level
fz each one based on the likefihood that if will cccur as well az s
impact o ihe busingss.

Risk transfey is 2 risk management sirategy that entails shifting riskte a
willing third party. For example, a company could oulsource certain
pparationg, such as payvroll or customer service. A& company can benefit
fromn this type of sirateqy, particularly If 2 translerred risk isn't ane of Hs
core compelencies.

Frnionitize

Risk mitipation is another step in the risk management process. It's not
enatgh for an organization fo assess and analyze the varlous fypes of
risk; it al50 has to do something about s risks. There ae a nember
of risk mitigatkon stralagies & company can implement to aeal with the
various types of risk, including riss avoidance and risk reduction.

The goal of a risk avo'dance sbrategy s to comoletety elimnate a
parficular risk rathar than [ust reduce the sffect it witl have on the
business. For example, tabling a project that ncludes a high risk
enables 2 company to successiully avaid that risk. Another Tisk
mitigation strategy is risk raduction, which deafs with reducing tha
likelihood that & nisk will ocour or decreasing the sewesity of tha
conseguences of the s« One way (o reduce risks is by Implamenting
conrls,

7 addition, & company could use aglile project management methaods o
review and reinforce strategies. Aalle teams work to deliver value ta the
company By cortinuously reducing risk. Risk managars and business
teaders could adapt agile project management technigues to meet Fielr
companies” fisk mitigation goals.

Prime Inzurance fakes charge of pee-Insurance sorveys of large and
complicated risks witich thus wiiimately faclitates in the defense of
natioral property and wealh. Sarvicas, basically, aim at reducing the
happening of the risk itself altemative than minimizing the exient of oss
afier the nappaning of the casualty.
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DISCLOSURE OF

RISK REPORTING

Srime imsurance Comodny Limiled (PIGL) maintains informafive,
fransparent and consistert sk mparting for Its valued clients, staks
fwlders and the Industry lisefi it has been infernationally accepted that
substantial narative mporting, Including the Gisclosure of risk, Is
impartant to promote iTvestor protaction

The Standarg Disclesure of Risk reporting may include the followings:

» (e, balanced and understandable

= ncludes all the insurer's key activities and risks
= Presents relevant infermation.

+  Consistent over fime.

= (Cemparable among insurers.

= Provided ona timely basis.

it Is impartant for standard setters and poiicymakers to cons'der the
raparting and diseinsuze In the comtadt of investor exparientas and other
mattars which Includa the foliowing.

«  Emaming trends in technalogy and connactivity;

= The inabilty of the existing model ta provide vestors with
sufficient dacision vsaful infarmation in 2 new econamy, and

«  The lack of @ measurement framework: that can inform the
distinsires necessany to make such measurements
megningfut;

In craer to ensure proper-disclosure the Company clears the terms: and
canditions of esth new policy issued. For new and valued clignis PICL
aoes this service through surveyars' report (o the potentfal Insyrag. Tha

main principie of insurance, wimest good faith, cemands that both the
insurar and the potential insured shall disclose the material facts to sach
other. I there is any excess/deductibie for @ parliculs policy, thal fact
shoutd be disclosed fo the insured. Moreover, the potential (msured shal
furiher provide metarial facts about his property, to the best of his
inowledge and bellef, to the insurr before undenwriting of the rsk,
Incluging the comarshin, position and value of his property, so that the
insurer may ‘nspect the insurable property properly with a view fo
providing consistent services to the potential insurad Including
compelitve figure and necessary advices. There is @ grawing agraement
aMong Users, preparers and advisers that risk reparting needs (o imerove;
petter risk ragisration is an inteoral part of good govermance.

tis to confirm \hat a generic fs«< reporl serves inferest of poth
shareholders and stakeholders with better Information. In spite of the
insurance industry's criical and growing wole in the global allogation of
rigk there o little authentic guidance congerning the form and content of
tlsk meporting In gereral, due te growing termorlst activities In the worlg
there are enormous probabie channels of firanging to favor terrorism.
Sipnificant anti-money faundering and combating e financing of
terrorism regimes are essential to recover the wholeness of markats and of
the giobal financial framework as ey help mitoate the factors that
facilitaie financial abuse. Bangladesh Bank and IDRA have given pricrity (o
Anti Money Laundering (AML) ang Combat Terrorist Frnancing (GFT)
Issues. In view al arresting probable money laundering activities and
campaling terarist financing, Prime Insurence Company Limited is
cautiously underwriting ifs insurance busiress through all it branches if
there is any suspicious tansastion o rapert in the BFIU of Bangladesh
Bank on prescribed format af STR, If any

£} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2021

e W
. v B

-y




Y il

STAKEHOLDERS & INVESTOR'S

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMIT 5‘-;'
ANHUANL RERORT 205NN

www. prime=insurance.net




1.015

51.41%

149.16

23.30
-

170

wiww. prime-insurance.net




6-YEAR FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS IN ADDITION TO YEAR UNDER CONSIDERATION
Key indicators of operating results and Financial data (as on 31 December)

Particular Amount in Million (BDT)

2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2m8 | 2017 | 2016

Operating results/ performance

Gross pramium income {Turncver) : T15.65 T43.30 711.68 | 68284 | BEO.07 | 53501
Re-insurance ceded. [0 | sar1 [ 5733 aais7 | diasa 3375
Un amred Tisk reserye retained preceding year 6255 55.38 BEr 68 | 10210 JRB6 | 9027
Fet premium Income 377.05 156,18 137.35 | 24127 | 25453 | 197.06
Management expenses {allocabie) 236.43 114.85 12087 | 12392 | 12158 | 11528
_Managamant expanses {un-aliccable) | 3255 | 2458 | 2022 | 3222 | 2543 | 2109
Hat claims 2881 {2.65) (8.35) | (6.18) | 3889 452
Reservo for un-expired risk on business 13249 | 6255 | 5538 | 9667 | 10210 | 7886
Oprerating Profit/{toss) 54,24 ' EE.EI 106.53 | 100173 8554 | 79.37
Interest Income 19.10 B[ | 193 44| 1020 [ A5
sr!a[e_l_n}-_e_srpent Ingome | 4016 32.28 {27.97) | 120.51) 3195 | 1595
Dividend income 493 | 595 | 551 476 | 652 | 484
Income from office rent 5.7% 3.53 - - = =
Others income 0.79 g.23 161 (.62 (108 129
" Profit / (Loss) befare fax 9246 | 10934 | 8486 | 78.53 | 110.67 | 10188
Tax provision 10.34 3562 6737 12.66 2196 2630
Met Profit'{Loss) After Tax 8212 53.51 17.49 45.87 88.72 74.23
caming bafore 'nterﬂst lep & Tax 108.82 119.67 93.95 #9.20 12281 | 11127
Profit/ (Loss) after tax & reserve 6157 | 4241 | 1749 | 4264 | 7668 | 6LAD
Earnings Per Share (EPS) alter Tax 201 131 043 | 112 | 217 | 18
Profitability ratios:
Gross Profit Margin Ratfe (%) 12.92 1468 1192 | 1150 | 1684 19.04
_Dperating income Aatio (%) 1327 | 1238 | 606 | 2483 | 2093 | 1341
Mt Profit Mangm H.irtm (after Tax ][‘.‘-‘n} 11.47 7.20 2.46 672 | 13.26 13.87
Returmn on Assets Rafio (%) 470 328 128 3.52 7.26 £.68
Return on couity Ratio (%) 10.78 7.43 2.62 6.65 | 1257 11.08
Cperating Cash Flow to Net Profit Ratio (%) ZﬂEIB 34678 908 B0 (719)| 2353 {74.66)
“Earning Per Share belore tax (Taka ) 126 267 | 208| 19| 27 | 248
Earning Per Share after tax (Taka) 2.0 131 0.43 112 217 1.82

Liquidity Ratios Analysis :

Current Aatio (Timas) 1.13 1.27 145 1.54 168 213
(uick Rafio (Times} 1.13 126 148 153 168 213
External liability ratio (%) 56% SE% | 51% | 47% | 4m% 40%
[mternal capital ganeraion raio %) aRs 755 TE% Ta% 9% 8%
“Debt to Equity Ratio {Times | 056 Jose |os1 | oa7 | 073 0.66
Cebt to Assets Ratio (Times ) 177 174 1.595 212 236 252
Returmn an gharehalders fund after t2x { % ) 10.78 743 162 B.65 1257 1108
Returmn on Capital crployed atter fax (%) 470 3.28 128 352 1.26 b.68

{;% PRIME INSURANCE CONMPANY L.IMIT'ED
ANNUAL REFORT 2021
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Particular Amount in Million {BDT)

2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017 | 2016

Cash flows analysis
Net Operating Cash flow (in million Tala) 168.49 | 18556 | 174.69 | (3.30) | 20.88 | (55.42)
Net Operating Cash flow per share Taka 412 | 458 | 427| (008) | 051 | (136)
Number of outstanding shares during the vear : e e .
{rn Crore) | .88 4‘}33 40,58 40,88 40.88
Operating Ratios Analysis:
Retention ratio (%) 5% % | 19% | %[ 8% | 3%
Net claims ratio (%) % 0% % 3% | 15.28% | 2.29%
Accounts receivable on turnover ratio 87.40 835 | 98 113.16| 9522| 96.63
Inventory on turnover ratio (Times) 146 | 296 | 38| 3n| 3] ax
Met assets tumover ratio 106.41 96.90 9368 | 10007 10546) 12524
Total assets turnover ratio 40.93 452 | 5212 5237 | A7 | 4815
Financial Position Analysis: Taka in million (BDT)
Authorized Share Capital (Taka in Million) 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 | 1,000.00{ 1,000.00] 1,000.00| 1,000.00
Shareholders equity/Paidup capital 40877 | 40877 | 40877 | 40877 | 408.77 | 408.77
Internal capital generaion | 61L52| 57028 51677 | 54006 | 55560 | 520.03
‘Shareholders funds 76152 | 7028|6677 6016 | 70560 | 67003
Reserve & Contingent accounts 35289 | 31150 25148 | 28138 | ggpm3| 26126
Current liabilities 58677 | 9127 65863 | 61382 517.22 | 44119
Current assets: 111680 | 1155.14| 103838 94371 | 87297 | %4061
Account receivable (Amount due from - |
other Persons & Sundry Debtors) Sl NOT| RAE) TN SN0 ) e
Inventories (Stationery & Stamp) 345 340 39 460 479| 5402
Total assets 1,748.44 | 163299 | 138540 | 130397 1222.82| 111122
Stockholders indicators :- R
Cash dividend { %) 15.00% | 10.00% | 0.00% | 10.00% | 15.00% | 13.00%
Stock dividend paid (%) 0% ok | o] k| ok | o
Total dividend paid %) 15.00% | 10.00% | 0.00%| 10.00% | 15.00% | 13.00%
Earning Per Share (Taka ) after tax 201 131 | 043 | 112 | 217 1.82
Price Earnings Ratio (P/E)=(MV/EPS*100) 4050 | 3756 | 60.47| 12.23 885 | 10.00
Dividend Payout Ratio (Dividends/NP* 100) 74.63% | 76.39% | 0.00% [89.29% |60.12% |7L.43%
Dividend Yeild Ratio (Dividend Per
Share/Stock Price*100) 1B4%| 2.03% | 0.00% | 7.30% | 7.81% | 7.14%
~ NetAssets Value (Book Value) | 720.28  666.77 | 690.16 | 705.60 | 670.03

Net Assets Value Per share (Book Value)=
(Equity/No. of Shares).

~ Market Shares Capitalization (Taka in million) 3327.39 | 2,011.15 [1,062.80 | 560.01| 78484 | 74396
Market Value Clasing Price Per Share [D5E) sL4U | 43.00 0.1 15,707 13.40 | 18.40

17.62 | 1631 | 1688 | 17.26 | 1639

43 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Particular Amount in Million (BDT)

2021 | 2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017

Solvency Analysis :-

Times Interest Earned Ratio(%) 2326 | 6183 | 110.86 | 30.83 [ 1355 |28.98
Debt to Shareholders Equity Ratia (Times | 1.30 1.27 1,05 08 | 073 0.66
Required Solvency Margin 88.29 | 9305 | op7s| 9293 | B3 | 6B.17
Available Selvency Margin 535.16 | 48936 | 3881 | 34696 | 4728 |332.93
Solvency Margin Ratio (Times) 606| 52 | 428] 37| ss8 | 488
Financial position (Balance Sheet)

Analysis :-

Shareholders funds 761.52) 720.28 | 666.77 | 690.16 | 705.60 | 670.03
Property, plant & equipments 39L81) 311.19 | 190.43| 199.15 | 211.89 | 57.94
Current assets: T,T16.80] 115514 | 103838 S43.71 | §72.97 | S4061
Current liabilites : | 986.77| 912.70 | 698.63| 613.82 | 517.22 (44119

Investable Assets Quality : -

Total investment : | 71172 | 659.61 | 535,10 | 407.76 | 452,88 G597.55
Cash at Bank {STD & CD Account) 50.06 | 3526 | 3226 | 55.B4 | 4558 50.63
Fixed Deposit Receipts (FOR) 412.95 | 456.84 |269.40 | 86.40 | 164.94| 164.40
Investment in shares 21472 | 14251 |104.04 | 13612 | 12896 | 103.67
Bangladesh Govt.Treasury Bond | 2500 | 2500 | 25.00 | 25.00 9,00 9,00

Advance against building property - - 104.40 | 104.40 | 104.40 | 200.85
Fixed assats:
Property, Plant & Equipments 3o1.91| 31115 190.43| 199.15| 211.89 57.94
Other assets ' 644.81] 662.18 |639.87 | 697.07 | 558.06| 455.73
Total assets : 1,748.44 | 1,632.98 | 1,365.40 | 1303.97 | 1222.82 | 1111.22

Others Information :-

Number of Branches 3] B8] 17 18 18 [ 19
No. of Shareholders as at December 1878 2586 | 2045 | 2193 | 2001 | 2238
Number of Employee’s as at December 626 | 184 173 187 189 | 211

‘:.:' PRIME TNEORANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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STAKEHOLDERS

INFORMATION

Distribution of Shareholdings position as an December 31, 2021

The shareholding posifion of the company distibuted acconding to the Sponsors and Directors holding, Insttutions holding and holding by the
Garraral Public in 2021 and 2020. Sponsors and Directors’ shares Increased because of changed took place in the position of the Directars during
the year-2021, Insllutional Directors are holding significant shares of the company in 2021 compared with 2020, Distribution of sharehaldisrs and
categony wise share helding position are presented below:

Particulars For the year-2021 For the year-2020
Category of Shareholders Mo. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding

A Group-A -Sponsors & Dimctors @ 1,247,198 shares of Tk AD

gach fully paid in cash, 1244719 0.45% M35 4.62%
Eﬁ;‘ﬂﬂiﬂ”ﬁ%w shares of T each 786481 1924% 450139 11.32%
. General Public: 2,05,65.469 shares of Th.10 28] 565, 469 50.31% 19,236,550 47.06%
each fully paid in cash

Total (A-+B+C) A BT 458 100% 40,377 498 1008
1. Bank,ICB's MF & Insurance : 0.00% . 0.00%
2. Emplayees - 0.00% ' - 0.00%
3. ICB Investess Accounts - 0.00% - 0.00%
4. Fareast Istam| lile Insurance Lid 0.00% 3.754 008 0.00%
5. Ramisha BD. Ltd. - 0.00% - 0.00%
6. Farzast Islami Securities Lid - ' - 0.00%

Shareholding position -2019 (In numbe Shareholding position -2020 (In numbe
Shareholding position-2021 {In number} Shareholding position-2020 | in number)

= B SponEces & Dingcton:
w sparmars & Tirechars _b_ =

o |ngtituation

B InsbEubon
o Geners public &

athens
= Geseral public 5 others

W Fareast [xami Life

Irsusrante
& Fargast il LTa

InsUrarcn m Bank, ICBMF, & Irs

B Bank 08 WF, & ins
OB fryrghar Apoount

o CH sl Atenunt . .
w Emplovess

o Ervmioyee’s

B Gpensess & Directors B Insiitatien P Genera! pubilc & othars
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GROWTH OF

PAID-UP CAPITAL

The history of Increasing of share paid-up capital of the Company:

Prime Insurance Company has started its business journsy wilh iniial
share paid-up capital of Tk 60.00 Killion in 1995, In 2000, the Company
has received of Th.90.00 million by Initial Public Offering shares {IPO)
and ofal share paid-up capital steod Tk 15000 milion. The maln
objectives of Prime Insurance Company s to provide consistently
atiractive good retum o its sharehoiders and buildup its strength and
sofvency. From the history | may be observed that company has been
maintaining & stable and sustainable dividend palicy for s stackholders

During the year, the company has declared 15% cash dividand for al
shareholders in consideration of company's net profit and retained
eamings after provision current {ax liability, pending tax liability if any for
disaliowable management expenses by Deputy Commissioner of Taxes
{DCT) and ather reserves. After increasing share paid-up capital by way
of stock dividend the toalal share paid-up capital al present stood al
Tk AD8.TT million in 2020, The Company has also a policy of preparation
of its Acceounts and holding of AGRM in stiputatad time at virual system.
At & glance the history of increasing Share Paid-Up Capital of the
company is stated helow;

i fine with the scund underwrifing profit and other investment resulfs,

Cumulative share

inn”  Shon ) Vit PO o

1006 As per MOA & ADA £,000,000 100 60,000,000 600,000,000

2000 nitial Public offerings 5,000,000 100 0,000,000 150,000,000
2007 10% Bonus Shares 1,500,000 100 15,000,000 165,000,000
2008 10% Bonus Shares (General) Ba4, 660 104 &,546,600 171,346,600
2008 20% Bonus shares 3,430,930 100 34,309,300 205,855,900
2010 30% Bonus Shares 6,175,677 10 61,756,770 267 812,670
2m 10% Bonus shares 2676125 i 26,761,260 294,373,930
2012 15% Bonus shares 4 415,608 i0 44,156,080 338,530,010
203 15% Bonus shares 5,077,350 0 50,779,500 588,308,510
2014 2% Bonuws shares 1,046,547 i 18,465,470 408,774,580
2015 12.5% Cash dvidend - 10 - 408,774,080
2016 13% Cash glvidend : 1] 408,774,980
2017 15% Cash dividend - 0 - 408,774,880
2018 10% Cash dividend - 10 40R, 774,980
2019 (0% ) Mo dividend - 10 408,774,980
2020 1 0% Cashi dividend - 10 40B, 774,980
201 15% Cash dividend |Proposed) 1 408,774,980

£'3 FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANNUAL REFORT 2021

www.prime=insurance.net




8002

i

966T 000% 1002
== : 600Z 0T0% 1107

00°DST
00'S9T  geyt

98 50L

- 19292 _
LEPET '

ES'HEE

TEBEE

" B0V LUV L80% ) poow camow

LLBOY
LL80Y LB0Y

lendes dn pied aieys ay) buisiy

00°0s
00°00T
D0'0ST
00°00Z
00'0sZ
00°00¢E
00°0SE
00°00%
00°05¥

: sydeib ul umoys ase Auedwoa ayy Jo [eyden dn-pied Jo Buiseasaul jo A0Sy ay|

* PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 176

i
w

ANNUAL REPORT 2021

www prime-insurance.net




NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS

holding shares as at December 31, 2021

Shareholders and investors always expacied maximum gain or retums
of their imvestment and the Beard of Directors also wants paying out
dividends is obwiously generating the more income from main core of
business operation, investment at secondary share market, fresh
invastment by [P0 shares application and placement of shares various
company and fo relnvest of investalble assets (FOR) higher proft/intes-
est The dividend palicy of the company has always been to pay a
eatistactory dividend toits shareholders and investors every year,

in 2021, the Company has dectared 15% cash dividend from current
vears profit eamings to iis shareholders and stakehoiders at ity 352th
Board Mesting held on June 08, 2022 subiec! lo the approval of the
AGH . The company did not paid no dividend for the year 2019 where
the company has pald 10% cash dividend for the year 2020, 2018 and
15.00% in the year 2017 respectively. On good faith and trust of Honor-
able Board of Directars & management the Company the following
number of shareholders hold their shares at the end of the year Decem-
ber 31, 2074 o 2021.

Year wise shareholding position of shareholders are given belows ( As at December 31) :

ha. Shareholders

Growth/ {Declined)

% of Growlh/ (Declined)

2014 3752

205 el (811) EEo8)
2016 2238 (703) (31.41)
2017 2001 (237) (11.84)
2018 2193 192 B76
2019 2045 (148) (7 24)
2020 2686 541 20.92
2021 1878 (708) (37.70)

Year wise Shareholders share holding position as at December, 31 (Number)

4000
3500
3000 2586

1500 2045 2193

2021 2020 2013 2018

1878
2000
1500
1000
500

Www.prime-insurance.net

3752
2941
2238
2001 ||I||
2017 2016 2015 2014
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EQUITY

Analysis/ Statistics :

Prime Insurance Company has generated stable business growth in its
recent years and recorded premium Income as compared bo its previous
years, In 2021, the company has eamed higher growth pramium income
against previous year where whole world effected on geing Pandemic
COVID-19. In this sifuation, it is only possiblz for its efficient and
effective policy of the company, dynamic leadership of Honourable
Chairman of Board of Directors, strong & expert management team and
efficient emplobyees of the company for their contribution to the Compa-
ny. Every year, PICL declared stock dividend on basis of own dividend
nolicy for fulfil of minimum pald up capital of Tk, 40.00 (Forty Crore)

Particufars

as per Insurance Act 2010, The Company has changed its dividend
policy and decided o dedlare cash dividand for the year fram 2014, A
the time of dnidend declaration, certain factors is considered as part of
equity like - Refained eamings, Eamings Per Share (EPS), Nef Assels
Value (NAY), Net Assets Value Per Shars, Market Shares Capitaliza-
lien, Dividend equilization fund, Resemve fund efe. Overall, equily
stalistics of Prime Insruance Company Limited important o the
Stakehiolders for decesion making purpose.  The equity analysis is
stated below.

2016

Austhorized Canital {in Milllisn BDT) 1,000.00 | 100000 100000 100000 | 1,000.00 1,000.00
Paid-up Capital (Million BOT) 408.77 408.77 408.77 408.77 40877 408.77
ks Per NOL & AOA 60.00 0,00 &0.00 60.00 £0.00 60.00
Initial Pubiic Oerings (1P0) 90.00 %000 90.00 90.00 $0.00 %0.00
Bonus Share (ssus | omillion Taka) 258,77 280t 29877 25877 25477 T
et Assets Value {in iiiTion BOT) 761.52 72028 666,77 690,16 705.60 670.03
Hat Assets Value Per Share (BT 18.63 17,62 16,31 1688 17.2% 16.34
Rebum o assels mitics (%) 4.70 34 1.8 352 1.0 664
Rt covequity mtlos (%) 1074 743 2562 B.65 1257 1104
Niarke: Shares Caoltalization (I Willlan BOT) 332739 | 2om15 1,062 80 560.0° 784 84 74187
Eamnings Per Shara (after Tax) BOT. 2. 1.31 043 112 217 182
Total Assets 1,746.44 1,632.98 138540 | 130097 | 122282 1112

Reserve & Confingent Liabilities

Resene 'or ecoptional claims losses 23T 28770 24108 2R3 70E 196

Iresiment Frctiation fud =

Geraral resenm 1140 1140 1040 1045 440 oo

Retalreg pamings §1.57 4241 .51 4264 7668 6119

Total: 352,74 31151 25793 21.38 296.83 261.25
{f‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 1?,3
ANHRUAL REFORT 2021
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INVESTOR/STAKEHOLDER-FRIENDLY

INFORMATION ENQUIRIES & COMMUNICATION

Prime Insurance Company Limited has separate share
Deoartment tec communicate with shareholders and
other stakeholders. Investers and others may contact af
ary time to Share Dagartment for any sort of information
and guery regarding their investment, shareholding and
shiare franafer purpose. To make the AGN more participa
tory, arranging AGM in a we!l-known place at convenient
time and allowing shareholders o speak in the AGR
frealy and making their valuable proposals and sugges
tions. The mangement of the company has appreciatad
1 ihe shareholders and accepted thelr valuable propos

W are also commitied to open and timely disclosure o
all shareholders and regular communication is main
tained with varlous stakehlolders in the group such as -

Insliiutional ‘nvestars
[mvesiment analysts
Sharehalders
Empioyees
Communilias at lange

The group communicales fo shareholders in the following way :

= Annual report sent to sharehaiders in their BO addrass
or e-mall
= address.
Final result published in the two news papers (Dual
medium
tnglish & Bangla)
= nterim quarterly report pubfished in the News Faper
{Bual
medium- £nglish & Bangla)
Annual Ganeral Meating and EGM

The interest of the investor's the cperational results of
the company and key point of decision making ame
goiven below:

ROE=Mel income after Tax/Shareholder's Equity

Particulers

Gross profit margin 12492
Net prdit masgin 1150
Total assets wmever | 40,93
Dperating margin 13.27

14,56

T2
4540
12.38

Prime Insurance Company's employees work in good

faith and without prejudice, towards the Interest of

the investors. Investors complaints if any, are treated
efficiently & fairly. In this regards the management of
the company has been taken effective decision
against investors complaints if any, o the employees

of the compary or outsider,

B investor can make 4 wiitlen complaint through

|etter and e-mall number of the company. & sericus
complaint must be referred to the Cheit Executive

Officer (CEQ)  and even to the Directors of the
Company if 5o warrants. Any guarries relating to
shareholders anster of shares. changes of name

and addresses and payment of dividend etc. should

be sant tn the following address or direct address of

Chief Executive Officer (CEO):

WWWw.prime-insurance.net

182 | 1150 1654 | 19.04
245 | 872 | 1328 | 1387
5212 | 5237 | 5472 | 4415
2606 | 2483 | 2093 | 1942
Share Department

Farhana Kulsum

AVP & Head of Share Trade and Invesment,
Prime Insurance Company Limited.

Head Office:

Linique Heigts: (3th finor) 117, Kazi Nezmul istam &venue, Ramna,
Dhaka-1000

Phong MO ; 557 3865962

E-mall - asad@prime-inswrance net

Wi DT ME- INswrance. net

-L_‘Jl\ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY I.IM.l'r‘ED
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CLIENTS COMPLAINTS
AND COMMUNICATION

[nsuranca being 2 service orientae industry in giobally. ts
main objects io serve the clignt smothly, 50 that the clients’
satisfaction are always our first priority to its services. We take
carg of thert as they are cur busincess pariners. We freat all
clients with warmth and respect. We are always ready with our
online service and achieve satistzciory business growth in the
long run. Being fully aware. of this, Prime Insurance aiways
atiends 1o its clients complaints- whedher relaled o s
services or claim Settelment. Prime (nslrance encourages is
clients to come forward with @y complaint thay may have
and the g manapement is completely accessible 1o all of
them. Complaints can be lodged with the management in
writing, over te'ephone, fax, by &-mail or fhrough the web site.

{;1 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
ANNUAL REPORT 2021

Wwww.prime-insurance.net

Diurimg regular meatings with s clients of various types, the
management activety solicis the clents’ views on the Compa -
ny's seevices, shoricomings, IF any, and thelr supgestions.

Clients views and complainls are discussed at the manage -
ment committes mesting held at Head Office and also during
tre monthly business mview mestings with Branch Manag

ers. This aspect also features prominantly at the Annual Branch

Conference of the Company. Clienis may contract e-mall and

Hot lina siimber for Complaints to the fallowing add=aas or

direct address of Chief Evecutive Officer (CEOQ) 2

Branch Control Department

Abdullah Al Mamun

DD & Head of Branch Control Department,
Linigue Helghts {9th flaor),

117, Kaz Mazul istam Suenue, Dhaka- 100

Phong Mo: 55138659-62



DIVIDEND

PAYMENT POLICY

Prime Insuranca Cormpany hag bean mainizining 2 good and

lucralive dividesd payment policy W its stakeholders,
sherettalders, and Investors,  Stakeholgers & Sharenolosrs

always expected highest maturns of thair ‘mestmant and the

Board of Dinectors also wants paying out dividerds is obvious

[y oenerating fhe more income from care business operation

and iz Imvastable assets. The dividend policy of the comparny

nas always been to pay a satlsfactory return o fs sharehoid <
ers from current year profit. After providing for depreciation,
provision for Taxes | Employees benifits, and transfer to
mazarves fund 1f any, in accordance with acaquate aw the
commpany has declered 0% cash dividend curent year

profit and previous yvear accumulated distributable profit.

Measures of Dividend Policy:
Dividend shall be declared or paid oul in cosideration following masurements
and financial data anatysis of the company;
= Ravenue incoma
= Current year profit avaiiity
» Hatainad earnings
* (anaral reserve fund
= Dividend equilization fund and other resanes
» Cash flows
» Financial position
» Capilal requirerments
= Liguidity
= Fiture business expansion plans
» Ogsets & liakilities et

Dividend payout: Dividends/Met income

= Neasues (he parcentage of eaming that the company pays in
dividends

« if the nat Income 55 negalive the payout ratio cannot be computed.

Dividend Yield: Dividend per share/Stock price

= [fazsuras the retun that invester can make dovidends alone.
= Becomes part of the expected maturn on the investiment.

The Company has fulfilled adequate minimum requirement of
Paid-up Capital as per Insurance &ct, 2070, Last faw years the

company has been declared only stack divigend wiih view 1o
sirangthening s Paid-up caplial, The compary has changed is

stock dividends policy after fulfill of mimimum Paid up Capital
raquirerneat of Th.40 (farty Crora) only. Inthis tonnaction; the

(-ompany nas paen decizred cash divigends for the vear from

2014,

Considering the above financial performance of the Comparny
of the Board of Directors In s Board mesting Mo-352 hald on

08 June, 2022 has recommended 15% cash dividend for all
sharaholdars for the year ended December 31, 2021 on Paid-up

Capital of TK. 40,87,74 880/~ subject to approval In the 26t

Annual General Weating feld on July 31, 2022 The manage -
miend tries o malntaln the trost of Stackholders, Sharehaldes,

ant irmvestors. In consideration of above mesurermants and

financial strength the Board of Directors declared dividend and
the said dividend will be distribsted amoung the shamholders

account within stipalateg lima &s prescriced 'n the law. Last &

years siocy and cash divicend rafies and grapnical presenia -
flgom zre presented befow

Payment to the Shareholders as Stock dividend & Cash dividend Ratios

Parliculars 2021 (Proposed) 2018 2018 2017

Gash dividend payment Ratio (%) : 15% % | oo% | 0% | 15w | 1% | 12.50%
Stock dividend payment ratio (%) 0% 0% 0% 0% % | 0% 0.00%
Total Dividend Paid (%) ' 15% 0% | o% | 0% [ ss | 1am [1250%

b Years dividends paid and dividend payout ratio graphical status are given in below:
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CORPORATE IT & WEBSITE

INFORMATION

The Company has been maintzining 2 Yebsit linked with website of
the Drhaka Stock cxchange as par Corporate Goverrancs Gode (0GG)
condition Ho.8.01) to (i) of 2018,

Primg Insurance aiso has & Corporale  Websile:

WV prime-insurance.net to publish updated Company

financial information . The Company Website is always
open for Stakeholders, shareholders, Invesiors  and

valuable clients to providing up datz Coporate informa -
flom In (s webslle, PICL wabsile aiways focuses Company

Profile such as @ Compny's Vision & Mission, Company
Focus, Business Focus, Capital Structurs, Assets & Invest -
ment, Corporate Governance, Future Prospects, Products

& Service Focus, Wational Economic Focus and any  Price
Sensitive informalion Focus within stiputated time. PIGL
website also focuses Board of Directors profile, Manage-
ment teams profile, Re-Insurers and Brokers in details, The

Moreover, Prime Insurance Company has been operating

an integrated softwars  CUS { Computer [nlegrated
Insurance System). which is integrated with Underwriting

Modute, Accounts Module, Claims Modu'e, Payroll Module

and Re-Inswrance Module and it i= 100% Cnline based
software, Now, the company has been engaged M/S Confi-
dence Software Limited for developrent and installalion of

inteqrated software from 19th Seplemier 2021, All of our

branches and booth office are Online and the controlled
from Head Office to minimize costs and risks. Head office

The Campany also focuses all latest financial staternents
including financial position {Balance Sheet) Income State-
ment, Cash Flow Stetement, Changes in Shareholder's

Equity staternent and explanatory notes to tha Accounts.

The Annual Reports are also made available in the website

of the company | WWW.peme-rsurance.net as per direction

of fre  Bangiadesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Matification No-SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/20 dated February
10, 2010. The company also ‘oouses 6(Six) years kay operat

f_} PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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MARKET SHARE PRICE OF
COMPANY'S PAID-UP CAPITAL (DSE & CSE)

Share Price of Prime Insurance Company Limited in Capital
Market:

The Company has listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd (DSE} & In 2021, PICL share market price reachad highest price of TR81.90 inthe
Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd (CSE) on March 21, 2001 & March 22, month of Decamber 2021 and lowest price of Tk.27.60 in the Month of
2001 respactively, There was a direct relationship between the Prime March 2021 at Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE). PICL Shares traced in the
Insurance Company's share price and its trade volume. PICL share price markst {DSE & C5E) monthly highest and lowest price position are given
increase with the increase in the demand for its shares. balow

Statement of Share Trade monthly highest & lowest prices in Caplial Market:

For the year 2021 For the yaar 2020
Mantt Dhaka Stock Exchange nong Siook Diraka Stock Exch
monii (DSE) change (CSE) (DSE _
High Tk Low (TK) High (Tk) Low (Tk)  High (Tk} Low (Tk) High [Tk}  Low (Tk)
January 5050 37,80 4360 3050 2. 24.00 .00 2800
Friruarny 48,60 3370 4870 60 24l 1900 0 15950
Iarch 36.70 1760 3850 0L 80 16.00 14.20 1920
April 4780 870 47.20 2980
ay 55.80 45 50 5280 710 1710 1710 18.20 19.20
Juna 45,80 4800 71,00 53.80 A000 17.00 1920 19.20
July 71.80 5440 71.00 5&00 19.30 17.00 15,20 1920
August 66,60 50,80 63,00 51,40 o0 19.70 200 1920
September 5350 5170 5810 500 40 2040 oo 2310
Lotobar 5540 47.10 53.00 44,60 a1.80 25,60 5200 2000
[lovember 55,40 2500 57080 50,20 5510 3420 55.00 3.
December #1.20 5110 B3.00 52,00 Hh.40 4560 5500 47 50
Divaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Chittagong Stock Exchango (C3E)
0.00 B1.00 50.04 85.00
80.00 —— ?Eﬁ
70.00 g i ik
0.00 [in Price {in
V 50.00
50,00 o Taka)
40,00 o o Shigi
s 50 Price 3000 : T Loy
30.00 ‘ i 20.00 Price {in
20.00 Talci} i ol
10.00
0.00 inm:::sggnmg
h WooR kR Eﬁ_ﬁaﬂﬂgﬁ.ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ,“ﬁ
wd‘*@é’*é‘r"h&"*&,@‘&& U';EEEEE‘E;’%"EEEE
' Sl . 4.1 = 5 = =5 -
e%”www e
od-f g - a2
3
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MARKET CAPITALIZATION The Chairman of Bangladesh Securities & Exchange

Commission (BS2C) has been showning road show
D F' S HAH ES various country to invest verious sector's including imest -
ment in secondary share markets in Bangladesh. More -
WMarket Shares Capitalization of the Company over, in the year 2019, the Government has deciared some
Share market 15 2 crosial and wolatile institution, The Incentives  to NCrease of Thﬂlﬁhlam, price uf secondary
secondary capital market frequently fluctuating its market  Share markat and its market capitalization. In consiquance
nrices of sacurities. There was direct relation belween the of declaration of scme fncentives the secondary share
share price of Prime Insurance Company Lid ang that of markets share prices stready raising upward for the year
the turnover of insurance sector for the year 2021, In fr:;‘:;{ ;Uﬁ'l E": r';ﬁgt"f; ?ﬁﬂﬁ?ﬂ:bﬁ:aﬁﬂﬁ“%
2021, Market capitalization of the company is Tk 3,327 43 ; d ;
miliion while it was Tk.2011.17 miliion in the year 2020, fulure. In 2021, Dhaka Stock £xchange secondary share
Overall, market trends has been going upward during fhe market shares Index cross more than 700000 which s
Particlulars 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Number of waighied Shares ABT7408 40,877 498 | 40,877,498 ! 40,877,498 A BTT A3H
Markat closed price as on |
31 December {E:SEI (in Taka) a4 4920 2600 , 1370 1920
Market Shares Capitalization (in BDT) | 3,327,428,337 2.011,172.902 1062614348 | 560,021 723 784 247 962
PICL Market Share Capitalization (in Million Taka)
3,5D'|:|.Eﬂ 332743
3.000.00
4,500.00 2,011.17
2,000.00
1,500.00 1,062.81
1,000.00 560,02 hn
o m B
- 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
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Graphical Segment

Presentation/Performance in Graphs :

6o 350 337,08
el 743.30 T 24136 254.54
?zﬂ .
200 — -
700 - - F—mm—— s 156.18 137.35
can - _ 669.07
660 - . : 100
640 — : i i - - 50 7 - ;
520 == = . 0 . -
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Net Assets Value ( in million Taka ) Earning Per Share (In Taka)
780.00 TES 2.17
76167
760.00 - 201
740.00
H ?'ID.ZB - TDE Eu
720.00 s 1.31
700.00 - 69 112
£80.00 — 2682
e60.00
0.43
640.00
620.00 .
£00.00
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Profit before tax (in million Taka ) Profit after tax (in million Taka )
120 10814 110.67 100.00 8872 82.12
92.46 .
100 - 2456 80.00 -
78.53 L. _—
60.00 -+ 45.87 . -
80T i 40.00 -
= 17.49
20.00 |
H 0.00 - : l
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 7. 25 (019 20700 24:
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Gross Premium Income (in million Taka )

Met Premium Income (Iin million Taka)




Stock & Cash dividend Paid Percentage Shareholders Fund (In Million Taka )
16.00 —13:00 15.00°

14.00 - ! m 800.00 55 -
12.00 -1 . . 1.
10,00 10.00
10.00 - TaR00 72028 705.60
690.16
700,00 +
. | EEE 77
200 ) £00.00 -
Sea Spee SGiS) a0 S0 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Price Earning Ratio (Times) Return on Shareholders fund
(%)
’ ‘ W 2017 ’ ‘ igi;
W 2018
2019
® 2019
l 2020
W 2020
. 2021
m 2021
Segment Wise Operating Performance in Graph:
Class wise Gross Premium Income -2021 (In Million Taka) Class Wise Net Premium Income-2021 (In Million Taka)

R 250.00
330.00 Tah7 19 206.33

250.00 - 150.00 -
200.00 — 5

| 100.00 5 =
150,00 102.94 B 33.29
100.00 — =000 ' 2.79 13.93
50.00 634 - 0.00 ; -

000 = & & & & T
Fire  Marine M.Hull Motor  Mise N £ 3 “tp"‘ o
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Segment wise income-2021 (In Million

Taka )
5“93

B Operating
Income

B Interest
Income

& Investment

Income

Income from

office rent

B Dividend
Income

Earning before Interest, Depreciation & Tax :

120007 122.81
| 9385 9395
100.00 - : : B3.30 o
] I I I |
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Gross Premium Income (in million Taka)
760.00 + 74330

715, 55

740.00
720.00 + 711.68

700.00 | 682.84 |

630,00 669.07 |

660.00 |

640.00 i
620.00 - . . |

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Class Wise Operating Income-2021
M Fire

B Marine

B Marine

Hull
B Motor

Gross Profit Margin (%)

20.00
16.54
14.68
10.00 =
5.00 - =
0.00 - F—
2021 21}20 2019 2018 201?

Earnings per share after tax & reserve

2.50
2.01
2.00
150
1.00

0.50 -+

0.00 :.a o

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
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Earnings Per Share before tax

300 267 271

2.50 - 2:26
2.08
1.92

2.00 - -
1.50 -+ -
1.00 -
,U“I;‘rﬂ R E =
poo-—N EN NN WS

2021 2020 201% 2018 2017

ﬂperaﬂng Profit (in million Taka)

120.00 10653 10173

100.00 8554
80.00

c0.00 5424 5061

40.00 -+ —
20.00 -

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Return on Assets ratio (%)

8.00
7.00
&6.00
5.00 -

[
| 471
mmi
3.00-
2.00 1.28
1ﬂﬂi

2021 020 2018 2018 2017

Investment & Other income (in million Taka)

50.57

7077

Statement of Financial Position (Balance sheet):

Shareholders Equity (In million Taka)

780,00 —751.52

FEO.00

740.00 — 720.28 —
F20.00 705.60
70000 —

690.16 .
680,00 666.77
B&0.00 — F—
640,00
620,00 — I -
&00.00 - ' T I -

2021 X020 2019 2018 2017
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Property, Plant & Equipment (In million Taka)

450.00
400.00 29181

350.00 - 311.19
300.00
250.00 190.43 19815 21189
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150,00 -
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50,00
0.00- T
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Current Assets (In million Taka) Current liabilities (in million Taka)

1,116.80 112514 1200.00
120000 7 yfsgas 986.92 S
1,000.00 + 1 — aaaad
872.97 006560 - 698.63
800.00—+ - 613.82
— _ 600.00 517.22
vl B I 400.00 -
St | N 200.00 |
| . 0.00 — —

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2021 2020 2013 2018 2007

Profitability/Dividends/ Performance and Liquidity Ratios

Gross Profit Ratio {%} Earl'ling betore Intﬂrﬂst, Dﬂprﬂclﬂﬂﬂn and
Tax {in
20.00 - 9,
15.00 12.92- 120.00 10837
11.50
100.00 -| 89.20
10.00 7 80.00 |
— 60.00 —+ —
40.00 |
0.00 1 = T 11 o gl lﬂﬂﬂ
2017 2018 2009 2020 2021 0.00 - - — N |
2017 2018 2018 2020 2021
Current ratio {Times} Debt to Equity Ratio (Times)
i
1.60 e S G 0.80 - 0.73
140+ a7 0.70
0.56 055
1.20 =23 0.60
66 0.50
’ 0.40
080 — B 030- —
0.60 - = 0.20
0.40 - — 0.10
n.zu 0.00 - e —
2017 21313 2019 2020 2021
0. BD |
2017 2018 2020 2021
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Price Earings Ratio (times) Return on Sharehoders Equity ratio (after tax)

70.00
50.47 Wrisy
60,00 - ([
50,00 i
3756 4050 A
40,00 g g
665
30.00 £ 1
20,00 - TEEY SN B meer-me
o _.l L Nl . . B
2017 2018 2018 2020 2021 2017 2018 219 2020 2021
Cash/Stock Dividend Payout Ratio (%) Dividend Yeild Ratio (%)
100 8039
76.39
80 16912 — e

i}

2007 2018 2019 2020 2021

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Quick Ratio (Times)
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0.50 =+ I

2017 2019 2020 2021
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200000

Others financial Information :

Total Assets (In million Taka)

500.00

1500.00 -

1000.00 +—

0.00

2021 |
2020
2019
2018

2017

1748.44 1632.08

2021 2020

I1I

1365.40
130397 1373 82

2019 2018 2017

Net Assets Value Per Share (In Taka)

250

15.00

16.00

17.00

15.00 19.00

Share Investment (in million Taka)

200 +—
150
1001
1) B
o

2021

214,72

142.51

2020

2019

136.12 12806

104.04

=F B — = |

2018 2017

Net Assets Value (In Million Taka )

£00.00

176152
750.00 +- -

720.28
vl | 690. 1&
555 77

650.00 R —
£00.00 - .

2021 ZUZU 2019 2&13 2017

Fixed Deposit Receipt (in million Taka)

N 412,95
456.84

2021 i
2020
2019 -
2018 i
2017

164.94

- 200,00 400.00 600,00

PICL Share Market Closing Price (DSE) (in Taka )
100,00

81.40

50.00

2017 2018 2012 2020 2021

E br.] 'PR'I'M'E ['N_S'IJ'IIAN'CE COMPANY LIMITED

"ANNUAL REPDRT 2021 193




Reserve & Surplus ( In million Taka)

W 2017
2018
m 2015
= 2020

w2021
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Horizontal & Vertical Analysis

Statement of Operational Performance of the Company

Prime Insurance Company has been acheiving a sustainable/stable growth of business and profitability continuosly
in the recent years in its financial position in Bangladesh insurance sectors, Under below statements and graphical
presentation of operational performance, profitability and financial position indicates its operation performance
growth/{declined) of the company for the year ended December 31, 2021 and as preceding year 2020 Horizontal and

HEHE%&EFWWQWWW ﬁm ﬂﬁﬂ“ﬁﬂiﬁr% are given as under:

In million Taka
Particulars/Years Growth/ Browth/

220 (Dectined)  (Deciined) %
Gross premium income (Tumawer; | 715.65 743.30 {27 65) {(3.72)
Reinsurance ceded premium 388.60 £37.12 (188.408) (33.81)
Het premium income 327.05 156.18 170.87 30.09
Management expenses {Change to Revanue At) 23643 114.85 12148 10568
Nanagement expenses (Charge to P Aje) 32.55 24 58 787 32.42
Resarve for Un-expired risk of business 132.49 255 69.94 111.81
et Claims 23 81 (2.66) 3147 | (1,183.08)
Dprerating {Underariting) Profig |oss) 54.24 5061 3.63 77
invesment income & Others Incame 70.77 83.11 (12.34) (14.85)
Prafit / {I0ss) bafora tax 42 45 109.14 {16.69) {15.29)
Currenl 2 pravision 10.34 5351 (4317) (80.68)
Net Profit/ (loss) After Tax g2.12 5351 2851 5347
carning Per Share (EPS) after Tax (In Taka) 2 131 0.70 53.44

Verlical Operafing performance analysis of the company are given below:

In mitlion Taka

Parti Yoar . ' o
ST T:irgn"lﬁo?.-];r] 2020 Iullr::a:;r}
Gross premium income (Tumavar) 71565 . 743.30 -
Relnsirancs ceded premivm 384,80 54,30 BE7.12 78.95
et premium income ; 32705 45,70 156.18 2141
WMeragement expenses {Charge fo Revanue Afe) 23643 33.04 114,85 1h46
Managament expenses (Charge fo PL &) 3255 4 .55 2458 3.31
Regerve for Un-axpirea risk of business 13249 1851 62 55 842
Hen Claims 28.81 4.03 (2.66) (0.36)
Cprerating (Undanwriting) Profit{loss) 5424 758 50.61 6.81
Invesment income & nihers ingoma .77 o84 83.11 11,18
Profit/ (loss) batare ta 92 45 1282 100,14 14,68
Current tae provision 10.34 144 53.51 T.20
Net profit/ {loss) after tax 8212 011 5351 720
Earning Per Share (EPS) after Taw {In Taka) 2m (28 1.3 0,18

{:"L PHIME INSUHANCE COMPANY LIMITED ﬁ
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2 Years Comperative Operating Performance as well as operating expenses are shown in graphs is under;
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5 Years Operating Performance and profitability of the company are given below :

In million Taka
Particulars/Years
2019 2018
Grags premium fncome (Turmaver) 715.65 743.30 711.66 711.68 668,07
Reinsurance caged premium 574.33 57433 574.33 44157 474 54
Nt premium ingoma 327.05 15618 137.35 241.27 254,54
Managerment expensas #36.43 114.85 12088 12382 121.58
Met claims pald 2881 (2.66) (8.35} (B.18&) 38.69
Resarva for Un-axpired business 132 49 G255 h538 95 &7 10210
Doreraling (Underariting) Profit] nss) 5424 5061 10653 101.73 85.54
Irvesment income & Othar income 0T 23.11 {1.45) (0.99) 50.57
Grass prafit/ (1p4s) baiore o 0245 10814 54 .86 78453 11067
Curent tax provislon 10.34 5357 67.37 32 66 15.67
Het profit/ (loss) after 2 8212 5351 1744 4587 BA.72
Earning Per Share (FPS) aftar Tax {in Taks) 2.01 1.31 043 1.12 217

At a Glance 5 Years Operating Performance and profitability are shown in graphs:

HHHHI

W 2017
2 - S W 2018
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5 Year Operating performance are shown in Graphs as under:

In Millee Taka

Parteculary years

018
Eaning Per Sthre (EPS] sfer Tan fin Tkl 2 3 1168 i1o8 iy
Ratzh i) srinlng (Prispes e div dand % 10.00 E74.X1 157 414 54
Mt proill | (loss) st te B212 3351 137 35 na 254 54
—T——— TEL 551 120 88 12392 12158
Prilit ¢ (koss) betlore tai 02 45 109 14 (8.35) (6.18) 38 59
Reserve for (n-onDiTed business 13249 b2 55 5538 o667 10210
el laime pail 2881 12 56 10653 101.73 8554
Wi germend g [ 236 45 11495 [1.45) (0.99) S057
Ogrerating (Ungeew g probd o 24 50 61 84 86 TE&3 11047
Lmvesament ingomme & OFsrs o gme arr LERE 67 37 3 B 16/
bk prare iy 32705 156.18 17 48 4587 BETZ
REFNSIRINCE oo (] prEmin 97433 15T 043 112 217
Cros e momme {Vmove! 71565 r433n £82 84 &68.07 235
5 Years Operating resull/ Performance are shown in Graphs as under:
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Financial Position (Balance sheet analysis) :

Prime Insurance company has been enjoyed a successful growth in the recent years in its financial position. 2 Years
financial position of the company Horizontal and Vertical comparative analysis are given below

Horizontal Analysis

Financial posifion (Balance sheel

In Wiillion Taka

A
Shareholders fund /equity 761.52 720.28 4124 5.73
Property plant & egulpmenl 351.91 31119 8072 25.54
Current assats ; 1,116.80 1,15514 -38.34 -3.32
Curent ligbilites | 98692 9127 74.22 B3
Total Assets 1,748 44 163298 11546 707

Vertical Analysis

2021 2020 P
Financial position : = scbiond
(Balance sheet lems) - In Million Taka In Million Taka Declined %
% on folal . on fotal over 2020
20 o 2020 Assels
Sharehclders fund /equity 76152 43.55 72028 4411 -0.55
Pragerty olant & quipmen 351 .81 2241 31119 19.06 3.36
Current assets - 1116.80 6387 1.155.14 70.74 -b.86
Current liabilites : 08G.92 hE 45 g12.7 5589 0.55
Tatal Agsels 174844 1.632.498

5 Years Financial Position (Balance Sheet Analysis )

Prime Insurance Company Ltd has been maintaining a sustainable growth of business performance and profitability
in the recent years in its position. 5 years comparative financial position of the company is given below:

In millian Taka

Financial positian (Balance sheet

Particulars/Year 2019
Sharahalders fund fequily 761.52 720.28 G66.77 60014 0560
Property plant & squipment 3919 31119 180.43 199,15 211.89
Cuprant asgets - 111680 1,155.14 1,036 .38 443 71 87297
Current liabilites : 486.92 may fi98.63 f13.82 517.22
Tulal Assets 174844 163298 1365.40 1303.97 1222.62

www.prime-insurance.net
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1400.00 ]
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Financial Position (Balance sheet ) analysis :

Balance sheet Iems & In Million Taka
Year 2019

Sharehnlders funds 76152 720.28 BE6.TT B30.16 705.6
Proparty, plant & equi pment 39191 31119 190,43 199.15 21188
Current assats 1116.80 115514 1038.38 943.71 672497
Current | bl liies 586.92 91270 595,63 £13.82 517,22
Total Assets 1745.44 163298 136540 130347 1222 52

1400

1200

M Shareholders funds

= Property, plant & equipment
W Current assats
W Current liabilities
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Inrestment

In Millian Taka

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Bagladesh Govt. tresary bond 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 5.00
Fropeny, plant & sguipmant J51.41 31119 190.43 188,15 Z211.89
Fixed depas’t rece’pt (FOR) 412 95 456.84 269.40 8640 164,94
Share invesiment 21412 14251 104.04 136.12 12896
Advance agains! Building propery - 100.44 100.44 100.44

» Advance against

Buiilding property

® Share

inyestment

® Fined deposit
receipt (FOR)

| Property, plant &

equipment

W Bagladesh Govt.
tresary bond

400.00 B00.00

B Property,

plant &

equlpment

B Fixed deposit

receipt (FOR)

2021 2020 2018 2018 2017

B Share
Irvestmeant

B Advance

against
Bullding

property
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Investment are shown in graphs (in Million Taka ) as under:

300.00
250.00 Gond, Tresary
Enﬂd B EH:W".TE‘FIT
200.00 R
W Property, Plant &
Equiprnent B Fraperty, Plant
150.00 & Ecquipment,
B Fised deposit
100,00 {— receipts [FoR) B Fined daposic
receints [FOR)
1 Share Investment
50.00 - T e
Ipastrnert
eaR ! J 0% 50% 100%

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Investment for the year 2021 & 2020 are shown in graphs
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VALUE ADDED

STATEMENT

The Value Added Staternent (VAS) provides a defailed VAT and Stamps duty efc to the Mational Excheguer of

account of total value creatinn and distribution of the the Government of Bangladesh. Prime  Insurance
company during the year under review of the compa - Company regularly pays significant amount of corporate
ny's business and finacial position. Prime Insurance Imcome fax,  withnolding t2xes and VAT every year in
Company Limited contributed positively o the time, The management of the company is very much
socic-economic  development through  payment of fransparent in doing the insurance business and tries o

salaries and allowances of employes's by paying cosls : gxpand it sustainable growth by sales of inovaling new

tent dividend to the sharehloders and paying Corporate

; Figure in iMlion  BOT) Growth/
rartioulars 2021 2020 (Declined)-  Growth %

Velue added : Amount g Amounl

Gross premium income 715.65 1262 T43.30 75.18 (27.65) (3.72)
VAT & Stamp duty 67.14 6.81 34.34 3.47 32.80 85.52
With holding VAT & taes 30.74 in 8.57 0.87 22.17 258,65
Interes! mcome 19.10 194 EERT] 3.35 (401 | (42.31)
Share investment income 40,16 408 3229 3.7 187 2437
Dividend Income 4.93 (.50 5.95 0.60 (1.02) | (17.14)
Income fram affice rent 579 0.59 3.53 0.36 226 -
{hers income 0.79 0.08 823 0,83 (7.44) | (90.40)
Re-insurance commission earmed 101.19 10.27 119.39 12.08 (18.20) | (15.24)
Total Value Added during the year 985.49 100.00 383,71 100.00 (3.22) (0.33)

Value Added Contribution fo/Application of the Value Added :

Reinsurance, Claims & Others ] 615.41 B2.45 757.69 T6.63 (14228) | (28637)
Re-ingurance premiym 388,60 ¥4 586.70 59.34 (198.10) (3.77)
Additional Unexpired Riske Reserve retained 69.95 110 6.95 670 3.00 0047
Mersgere L orers Eicuag %6 | 55| we | w|  an| wm
Unallscated expenses 3255 330 2458 149 197 3.4
Agert commission B 19 | 1550 06 | (w66 | (B2
Het claims incurred 2881 19 (2.66] -027 3147 | (1183.08
Employees benefits: 1781 1808 78.33 192 69,48 135.34
Employees salary & allowances 16874 1112 B3.59 b.d3 105.15 165.36
Incentive bonus . . 5.2 0.53 (5.22) | (100.00)
Festival bonus 5.38 0.5 25 (.26 18 11181
Gratuity tund 146 0.15 4.40 0.45 (194) (66.82)
Provigent fung 1% 0.3 3 0.4 (0.07) [3.00)
Group Insurance 0.37 0.4 0.5 0.8 012 48.00

*_'_‘:i PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMTITED m
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Figure in Million { BDT) Growth/

gt 2021 2020 (Declined)-  Growth %
Value added : Amount Amount 2031
Governmenl/MNational Exchequer: 108.22 10.98 8918 1003 904 | 269.17
Corporate 1ax paid 10.34 1.05 55.62 5.63 (45.28) | (81.41)
VAT & Stamp duty G7.14 6.81 3499 354 32.15 91.88
Withholding VAT & Eaxes pald 30.74 3.12 8.57 D87 2217 | 25869
Provider of Capital - 8365 849 3351 541 3014 | (7341)
Diyigend to Sharehalders 61.32 .22 40.88 413 20.44 -
Retainad Eamings 0.25 0.03 (3.9%) (D40 424 |(106.27)
Aeserve & Surplus 22.08 2.24 16.62 1.68 546 32.82
Total distribution & growth : 985.49 100.00 qa8.1 100.00 (3.22) (0.33)

Distribution of Value added are shown in Graphs for the year 2021 and 2020 (Figure In million Taka) as under
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400.00 :_““g‘;"‘
=1
300,00
178,21
20049 108.22
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Statement of

Economic Value Added:

Economic Value Added (TVA) statement is an overarch - cconomic Value Added s an estimate of the amount by which
ing measure used to measure the wealth generation eamings excesd of fall short of reguired minimum refurn for Sharg-
potential of the company. coonomic Value Added {£VA) holders at comparable risks. As a Non-life Insurance comoany,

is a financial performance method to calculate the true  Prime Insurance Company is deeply concerned for delivering
and fair economic profit of the Company. EVA is an higher value to its Stakeholders, Sharehoiders/Equity providers
internal  managmenl  performance  measure  that and al! of ity investors, The following fable and granhs are indicate

compares net operating profit to total cost of capital.  the EVA at the year endzd on 31 December 2021 and 2020,
economic value added |s also referred to 28 economic

profit. It provides a measurement of profit of the

EVA = Met opreating profit minus Income tax minus Cost
of capital during the year

Economic Value Added is important because 1t is used as

an indicator of how profitable of company projects are
and it therefore serves as a reflection of management

Amaoant in milllon (BOT)

Particuiars o { uir; mhd : m:i rl I.:n.:t: : :
in 201
Tala! Revarue B50.16 1,001.18 (51.02) {510}
Tolal experses B57.69 883.31 {25.62) {2.90)
GovermentComoaie Taes 10,34 55.62 {45.28) (8141
Caplial Charges G1.32 40 88 20.44
Economic Value Added 2081 2137 (0.56) 12 52)

Economic Value Added are shown In Graphs for the year 2021 and 2020 (Figure in million Taka) as under:
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Statement of

Market Value Added:

Vinile Economic Value added (V) statement is measures intemal
performance, Market \alue Added (MVA) is @ measures of external
pertoemance that indicates how the market has evaluated the
company's perfoemance In terms of market value of share
compared to bock value of shares.

Market Value Added (MVA) is the difference between

the fotal Market Value (based on the quoted price in the

main bourse) and total book value of the Company's

equity shares. The higner the Market Valus Added the

better the Company's position & high Market \Value

Added indicates the Company has created substantial

wealth for the sharenolders. & negative MVA mean that

the value of management's action and invesiments are

less than that of value of the capital confributed to the
; ' 3t wealth an

Far the. Year 2021

e ki

Particalars Hamh&r? of

shams

Valua
per

Tickal Viadser o in Tk

Humbers
of sharas

A5 at 31 December, 2021 ' the fotal Paid-up Capital share Marke!
value of Prime Insurance Company Limited stood at Tk.3327 43
millicn whereas the book value of the Shareholder's Equity stood
Th.761.52 million as against 2011.17 millior and 720.28 million In
the year 2020 respectively, & posative MVA [ndicates fhat the
company has creat added valug to sharehoiders wealth for the year
2021 The following statement indicatas the MVA 2 at 31 Degem-
ber 2021 compared to the MVA of previcus year 2020

Far the Year 2020 3
Growth/

To Vaue i Take)  (Declined) 2021 Qrowih e

Value per
share| Taka)

Miarket al ug of Sharas

S 40877498 | 814 | 3327428337 | 40877498 | 4920 | 2011172902 1316255436 | 6545
BaokValus GTshares | \oooran | 1863 | 761,670,136 | 40877498 | 1762 | 720279161 | 41200975 | 575
sutstanding !

ket Value Added - 2,365,736,201 1,290.893,741| 1274854461 | 0010

Markel Value Added are shown In graphs for the year 2021 and 2020 as helow:

3,500.00  3,327.43

3,000.00

2,500.00
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2,565.76
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1,780,825 M 2020 (In million
Taka)
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Contribution to the

National Exchequer/Government Fund:

Ve recognize that Prime Insurance Company Limited has cerfain
corporate responsinlities to the sociely or community  for their
development and the development of e nation as a whole. We
asplre to be known as an institution that bullds enduring refaticn-
ship with and delivers value for our customers, shareholders,
employees, government and community where we do business.

OUR PRIORITIES:

= Payimg falr share of business VAT, withnolding VAT, Corporate ta,
withnolding faxes and excise duty to the GovernmeniMational
gxchaguer

= Crealing employment

= Waxim'zing sharehoiders Value

* Taking envirenment initiatives

= Supporting Commmurity

» Financkal asglatance to the insgolvent meritorious students

* |norease mass awareness about fraffic Aules of Bangladesh

* Provige atiractive returns fo sharehaldars

Contribution to the National Exchequer/to the Governmenlt Fund:

For this reason, the compary mada signigleant contributicn to the
Government every year by nayment of Income tax, VAT, Stamp duty,
withholding source Vat, Source taves efc. In the year 2021, the
company contributad Tk 102.08 million o the National Excheguer
as against Tk.95.07 Million In 2020 and an increased of 3.04%
ower the year 2020.

Prime Insurance Company alsc made an economic impact by
creating smployment and frained them to serve the country. PICL
has been empioyed as many as 626 employees a5 on 31st Decamber
2021, During the pariod tha company has spent TE.0.08 Millicn for
training and HR devetopment. The Company also paid Tk.168.31
Millian as salary and allowances to its emplayees and employees of
the company pald Tk 1.57 milllon 44 taxes to the Government with
highest payment of Tk.0.15 millien by an individual employees.

VAT, Stamp, Gorporate fax, Source VAT & Taxes Contribution to National Exchequer are given below:

Particulars

Amount in million(BOT)

A Increased/ (Dic Intreaged /
reased)-2021 Decreased %

VAT deducted on various account and pald
(Bugingss & vthers sources) sl % R R
Stamp duty pald 2977 13.73 15499 116.46
Comate income t paid 19.08 3917 (20.08) 151.29)
Ta deductes on various account (FOR, dividens, ST & Oihers) 5.60 2.69 PR 10818
T deduction on various soUrces 1.47 1.08 (.39 361
Tax deducted on Agent Cammission 3.02 5.05 (2.03) (40.20)
Tas deducted an emioyees salary 1.5¢ 1.80 0.07 4.67

Total amount paid : 102.08 8%.07 3m 3.04

www.prime-insurance.net

{:1 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
ANMUAL REFPODRT 2021



Contribution to the Government / National Exchequer are shown in Graphs for the year 2021 and 2020 as below:

Contribution to Mational Exchequer-2021 (in million Taka)
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Cotribution to National Exchequer-2020 (in million Taka)
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Al a glance 5 Years VAT, Stamp, Corporate ax, Source VAT & Taxes Contribution to National
Exchequer are given below:

Amount in Million{BOT)

Particulars
vl 208

VAT paid on business & othars sources 41.62 35.85 44.02 44.02 46,44
Stamp duty 29.72 13.73 13.73 13.73 20.83
Corpieaie la pald 19.08 30.17 23.29 23.29 33.59
Tax dequction on variows account (FOR.STD & Ofers) 5.60 2.69 2.69 2.69 2.70
Tas deduction on wariaus seures 1.47 1.08 1.28 1.28 1.05
Tax deduetian on Agent Commission 3.02 5.05 4.26 4.26 4.87
Tax deductian on emisyees salay 1.57 1.50 2.34 2.34 210

Total : 102.08 99.07 91.61 91.61 111.68

5 years graphical highlights of contribution to the National Exchequer are given below:
50,00
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Statement of Non-Life Insurance Business

Position And Prime Insurance Company Ltd. Status

Bangladesh None-Life Insurance Business Market Compaosition and
PICL Status:

Mon-llfe Insurance market Shara position of the compa

ny's insurance business reflects the ability to exercise
underwriting and pricing disclpline as well as the risk
management effectiveness of a company in managing
its business growth, As a second generation insurer,

Prime Insurance Company Ltd Is In a better pricing

position  than insurance companies of ofher Mon-life

Eangladesh privaie sector Mon-life insurance provisional premium
income in 2021 was Tk.4137.00 crore on where PIGLS contrii -
tion it Gross Domestic Premium Income (GDPI) was Tk.71.36
crore, In 2022, the company has projectad samad premium incomea
of TkA500.00 milllon. Last 5 years premium growth and penetra-
tion rate (Mon-life insurance premium as % of GOP is shown in fne
chart below -

generation Insurance company. n 2021, PIGL has
gamed premium income of Tk, 71.36 crore which s
1.73% of GOP In the year 2021, Prime insurance Co. Lid.
Gross Premium Income has been slighly decreased to

> PICL's status % PICL's

Gross domestic

X - on GDP .

premium income  Growth % (Taka in Growth % status on

(Taka in Crore)

Crore) GDPI
2010 1657.55 20.01 121
2011 1,967.00 18.67 30.54 52.62 159
2012 2167.27 10.18 4403 a4.17 2.08
2013 2792 80 579 54.46 2369 2,37
2014 2.446.00 £.68 55.05 1.08 2.25
2015 2,643.01 8.06 57.96 5.29 8

2016 2,772.88 4,91 53.51 |7.68) 193
2017 2.081.43 752 66.91 25.04 2.24
2018 3,394.00 13.84 68,28 2.05 2.01
2019 3,790.00 11.67 7117 4.23 188
2020 3,743.00 (1.24) 74,33 4.44 1.5%
2021 4,137.00 10.53 7156 13.73) 1.73

Private segtor Non-Life Insurance Companies in Bangladesh Gross premium income and individually Prime [nsurance Company's Gross
premium income position cut of 46 Non-life Insurance Comparty are given below:
Mon-life Insurance year wise Gross Premium Income and Prime insurance pramium income status:

Gross Domestic Premium income (Taka in Crore) Prime Insurance Premium Income status (Taka in

Crore)
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Class wise Premium Income of Non- life Insurance sector is as follows (Taka in Crore) :
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SPECIFIC AREAS FOR
INSURANCE SECTOR
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Claims Management and Details of

Outstanding Claims Reserving (Including IBNER)

Claims settlements 35 one of the crucial fungticns of an
insurance Company, because it fs the ultimate test of
responsible and efficent insurer. Prime Insurance has
corporate philosophy on claims management setting
out broad approach aiming to provide high  guality
SErVICE and expenditious ssttlement of claims. It speci
fies the nature of claim service and also the [T enabled
interactive process o know the status of the claim.
Prime Insurance manages the claims rather than
fandling them .

Excellerice in claims handling Is a competitive edge fur
an insurance compny and 1t 15 a service that clients
greatly valug. Payment of legitimate Insurance claims
primary reasan for buying insurance.

For Insses that have been suffered by the insured is the
underwriting and claims seftferment are the two vital
aspects of the functioning of any insurance company.
The basis of insurance is risk pooling, which carries the
obligation of paying losses. A client obtains an Insur
ance policy by paying a price called premium with the
ohjective of obtaining financial indemnification upon
happening of & loss against some named perils fo
contract, the client therefore has fhe following expec
tations

a) Adeguate insurance coverage, which does not l=ave

him high and dry in time of need, with reght pricing.

B) Timely delivery of defect free

palicy docurments with relevant guidelines endars

ments/wasranties conditions

clishould a clam happen, quick seftement o the
imsured's satisfaction,

The claim handling process starts with the notification
& licensed Ioss to Prime Insurance and the compny
appoints 2 licensed loss adjuster immediately upon
recefpt of the intimation.

Prime Insurance undertakes all necessary steps expen
ditiously in an orderly seguance : contact the insured,
arrange to inspect the loss through a loss adjuster,
ascertain quantum of lnss and compny's liability etc.
Prime Insurance also suggests their cliants the preven
tive measures to be adopled to avert/minimize fhe loss
and (o take steps to protect the salvage

In order to ensure speedy disposal of claims, the
insured andfor their agent are always requested lo
submit all available supporting documents withoot
delay. A list of minimum requirement of supporiing
documents/papers for claims arising under each class
cf business maintained af the Head Offica as soon as

Prime Insurance receives all necessary papers along
with survey repart from the loss adjuster,

*f_;" PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED B
ANNUAL REPDRT 2021
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In recognition to the very high claim paying ability,
Prime Insurance has been awarded & Credit Rating of
AA based on audited financial statements for the year

2021 as against rating “AA" for (he year 2021 by the
Alpha Cardit Rativng Inforrmation and Services Limiled.

Incurred Bul Not Reported (IBNR) Losses:
[BMR refers to reserve for Claims that have cocurred but
hiave not been reported o the insurer.

In ather word, [BNR reres to losses that are not filed
with the ingurer or ra-insurer until years afier the

issurance of palicy. It is a reserve fo provide for insur
nace naficy sold ., |tis & reserve to provide for claims in
respect of claim events that have occured before the
aooounting date but have still to be reported o the
insurer by that date. In the case of a re-insurer, (he
resarye needs also to provide for claims that although
known to the cedant, have not yet been raporied to
the re-insurer as being llable to invelve the re-insurer,

Some Liablity cliams may be filed long after the event
that caused the injury 0 occur. Asbesics- refafed

diseases, for exampie, do not show up until decades
after the exposure

[BMR also refers 10 estimates made about claims
atready reporiad but whera the full axtent of injury Is
nol et known such as, workmen's compensation claim
whera the degree to which work-related injuries
prevents worker from earning what he or she earmed
hefore the Injury wnfolds over Bime. Prime Insurance
requiarly reviews and adjusts reserves for such losses
as naw infarmation becomes available.

Incurred But Not Enough Reporteed (IBMER) Reserve:

IBNER refers to future development of known (reported) claims; which
may alternatively be described as reserve for incurred {and reporied,
put not enough reserve claim. such a reserve reflecting expectad changes
fincreases and decreases) in estimates forreported claims only (0.8,

excluding any "true” or pure” IBNR claims),

Under the current insurance laws of Bangladesh, it isnat yet obfigatiory
to provide reserves for IBMRS or |IBNER claimd. However, under salvency

miangin regula




It s mandatery to provide guarterly report to the Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) showing/stating
therein cause of delay in settlement with ageing thereot. Prime
Insurance Company maniions provision against such type of

oustanding claim with ageing thereof. But, under the insurance
law of the country, It is not obligatory to provides reserve for IBNR
& ur IBNER claims. Scenarios of the claim paid and oulstanding
{or the fast of 5 years are appended Delow:

Particulars Fl | 2020 s 2018 a7

1. Glams Dutstand’ng &l the beginning ot

e T:a A feang o 46,869,509 37,493, 144 68,918,000 69,287,456 49,571,371
2 Cia'ms Lodged/intimation durlng the

oar 8,589,876 46,862,612 32,531,976 151,477,507 115,646,353
3. Tokal Claims : 3=(1+7) 115,559,385 84,355,756 104,440,476 220,764,963 165,317,724
4. Cia'ms Pald guring the year 57,582,147 37.486.247 6393832 151,846,363 %090, 268
5. Cla'ms Paid as % of Total Claims 4083 4444 £3.04 G8.78 58.09
. Claims Ouistand'ng al the £nd of the Year

f=(34) 57477 238 46,869,509 37493144 68,318,000 69,267 456

Year Wise Outstanding Claims {In million Taka) Year Wise Net Claims (in Million Taka )

80.00 -
gB.02 6£9.29
70.00 -|-64.87 .00 38,89
50.00 | 46.88 20,00
| 1 (067 :
1 i 10.00
30.00 | [2.66) (8.35) (6.18)
20.00 | ) S — )
| 2021 2020 . [ 2017
10.00 | {10.00)
- = 1 T T T 1 I_EI:I-OEI] I
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STATEMENT OF

SOLVENCY MARGIN STATUS :

Salveney margin Is the amount by which e assels of

an insurer exceed its liabilities, and will form part of the

insurer's funds. Methods of valuation of assets and
lizbillties of 2n Insurer are prescribed in the Insurance
reguiaticns, The regulations stipuiate the minimum

solvency margin a5 per section-43 of Insurance Ack

2010, which an insurer must be maintain at all times.

The solvency of an iNSUrANCe company Comespends o

its ability to pay claims. The solvency of an insurance
company or its financial strength depends chiefly on
whether sufficient technical reserves like Execeptional
claims losses reserve, Unexpired risk reserve fund,
General reserve fund, Investment fluctuation fund {Fair
Value Reserve), Dividend equalization fund eftc have

been sef up for the obligations entered Into and

Mareover, solvency margin assists inancial investment
managers whan making a decision cn the risk or

reward capability of & company to return dividend to
stockholders. In Bangladesh regulations for Sclvency

margin for Mon-Lite  Insurance Company have been

prepared by IDRA but not yet been approved by the

Finance Minisiry there by not yet pomulgated
through official gazette.

Ab 31 December 2021, Prime Insurance Company
Limited achieved solvency margin above the required
level, PICL required sobvency was BOT B8.29 Million
whereas the Company’ avallable Solvency margin was
B0T 53516 million, [t means that the value of assets
had been more than the Habilitizs as against solvency
BOT 8528 milllan and available salvency margin BOT
535,16 million. Therefore, the available solvency ratio
was 6.06 times of required Sohvency margin in 2021 as
against 5,26 times in the year 2021, Assets, Liabilities

Statement of Solvency Margin Based on Premium Income for the year 2021:

| For-2021 _ ) " In Million Taka _ _
Net Gross Factor G.P.after 20% of GPF  |20% of Net  |20% of (NP &
Class of Business application of GPF) which is
Premium |Premium factor Premium higher
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 8
Fire 70.71] 307.19 0.50 153.60 30.72 14,14 30.06
Marine Cargo 206.33) 262.92 0.70 184.04 36.81 41.27 36.81
Marine Hull 2.79 6.34 0.50 3.17 0.63 0.56 0.63
Mator 33.289] 3625 0.85 30.81 6.16 6.66 .66
Miscelleneous 13.83] 102.94 0.70 72.06 14.41 2.79 14.13
Total : 327.05| 715.64 88.29|
M

- -
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Statement of Solvency Margin Based on Incurred Claims for the year 2021:

i 3 i
Li . |

Met Gross Factor Gross ms 30% of Met  |30% of Gross |Figure in Raquired
Incurred after col{7) & (8) ey
incurred T8
S5 of Bimingss. i Claims application of which ever m-:;“h,:h
Claims [NC }|[GC ) factor Claims Claims factor |are higher avar highar
1 2 3 5 [ 7 8 9 10
Fire 591 34.65 0.50 17.33 177 1040 10.40 30.06
Marine Cargo 15.85] 13.39 0.70 937 476 4.02 4,76 36.81
Marine Hull - .00 0.50 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.63
Motor 190 146 0.85 1.24 057 044 0.57 6.66
Miscelleneous 515 B8.09 0.70 5.66 155 243 2.43 14.13
Total ; 28.81| 57.59 18.16 88.29

Statement of Solvency margin based on assets & liabilities for the year 2021:

A. Total Assets as per Balance 1,748.441 B, Total Liabilities 1463.94 Solvency
Sheet Margin
Less: Less:
Aamount due from others 23353 Sundry creditors 17563
Sundry Debtors 21.34 Amount due to others 158.06
Premium collecton control 593 Provision for income tax 414,82
Cumputersetc 7.90 Deposit premium 94.78
Furniture & fixture 15.80 Reserve for unexplred risk 132.49
Total : 284.50 Total : 928.78
A) Total Assets 1,463.94 | B) Total Liabilities 928.78 535.16

Comparative Statement of Solvency Margin and Available Solvency Margin based on Assets & Liabilities are given below:

; Amount in Million Taka
Particulars o— — Growth |Growth (%)
Solvency Margin Available (SMA)(A-B) 535.16 489.36 45.80 9.36
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) 88.29 93.05 (4.76) (5.12)
Solvency Ratio (ASM/RSM) (Times) 6.06 5.26 0.80 15.26

5 years Required solvency margin and Avallable solvency margin position of the Company are as follows:

. In Million Taka
Particulars
2021 I 2020 | 2019 | 2018 | 2017
Required Solvency Margin 88.29 93.05 90.78 92,93 86.23
Available Solvency Margin 535.16 489.36 388.10 346.95 472.80
Solvency Margin Ratio (Times) 6.06 5.26 4.28 3.73 548

{:‘- PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 16
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Solvency Margin Available Required Solvency Margin Solvency Ratio (%)

Required Solvency Margin is BDT 88.29 Million in the year 2021 where was BDT 93.05 million in 2020
Mote : Reguired Selvency Margin = (RSM is the higher of the amounts of R3M-1 and REM -2 )

Reserve and Contingent Liabilities:-
The following reseve fund and contingent accounts indicates the strength of wealth and solvency of the company.

Details of Reserve & AN L
Contingent Accounts ' Percentage 2020 Percentage Seninit Growth %
201%

Reserve far excepiional ¢laims Iasses | 290.20 82,78 I57.70 8273 32.50 12.61

Generl resena fund 11.40 3.3 11.40 366 - 000

Irvesimen! Noctualen und - 0.00 - : = 0aa

RRElTEd eamings 51.09 14.49 an 1361 568 W4T |
Total Ressree & Sumius: 35265 100.00 3151 100 4118

Reserve and Contingent Liabilities-2021 & 2020 (in million Taka)

250.00 290.20
300.00 : o Reserve &

A Contingent
250.00 Uiabilities-2021
200.00 - (in rillion
150.00 Taka)

100.00 5109 3241 ™ Reserve &
50.00 - Contingent
; ]  Uiabilities-2020

(in million

@,,a? Talka)
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS PERTAINING TO

INSURANCE BUSINESS OF THE COMPANY

Prire Insurance Company has been increasing sustainable business growth in each vear by hard work of the Head of

branches, Marketing executives, all desk executives including the top executives of Head office. All of executives and
staffs of the company has given allout efforts to smooth servicing to the clients properly, Management team of Head
office also supported to the Head of Branches if any, for procuring the business by providing fastest and uninterrrupt-
ed services to the clients quickly. The management of the Company expect to higher business growth and profitabili-
ty in 2022 to follows and abide all rules and regulations of IDRA properly. It mentioned here thal the requlatory author .
ity have to take some effective steps for develop of insurance industries. The company also been taken effective
decision to improve the business growth and operational profit of the company.

Accounting Ratios Pertaining to the Company's insurance business and proftability for the year 2021 and 2020 are

Amount in Taka

articulars atios (%) - Ratios (% Increased)
’ Ll R’“:;J‘L*:' il : 2;21[] : {Deueaied}-:ﬂ-li

Gross premium {GP) income 715,646,008 743,208,912 (27,652 894) 13.72)
Het premium (NP) income 327,051,923 156,175,281 170,876,642 109,41
Re-Insurance premium ceded a5 % of GP 388,554,095 5430 SB7,123.631) 799 (198,529,536) [33.81)
Retention ratio as of GP 302,176,123 42,22 156,175,281 | 2101 146,000,842 -527.98

Het Bf| commission Earmed as % of GP 101,192,403 14.14 115,422 518 1a.07 {18,230,115) (15.27)
Het Rf| commission earned as % of NP 101,192,403 30,54 115,422,518 | 7647 (18,230,115} (15.27)
Agent commission paid as % of GP 62,077,402 B.&7 105,501,502 14.19 (43,424, 100)| {41.18)
Management expenses allocated as % of GP | 236,428,786|  33.04 114,953,814 | 1547 121,474,872 105.67
Management expenses allocated as% of NP | 236428,786| 72.29 114953914 | 73.61 121,474,872 105.67
Un allocated expenses as % of GP 32,552,739 4.55 24,576,388 3.31 7975851 32,45
Un allocated expensas as % of MP 32552,238]  9.95 24575388 1574 7,975,851 32.45
Gross claims paid as % of GP 57,882,147 &.09 97,486,247 | 504 20,395,900 54.41
Gross claims paid as % of NP 57,882,147 | 17.70 37,485,247 | 24.00 20,395,900 13.06
Net daims paid as % of GP 8,811,527 40 {2,653577)| -0.36 31,471,104|  (1,183.31)
Het daims paid as % of NP 78,611,527| 881 {2,658577) -170 31471104 (1,183.31)
Combined expenses as % of GP 340,530,641 47.58 233,285,557 | 3139 107,245,084 45.97
Combined expenses as % of NP 340,530,641 | 104.12 233,285,557 | 149.37 107,245,084 45.97
Operating income as % of GP 54,239,410 7.58 50,605, 739 6.81 3,633,671 T.18
Operating income as % of NP 54,230 410 16.58| 50,605,739 3240 3,633,671 7.18
Profit before tax and ratic on turnover 92455230, 1392 109,138,613] 1468 (16,683,383) (15.29)
Met profit and ratio (after Tax) on turover 82119667 1147 53,511,168 7.20 Esiﬁm.df%! 53.46
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Review of the

ASSETS QUALITY

Prime Insurance Company Limited always focuses on fhe sustzinable assels guality so that these will bring highest

value to the Company, ensure satistactory rstum to the stakeholders, ensure sustainable development of business,

increase profitability and financial growth of the company. To perform the said objectives, the company has the policy
fo review of its assels periodically and s a result of continuous monitering and development of the assets quality,

company could achieve the sustainable growth almost every year, Following figures showing five years growth of the
as58ts may demonstrate how the Compary maintains its assefs guality to increase value to the Campany. Assets quali -
ty and ratios analysis of the company for the year 2021 and 2020 are given below;

Particulars {5€) o i % BERwh
i Amount (in Taka) méarj::f:eis Amounk(in Taka) :Jia}::;ets over 2020

Investable Assets [ mnsuz| | 659,608,623 | | |
Fixed Deposit Receipts (FDR) 412,951,208 | 23,61 456,835 813 | 27.96 (9.61)
Share Investment 214,720,438 | 1237 142,510547 | BT2 E0.67
Bangladesh Govi.Treasury Bond 25,000,000 143 25,000,000 1.53 -
Cash at Bank (STD & CD Account) 59,046,386 3.38 35,262,263 216 6745
Advance against building property (Transferrad to fixed sssets) - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Fixed assels: 370,169,550 310,332,197
Bullding Property (Unigue Helghts & Tropical Maollah Tower 260,948,553 | 14,93 255,002,229 | 1561 | 2.30
Property, Plant & Equipments 105,219,957 G.24 55,238,508 338 I 97,72
Sundry debtors and others receivable | e67448088| 3815| 663,890,738 4063 ] (243)|
Total assets = (A+B+C) : [ 1,749,335,755| 100,00 | 1,633,831,558] 100.00 | 7|

Year wise investment and assels quality of the Company are given below {in million Taka):

i T
Plant & :::,I;d;?f.'. invf:xzm Enﬂ;;e: i th:: [::;?n an_' mtn:::::pmm E:fti Total Assets

Equipment ' B oxe-faymans
2015 57.65 | 265.85 1516 a.00 294.80 370 19261 0473 1137.00
2016 5794 | 269.85 103.67 9.00 164.40 36 412 0488 1111R
2017 | 21189 | 10440 128.96 8.00 164.94 495 9 176.13) 12228
018 | 19915 | 10440 | 13602 5.00 8640 5648 397.30 299.2) 13RI
2019 | 19043 | 104.40 104,04 25.00 269.40 336 42245 21632 136540
2020 56.09 | 25510 | 14251 25.00 45684 3579 36531 295340 163298
2021 | 13096 | 26055 21472 75.00 41295 59.05) 39197 5LBA 174844
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Year wisc Assets quality graphs is given as under (in Million Taka)

500.00

450.00
400.00
350.00

300.00
250.00
200.00 -+

150000 -
100.00
50.00 -+
.00 l

Investable Assets Quality of the Company:

PR e Amount in Taka g;_m.,..,.th /
% 2020 (Dedlined) -2021

A) BGTB :

Long Term {10 Years

Bangladesh Govt. Tresary i) IR 0000 273 i
Share Investment :

Share investment listed 213,150,988 1. 140,941,097 1541 72,209,891 51.23
Share investmeant non |isted 1,568,450 0.16 1,569.450f 0.17 -
Investment in mutual fund - 0.00 -1 0.00 = =
Total : 239,720,438 167,510,547 72,208,891 43.11
B) Cash at bank : 471,997,679 492,098,076 (20,100,397 (4.08)
Fixed Deposits Recelpts (FDR} | 412,951,293 42,45 456,835,813 49.94 (42,884,520) (9.61)
5TD & CD account balance 55,045,386 6.07 35,262,263 3.86 33,784,173 67.45
C) Building Property :

Bullding property 260,949,593 26.83 255,093,289 27.89 5,856,304 2.30
Total investable assets: 972,667,710 914,701,912 100 57,965,798 4132
(A+B+C)

Property, plant, office

equipment & others fixed ROaa 0 5,402,365 74,872,257 133'“'

-l
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In the year 2013 the Company has purchased 02 (Ong)

unit floor space measuring 11,500 sft with 5 car parking
at Unigue Heights (9th floor): 117, Kazl Nazrul Islam
Avenue, Ramna Dhaka. The book value of the floor at

costwas Th.123.94 million .
In ihe year 2014 the Company has purchased anothar 01

(One)] Unit floor space measuring 4,236 sft with 2 car
parking at Unigue Heights (9th floor): 117, Kazi Nazrul
slam Avenue, Ramna Dhaka.

The book value of the floor cost was Tk.47.33 million . The
total Cost Price of 3 (three) units floor stood Tk177.29
million.The Company already shifted its Corporate office
at Unigue heights (9th floor) an 1st September, 2015, As
per IAS-16, advance against buliding property ot Unigue

Heights has been récognized as property, plant and
equipment under cost model and accordingly deprecia

tion has been charged.
As per [AS-16, advance against building property of

Tropical Molla Tower (4th floor & 5th floor) has been
recognized as property, plant and egulpment under cost
madel and accerdingly depreciation has been charged.

500.00 41295 456.84
450.00
400.00
350.00
260,95  255.09
35000 213.15 445 54
200.00 7500 35-26—13p.96
150.00 157 5905
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REPORT ON

CLAIM SETTLEMENT

Insurange |5 & means of proteciion from Frianclal loss and & ferm of tisk
management to an uncartain loss. So claims setifement beass paramaunt
impartance for an insurance company. Prima Insurance Company Lbd,
start its [ourney In June 1996 and atter fots of ups and down the company
strengthenad [ts financial base and place t in a high regarded pasition in
the Insurance Industry. The business opesafien of the Company is
stuctured and processed in Fne with the Corporate Governance
guideiines [mposed by 5cC and IDRA. Claims Department of Prime
Inswrange Company Limited manages the sefitement of claims through a
detailed procedure

Sefflernent of Clalm 18 vital task of Insurance Orpanization The
underwriting and the claims department of Prime Insurance Company
Limited is comprised of highly quaiitied, axparienced and clients frendly
worklorce, Due to thelr clienrs centric approach and cooperalive mindset
no eomplexites afises In ¢laims setfiement. it is alse happening In the
precedure of proper undepwritng. Prime Insurance aiways freal our
Cligniels as business partner and w4 are nat only as underariter but also
an Insurance Aduisor of clientale. To extend all sorls of sepvce o the
clients Prime insupance establishea CUSTOMER CARE deparment fo
BNSUE qUEality senice.

CLAIMS

www.prime-insurance.net

With & view fo quick service in resoect of settiement of Claim we aiways
taie are of any Ingident socured by appainting of surveyor fo ascertain
thie quaniurr of loss ihereaf Because || s our commitment for expediticus
sefttement of fhe claim o the insured's satisfaction. Sincerely we aiways
ansure our clients that we are ready for extend all possible assistanca o
hitigats suffering fraem uneanied (ncldant.

Prime Insurance Company Limited act on the client's intimaticn and
instantly appeint surveyars as per the nsurancs faw and oot 5% repar
and sattied the claim by 5 to 7 days after having all related documents. In
addition if require PICL remind the clients for submission of the papess
and aocuments evary afer 10712 days. The team of the claims
dégariment tries level best 1o sender every services to meet the ¢iiend
grnackanies.

Prime Insurance alweys maintzined & foliow the Rules & Reguiation of
IDRA, Insurance ACT a5 well as Law of Land,



INTERNAL

AUDIT REPORT

Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulifing The main dut'es and functions of Infernal Control andg Audit Depariment,
actvity designed to add value snd improve &n Drganization's operations inier afia, are broadly classified as undern

It hetps an organization accamplish its chjestives bringing in systematic

and dise'plined appreach, to evaluate and Imgrove the effectiveness of | Systems audit

risk management, contrel, compliance and governance pracassas. Prima ii.  Operational audit inciuding efficiency audit

insurance Company always fries fo be systematic, disciplined and iii.  Managemant audil

frangoarent in &l s actitles. The Internal audic depanment ensures the
Company o run its activifies systematicalty abiding by management
pelicy, plan and guidelines issued Head office and various magulatorny
authorities.

Ohjectivea: Branches/
The aim of internal confrol is fo orovide reasonable assurance oy means i

of system of processes and procedures mplementad by Prime Insurance
Compary Limited so that the following objecthe may be achieved:
a. Accuracy of financial statistics S
b. Optimization of operational competence b
¢. Compliance with the laws and regulation audit reviewed
Internal Audit

Process

Baard of Director BAudit Committer _ Audit Departmant | 1l L ' t
J J reportsent /‘

\ hdu:k-u; i ?J,.'
Scope: _— recommendati ===
The scope of iIntermnal audit operations and s function are, by s very ons
nature, quite eupansive. The intermal audd funclion will assist the
Company in fulfilling Hs vision, mission, stralegic initiatives, and
opjectives. It helps the Company to adhene to ts core values following
systematic and discplined &pprozch; te evaluale and imgrove the

gffactiveness of enterprise-wide risk management, Intemal coniol A. Audil Program

systems and govemance processes. Lltimately, the internal audit function «  Head of Internal Contra| and Aualt Depastment starts to prepare audil

Will help ensure: olan before the commencement of each year. He d=aws ii up and

gels approval from the Audt Committes and the audit functions far

= Risks ara appropriately identifiad and managed; that financial year &2 carrled out aceonding!ly,

= Significant Fnancial, managerial and operating information ars «  The anneal program states the various areas which are subject fo
accurate, relizble and timely; audit.

= Employees’ actions are in compliance with Company's policies, = The Audit Commitiee manitors the progress of wark every monthly,
standards, procedures &nd applicable laws and reguiations; quarterty and haif-yearly

= Companmy®s resousces @ acquired econamically, usad efficiently = Company Sectetary and Head of the Internal Contrel and Audit attend
and safeguarded adequately; ihe meating neguiarly,

= Company's operations are fransactad in accordance with sufficiant
Inte=ral tontrols, good business judgment and high ethical B. Reporting Struciure
stangards; Funclionally the Interral Control and Audit Cesadment raperts direcily to

= Quality and continueus imgroverment are fostered in the Company's the Audit Committes for its activites.

internal confrol processas,
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C. Audit Function in Prime Insurance Company:
The Audit Department covers all desartments «f Head Dffics and Branches
In it 2udil program

01. Deparimantal Audit:

Deparimental @udits svaluate aceounting contrpls, #nsure compliance
with departroendal flow char, joby responslbllity of Indivigual employvee,
improvemant of efficiency, policies and procedures, aopiicable laws and
reguiations and valioale fhe ragards and account balances. The Audi
departiment audits Brangh Control Department, Share Trade & (wvesiment
Depaniment, Fnance and Accounts Depariment, Claims Depariment,
Administration & Establishment Cecariment, Public Relations and
Business Development Department swesy yaar.

0Z. Branch Audi:

Branch audits are designed 1o evaluste procedures and controls which
impzct the attainment of the Company's omanizational goals and
abjectives. Branch audHs also measure compliance with organization
policies and procedures as well as apolicable laws and regulations and
guidatines issued from Head office time to time during cperaticnal audits,
funetional lests and transaction review,

www.prime=insurance.net

03. Performance/MES Audit,

& ranagernent infarmation systern (MES) provides infarmation which are
nesaed to manage qganization eficiently ana effectively. The Company Is
ale to hiphlight its strengths and weaknasses due to the presance of
revenie reports, employess' perlornance meord ete. The MIS gives an
oerall pleture of the company &1 act as communication and planning
ool Thawgh MIS tha audit team of Prime Insirance Company Limited can
evaluate the performance of an individual amployes, budgetary conirl
and company's business perormance and report aralysis on @ quartary,
half-yeariy and yearly pasis

D. Audit Finding & Audit Reporting

After completion of aualt, Head of the Audil sends 2 complele audil repor
along with audit find'nos, comments and recommendations to the Branch
In-cherge for their feadback within stipulzted time frame. Feedback is
important o Agdit Department, singe It can help It Improve the audit
process, The audlt departmend also sends 2 aud!t repart o the Managing
Diregtor, Ceniral account department, Branch control department and
otar department as required. After gatting opinian, the summary of the
report 15 forwarded te the Audit Committez for review

E. Follow-up

Follow-up reviews 2% performad on an issus-by-issug basis and typically
necur shorlly aiter the expected completion éale so that agraed-upen
cofrective 2clions can be implemeanted. The purose of the fallew-up 18 to
verify that the concam branchydopartments have accorplished the
agreed-ugon corective actions. The Audit Department always follows up
the eorective actions whether they are Implemented within stlpulated
timeframe.
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' AHWUAL REPORT 2021




GLOBAL REPORTING

INITIATIVE (GRI)

Tna Global Reporting Mnitiative (GRI) is an independent organization that
fecilitates standardized. reporting lor businesses. agross & number of
sustainabiiity metrics. For oroanizations, large o small, orivale or public,
the GR! Standards peovide a shared fanguage fo report on thepr
sustainaility impacts in a clear and miiabie way. This increases olobal
comparabilty and  allows fransparency and  accountabllity for
craanizations.

The requirements help businesses defing and report their effects in g way
that mesis the neeas of different siakeholders. Al Prime Insurance
Company Limited, the Standards ara highty relevant to many other groups,
inclieding investars, poficymakers, capital markets, and civil society, Tha
standards are oulll as an easy-lo-use modular package, This process
ansures that an In¢luzive fmage of material fssues, the’r associafed
impacts, and how tnhey are fanadlad i generated by the sustainablity
study. Since 2016, the GR! guidelings &lso include references to the UN
Sustainable Devalopment Goals (S0Gs). Prime Insurance Company
Limited follows the feur key elemenis a5 2 susfainaoility reporting
framesark.

Firstly, Sustaingnility Reporting Guigelines (the Standards) which are
standards for determining the content of reporis and ensuring the
accuracy of the information published. They also provide Standard
Disclosures consisting of performance metics and offwr Hems of
alsclosure, a5 well as guidetines in reparting om relevant technical foples.
Seconaly, Inaicatyr Practces that exst for eath of the performanca
indicators  comtained in the Guidelines. These practices provide
aefinitions, compllation guidance, and other in‘ormation ta assist repont
Writers and to ensire consistency in the interpretation of the performance
indicators. Thirdly, Sector Supglements that suoplement the Guigelines
with expiamations and instructions on how tn implement them in a
particular geclor, and which provige performance indicatars. Finally,
Tachnical Practices that are created 1o provide geidance on issues in
mepaorting, swch as setiing the report Dorderling

ﬂ'_:! FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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A5 @ puipose-driven company, Prima Insurgnce Company Limited has
always ensured the sustainabitity mefrics. Our work helps to create and
protect eamnings, emplayment, and socidl security. Toddy, tur core
business 1s muorg crifcal than ever, amid a global pasdemlc ang
recession. To help tha COVID-19 reaction, the most Imgortant medstre
Prima Insurance Company Limited has faken is @0 continus to keso our
commitimenis,

At Prime Insurance Company Limited, we are wiarking 1o protect nature
and maintaining practices to preserving nature. We are reshaping tur
goals In sync with the sustainability reparting guidslines In consaning
nafure and lives for fulure generations

Followings are our focus areas for Glohal Reporling Initiative
(GRI):

www.prime=insurance.net

Ta maintain the ypdating reporting systems ang maintain a checklist
in line with the GRI puidetines,

T get preparad a3 per the guidelines of pur reguiators and
Bangladesh Security exchange Commissiens reganding the
disciosUres

To dafirg our scopes of work a3 an insurer and maintaining the GRI
guidetines properly. To manitor the development works of the
qovernmant, nature, and envizanment prasenation [ssues, busingss
issUes and inciudes them in our agends of change.

Tn make GRI the central hun for sustainability reporting framewarks
and inltiatives and select collaboration parinership cppartumilias
that sarve GRI'S vision and mission for upgrading our company as 2
frue wiorld chass insurance service providar.

To drlve effective Use of stistainabllity Infarmation to Improve the
performance of the company and reach the world favel of
sustainabiity indeses.




REPORT ON

ISO CERTIFICATION

Prima Insurance Company is the first 150 carfified !nsurancs Company in
Bangladesh. IS0 9001:2008 Quality Management System certficaton
enanles us fo demonstiate our commitment to guality and cusfomer
satisfaction, a5 wall &5 continuously improving company s oparations. In
continaation of IS0 cedification 9007 2008, we Rave sgopted IS0
certifigation S001:2015 in Ihe year 2018 and orward.

By maintaining the cerification since 201Z, we are ensuring all
reguirements for guality management of the product or service ame
covered In 50 9001; 2008 &9001:2015 respectively, which Includes a
quallfy pianning requirement along with policles, objectives - and
nuantifiabie targets

The Certification also enables us tno maintain confiruous develsoment in
1he follswing areas:

Provides for regular audits/reviews of parfarmance.
Incraases productivily maximizes guality

tmproves empleyee morale and satisfaction.

Saves fime and monay.

Improves accountability of managerment.

Increases emplovess understanging of thelr rofes n suecess of
their work and the company.

Creates greater motivation and dadication.

Enhancs customer satistaction through effective process
Improvements 1o all sysiems of the business and fo assife
cordormity to our customear's and aoplicable statutory and
requigtiry requiremants

Estanlisies and steamiines processes Moough complete
decumentation

Improves and establishes raining processes,

Dafines roles and responsibiiiiies.

Significantly increases operational efficiency

Increases abillty to fmubleshaol

Develops and bullgs relatlonshins that help to retalin existing
Customers.

Builas opportunities for global commarce with Intermational
recognition

Imprenies relalionshigs with Interested part'es due to clear, concise

production standards

Provides basis far conststent and fact-basad decision masing.
Carefully planned improverents, based on documentation and
analys’s.

What we did [n 2031

At the beginning of 2021, we executed our plan to imgplement an
integrated intemal audit orogram for QMS and subsegusntty the External
Audt. This enapled 3 more ellicient ang effective vy of sharing
[rfermation among the employees and provided a holistic agoroach o
our Camparny, [t also added value for tha Departments being audited with
twa External Audters bringing difierent knowledge and skill sais to the
Company augit and gave each feam the oppartunity to learn from each
other on audt and adapt thair processas where necessary for confinual
improvement. e will continue o strengihen the co-opsration betieen
our assurance functions to ensume cdr risks ane idaniified and mitipated
Moseover, we enhanced customer satisfaction theough affective procass
improvements e to establishment of befter monitoring sysiem &
assurance of immadiats responss.

wWww.prime-insurance.net
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REPORT ON

ONLINE BUSINESS SYSTEM

In today's waorld, technology has become an important

tool for development. The advancernant and usage of
technology have not only eased our communication

system but are also playing 2 vital rale in the growth of

the financial sector as well. To keep pace with this
ever-changing scenario, every financial organization
needs to develop and utilize technological innovations.

Prime Insurance Company Ltd is & pioneer among the
technology-driven Insurance companies of Bangladesh

with Ifs fully online-based business system and faster
communication through its own developed internal

mail system, IP-Phone, and a wibrant websie:
wWww.prime-Insurance net

\fie have 38 branches and 1 booth, and all of them are
online-based and operaling under an aulomaled
systzm, These branches and booths are also monitored
and controlled online by the Head Office. We underwrite
our policies through an ohline Insurance automation
process which helps our business pariners —clients to
receive faster service in the shortest possible time tha
saves money as well. This sysiem also enables cur clients
to compare the terms and conditions and rates with
oifer companies; It also Indicates the transparency of
the company towards the clienis. By visiting the website
of Prime Insurance, & potential insured or an individual
can easily know about the company in defail, its prod
ucts and services, its attributes including the compary’s

Online Servers

Domain Server FTP émer

— Q8

Application Server Standby Server
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Main Server Database Server
Backup Server IP-PABX Phono
Server
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In Prime Insurance we have been cperating online

based software named [IBS (Integrated Insurance
Business Sulutions) which Is integrated with Underviril

ing Madule, Accounts Module, Claim Module, Payroll
Mrdule, and Re-Insurance Module. We have also intro -
duced Document Management Solution fo reduce
paper-based work and also o increase the security of

soficopy documentation,

Prime Insurange Company Lid has been operating
integrated software IMS {Integrated [nsurance Manags -
ment System) and its operation Is automated. IT depart

ment at the Heat office has been monitoring the activi-
ties of all the branches, and a booth situated in different
argas of the country through anling control systems.

Prime  Imsurance  Company Ltd  has jis  website:
wwwi.prime-insurance.net  to publish the  updated
information about the company. The website of the

company is always open for stack holders, shareholders,

investors, and valuable clients to provide updated
povporale information on its website, The website of

Prime Insurance focuses on the company profile such as
the Company's Vision, Mission, Company focus, Capital
Structure, Asset and Investment, Corporate Governance,

Future Prospectus, Product and Investment Mational
ceonomic focus, and any orice sensitive information

focused on stipuiated time intending to acqualint all
siakehalders with il regular feaure of the company.

Prime Insurance website also focused Board of Directors

Profile Management team profile. Re-insurance and
Brokers etc, in detail. Visiting the websitz viewsr can

inform about the position of the Head of Branches and

their short profile including other related information,
The website also focused on all the latest Ainancial state-
ments including financial position (Balance Sheet)
income statement, cash flow statement, and change in
shargholder’s equity staterneni are aiso avallabie on the

website, The annual reports for different years are also
available on  the website of the company,

wwvi prime-insurance.net as per the direction of the
Bangladesh Security and Fxchange Commission (BSEC)
Motification and its Guideline.

Internal mail server:

Via arg operating an iniemal mail server for fastar and

notified communication with all employess, higher
management, and clients.

CCTV, Meeting, and Video presentation online:

We are introducing our products to the specific clients
and also to potential insureds making the necessary
presentation In power-point through an online system

to the specific clients. We also conducted Zoom meet-
ings, nd viden conferences and manitored all of the
departments and branches through CCTV.,

Fingerprinl access control:

{:‘ PRIME TN3GURANCE COMPANY LIMITEDR
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Ve have infroduced an online payment System for

Motor Insurance & Overseas Mediclaim Pelicy (OMP) on
our website. Clients can easily pay pramium through our

orfine payment gateway by credit card, dedif card,

Blash, Orash, Mobicash, and many others payments
systems.

Aulomated System along with Online Support ensures;

Speed:
e can process Information mare guickly than a manual
gystem. |t enforces spaed in our business.

Accuracy:
Through an automated system, we can accurately
perform work,

Safety:

An autormated system along with online service ensures
the safety of our entire

network and business Information.

Efficiency:

As we always emphasize the efficiency of service, the
automated system

supports Us to achieve that goal.

Security:

With an autormated system, an administeator must
constantly manitor the security of the data and these

security measures must be instituted. With online
software, sensitive company data resides on a secured
server, the security of which Is constantly monitored By

sophisticated protective mechanisms.

Communication:

The ability to work anywhers at any tirme and commun!
cate with co-workers can be a grest productivity
snhancer. The onling system provides the opportunity
to viork in any location at any time,




SPREADING OUT

PRIME INNOVATIVE INSURANCE PRODUCTS

Prime Insurancs js ong of the pioneer companies in Bangladesh who am
ohilanthrepie an innavating new products and sarvicas for s ¢lents and
cusiomers. Since lts Inception, Prime has focusea and carrled out
msearch  and  initigted  knowledge  sharimp sessions  with  focal
acaremiciang, overseas re-imsuers and insurznce experis to bring new
Insurance products in market fo cater the geowlng needs and uifliling the
expectations of customers with a view fo covering the risk in wider areas
which usualty fradtional insuranga products are unanle to cover. Keeping
that in minsd, Prime Bas already launched few innovative preducts [n the
market which are creating positive impact [n the Insurance market whila
generating higner revenue for the company. Prime has decided to expand
those innovative products and madify, if required, based an the fesdback
of clients who are currently enjoying the benefits of those produets. Frime
s expecting 2 brighter vear in 2018 as It is working lowards lzunching
more innavative products which will help to oring the people undes the
safety net of insurance. Followings 4t existing nnovative products which
are currently availatle in the markat:

Prime Health Plan

Tre Company has launched an innavative health insurance grodust namely
Prime Health Plan which provides coverage due fo hospifalization and
ofner related expanses. Tne am of this oroducl is 1o increasse ine
awareness 5o that people consult with 2 gualified doctor whenever he/'she
sUffers any health Issuz withoul fearing the cost of hospitalization and
other expenses. Varlous Corporate Clients & Multinatfional Cempanies ae
enjoying the banafits of the Prima Health Plan to ensure health insurance
coverape of their employess and family members with & minimeem gmount
of premium, The Managemend of Prime is working with & view 12 brining
group of Peonte undaer this health insurance policy. Margover, we have
mads a strafeqy s¢ that we can bring the cammon people undgr this
policy. This produst s fully suppartsd by the abmad and enables reatment
facllites at home and abroad

Bankers' Blanke! Bond Policy (BBB)

In atcordance with the changes of plobal aconomy and market interest,
Banks are now a days operating their business in a diversified ways. There
are aversifying their portfolic day by day and increasing their oroduct lines
1o meet up the clients lafest requirements and, at the same fime, o
accomimadate with global ecenomy

In thesi contaxt, Prime has brought Bankers' Blanket Bond policy (EBB)
fur the finzncial institutions especially for the Banks to secure their
financlal risks under which a nurmber of separate Insuring clauses covering
very specific insfances of financial foss suffereg by fthie Institution.
Banker's Blankst Bond Palicy will cover any forgary, fracdulency by
emploveasthind narties, cybercrime, professional Indemnity of the
Bankers and Directars and employers” Liability. Banks do nat need to take
fhe coverage for  cash-in-transit, - casn-on-coumer,  cash-in-safe,
cash-in-ATM policy etc. separately. S0, tis insurance will work as a

www.prime-insuranca.net

satequard of banking property where 2 Bane will gat all Insurance cover
under one umbreila. The Pelicy has alveady been faken oy faw reputed
private banks andg some oiher banks @@ In tha pipe |ine. We hope 1o see
e banks enmalling In this propesal in the near futuss.

Hajj & Umrah Insurance Policy

it 15 well known, for the Muslim, Hajj is ong of the fundamendal rituals
amungst the fve pillas far those who are Ananglally and physieally sound
Curing the period of performing Hajf, they need to continue their jourmay
uninterruptadly’ howsver, the voyage somalimes COMES aCr0Ss many
unespected accigental occUmences e, bodily infury, permanent gisabllity
even death Hazjj Insurance Pollcy can give the assurance of making the
holy journey smocth, secured and sound.

So the Company has designed its product into the follpwing wo categories
for the benefits of Fllgrims with @ nominal premium for maximum
COverage

* HAL] PROTECTION-PLATINUR
= HALJ FROTECTION-GOLD

Prime Insurance 5 always commitied fo the Pigtims of Bangladesh for
rendering an excellent servige

Shipbuilders Liahility Insurance Goverage

The Company has 15 plory apaln as the Inroducer of the Shipbulldars
Liability Insurance Covesage in Bangladesh. Tre Pal'cy cantains fallowing
wo sections:

Section

ia)  Covers the hutl and machirery of the insured ship

b} Covers machinery while it is under comstruction at specifind sub
contractar's premises within the ongtrsction port

Section 2

Govars machinery only at the bulider's yard within the construction port
{Dogs not include olher parts or materials (o be bullt [nta the ship). The
mentioned four products nat anly achisved the great success for the
Company, those have also uplified the image of tha Company in the
‘noustry.

The Company wishes to cantinue such 2 way of introducing the exclushve
products and services to make a heatthy, secured and tension free fife for
the people of Bangladesh,

.,1'_:, PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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REPORT ON

RE-INSURANCE

Retnsirarde [5 the (e blood of & non-lfe Insurance compdny Whersas &
number of risks of different sfzes, | e, small, medlum, Bia and l[aroe, ane
undanwritten, Hence rainsurance provides the main undereriting suppord
1o profect the financia! stabillty of an Insurance company n the tme of
tlaim occurred. Proper remsutance amangsment with the reputed
reinsurance companies is the mast imoortart job of the reinsumance
departrment of a company as well

Reinsurance is, by fts nature, a qlobal Business, which deploys capital
dcross geagraphical boundaries and ling of business. The intent of
rainswranca Is for an nsurance company to reduce the risks associated
with underviritten poiicies by spreading risk 2cross atterative instilutions.

Retnsurance also increase the capacity of ungerwriting for the traditiznal
and any new line of Insurance business-as well as reinsurance protect
insurance company, policy holders and Tts stakeholders through
providing instant salvency capital to stabillze net claim rtio. Reinsurers
Aopply sophisticated risk mananament process (o take any risks. But to
wark ina prominent and effective way, it requires a reliable legal system
wiich is secured and honors the freedom of contract.

In & develoging county fike Bangladesh, insurance companies are
playing & very significant rofa in economic expansion. With higher incomea
angd [feracy rale, people are @pecled o recognize the benefits of
Insurance fn business and thes ralsing the demand of insusance services.
Theugh insurance industry has a wery high omspect in the economy but
for some faasans Its folally falied to achieve its goal. The insurance
ingasiry in ganaral and the reinsurance industry in sarficular is faging a
nurmber of slanificant challenges ana constraints which will need to ba
decisively addrassed in the coming years if the industry wants to maintain
itz rale In an exganding global economy.

Razgulation of the reinsurance industry (5 inceasing bot in & piscemes!
fashion withous any key technlgues ang parameters. Af the same time the
demand for reinsurance soluticns in specific pusiness segments and for
specific needs of primary Insurance companles” 1S growing. Satisfying
tis dermand is the commercial role of the reinsurance industry and
because of the ingustry's risk diversification; It [s ablé to insure risks at a
lwer cost and higher security than primary insurers with [ess diversified
portfolios, Thus, e nsirance which facitates the spread of risk exposure
over atarger capital base is an imeoriant ool for the Insurance industry.
Reinsurance plays @ vital role in providing capital to insurers fus
secur'ng affordable prolection to poficyholders.

Since relnsurance s a firanclal and sendces arangement betiwzen an
insurer and a réinsurer, | contains a numaer of different steps i fransfar
the risk In global market 2z well as financing for ensuring underwriting
ranacity 10 the insurance companies. The government of Banoladash
mudiled the system through sromulgation of the Insurance Corporations
(Amandment] Act 1990, The changes allowed private sacior insusance

t‘_;w PRIME TNSURAMCE COMPANY LIMITEDR
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companles fo place S0% reinsurance of the business o siafe owned
corporation and to place remaining 50% of thelr business with any
mingurer of thair choics, at heme of abroad

Sadharan Bima Corparatinn (SBC) will ungerrite 100% of Public Sector
buginess and distrbule 50% fo private insurance compandes in the
country.

Ot of 46 private Mon-life Insurance Companies aniy few companies have
their 50% Re-insurance arrangement with abroad. Prime Instrancs is one
of tham who have their reinsurance suppart with very renowned painsurars
for its various businesses. As reinsurance is a key drive of growth and
stability far an Inzurance company, Prime Insurance aranged the best
minsurance amangement with the local reinsurer Sadharan Bima
Corparation {State awned reinsurer of Bangladesh) and overseas
reinsurers Genseral Insurance Corporation of Ingia (GIC Re) with credit
rating “A-"(Excellent) by AV Bast-and Trust Rz, Bahrain with cradit rating
“A-"by AM best and S&P for [ts seinsurance treaty under review

Prime Insurance is enjoying the best Peinswrance Treaty Terms with its
ingal and foreign reinsurers whereas the treaty limitis Tk, 1000 mitlion for
Flre business and Tk, 400 million for Raring business. A well as PICL
fias arranged Excess of Loss frealy for its refained gorthelio to ensura the
highast financlal sirength with net foss retention of The 5.00 million fur
Fire business, Tk, 2.50 miflion for Marine business and Tk 1.00 milllen
for Motor business,

To mitigate the natural catastrophic tisk Prime insurance has CAT eucess
of Inss freaty with SBC ard olher uverseas relnsurers. To prolect the risk
in fire Dusiness, it has reinsurance cover for fossds arise from ngtural
catastrophe losses of Tk45.00 milllon In excess aof To&.00 milllan
whereds it has the same treaty in marine camgo for losses of Th7.50
million In excess of T 250 million, Apart from the above Teaty
relnsirers Primg Insurance s also placing of of insurance business cn
faculiative basis to Swiss Re (Swilzerland/Singapore), Munich Re
(Germany), Hanover Re (Germany), Llewds of London (UE), Alllance
Global, ¥L Insurance Company, Karean Re (5. Korea), GIC Re {India),
Trust Ae (Bahraind, Malaysian Re (Malaysia), New India (India), ICICI
Lombard (fndia), 4RI Re (Bahrain) efc. bayond the ireaty capacity

Oter than reinsurance teaty we have build-up our strong affilfation with
world's réputed reinsursrs. Our most moden fechnological developments
aie the key success aof senvce standard, good seiationshin with the
insured as wail as reinsurers and brokers. Risk mitigation and loss
preventlon are glven the highest priorty for Prime’s vision We have
caded pramium T<. 587.12 million to our reinsurer in the year of 2020
ungder surples, Excess of Loss Ireaty and facultative reinsurance,

Prime Insiirancs has a very good business relationship with Intzmational
insurance broker market as well like J B Boda (5} Pte Lid. Singapare, J B



Boda of Indla, Tyser & Co. Ud Londen, Marsh of Londaen, Protection
Insurance Services of Bahrain, Linfson Insurance Senvices, India ete,
Through them, the Company always provides s insurance busingss
serdlce 1o the lfents with a very spacial rafe Aerms and secures the
clients inferast with the highest priopity.

Since career developmani is an ¢ngoing, dynamic process, employaes
may need encouragement and supgor [n reviewing and re-assessing their
goals and activities. Prime encourages growth and caseer develooment of
amployeas by providing adeguate in house & abroad training. As a rasult,
the reinsurands denactment ook part in The GIC Re Tth International
Relngurance Tralning Program ai Mumbal, Indla and 2nd Reinsurangs
International Study Course (RISCY at Singapore. These training programs
were tonductad by Insusance Institute of India, College of insurance,
Murnbat and Singapore Insurance Coilege, Singapore atc.

A collaborative effort between different insusance business funttions and
discipling 15 required for continued growih and sustalnability of cur
insurance markel where reinsurance department's comiribution is
indispensabla. But in our country, 50% mandatory business with our lecal
reinsurer becomes a hurdle to do an effestive business whersas In our
nefghioring country {I=dia) this perceniage is anly 5% S, need 1o
chanoe the strategy by the regulatory authority for the petiermaent of the
RSN ce noustry

cificient service and the highest financial security o the clients e the
mast grivrity of Prime Insurance. S0, Prime Insurance always ensures the
full refnsurance profection with high rted reinsurers as well a3 provides
aystematlc fsk management advices and the best Insurance terms o the
cllents with maintaining the ful! business elhics and regulations.
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REPORT ON

PRE SURVEY RISK INSPECTION

Pre Survey Risk inspection plays a vital role to idantify threais of clients'
businesses and Implement best practiced mitigation measures. Risk
analysis is the first step in managing and preventing risk thal brings 2
renvolulionary posiive outcome while insurer takes decision to camy out an

analysis through pre risk inspection. Effective steps of Pre-risk inspection:

Prime Insurance prefarg fo do Pre Risk Aszaasmeant by hitng profassional
aupeftize to improve, manags and pravent risk, as the pfa-risk survey is
mandatory for larga facilities in international as wiail as local minsurance
markels. A professional risk sureey (52 basls for sound property insurance
proorams, allows making well-infarmed decisions on parametars of the
coverage systam, and avoiding Doth inappropriate ovar-estimation of
insurance sxpanses ¢ wall as adoption of an insufficiently reliabla risk
Instirance pragram.

Efiective ore-sisk inspection meport allows insurers, reinsurers and
Insurance brokers to assess the gualing of risk and o estimate the amaunt
of potential damage a5 well a5 1o obiain an unblasad Independent opinlon
on the state of protection of thelr property from fire, axplosions, machinery
braakdown, maliciaus acts, climatic parils, the possibility of major losses
due 1o business interruptions efc. In addition, the reporl suggests
Mmeasures (fecommendarion) aimed at reduciion of the probabiity of loss
eccurrences (prevention) and‘or minimization of loss frem the
OCLLITENGCES.

Prime Insurance aways does the pre-inspection of any property of the
client either by external or oy intemal expart As per the Ciroular of
Insurance Develppment & Reguiglary Autharity (IDRA), it is imporiant (o
get the survey, If the insured amount is Tk 2 cfore or 2bove. Prime
Insurance elways complies with the guidstines of the Authority regarding
rsx inspection

Besides, the Company Isaiso transparent in charging premium amount to
its clients. In this way, Prima Insurance tries to mitigate the risk ang puiid
a posithe image In clients” mind for mulual inferest; Prime also tries lo
affer the client with the best and competitie rate and terms from CRC
(Central Rafing Committee} from abroad (if necessany)

Pre-risk assessmenl I5 the most important function of 2 risk assessment
precass to pre-determine the possiple scenarics and polential damages
and then take the steps insistently about the business porifalio. Pro-risk
assessment also helps us relieved of the possible risk that might be
eregled by clients though hiding inlormatian,
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Financial Calendar

to the Stakeholders

Prime Insurance Company is very much aware and concern of its stakehalders interast of the company including the
potential investors. The following historical financial information will help our current and potential investors for their

deciston making to Invest of the Company share market :

Financial Calendar to the Stakeholders are given belows :

Financial year -2021

Dividend declared Cash (Proposed) 15%

[ate of 26th Annual General Meeting (AGN) July 31,2022
Annual Repert 2021 dispatched July 15,2082
Fecord date July 07, 2022
Announcement of Final Results on Financial statements for the year ended Dec, 2021 June 08,2022
Publication of Third Quarter Financial Staternents-2021 (un-audited ) October 31,2021
Publication of Second Quarter Financial Statements-2021 (Un-audited | July 29,2041
Publication of First Quarter Financial Statermgnis- 2021 (Un-audited) May 03,201

Financial year -2020

Dividend gectared Cash 10%

Date of 2510 Annual General Mesting {BGM) March 28,2021
Annual Report 2020 dispatched March 13,2021
Recoro aate March 04,2021
Announcament of Final Results on Financial staiements for the year ended Dec, 2020 Fab 10,2021
Putrlication of Third Quarter Fingncial Stalements (un-gudiled ) Oetober 30,2020
Pubdication of Second Quarter Financial Siatements (Un-audited ) July 22,2020
Pudication of First Quarter Financial Statements {Ln-audited ) June 08,2020

Financial year -2019

Dividend declared Cash Mo dividand

[iate of 241 Annwal General Meeting (Vertual) May 20,2020
Annugl Report 2015 dispatehed March 16,2020
Recong date March 2 2020
Annourserment of Final Results on Fingncial stalements for the year ended Dec, 2019 Feb 22,2020
Pubrication of Third Quarter Finangial Statements {un-audited ) Deinber 30,2019
Publication of Second Quarter Financial Statemaents {Un-audited ) July 22,2019
Pubyfication of First Quarter Financial Siatements {Un-auditeq ) May 42014

*:::"- PRIME TNSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Financial year -2018

Dividend dectarea Cash 10%

Date of 23th Annual General Meeting March 31,2019
#nnual Report 2018 dispatched March 16,2019
Record date March 07,2075
Annotncement of Final Resuits on Flnanclal statements for the year ended Dec, 2018 Fabruary 07,2019

Publication of Third Quarter Financial Statements (un-augited )

Uetober 30,2008

Publication of Secand Ouarter Financial Statements (Lin-audited |

July 19,2018

Publication of First Quarter Financial Statemants (Un-audited )

May 14,2018

Financial year -2017

Lividend daclared Cash 15%

Daie of 22th Annual General Meeting March 29,2018
Annual Raport 2017 dispatched March 15,2018
Record date March 6,2018
Annguncement of Final Resulis on Financial statemants for tha vear endad Dec, 2017 February 07 20148
Publication of Third Quarter Financial Statements (un-audited ) Detobar 26,2077
Publication of Secona Quarter Financial Statements (Un-audited § July 29,2017
Publication of First Quarter Financial Statemants (Un-audited ) Aol 22 2027
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INVESTMENT

PROFILE

Prime Insurance Company has been maintained a strong investment porifolic against Share investment, FOR and
nther cash at bank, Qverall, investable assets of the Company has besn increased during the year 7.90% as against
total Investment against preceding the year 2020 due to contral of management expenses and srickly complied rules
and requlations of the Insurance Development & Regulator Authority (IDRA). On the atherhand, plant, office equip-
menis and other assels also increased 26.29% against preceding vear. The company has been invasiment major fund
ot the company in FOR in foundamantal Banks, investment in corporate foundamantal public traded companies
shares securities, mutual fund, Head office space purchase and others non-current investment etc. Detalls of invest-
ment profile of the company in the last year comparing preceding year are as follows :

Particulars hmuunt[inm Amount {in - ||;3::th:§ Gr-:fmh.-"
MilionTk ) | Total% [Million Tk ) Total % gl | e

10 Years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury 25.00 351 25, 379 0.00

FDR investmant 412.95 58.02 456,84 69,26 (43.89) (9.61)
Share investment & Mutual fund 21472 30.17 142.51) 2161 722 50.67
Cash at bank {STD & CD accounts) 59.05 8.30 35.26 5.35 23.79 67.47
Total investment : 71172 100.00f 659.61} 100.00 52.11 7.90
Plant , Office Equipment & others 39161 55.07 310.33 47.05| 81.58 26.29
Fixed Assets
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Share Investment & Cash at Bank (5TD &
CD Accounts

Comparative graphical presentation of investment for the year 2021 & 2020 (in Million Taka) are given below:




a, Share Investment :

The Company registered total share investment of fair value of Taka 21472 million In 2021 which was Taka 142 51 million In 2020 and an
increased of 50.67% for sales of shares on secondary capital market during the year. The major investment of the company are corporate
foundamantal company's shares. Last 5 years Shares investment in graphs is appendsd below |

Share investment (Figure in Million Taka)

250,00

214.72

200.00
142,51
150,00 +— 136.12 128.96 —
104.04
100.00 —— =
50.00 +— I -
0.00 - T T T
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

b. FOR Investment :

In 20521, the Company has invested in FOR of Tk, 412 .95 million which was Taka 456.84 million in 2020 and decreased of 8.08% against
fast year The major Investment of FOR of the company are invested authorised schedule bank of Bangladesh Bank. & Years FOR Invesiment
position In granhs 1S given below :

FDR (in Million Taka)

500.00 45664
450.00 -—412.95 -
400.00 — —
350.00 +— =
100.00 4— 265940 e
250.00 +— —
200.00 4+— 164.84.
150.00 T— EE.‘Hj e
100.00 -

50.00 +— . -

2021 2020 2018 2018 2017
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g. Property, Plant & Equipment ;

In 2021, the company Property, Plant & touipment Valuz s Tk.391.51 million which was Tk.310.33 million in 2020,
and increased of 26.29% due to recognition of floor space of Tropical Mollah Tower as property, Plant & Equipment
undar |AS-16 and charge depreciation as per company policy.

Property, Plant & Equipment (In Million Taka)

450-00 391.91
400.00 -+ —
350.00 - 31033
300,00
250.00 190.43 {0915 21185
20000
15000 +— ’
100.00 — |

50.00 +— :

0.00 T T T T
2021 2020 2018 2018 2017

Building & property:

in the year 2021, the company's advance against floor space value is Tk.0.00 million (Tropical Mollah Tower) which
was Th. 10440 million in 2020 and no changes in in 2021 due to recognised Tk 10,44 million as bullding property as per

IAS-16. In the year 2020 Tk.104.40 milllon was recognised as PPE under IAS-16 against 4th flloor and 5th floor of Tropi-

cal Moilah Tower.
Building & Property (In Million Taka)
120.00
104.40 104.40 104.40
100.00 - 1
20.00 F——=
&0.00
40.00 —
20.00 —
0.00 D.oo
0.00 —+ T T - T 7
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
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Auditor’s Report to the shareholders of

Prime Insurance Company Limited

Independent Auditor's Report

T

The shareholders ol Prime Insurance Company Limited
Report on the audit of the financial siatemeonis

Opinion

We have audiied rme financla starements of Prime insurance Cormpany
LimMed {the "Company ™), which comorize the Statement of Flrancial
Pcaition (Balamce Sheet) a5 at 31 December 2021, Profit oo Loes and
Comprehensve Incoms (Profit & Loss Account}, Profit & Loss Aporepria-
finr Accourd. relaked Rewenue Accounts. Slatermenis of Changes in
Erjuity and Staternent of Cash Flows for the vear thaf et ed, and nobes io
the Francial statements, eludng & summary of significant acoounting
poieies

I aur cpinion, the eccompanying financial statements present talrly. 'nall
maaierial respects, the financial positon of the Company as at 31 Decem-
ber 2021, and its finarcial perfaormance and its cash flows for the year
ren ended in accondance with  Inernational Financial Beporting
Stanciards (IFRSE).

Bazis for Opinion

‘We conducted cur audit in accordance with Internalicnal Standarde an
Audiing (F58s). Dur responsibiliies under those standards are further
descripen e auditors sesponsoillies for the Augit of the Firancial
Hatements section of our report We are independent of te Company in
Boonrgance wWin the neretonal Einlcs Standards Board for Accaun
tanie’ Code of Ethics for Professiongl Accountants (IESEA Code) ana we
have fuifted our other athical responsib’iies 'n accordance with the
|[EEBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accounts of Bangadesh
[ICAB) By Laws. We belinve that the audit evidencs wa have obfaired s
suficient and approoriale o provics a basis for our coinicn

Empleasiz of Maltar

1.\Wie draw attention o Hete Mo- 207 (iv) 1o the Financlal Staements
apout ite Company has not yet established WPPF as per The Bangla-
desh Labeor (arnanden) agl 2013

2\We drav attention to Noete Blo- 4.05 (o the Fnencial Statements aoour
Scttware Ingtallatian

Cur opimion is nod medified in respect of those matiers

Key audit matters

Fey augl maters &t those matters that, In our professional [uagment,
ware af most signticance In the aud? of the financa! stetements for year
endec December 31, 2021. These martters wes addreased in the context
of the gudit of the financal stetemenis a5 a whole, and in forming the
auditor’s opinien thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on
trmse rnaiters. For aach matier below our descdation of fod our aud

acidressed the malier 15 proviged in thag contest.

e have fulfiled tha respansiilities described in the audior's respansibili-
ties for the augit of the finencial statements aection of cur repart, eluding

In relgton to these matters.

Ancordingly, aur audt includen he performance 1 procedures desigred
to respond e our assessment of the risks of materlal misstatements of the
flagnclal statements. These results of our audh proceaures Including the
procedunes oerformed o addrase the matiere belaw, provide the bee's for

our audit opinion on the accompanying financial staterments.

Our response to the risk

Premium Income
Pramiurm income & the most financially sionificant item in the statemeant
cf prodit and oss account & orofit and loss aporeprigton account. The

company has reported gross premeum income of Taka 715 645,018 for
te year ended 31 December 2021

Y
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Our procedures Inciude obtaining an undersianding of managament's
premium Income recagniticn process. We tesled a sample of ransactions
tos werify whsther the revenue was sccouniea far i aceordance with the
revenue recognition oolicy as disclosed in hate- 208 of the financia
slalermenis. naddiion we assessed whelher (e disclossd revenus
recogihiton pallcy ¥as in accordance with sesvant Insurance Act & rules




Our responze fo the risk

Gmogs geners insurance premium comprises the total premium
recerved during the accouniing pericd for the entire yoar of
cover far which insurance policy has been issued by contracis
with Prme Insurance Company Limited. &5 the premum income
racognition, due to the eign¥icance of the balance fo the
financia statemeants as a who'e, we regard thie as a key audit
matier

See Revenue Account o the francial statemeanis.

www.prime-insurance.net

For ihe revenue mcogrized thoughoul the yvear we ested seected key contrals,
incloding mtults reviews by management. for thelr aperating  effectivensas and
perfarmed procedurss to gain sufficiend audil evicence on the accuracy of he account
ing fur cusiurmer confracts and redated financal staternent cagptons

Our audit approach Wwas a compinalion of test of Intermal condrols and substastive
procedlnges which inciuded the foloving:

*Evaluated the design of iniermal conirols relating b reconding of efforts incurred and
eatimation of effarts requiresd o complede the performancs ciligations

= We conducted analviical procedunes & recaculation of oremium income.

*0in a sarmpie bags, we reviewsd policy {e ensure the aporopriabe policy stamp was
affixed to the contract and amount for deposit premium along with amourd for oolicy
stamp & VAT nas been raflected in the premium segistar

=\¥e arsured that premium income was being oeoosited in ths desighatsd bank accourd
Uit @ sarmpie bass

=\¥e carried out o 4 samale basis i approoriate re-insutance has been done on traaty
basts and rmareover, appropriate e insurance prémiurm was deducted from the gross
premiLm

*\We tested on a sample basis that aoproprigte VAT was collected & deposited through
Treasury Challan to Banx

*\We conducted subslaniive tesling of premium income recorded over the year using
zamaling iechniques by examining the relevant supperiing decumenis inciuding poiicy,
premium regisier. bens reconciiigton repor, bank statement end aisc, we confirmed
=elected customers’ cutstending premium at the finencia’ position date, selected on &
samale basis by consigering the amaunt cutstanding with those customars

*\We spocifcelly put emphass on thosa iransactons cococwrng close before or after the
finencial positon date o obiain sufficient evidence over the eccuracy of cut-off to ensure
uneaned pramium ncome has not been included m the premium income.

Fina®y essossed the appropraiencss and prosentation of disclosures against ressvant
accounting stendards, insurance Act 1830(as amended In 2010} Insurance Aues. 1850
and ciher applicanle rules and regulaticns and regulaicry guidelines.
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Our respanse to the risk

Deferred tax liability

LEmpany repuried red deterred fax lanility tolang Taka 73,559.874 as
at 3t Decamizar 2021

Sgnificant jusgment is required in relaton to deferned t2x ianility a5 their
ligkility i dependent cn forecasts of future proftabiity over & number of
yEarE

Seo noteng. 304 & 14 04 1o the Francial statemanis

Diur audit procedures ic assess the carying value of Ceferred Tax fability
included the following:

*#ie cotzineo an understandng evauated the design and \sied the
oparaticral gfectveress of the Company's key controls over the recopm-
ficn ang measurement of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities end the
assumplions used in eslimating the future texable expense of the compary

=2 2 30 assessed the completeness and accuracy of the data used for the
estimaticns of fulure taxable cxpansa

='#a tested Lo matnematical accuracy in caiculaton of deforred tax

=i¥a evaluaied the reascnablenese of wey assumpticns, iming of revereal of
temporary differences and expliraticn of tax lcse carry forwards, recognition
and meesuremandt of Delered Tax Liebiy

=2 asessed the adequacy of the company’s disclosures seting out the
basie of deferred tax by balances and e leyvel of eelimeton involved

=iYa algo ase’sted in eva uating the tax implicatlons, the reasonablenees of
estimates and calculaticns determinea by management

*'We also Involved aur Imernal experts fram the 1ax area in the analysis of
the ressonanlensss of the 1ax assumplicns on the besis of the appicabe
legalatian.

Finglly aseessed the sporoprighensss and presemiaton of disciceures
Eganst A5 12 Incoms Tasas.

Estimated liability in respect of owlstanding claims whether due or intimated and claim payment

Prime Insurance Company Limited nas representad the amound related
with the cigim due of Intimaied from the ingured which Involves manage
el juatgement & rigs of over & uncierslaiement of e value

As g resutt, finarcial staterments may show distorted armount whick may
Blg0 Curgenn guing Concerm igsus for the company

Al yeas end the 2021, the Congolidated reported nlal baance under the
head ol estimated liabTty In respect of cutslanding ciaims whether due or
infmateg ang claim payment of Taza 57577238 and claim paid Tk
17,703,798

‘e iested the gesign and operetng effectvenass of conircls arouno the due
ang intemated clam nacording procese. We additioraly carried cut the
foiiowing substantive testing arcund this itom:

=ntained the cia'm register and iestad far completensess of claime rocarded
In the reglster on 8 sampe bes's

=Jiotained 8 sample cf claimed policy copy and cross check [t with ciaim

=Jiatained & sample of survey reporls cross checked thoss aganst resoac-
tive ledpger balances and in case of discrepancy carried cut further inyestiga-
ticn

«Jhtained and discussed with menagement about the's basls for estimation
ang chalanged their assumpdicns where aporcpriata

*Aeviewed the ¢laim commiitee mesting minuies about declsion for impend-
ing claims.

sTasted a sample of claims paymants wih intimeton ketler, survey report.
bark stetamant, claim provislonel ragister end penaral ledgoer

Finally asseased the spporopristeness and presantation of disciosunes against
relgvant sBocourding standards, Insurance Act T938 (a3 amended in H010),
Ingurance RAyes. 1958 and other eppliceble rules and reguiations and
reguiatory guldelines.
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Our response o the risk

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

See Notes-15 (o the financial stalements

PRPE Includes the Company’s long-tarm sssets, which flow econcmic benedi
1o the enfities mare than ane year. PPE iz measdred at cost During the yea
556t aodition '3 Tk 88 881 667 the functicn of cepreciation charges on co
that inwahved astmation. Therefore, it has been coneldesed as eignificant ereq
of Bugiors jupgment and require special atientizn

How the maiter was addressed in our audit

We have tosted the desgn and operating effectiveness of key condrols over
FPE Our awdit procedurcs included, among coihors, eonsidering the
immairment risk of the asssts.

Follawlngs are our audit procedures on the carrying value and 'mpalrment
risk af FPE:

-Reviewing basis of recognition, measurement of Beseis;

-Observing procedures of asesde acquisition, depreciation and o'sposa;
-Checking cwnership of the assst's addition;

-Pertorming dus prwsical esset verifcation on sample oasie at the year-end,

-Checkimg estimated rates of depreciation being used and sssessed N8
faimees:

-Evaiuating the Campany's assumpticng = relation o recoverable amounis of
the mejor PPE to identfy 1 there s ary requirement of recogniicn of
imoalrment; and

-Finally. aseessing the approgriatensss and presentstion of disclosures
EQEIE Mevani cCcounting siandgrds

Ciur tasting did nat identity any iesues with regard 1o Carrying Value of FRE

IT systems and controls

Cur aunit procedures have & locus on [T systems 4nd cosdrols due B the
parvasive nature and compiecity ot the IT eswirorment, the farges woume of
transactions processed in numerous locativns daily and the reliance on
sutemated ard 1T deoendent manual controls.

Other information

Managament is responsicle for the ofther information. The other
information comprises all of the ‘nformation In the anmnual mport
other than the finzacial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The annuzl repart is expectad to be made avaifable o us aftar the
date of this atditor's repart

Cur opinion om the financial statements does nol cower other
information dnd we de ot express any form of assurance canclusion
thereon

In connection with owr audil of the tinanciai statemonts, our
responsibliity is 1 read the other information identified above when
it pecomes avaliable and, In doing 5o, consider whether fhe ofher
information is matenaily inconsistent with the financial statamaents
o1 o knowiedge obdaineg In the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated [, based on tha wiork we have perfermed on the
othar information obtained oiier 1o the date of the auditor's report,
we conclude that there is 4 materisl misststement of this other
Informatlon, we are eguired o report that fact. We have nothing to
rapat in this ragard

wWww.prime-insurance.net

‘We testea the design and nperaling effectiveness of the Companys IT
BoCcess cantrals aver the Information systema that are criteal o financla
reporing.

‘We tested T general conlrols test basis. Tevs inciuded testing thar regriests
fer access o aystems for aporoprlate approval eng autharizeton

We tesied the Campany's pericgic review of access rghis and reviesea
requeats of changes 1o system far aopropriale aporaval and auiharization

Ciur testing finds auf the management nas malntained ifs Books of Accounts
party manuaiy-and partly gattware generated. Howeyver, 1he Company hag
been engaged M5 Confldence Schware Limied for development ang
Instatiaton of integrated soffware on 19th September 2024

Responsibilities of management and those charged
with governance for the financial statemenis and infernal
contrals

Mananement is respanaibie for the preparation ana fair presentation
ot ha financial siaternants in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies
Mgt 1994 the Insuransa Aet 2010, tha [nsurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and cxchanpe Rules 1987 and other applicable faws ana
raguiations and for such internal control &8 managemani Geterminas
5 necessary foengble the preparation of financial statements that are
Tree from materlal misstatament, whether gue o fravd or eror.

in peegaring the firancial statemeants, manapement is sesponsibls for
assessing the Company's apility to confinue as a going concesn,
glsclosing. 2s applicabla, matiers related o going congem ana
using the going concern basis of accounting unless manapement
allne intends to liquidatz the Company or to ¢ease operations, or
fas no realistic altemative but to do 5o,

Thase chamed with governangs dre résponsible for oversesing the
Company’s fnancial reparting process

'_*;i FRIME INSUTRANCE COMPANY LTMITED
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Auditar's responsibilities for the financial stalements

Dur apjectives are to obtaln reasanable assurance aboul whedner the
financial statements 25 2 whale are free from material misstatament,
wheiner due 1o fraud o emor, and to issue an audifor's sepori that
incluges our opinion. Reasonable assuranca i3 a high fevel of
assurance, but is nal a guarantse dthat an audit conducted In
acenrdance with i5As will 2lways detect 2 maferal misstatement
when [ exints. Missiatements can arise from fraud or error and are
consicersd material i, individeaily or in the agorenate, they could
reasonably be expecied 1o infusnce the economic decisions of
users taken on the hasis of these financial statements,

As part of an audil in accordance with 1543, we adercise professiondl
|udgement and maintain professional skeoticism throughoul the
audit. We also:

*  ldenufy and azsess the risks of material mizstatement of the
financial stalements, whether due to fraug or error, design and
pertorm audit procedures resoonsive to fhose risks, ana obtain
audit evidences that s sulficient and appropeiate 1o provide &
Dasis for our apinfon. The risk of net deteeling 2 materia!
misstatement resulting trom fraud |s higher than fer ane
masutting from rror, s fraud may invohve collusion, fongery,
intentional omissions, misepeseniztions, or the override of
Inermat contral.

*  Oblain an understanding of imtemal control ralevant 1o the audit
In ordas to design audit procadures that are aporogdiate in the
circumstances.

= Evaluate the approgriatensss of accounting pollcies used and
the reasanabieness of aceounting estimates and related
disclosures made oy management

«  Congiude on the appropriateness of management's use of fha
going concen basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obiained, whether 2 material uncertaingy exists
refalad jo events or conditions that may cast significant doubl
on the Company's ability to continge as a going congerm. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty ewists, we are reguirsd fo
draw atlention in our auditor's report o the refated disclosures
in the financial statements ar, i such dizclosures are
inadequate, to modify gur opinion. Dur conelusions are based
on e audit evidence obtained up o the date of our augiior's
ragort. Howewdr, fulure avents or conditions may causa the
Comgany to ce3se 1o continue 45 & going congern

»  Evalugie the overall presantation, structure and contenf of the
financial statements, including the-disciosures, and whether
tha financial stalemants represent the undeslying transactions
and avents in 4 manner that achiaves fair presentation.

{:‘ PIIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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Report on other legal and reguiatory requirements

In aceardance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insuwance Act

2010, the Insurance Rules 1358, the Securities and Exchanoe Rules

1987 and relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh Securities and

cechange Commission, we also repost that:

4y We have obfained all the information and explanations which to
the bast of cur knowledge ang bellel were necessary for the
purpose of our awdil and made due verification thereod;

bl inour opinion, proper Doaks of accounts, recosds and other
statutory books a5 required by law have baen kept by the
Company 0 far as it appearsd from our examingtions of thoss
DooKs;

c)  The Company management nas feliowed retevant provisions of
{aws and rules in managing the atfairs of the Comoany and
oropsr books of accounds, eeonds and other-stafutary books
have been praperly maintained and {where applicable) proper
reiurns edequale for the purposes of our audit have been
recaned from branches not visited by us;

d)  As per sectior §3(2) of the Insurance Act 20100, in our opinion
1o the bast of our knowledge and belief and according to the
Information and exglanation given to us, all expensss of
mardagement wharaver incurred and whether incered directly
of ingirectly, in mespagt of insurance busingss of the company
transacted in Banpiadesh during fhe year under repart have
been duly debited to the refaled Revanue Accounis and fhe
profit & loss account of tne Compary,;

g)  The palance sheet, profit & loss account aporopriation
accaunt, profit & loss account, Telatsd ravenua accounts,
staternant of changes in aquity and statement of cash fiows of
ihe Company together with the annesed nedes deall with by the
report are In agreement with the books of sccount and returns;
ang

fi  The sxpenditure was incurred for the ourposs of the Company's

Dusiness,
AKI Maohitul Hag FCA
enroliment Ho: 458
Senlor Pariner
Flace:Dnaka Ahmed Zaker &Co.
Jums B 2032 Charterad Accountants

DVE :220623045845551636




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2021 ( Balance Sheet )

Amount in Taka

Particulars Hotes

31.12.2021

Shareholders' Equity & Liabilites
Share capital
Authorised share capital

31.12.2020

100,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each 1,000, 000,000 1,000, 000,000
Issued, subscribed & paid-up capital

40,877,498 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each GO0 408, 774,980 408,774,980
Reserve and contingent account 352,746,350 311,504,181
Raserve for exceptional losses 7.00 279,774,023 257,698,013
General reserve fund 8.00 11,400,000 11,400,000
Profit & loss appropriation account 61,572,328 A2, 406, 163
Shareholders' equity: 761,521,330 720,279,161
Balance of funds and accounts 9.00 132,494,013 62,545,347
Fire insurance business 28,282, 278 13,102, 883
Marine insurance businass 82,531,170 34,053,651
marine hull Insurance business 2,788,742 125,391
Motorinsurance business 13,317,548 10,103,926
Miscellaneous insurance business 5,574,276 5,159,496
Premium deposits 10.00 94,779,417 99,842,420
Liahilities and provisions 759,642,743 750,311,173
Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims 11.00 57,977,238 46,865,509
whather due ar Intimated

Amount dug to other persons or bodias carrying on 12.00 158,063,381 192,447,799
insurance businass

Sundry creditors 13.00 128,632,274 106,359,578
Income tax provision 14.00 401,409,876 384, 426,488
Deferred tax liability 14.04 13,555,974 20,207,799
Total shareholder's equity & liabilities 1,748,437,504 1,632,578,101

The accompanying notes 1to 41 form an Integral part of these financial statements,

s

Md. Nazrul Islam Mohd. Showkat All  Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA
Chairman Vice Chairman Director

liqf

St
Abdul Hamigd, FCA
Chiof Exvs Mive CRicer

Alovudfob.

AW Mahitul Hat, FCA
Suntor Partner
Enrciment Na,- 0458
Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

signad in terms of our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: June 08, 2022
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2021 Balance Sheel )

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes

Property and Assets

Morm-currant agsels 631,634 852 477 842 T43

Property, plantand eguipment 15.00 391,514,215 310,332 197

Banpladash Govt Traasury Bond 16.00 25,000,000 25,009,000

Investment (at tair value) 17.00 214,720,437 142 510, 547

Current assels 1,116,802 852 1,155.135,;358

Sinck of printing & stationg ry 18.00 1,536,697 2064116

Insurance stamp In hand 1,921,778 1,337,663

Pramium collection control account 19.00 5934 616 4 896,601

Interest acerued but not received 20.00 6,098,817 33,447 943

Amound due from olher persons or Bodies carrying on

WINSLEL Wi AT U MR ERAY ¥ing 21.00 233 533,705 D55 458 413

insurance busingss

Sundry dabtors {including advances, deposits & pre

o : % 22.00 391,868,377 365,305,078
payments)

Cashandcash equivalents 23.00 475 BOE, 672 492 625,043
Gash in hand 3,810,954 530,967
Cash al Bank 59,046,385 35,262,263
Fised gepasit receipt (FOR) 412 951,292 456,835,813

Tolal assets 1,748, 437,504 1,632,978.11

Net AssatsValua PerShara (HAVPS) 36.00 18.63 17.62

The accompanyingnotes 1 to 41 form an Integral parl of these financial statemeants

_ e {,.- '
A .

Md. Nazrul Islam Mohd. Showkat Ali fid. Alter Hossain Sannamat, FCA Abdul Hamid, FCA

Chairman Wice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer

Sipned intermscf ourseparaie report ol even date.

Piace: Chaka
Cated: June 08, 20:22

DV C-220623045845591630
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Senior Partner
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss Account & Comprehensive Income ( Profit & Loss Account)
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Particulars

Notes

Amount in Taka

Expenses of Management (Not Applicable to
anv Particular Fund or Account]

Director's Fee & Expenses
Advertsement & publicity

Audit feas

Provident fund

Group Insurance

Health Insurance policy

Gratuity fund

Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR)
Annual listing fees

Donation & subscriptions

Legal & professional fees

Depreciation

Registration fees

Meeting expansas

Incentive foramployeas

Profit before tax for the year Carried Down to
Profit & Loss Appropriation Account

Investment & Other Income

28.00

29.00

15.00
30.00

13.06.01

24.00

31.12.2021

31.12.2020

Operating Profit/{Loss) Transferred From all Revenuea Account:

Fire Insurance Ravenue Account

Marine Insurance Revenue Account
mMarine Hull insurance Revenue Account
Motar Insurance Revenue Account
Misc. Insurance Revenue Account

TOTAL

32,552,239 | 24,576,388
2,842 600 2,957,600
1,150,831 1,405, 482

660,000 655,000
2,252,963
367,660 ~
354,619 -
1,758,437 -
2,130,000 =
1,258,015 .
48,750 1,334,251
1,406,375 889,735
16,356,895 10,530,836
1,705,763 761,679
257,331 823,569
. 5,217,726
92,455,230 109,138,614
125,007,470 133,715,002
70,768,059 ' 83,109,263
34,239,411 ' 50,605,739
2,993,156 7,365,618
50,606,817 60,342,486
(1,300,452) (54,840)
15,921,108 19,931,545
{22,081,300) {36,875,071)
125,007,470 133,715,002

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

R

Md. Mazrul Islam
Chaimman

X

Wice Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date,

Place: Dhaka
Dated: Juna 08, 2022

DYVC-2206230458A5591636

Miohd. Showkat Ali

sagid

Wd. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA

Www.prime-insurance.net
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Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chief Executive Officer {CC)

MosdBbL.

AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA
Senior Partner
Enrolmeant No.- 04528

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Profit & Loss Appropriation Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes
31.12.2021 31.12.2020

Opening balance of appropriation accounts 42,406,163 5,512,521
Profit/{loss) carried forward during the year 07,455,230 109,138,613
Total profit 134,861,393 114,651,135
Appropriation:
Reserve for exceptional |osses 7.01 22,076,005 15,617,528
Provision fortax 14.01 16,983,388 45,274,533
Deferred tax expenses/|income) for the year 14.04 (6,647,825) 10,352,911
Cash dividend paid 40,877,498
Workers Profit Participation Fund [WPPF) -
General reserve fund 2.00 - 1,000,000
Profit for the period of continuing operation 112,785,389 98,033,607
Retained earnings transferred to balance sheet 61,572,328 42,406,163

Total 134,861,393 113,651,135
Earnings per share (EPS) 5.01 201! 131

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

S A e Y

Md. Nazrul Islam Mohd. Showkat Ali  Wd. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer (CC)

Signad In terms of our separate report of even date. Eﬂm

Place: Dhaka AKNM Mohitul Hag, FCA

Dated: June O, 2022 Senior Partner
Enrolment No.- 0458

Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DY C=2206230458A5591636
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Consolidated All Insurance Business Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Particulars

Claims Under Policies less Re-<Insurance
Agency Commission
Expenses of Management

Operating Profit/(loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Fire Insurance Revenue Account

Marine Insurance Revenue Account
harine Hull Insurance Revenue Account
Motor Insurance Revenue Account
Pisc. Insurance Revenus Acocount

Balance of funds & accounts (Unexpired risk reserve) at
the end of the year as shown In the Balance Sheet

TOTAL

Balance of funds & accounts (Retained earnings) at the
beginning of the Y=ar

TOTAL

Amount In Taka

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
304,056,249 217,796,295
28,811,527 (2,659,021)
38,815,236 105,501,502
236,428,786 114,953,914
54,239,411 50,605,732
2,993,156 7,365,617
59,606,817 50,342,485
(1,300,452} (54,841)
15,921,198 19,931,547
(22,981,309) (36,979,070
132,494,013 62,545,347
450,789,673 330,947,480
62,545,347 55,378,661
715,646,018 743,298,912
(288,584, 065) (587,123,631)
327,051,923 156,175,281
101,192,403 119,393,540
490,789,673 + 330,947,481

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

AR [ 13

Md. Mazrul Islam Mohd. Showlkat Ali
Chairman Vice Chairman

Signed In terms of our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhalka
Pated: June 08, 2022

DVC-2206230458A5591636

www.prime-insurance.net
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)
Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA
Director

J E\H;D
Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chief Executive Officer (CC)

MavadiBlil.

AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA
Senior Partner
Enrolment Mo.- 0458

Ahmed Faker & Co.
Charterad Accountants
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Fire Insurance Business Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 21, 2021

Amount in Taka

ittt NOlES a1 12,2021 31.12.2020
125,536,254 83,265,624
Claims Under Policles |less Re-Insurance 5,906,235 (6,365,506)
Agency Commission 18,142,338 43,143,131
Expenses of Management 101,487,681 46,487,999
Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 2,993,156 7,365,617

Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk
reserve) atthe end of the year as shown in the 28,282,278 13,102,883
Balance Sheet

TOTAL 156,811,688 103,734,124

Balance of funds & accounts (Retalned earnings)

13,102,883 464,810
at the beginning of the Year HLE BeLE
Grose premium eamed 307,192,945 300,594,193
Re-insurance premium ceded (236,487, 249) (267,836,986)
Met premium eamed 70,705,696 32,757,207
Commission earned on Re-insurance ceded 73,003,109 67,512,107
TOTAL 156,811,688 { 103,734,124

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

o O wesl  wo

Mid. Nazrul Islam Mohd. Showlkat Ali Wid. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chairman Yice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer (CC)
Mol

Signed In terms of our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA

Dated: June 08, 2022 Seniar Partner
Enrolment No.- 0458
Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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’{_;* FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LAMITERD
ANNUAL REPORT 2021




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Marine Insurance Business Revenue Account

For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Particulars

Amount in Taka

Claims Under Policies less Re-Insurance
Agency Commission
Expenses of Management

Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account

Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk
reserve) at the end of the year as shown in the
Balance Sheet

TOTAL

Balance of funds & accounts {Retined earnings)
at the beginning of the Year

Gross premium earned
Re-insurance pramium cedad
Net premium earned

Commission earned on Re-insurance ceded

TOTAL

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
115,211,986 47,403,949
15,854,301 (2,399,585)
12,456,300 22,882,773
86,861,385 26,920,761
59,606,817 60,342,485
£2,531,170 34,053,651
257,349,972 141,800,085
34,053,651 34,041,251
262,920,624 174,071,256
(56,592,700) (88,937,129
206,327,924 85,134,127
16,968,397 22,624,707
257,349,972 ¢ 141,800,085

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

AR e

Md. Nazrul Islam Mohd. Showlat Ali
Chairrman Vice Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of even dats,

Place: Dhaka
Dated: June 08, 2022

DVC-2206230458A5551636
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MWid. Akter Hessain Sannaimat, FCA
Director

Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chief Executive Officar |CC)

MondBht.
AN Mohitul Hag, FCA

Senior Partner
Enralment Mo.- 0458

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Acoountants
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Marine Hull Insurance Business Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2041

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
2,401,138 1,003,378

Claims Under Policies less Re-Insurance - 629,803
Agency Commission 307,125 90,563
Expenses of Management 2,004,013 283,012
Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account (1,300,452) (54,841)
Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk
reserve) at the end of the year as shown in the 2,788.742 125,391
Balance Sheet

TOTAL 3,889,428 1,073,928
Ba}anceluffunds&acmunttHetalned earnings) at 125 391 720,897
the beginning of the Year
Gross premium earned 6,238,365 1,825 970
Re-insurance premium ceded (3,549,623 (1,704,579)
Net premium eamed 2,788,742 125,391
Commission earned on Re-insurance ceded 975,255 218,640

TOTAL 3,889,428 1,073,928

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

A P

Md. Mazrul Islam Maohd. Showkat Al Md. Akter Hossain sannamat, FCA
Chairman Vice Chalrman Director

Signed In terms of ocur separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: June 08, 2022

DVC-2206220458A5591636
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Chief Executive Officer (CC)

Mandobsl

AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA
Senlor Partner
Enralment No.- 0458

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motor Insurance Business Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Amount in Taka

Particulars Notes -
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
15,031,992 10,243,522
Claims Under Policies less Re-Insurance 1,902,655 2,082,079
Agency Commission 1,152,008 3,801,174
Expenses of Management 11,977,329 4,360,269
Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 15,921,198 15,931,547

Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk
reserve) at the end of the year as shown inthe 13,317,548 10,103,826
Balance Sheet

TOTAL 44,270,739 40,278,995
Balance of funds & accounts (Retained earnings
Tndsk accounts (Retein ings) 10,103,926 13,999 436
at the beginning of the Year
Gross premium earned 36,254,164 28,193,759
Re-insurance premium ceded (2,960,292) (2,933,943)
Net premium earnad 33,293,872 25,259,816
Commission earmed on Re-insurance ceded 872,941 1,019,743
TOTAL 44,270,739 40,278,995

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

R 5% ‘“;:@'*{ - AR

Md. Mazrul Islam Mohd. Showkat Ali Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer (CC)
Signad in tarms of our separate report of even date, W
Place: Dhaka AKM Maohitul Hag, FCA
Dated: June 08, 2022 Senlor Partner
Enrolment No.- 0458
Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVE-2208230458A5591636
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Miscellaneous Insurance Business Revenue Account
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Amount in Taka

Particulars Noles
31.12.2021 31.12.2020
45,874,879 75,879,924
Claims Under Policies less Re-Insurance 5,148,336 3,394,188
Agency Commission 6,718,165 35,583,862
Expenses of Management 34,008,378 36,901,874
Profit Transferred to Profit & Loss Account (22,981,309) (36,979,070

Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk
reserve) at the end of the year as shown in the 5,574,276 5,159,496
Balance Sheet

TOTAL 28,467,846 44,060,350
Balance of funds & accounts {Retained earnings
e UntE{Btained auing] 5,159,496 3,143,267
at the beginning of the Year
1
Gross premium earned 102,539,920 238,609,734
Re-insurance premium ceded (89,004,231) (225,710,994)
Met premium earned 13,935,689 12,898,740
Commission earned on Re-insurance ceded 9,372,661 28,018,343
TOTAL 28,467,846 § 44 060,350

The accompanying notes 1-41 form an integral part of these financial statement.

S T L Y

Md. Mazrul islam Mohd. Showlat Ali Md. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chairman Vice Chairman Diractor Chief Executive Officar (CC)
VAT
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.
Plac=: Dhaka AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA
Dated: lune 08, 2022 Senior Partner

Enralmeant No.- D458

Ahmed ZFaker & Co.

Charterad Accountants
DVC-220623045BA5591636
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

For the year 2021

Farliculars

$hare capifal

(Amount In Taka)
Reserve for
exceptional

Profil & loss

Beneral _
appropriation

rezerve Fund

lngsaes account

|Balance as at January 1, 2021

408774980 | 11400000 257,698,018 | 42,406,163 | 720,279,161 |
Cash dividend for the year 2020 5 - . [40,877,498)| (40,877 498
Profit after tax for the year 82,119,667 | 82,115,667
dppropriation made during the year - - 23,076,005 [22,076,005) -
Balance asatDecember31,201 | 408,774,980 11,400000| 279774,023|  61,572,328| 761,521,330

For the yesr 2020

(Amount in Taka)

General

Reseryve for

Profit & Loss

ficul i
Particulars Share capital R exceptional Angt: Acait Total
lossas

Balance as at January 1, 2020 408,774,980 | 10,400,000 | 242,080,490 5512521 | 666,767,991
Cash dividend forthe year 2

Profit after tax for the year < 2 53511166 | 53,511,169
Appropriation made during the year 1,000,000 15,617,528 {16,617.528)

[Balance as at December 31, 2020 | 408,774,980| 11,400,000 257,698,018|  42,406,163| 720,279,161

R

Mid. Nazrul Islam
Chairrman

e

Mohd. Showlat Ali
Wice Chairman

Signed in terms of our separate report of aven date,

Place: hakas
Dated: June 08, 2022

DVC-2206230458A5591636

www.prime-insurance.net
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AR one?
Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chief Executive Officer (CC)

Mavadlil.

AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA
Senior Partner
Enrolment Mo.- 0458

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

otatement of Cash Flows
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Amount in Taka

Particulars 31.12.2020

31.12.2021

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Collection from premium & Others 791,123,518 797,401,601
Payment for management expensas, re-insurance and claims (554,167,457) (538,636,617)
Income tax, VAT, Stamp paid & Others |68,463,661) (73,203,380
Net cash flows from operating activities 168,492,350 185,561,604
. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets 185,363,984 (15,200,936)
Investment in shares (489,101,509) (36,231,125)
Sale proceeds of investment in shares 391,910,912 28,335,384
Sale proceeds of fixed assets & othars 7,200 4,366,889
Fixed deposit receipt- {increased) decreased 40,884,521 (187 435,813}
Income from office rent 5,332,086 2,573,808
Interast received 32,894,610 14,697 286
tdvance office rent received from Tropical Mollah Tower 1,000,000 1,000,000
Dividend recelved 3,954,008 4,762,057
Net cash flows from investing activities (98,482,156) (183,132,3%0)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Unclaims dividend paid (2,068,586) =
Cash dividend paid (40,877 498) -
Net cash flows from financing activities (42,946,084) .
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent | A+B+C) 27,064,150 2,420,214
hand cash ival h inni h
Cas anl cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 35,793,230 13,364,016
{excluding FOR )
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the closing of the year 62,857,380 35,753,230
Net operating cash flow per share 37.00 4.12 4.54

2>

Miel. Mazrul Islam
Chairman

Mohd. Showkat al Mvid. Arter Hossamn Ssannamat, FCA
Wica Chairman Director

Abdul Hamed, FOC&
Chief Executve Officer {CC)

AbwsdBhll

AKM Mohitul Hag, FCA
Senior Partner
Ernralment Mo.- Q458
Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signed In terms of our se parate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: June OF, 2023

DWC-2206220458A5501626
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PRIVE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Staiements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

1.00 Legal form of the Company
The Company was [rcerporated as & public limited company on 21 March 1988 undar the Companigs Act, 1994 and obiained
reqistration from the Chief Confroller of Insurance, Government of Bangladesh on March 31,1536 concurrently. The Company has
been reqistered with the Insurance Development & Requlatory Authority (IDR&) under the Insurance Act, 2010 and provides
nari=life insurance services as per the Insurance Act, 2010 and the Directives issued by the IDRA from time to time. The Company
is lisled with Dhaka Slock Exchange Lid and Chiltagong Stock Sxchange Lid as a publicly tradad company.

1.01  Address of registered office and place of business of the Company

The registered office of the Company is located at Unigue Heights {9th floor), 117, Kazi Mazrul Islam Avenue,
[haka-1000, Bangladesh. The business operations of the Company are being caried out through its 33
(Thirty threa) branches |ocated In all over Bangladesh.

1.02 Principal activities of the Company

The principal activity of the Company s o carry on all kinds of non-life insurance business. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the principal activities of the Company during the year 2021 under review.

1.03 Date of financial statements authorized for issue

Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended Decamber 31, 2021 wiere authorized for issug on June 08, 2022 in
accordance with 2 resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company.

200 Significant accounting policies, basis of preparation & presentation of financial
statements and Other related leiE‘f information

2.01 Basis of accounting preparatio
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1984, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulations. Disclosure of financial information as required by Insurance act 2010 have
been complied with and while preparing statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income and revenue accounts in applicable cases for specific classes of insurance business in

the form set forth in the first, second and third schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 and new Insurance Act,

2.02 iﬂ%agement responsibility
The Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

2.03 Directors responsibility of Financial statements
The Board of Directors are also responsible for the preparation and presentation of inancial statements under
section 183 of the Companies Act 1994, the Bangladesh Securifies and Exchange Rules 1887, Listing Fegula
tions of Dhaka Stock £xchange Lid and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid and as per the provislon of the "Inter
nafional Accounting Standards Gommittes” (IASC). According to the Intermationel Financizl Reporting
Stangard (IFRS) and in accomdance with the International Financial Reporting Standard (IFR3) as adopied by
the Instituiz of Chartered Accountants cn Bangladesh {ICAB) Preseniation of Financial Statements® the

T
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

i) Statement of Financial Position (Balance Shest)
i) Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account)

iii) Statement of Profit and Loss Appropriation Account
iv) Statement of Cash Flows
v} Statement of Changes in Equity

vi) Notes to the Financial Statements and Significant Accounting pylicies
2.04 Basis of presentation of inancial statements

The Staternent of Financial Position has been prepared in accordance with the regulations

as contained in Part - of the First Schedule and as per Form A" 23 set forth in Part - Il of that

ocheduls. Revenue Account of each class of non-life insurance business has been

prepared in accordance with the regulations as containgd in Part - | of the Third Schadule

and as per Form'F as set forth in Part - Il of that Schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938, in

absence of such Forms in the Insurance Act 2010. The classified summary of the assets has
also been prepared in accordance with Form “AA" as set forth In Part - Il of the aforesaid

i) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis.
i) Compliance statements and general rules & regulations

The financial statements have been prepared and disclosures of information have been
made in accordance with the requirements of Insurance Act, 2010, Insurance rules, 1958,
the Companies Act,1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance 1969, the Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993, the Listing
Ragulations of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd, and Guids
lines, rules and regulations issued from time to time by the Insurance Development and
Reguiatory Authority (IDRA).

To comply with the International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Stan-
dards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) as International
Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and other applicable
laws and regulations.

Compliance with the Core IAS/IFRS or Compliance of International Accounting Standards
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

These financial statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with the
approved accounting and reporting standards as apglicable in Bangladesh. Approved

accounting standards comprise of *International Accounting Standards® (IAS) and “Inter -
national Financial Reporting Standards® (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Charterad

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). While preparing the financial statements as of 31
December 2021, Prime Insurance Company applied all the applicable of International

Accounting Standards (IASs) and Infernational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as

adopted by ICAB, Status of Compliance of International Accounting Standarsd and Inter -
national Financlal Reporting standards are given below.

{"* PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY lel'vﬂnm

4
ANRUAL REPORT 2021




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IAS) and Intemational

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) .

Applicability

Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International N
IAS No. | Applicability

Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) .

Presentation of financial statements 1 Applied
Inventories 2 Applied
Statement of cash flows 7 Applied
Accounting pelicies, changes in accounting estimates and errors 8 Applied
Events after the reporting period 10 Applied
Construction contracts 11 N/A
Income taxes 12 Applied
Property, plant and equipment 16 Applied
Employea's benefits 19 Applied
Accounting of government grants and disclosure of government assistance 20 NfA
The effects of changes in forelgn exchange rates 21 Applied
Barrowing costs e Applied
Related party disclosures 24 Applied
Accounting and reporting by retirement benefit plans 26 Applied
Separate financial statements 7 N/A
Investments in associates and joint ventures ] N/A
Financial reporting in hyperinflationary economics 29 N/A
Financial instruments: Presentation 2 Applied
Eamings per share B Applied
Interim financial reporting 3 Applied
Impairment of assets 3 Applied
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 37 Applied
Intangible assets 8 N/A
Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement 8 Applied
Investment property 40 N/A
Agriculture 4 N/A

i
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Status of International Financial Reporiing Standards (IFRSs).

Tille of Adopled IFRS IFRS Na

Title of Adopted IFRS IFRS No Status
First-time adoption of International financial reporting standards 1 N/A
Share-based payment 2 NfA
Business combinations 3 N/A
Insurance contracts i Applied
Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations 5 N/A
Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources b N/A
Finandial instruments: disclosures 7 Applied
Operating segments 8 Applied
Finangial instruments 9 Applied
Consolidated financial statements 10 NfA
Disclosure of interest in other entities 17 N/A
Fair value measurement 13 Applied
Regulatory deferred accounts 14 N/A
Revenue from contracts with customers 15 Applied
Leases 16 Applied

1] Last year's figures rearranged and adjusted
Provious year's figuraes have been rearranged wheraver considered necassary to conform to the currant year's presentation.
iv] Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka which is the company’s functional currency. All information
presented n Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka (BDT).

v} Going concern basls

The Company has adequate resources to continue In the operation for the foreseeable future. Far this reason, the Directors
continue to adopt going concem basis in preparing the financial statements. The current oredit facilites and adegquats
resources for providing sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of its existing business and operations.

vi} Interim financial reporting

In atcordance with International Accounting Standard (1AS-34), Interdm Financial Reporting, publicly traded entities are
encouraged to provide Interim financlal reports that confirm to the recognition, measuremeant and discdosure principlas set
out in this standard. Timely and reliable interim financial reporting improves the ability of investors, creditors, and others to
understand an entity's capacity to generate earnings and cash flows and its financial condition and liguidity.

Prirag Insurance Company Limited applies the same accounting policles In its Interim financlal statemeants as are applied in its
annual finandzl statements.

I pPRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

vii) Reporting period
Financial staterments of the company consistently cover one calendar year from 1January 2021 to 31 December, 2021,

Viii) Branch accounting
The company has 33 (Thirty three) branches under its umbrella without having any overseas branch up to the year ended
December 31, 2021. The accounts of the branches are maintained at the Head Office leyel. Cnly petty cash books are
maintained at the branch level for meeting day to day cash expenses,

ix) Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer Netwark (BEFTN)

The Company has signed an MOU agreement with Standard Chartered Bank for Cash Management Solution and inked on
August 21, 2013, With a view to ensuring best services to the shareholders, clients and employees through smoothly Banking
transactions of its business operations the Company has started remittances/payments through Bangladesh Electronic Fund
Transter Network (BEFTN) from September 1, 2013,

2.05 Significant Accounting Policies
i) Revenue recognition (IFRS-15)

Revenue Is recognized in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS-15): Revenue from contracts with
customers, unless otherwise mentioned or otherwise guided by the separate IAS/IFRS or by Directives of the Regulatory
Authority,

i} Underwriting premium income
Premium income is recognized when insurance policies are issued and premium collected. The sum of premium income as
appeared in classified Revenue Accounts s net of the refund made, Re-insurance ceded and Re-insurance premium on PSE,

iii) Public sector business (PSB)

As per Government decislon effective from April 1990, 100% Public Sector Insurance Business (PSB) is being underwritten by
Shadharan Bima Corporation (58C), 50% premium being retained by 5BC and the remaining balance is equally distributed
among 46 private sector insurance companies.

The premium in respect of Company’s share of Public Sectorinsurance Business (PSB) Is accounted for in the year in which the
relevant statement of accounts from Shadharan Bima Corporatien is received, The statements of sccount for the period from
July 2020 to June 2021 have been received from SBC and the Company’s share of PSR for the aforesaid period has been
recognized in these financial statements acocordingly. Such method of account for the Public Sector Insurance Business (PS8)
has been consistently followed.

iv) Re-insurance ceded and accepted
a) Re-insurance ceded and Accepted with Shadharan Bima Corporation
Mecessary adjustment in respect of Re-insurance ceded and accepted in Bangladesh has duly been made in respective
Revenue Account as per Treaty between the Company and Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) and Foreign Re-Insurers,

4N PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 201

v) Cover notes converted into policy (CCP)

Amounts received against issue of cover notes that have not been converted into policy sre not recognized as income. The
cover notes which were previously issued are converted into insurance pelicy at the expiry of nine months from the date of
issue of such cover notes as per circular of the then Chief Contralier of Insurance.

vi) Investment income

a) Interest on FDRs, 10-years & 15-years terms of Bangladesh Govemment Treasury Bond (BGTB) are recognized on accrual basis.
Interest an STDYSND/PLS account and other income are recognized as and when amount credited to our acoount.

b} Cash dividend income and stock dividend from investment:

Dividend income on investment in shares are recognized when the Company is entitled to dividend from the investee and
shown in the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, For stock dividend, the number of related shares
of inyestee increases effecting decrease in average cost of investment.

206 Valuation non-current assets

i} Government bond
Ten-year & fifteen years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB)/Securities are stated at cost.

i} Investment in shares, debenture and mutual Fund

Investment in stocks, shares and other securities are recognized in the financial statements at fair value considering long term
investment and these are revalued at regular interval. Increases or decreases in the value of investment are recognized in the
Financial Statements as per IAS-39 "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”. Increase or decrease in the value
of investment in listed shares are recognized in the financial statements considering average movement of market price as
the capital market of Bangladesh is volatile and market price of the stocks and shares change wery frequently.
Increase/decreases in the market value on stocks and shares are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other

iii) Property, plant and equipments

All fixed assets are stated at zost less accumulated depreciation as per International Accounting Standard (IAS)-16, "Property,
Plant and Equipment". The cost of acouisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its ntended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

Recognition of property, plant and equipments

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of such
anitem when that cost is incurred if itis probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow tothe
company and the cost of the items can be measured reliably, Normal expenditure incurred after the assets have been putinto
aperation such as repairs and maintenance other than major replacements, renewals and/or betterment of the assets are
charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which itis incurred,
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes o the Financial Stalements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Depreciation on property, plant & equipments

Property, Plant & Equipment are depredated following the reducing balance method on the basis of economic life
expectancy of the assets In accordance with 1AS-16, Deprediation on addition of fixed assets has been charged when It is
available for use. The Properiy, Plant & Eguipment are depreciated at the following rates:

ltems Rate %

Bullding floor space 2%
Motor vehlcles 20%
Furniture & fixferes 10%
Offi ce egul pmiant 15%
Eectrical equipment 15%
Generator 205
Computer & Software 2086
Other assets 15%

The value of all aszets as shown in the Statement of Finandal Position and in the annexed Classified Summary of Assets
drawn up in accordance with farm “AA" of part || of the First Schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 and new Insurance Act, 2010
have been reviewed and the balances are in agreement with the Statement of Financial Position amount and Form "AA"

De-recognition

An item of propert s, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon dispesal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is induded in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive incame in the year the asset is de-recognized.

Impairmant of assets

As per|AS 36- Impairment of assets: The carmying amounts of the company's nen-cumrent assets, other than deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there Is any indication of impaimment. If any such indication exists,
then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. Animpairment loss is recognized if the @riying amount of an asset or its
cash generating unit decreased its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of
profit ar loss and other comprehensive income, Considering the present conditions of the assets, management condudes that
there is no such indication exists.

2.06 (iv) Leases IFRS-16
IFRS 16 requires lessees to adopt @ uniform approach to the presentation of leases. Correspondingly, assets must be
recognized for the right of use recefved and llabilities must be recognized far payment obligations entered into for all leases.
The Company currently expects to transition to IFRS-16 in accordance with the modified retrospective approach, For leases
that have to date been classified as operating leases in accordance with 1A5-17, the lease liability will be carmied at the
present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the lessess incremental borrowing rate at the time the
standard Is first applied. The right-of-use asset will generally be measured at the amount of the lease liability. The Company
currently plans to make use of relief options available for leases or low value assets and short-tenm leases (shorter than
twelve months).
Thie Comipany is currently finalizing its review of the results of the analysis of existing leases and the impact IFRS-16 will have
on its financial statements
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes fo the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

2.07 Employees retiremant benefit scheme
Prime Insurance Company Ltd offers a number of retirement benefit plans for all permanent employees of the company
which include Contributory Provident Fund and Gratuity fund which have been accountad for in accordance with the provision
of International Accounting Standard {1AS) -19, "Emnployee’s Retirement Benefit",

il Provident fund
Under defined Contribution scheme, Company operates duly recognized Provident Fund managad by an Independent Board
of Trustees for all eligble employees. The ellgible employees contribute @ 10% of their basic salary. The company s
contribution tothe scheme are charged to Statement of Frofit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income [n the year in which

) Gratuity fund

The Company operates a funded gratuity scheme duly recognized by Mationa! Board of Revenue (MBR) on December 4, 2011
underthe management of independent Board of Trustees, The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting of Chairman
and three Members of whom two are taken from the Board of Directors Induding the Chalrperson of the Board. All confirmed
employee's are entitled to receive one month basic pay for each completed year of services after completion of minimum
seven years of services with the company as per International Accounting Standard {IAS) -19 "Employes Benefits", It may be
mentioned here that all confirmed employee's have been receive 2{two) basic up to 2008, Basic pay represents the |ast basic
of the employee. PICL Employees gratuity rules of the Company has approved in its Board Meeting Mo-170 held on
September 15, 2008 under BM No.115/2008 dated September 22, 2008, Calculation of gratuity is made on the basis of last
drawn basic salary. Adequate provision has been made in these Financial Statements.

iiif] Other benefits
In addition to provident fund and gratuity fund, the Company provides other benefits to the employees like eamed leave
benefit, transport facility, health insurance, group insurance, car fadlities, home maintenzance |oan, incentive/performance
bonus and honerarium for Insurance Diploma.

iv] WPPF
Bangladesh Association of Publidy Listed Companias (BAPLC) has written a letter to the Hon'ble state Minister of the Ministry

of Labor and Employment and other concerned Ministries namely Finance Minister, Commerce Minister and Law Minister, the
Hon' ble Secretaries of the above Ministries, Hon' ble Advisar to HPM for Private Industry & Investment with a reguest for
amendment of Chapter 15 of Labor Act 2006, Since the decision Is pending, Prime Insurance Company limited is vet to declde
about the rplementation of WPPF.

2.08 Balance of funds & accounts (Un-expired risk reserve)
Surplus/deficit on Revenue Accounts has been arrived at after making necessary provision for un-expired risk reserve @ 40%
of net premium income on Fire, Marine Cargo, Motor and Miscellaneous business and 100% on Marine hull business concern.

2.09 Allocation of expenses of management
A per applicable insurance laws relevant management expenses wherever incurred directly or indirectly have been
allocated among different Revenue Accounts in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance business on pra-
rata basis at their respective gross premium income.

2.10 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement |s prepared In accordance with IAS-7 Statement of Cash Flows and the cash flow from the operating
activiies has been presented under direct method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules-1587. Cash flow
staterment |5 broken down Into oparating activities, Investing activities, and financing activities,

2.11 Foreign currency transaction

Al foreign currency transactions are converted inte equivalent Taka at the ruling exchangs rates on the respective date of
such transactions as per International Accounting Standard (1AS) -21: " The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate",
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Fov The Year Ended December 31, 2021

1.11 Comparative information
Comparative inlormation have been disdosed in respect of the previgus year for all numenzal information in the Anandial
statements induding namative and descriptive informatian when it is retevant for understanding of the cument years
financial statements.
Previpus year's figure have pean restated and rearranged wherayer nacessary, 10 confirm o current years pretentanon 3§ per
international Acoounting Standard (IAS)-8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimate and Errors”,

2.13 Srock of stationery & farms.
Stock of statfonery and forms has been valped at the lower of cost and net realirable value in accordance with 1AS -2

L14 Re-arrangement of head of acoounts:
To comply with the International Accounting Standards and International Financlal Reporting Standards as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), some of the heads of accounts have been re-arranged wherever
NECESIATY.

3.00 Recognition of expenses and taxes
Expenses are recognited on the baws of 2 direct association between the cost inturred and the eaming of speafic heads of
income. All expenditure incurred has been charged to the Revenue Accounts and Statement of Profit or loss and
Comprehensive income in running the business and in maintaning the Property, Flant and Eguipment in state of efoeny.

101 Borrowing costs
In accordance with Intemational Accounting Standard (IAS-23)- Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the

acguisition and comstruchion of @ qualifying asset form part of the cost of that asset and therelore, should be capitalized
Other barrowing costs are recognited as an expense

102 Provision for Income taxes
The company has made the income tax prowision on the basis of International Accounting Standard (1AS) -12 "Income Tases®,
incorme Tax Qrdinance, 1984 a5 amended from time 10 time 2nd Fimance Act, 2001

3.08 Current tax provision
The tan currently payable (s based on taable profits for the year Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive imcome because It excludes items of income or expenses that are
tasable or deductible in succeeding years and it further exciudes items that are never tiable or deducoible The Company’s
liabllity for current tax s caloulated using tax rates as per income Tax Ordinance 1984, that have been effective on the
Statement of Financial Position date

1.04 Deferred taxes
Deferted tax is recognited on differences between the carmying amounts of assets and labllities in the financial statemants
and the cormesgonding tan bases used in the computation of taxable prohit and are accounted for using the Statement of
Financal Positionlsability method. Deferred tax liabilines are generally recopnized for adl taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tan assets are generally recognized for all deductable temporary differences to the extent that il |s probatie that
tamable profits will be available against which such differences can be utllized. Adequate provision has been made for
deferred tan to profit of loss and other comprehenuive income
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

4.00 Reserve or Contingencies Accounts
4.01 Reserve for exceptional losses

A= per Para 6 of the 4th Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 1o meet the exceptional losses, the Company sets aside
makimum ten percent of the net premium incame of the yearin which it is set azide from the balance of the profit to reserve
for exceptional losses, As per Insurance law maximum 1085 statutory reserve be maintained out of profit by the company to
meet any possible future claims on net premium Incame during the year. In the year under review, the Company sets aside
10% of net premium or below 10%.

4.02 General reserve fund
The Company has been malntaining 2 general reserve fund from the current year profit to meet future contingencias,

4.03 Provision for contingent liabilities and assets

According to |AS-37: "Provision, contingent lizbilides and contingent assets” the company recognizes the provision in the
balance sheet when the company has 2 legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefit will be reguired to settie the obligations,

4.04 Segment reporting

& business segment 15 8 distinguishable companent of the company that iz engaged in providing services that are subject to
risks and returns and are different from those of other business segments. The company accounts for segment reporting of
aperating results of each segment. The Company has mainly four business segments for reporting purpozes namely Fire,
harine, Mator and Miscellaneous.

4.05 General
The management has maintainad its books of Accounts partly manually and partly software generated. Howeswver, the
Company has been engaged M/S Confidence Software Umited for development and installation of integrated software on
158th September 2021

5.00 Earnings per Share (EPS)
The Company calculates baslc earnings per Share (EFS) In accordance with International Accounting Standard {1AS) -33:
“Eamings per Share", which has been shown on the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Profit and
Lose Accaunt) durlng the perlod.

5.M Calculation of Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Thiz has been ealculated by dividing the basic earnings during the perod profit after tax divided by the weightad average
number of ardinary shares outstanding 2t the end of the year.
For calculation of basic earning and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year, the
following formula has been used:

Sk Partiodars Amount in Taka
No 2021 2020
a |Profit before tax 92.455,230 108,138,613
b |Less: Pravision for income tax 16,983 288 45,274,533
¢ |Less: Deferred tax (6,647 825) 10,352,011
d |Net profit after tax | d=a-b-c) Earnings attributable to the ordinary shareholders 82,119,667 53,511,169
| e [Basic earnings per share after tax (EPS) (e=d/f) 201 | 1.31]
T
[ f |Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year | 40,877,498 ” 40,877,498

MNumber of shares Outstanding:

Mumber of Number of

Particulars sharas as at shares as at 31-
31-12-2021 12-7020

| |shares cutstanding as at st fanuary A0E7T 458 | iﬂﬂﬂ_m
i |Bonusz share issued during the vear - -
iil |Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year 40,877,498 40,877,458
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statemenis
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Basic earnings
This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there was no preference dividend, minarity
interest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable to the ordinary

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

This represents the number of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning plus the number of ordinary shares issued during
the year multiplied by a time-weighted factor. The time weighting factor is the number of days the specific shares
outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days during the year.

Deviation/Increase from previous period: eamings Per Share (EPS) increased at the same period of preceding
year due to increased of realized gain from shares investment of Tk.6,51,43,482 as against realized gain of Tk.17,08,376,
Increased of operating income, increased of deferred taw income, increased of other income, decreased of current tax

provision and also minimize of management expenses,

5.02 Diluted earnings per share
Diluted eamings per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if additicnal ordinary shares are assumed to be
issued under securities or contracts that entitle their holders to obtain ordinary shares in future, to the extent such
entitlement is not subject to unresclved contingencies.

At December 31, 2021 there was no scope for dilution and hence no diluted EPS is required to be calculated.

6.00 Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital of the Company

Authorized share capital

10,00, 00,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

1,50,00,000 ordinary share of Tk, 10each 150,000,000 160, 000,000
Bonus shares issued in different years: 25,877,498 bonus shares of Tk.10 each 258,774,580 258,774,980
Paid-up capital 408,774,980/ 408,774,980
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 202

Classification of shareholders as per their share holdings as on December 31, 2021
All group (Sponsors Directors, Institutions & Public Shareholders):

Particulars For the year 2021 For the year 2020

Mo, of Shares %of holdingan Mo, of share % of holding on
Category of Shareholders : &
Bory s holding paid up capital. holding paid up capital.

A Group-A: Sponsors & Directors:1, 24,47, 198 shares of Tic 10 each
il paidea 12,447 198 30.45% 17,013,215 4162%
y paid-up
B.Institutions; 78,64,831 shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid-up. 7.864,831 19.24% 4, 627,333 1132%
B. Group-B; Public Shareholders: 2,05, 65,469 shares of Tk.10 each 20,565,469 50.31% 19,236,950 47065
fully paid-ap
Total (A+B+C) 40,877,498 100%| 40,877,498 100%

Classification of shareholdersas per their share holdingsas on December 31, 2021
All Directors (Sponsors, Institutions

and Public sharehalders) For the year 2021 For the year 2020
Mo, of share % of holding Mo, ofshare ¢ of Total paid

Class Interval No. of share holders onpaidup  No.ofshare |1 up capital :
001-5000 1,385,846 1,550 339 1,965,987 2,205 481
5001-10000 779,507 1m 191 1,143,672 147 2.80
10001-300000 10,251,397 185 25.08 & 298 6a7 02 20.30
300001-600000 2,636,004 7 B.45 3,573,143 9 B.74
BO0001- 1500000 22,178,055 23 S35 18,025,504 19 46.54
1500001-5000000 3,646,189 2 B892 6,870,525 4 1681
Total 40,877,498 1,878 100.00| 40,877,498 2,586 100.00

7.00 Reservefor exceptional losses

As per Paragraph 2 of Fourth Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, far the year 6.75% of the net premium income was
transferred to reserve for exceptional losses, Detalls of calculation as hereunder;

Cpening balance as on 1 January Notes No. 257,698,018 242,080,420
Add: Transferred during the year (tax exempted) 7.m 22,076,005 15,617,528
Clasing balance as on 31 December 279,774,023 257,698,018

'!::‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AHNUAL REPODRT 2021

272




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2084

7.01 (Class wise exceptional loss reserve
This represents profit set-aside during the year under review at 6.75% (2020 : 10%) of net premium allowed as expenses to
meet any exceptional losses, The aforesaid set-aside of profit has been allowed as expenses by paragraph &{2) of 4th
Schedule of the Income Tax Crdinance, 1984,

. Amount in Taka
Met Premium

Class of Business

2021

2020

1 |Fire insurance business 70,705, 6% 4772634 3270571
2 \Marine insurance business 208,116,666 14,115,375 8,535,952
3 |Matorinsurance business 33,293,872 2,247 336 2,525,982
4 |Miscellaneous insurance business 13,435,689 40 650 1,789 874
Total 327,051,523 22,076,005 15,617,528
8.00 General reserve fund account
The company has created a General Reserve fund from financial year 2008 for avoiding any sudden fund crisis and
contingency in future.
Opening balance as on 1 January 11,400,000 10,400,000
Add: Transferred during the year - 1,000,000
Closing balance as on 31 December 11,400,000 11,400,000

9.00 Balance of fund and accounts (un-expired risk reserve)

As per Para 27A(2)(b] Insurance Act, 1538, as amended 2010 for the purpose of Sub-section (1) the company has made
pecessary provision far un-expired risk reserve during the year 40% of net premium on Fire, Marine, Motor, Miscellaneous
and 1005 on Maring Hull business. Details of tfass wise un-expired risk reserve are as follows:

Class of business wise un-expired risk reserve Pr::::um Percentage m; AUD Tak;m
1 |Fire insurance husiness 70,705,696 40% 28,182,278 13,100,883
2 |Marine insurance business 06,327.924) 4% 82,531,170 34,053,651
3 |Maring Hull Insurance business 2788142 100% 2,788,742 125,391
4 |Mator insurance business 33,293,872 A% 13,317 548 10,104,926
5 |Miscellaneous insurance business 13,935,688 40% 5,574,276 5,159,496
Total 327,051,923 132,494,013 62,545,347

-
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended December 31, 20241

10.00 Premium deposit

The below mentioned amount includes premium received against cover notes forwhich policies have not beenissued within
31 December, 2021 While the risks against non-marine and maring hull have been assumed from the issuance of cover notes,
risk against marine carga have not been assumed until shipment advices are provided and accordingly policies are issued.
Amount in Taka

Particulars

Premium deposits
Total:

2021 2020
94778417 99,842 420
84,779,417 99,842 420

11.00 Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated
Class wise estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated during the year are given bellows.

Class wise outstanding daims whether due orintimated

Amount in Taka

2021

1 {Fire Insurance business

2 |Marine insurance business

3 |Motor insurance business

4 |Miscellaneous insurance business
6 |Closing balance as on 31 December

#5299 175
5672021
855,897
2,050,045

57,977,238

All the claims of which the Company recelved intimations within December 31, 2021 have keen taken info consideration

while estimating the liability in respect of outstanding daims own portion.

12,00 Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

This amount is payable to Shadharan Bima Corporation and other foreign re-insurers and private sector insurance companies
on account of re-insurance arrangements with them and to other local insurance companies under co-insurance premium.

Break up of the amount is as under:

Amount in Taka

Particulars 2021 2020
1 |Re-insurance ceded premium to 58C 106,960,714 166,257,655
¢ |Re-insurance ceded premium to Abroad 581,697 24,871,109
3 |Co-insurance prermium payable to other insurance companies 12,211 838 1,319,038
4 |Re-Insurance Claims payable (adjusted with RI Ceded premium) 38,309,132
Closing balance as on 31 December 158,063,381 192,447,799

It may be mantioned here that during the year re-insurance claims recoverable an amount of Tk.3,83,0%,132 has been
adjusted with reinsurance premium payable amount during the year, Accordingly, the amount of Tk.3,83,09,132 has

pravisioned in the Financial Statements as daims payable,
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

13.00 Sundry creditors (including provision for expenses and taxes)
This represents liabilities for certain expenses as well as other finance to payable including provision expenses, which are
made up as follows;

A tin Taka
Particulars Kbt i mount in Ta!

2021 2020
1 |Audit fees payable 13.01 477841 1,954,841
2 |VAT payable 13.02 10,361,465 6,214,454
3 |Employees’ tax deduction at source 355,588 107,088
4 |income tax deduction at source 95,003 449,535
5 |Bills payable 119,820 119 820
6 |Insurance stamps on deposit premium 13.03 57,834,309 53,649,709
7 |Security depasit 2,697,982 1,697, 982
8 |Unclaimed dividend 13.04 4,178,294 4,393,055
9 |Gratuity fund 13.05 280,643 243,307
10 |Accrued expenses 13.06 11,508,292 13,195,503
11 [Provident fund payable 1307 530,006 215,827

12 |Office rent VAT 168,294 -
13 |Office rent tax 1,947 999
15 |Agent commission tax 211,893 S5L07R
16 |Salary payable 12,570,513 1,464,142
17 |Deposit premlurm payable 6,998,416 £,567,929
18 |Service charge payable {Hansa management) 1,551,676 1,551,676
19 |Lease Liabilities 18,185,216 11,947,793
Closing balance as on 31 December 128,632,214 106,359,578
13.01 Audit fees payable Notes No. Amount in Taka

2021 2020
Opening balance as an 1lanuary 1,954 841 1,766,081
Add: Pravision made during the year B50,000 655,000
Total 2,614,841 2,421,091
Less: Paid during the year 1,637,000 465,250
Closing balance as on 31 December 577,841 1,954,841

Amount in Taka

13.02 VAT payable 2021 2020
Opening balance as on 1 January 6,214 454 5,828 508
Add: Payable during the year 41,571,102 21,063,712
Total 47,785,616 32,382,220
Less: Paid during the year 37,424,151 26,667,726
Closing balance as on 31 December 10,361,465 6,214,454
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Staterments
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

A5 per National Board of Revenue (MBR) General Circular No-10/VAT/2002 dated 28-11-2002 and as Amended Circular No-
03/ VAT 2002 dated 01,/04/2003 VAT payable amount has been deposited to the Bangladesh Bank through challan within 15th
day of following month and submitted a return to the VAT Authority within 20th day of the following month.

13.03 Insurance stamp on deposit premium

Opening balance as on 1 January
Add: Payable during the year

Total

Less: Paid during the year

Closing balance as on 31 December

13.04 Unclaimed dividend

Amount in Taka
2021 020
53,643,709 42 716,550
33,806,378 18,601,598
87,556,087 61,318,557
2971, 778 7,668,248
57,834,309 53,649,709

Unclaimed dividend amounting to Tk.41,78,299 payable to the Shareholders to wham dividend warrants were isseed but not

placed for collection up to the date of Statement of Financial Position.

Year wise Payable

Amount in Taka

1T L

2020

1 |Dividend payable for the year 2020 4,044,587 -

2 |Dividend payable for the year 2019

3 |Dividend payable for the year 2018 133,712 1,253,950

4 |Dividend payable forthe year 2017 355,920

5 |Dividend payable for the year 2016 1,631,527

6 |Unclaimed dividend previous year 1,151,658
Total undaimed dividend 4,178,299 4,393,055

13.05 Employees gratuity fund

The company has made adequate provision for Employee's Gratulty Fund durng the year as per Intemational Accounting
Standard (IAS}-19 under "Emplovee's Retirement Benefit Scheme”. Calculation of gratuity is made on the basis of last drawn

basic =alary.

Opening balance as on 1January

Add: Provision made during the year (As per Gratuity fund Audit repart-2021)
Total

Less: Transferred to the gratuity fund

Less: Pald to the employees from company's own fund

Closing balance as on 31 December

-'_:- PRIME INSUMANCE COMPANY LIMITED 275
ANNUAL REFCRT 2021
_ www.prime-insurance.net

Amount in Taka

2071 020
243,707 41,789
1,758,437 4,400,000
2,002,144 4,041,789
: 2,200,000
1,721,501 1,998,082
280,643 243,707




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

13.06 Accrued expenses

: Amount in Taka
Particulars of accrued expenses Notes No: 2021 ” 2020
1 |Incentive 13.06.01 10,351,179 12,031,812
2 [Health insurance 365,855 365,955
3 |Mobile 76,300 654,800
4 |Telephone (resident) 7118 15,141
5 [Telephone & fax (office) 16,450 19,500
6 |Electricity 234,750 234750
7 |Car allowance 298,708 320943
8 |Carfuel 94,732 78,892
§ |Carmaintenance 73,100 73,710
Closing balance as on 31 December 11,508,292¢ 13,195,503
Amount in Taka
13.06.01 Incentive bonus for employees 2021 ]i 2020
Opening balance asan 1 January 12,031,812 6,814,076
Add: Provision made during the year - 5,217,736
Total 12,031,812 12,031,812
Less : Paid during the year 1,680,033 -
Closing balance as on 31 December 10,351,179 12,031,812

13.07 Provident fund payable

All the permanent employees contributed @10% of each basic salary and the employers also contributed @10% recognized
Employees Prayident fund. During the year, provision made for Employees Provident Fund as per Intemational Accounting

Standard {1AS)-13 under "Employees Retirement Benefit Scheme”.

Opening balance as on 1 January

Add: Prayision made during the year
Total fund

Total Provident fund transferred & paid

Less: Transferred to the Employees Provided fund Account,

Less: Paid to the employees from company's own fund
Closing balance as on 31 December

Amount in Taka
0 || 2000
215,827 102,501
4,509,649 4,668,634
4,725,476 | 4,771,135
4,155,410 ¢ 4,555,308
4,155,410 4,555,308
530,066 215,827

n‘_f'l PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes fo the Financial Statements

For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

14.00 Income tax provision

The provision for current income tax has been catculated based on the profit of the company before provision considering
admissible and inadmissible expenses as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984 and Finance Act-2021, as amended by the

Government tirme to time. Details are as follows:

Opening balance as on 1 January

Add: Provision made during the year

Add: Pravision made for previous year

Total

Less: Adjustment madea Tor Assessmeant year
Closing balance as on 31 December

14,01 Tax provision:

Current tax provision during the year
Tax provision for previous year

14.02 Provision for income tax (Current year)

Statement of income

Motes No.

MNotes Nao,

14.02
14.03

14.02
14.03

Taxahle
income

Amount in Taka
2021, 2020
384 426,458 339,151,955
16,983,388 22,006,504
- 13,268,029
401,409,876 384,426 488
401,409,876 384,426,488

Amount in Taka

45,274,533

Exempted

Tanable income

|Exceptional

Income from business or profession: (Ufs 28 of ITO, 1984) 22,472,819 22,075,005 386,814
Intersst income from FOR & STD Accounts {LUf's 22) 24.00 19,097,583 - 15,097,583
Capital gains from share trading (U/s 31) 2500 65143481 - 65,143,481
Unrealized capltal galn on Investment in secirities - [24,980,707)) (24,980,707 -

Gividend income from Invesiment in secunties (L5 54 Aule 13) 26.00 4,932 624 - 4,932 624
Fixed assets sales (Motor car) /S -15(3) 2100 - - -

Income from office rent {kollah tower) U/5-24 27.10 5,785,430 - 5,789,430
Total profit/income (before Tax ) 92,455,230 (2,904,702} 95,367,132

Computation of current year tax provision

Computation of current year tax

Rate of Tax

Tax provision

percentage

Income tax on business @ 37.50% 396,814 37.50 148,805
Income tax an interest income @ 37.50% 19,097,585 37.50 7,161,504
Income tax on capital gains from share trading @10% 65,143,481 0 E,514,348
Income tax on dividend income @ 20% 4937 624 20 986,525
Gain from sale of motor car @15% - 15 -
Income from office rent (Mallah tower) @37.5% 5,782,430 3750 2,171,036
E_!her'lnmrne @_33;% - 37.50 -

Total tax liability during the year 31 December, 2021 95,367,132 - 16,983,388
Total tax liability during the year 31 December, 2020 62,045, 656 - 22,006,504

{3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes fo the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2001

14.03 Tax Provision for previous year
1 Assessment year 2012-2013 and Accounting year 2011 - -
2 Assessment year 2013-2014 and Accounting year 2012 - -
4 Assessment year 2005-2016 and Accounting year 2014 - 23,268,029
Total deferred tax provision during the year - 23,268,029

Tax authority has imposed additional tax as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984 on excess management expenses for the
assessment year 2015-2016 and Accounting year 2014 which was made provision for the last year.

14.04 Deferred tax

The impact on account of changes in the deferred tax assets/liabilities for the year ended December 31, 2021 has been
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income (Profit & |oss account) and in the statement of
financial position as per Intemational Accounting Standard (145)-12 Income Taxes"

Amount in Taka
00 || 20

Cammying amaount of property, plant and equipment excluding land 370,168,550 297,534,777
Tax base 310,737,611 236,947 977
Total difference 59,431,938 60,586,800
Less: Permanent difference 1,889,150 2,361,437
Taxable temporary difference | s7sa2,788|| 58,225,363
Provision for gratuity 280,643 243,707
Provident fund payable 530,056 215,827
Provision for incentive bonus 10,351,179 12,031,812
Deferred tax on ROU & Lease obligaion 3,556,449 -
Deductible temporary difference 14,721,337 12,491,346
Provision for change in fair value of shares 24,980,707 (30,575,428)
Total (taxable)/deductible temporary difference (42,831,451) ¢ 145,734,017
Tax rate 37.50% 37.50%
Defarred axassstslablity) as at 31 December (Taxrate 37.50%) L (16,0580 117, 154;.255}]
Deferred tax assets on Change in fairvalue of shares [10%) 2,498,071 {3,057.543)
Deferred tax assets/[liability) as at 31 December (13,559,974) (20,207,799}
Deferred tax liability in previous year (20,207,759 {9,854, 888)
Deferred tax (expense)/income for the year 6,647,825  (10,352,911)

{} FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

16.00 Investment on Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond (BGTB)

The investment of Tk. 25,000,000 represents investment made in Bangladesh Govemment Treasury Bond (BGTB) as
statutory deposit with Bangladesh Bank as required by Insurance Act. 2010. Detalls are as under:

Value at cost (Th)  Fairvalue  Value atcost {Th)  Fairvalue [Tk.)

Name of the Securities as on {Tk.) as on % 0n ason
3f12/2001  3y/aafa0p1  3V12/2020)  31/12/2020

d). |10-Years Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond @ 5.40% 5,000,000 8,000,000 9,000,000 5,000,000
Prime Bank Lid, lsizmi Banking branch, Dhaka
o). |15-Years Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond on average

16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000
(@ B.12% (Bank Asia Ltd.) i

Total: 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000

17,00 Investment on listed, non-listed securities and mutual funds

Amountin Taka
021 || 202
Held for trading . -
Fair value through profit & loss 114,720,437 142,510,547

214,720,437 142,510,547

Investment represents investment made in listed & non-listed securities and Mutual funds. Details are as under:

Value atcost  Fairvalue Value at Cost  Fair value (Tk.)

Investment particulars Notes (Th} a5 an (Tk.) as on {Tk.)as on as on
31/12/2001  31/12/2021  31/12/2020 31/12/2020

193,150,987 175,570,471

a) |Listed Securities
Non-listed Securities (571,181 Shares in
b) | central Depository (BD) Ltd & Others

Closing balance ZH-,HEI,EHI 214,720,437 177,139,921 142,510,547

7m 21,569,450 1,568,450

Investment in securities (fair value through profit & loss)

Investment in shares are non-derivative investments that are designated as fair value through profit and loss. The
Company follows trade date accounting for regular way purchase and sale of investments. As of December 31, 2021 the
company had the following securities:

=+
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Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021
17.01 Investment in listed securitdes
Avarage cost Waluie ot oot Fair waliis Vel e &E Cost Falbr valus {Th.)
Marme of Company/ Securities Mo of shares : [TH) a8 on (Tk.) oz on {Tk.) as on @ O
price. (Ti) 31/12 3071 31/13/3021 21/12 /2020 34/12 /3020

Aghge nt Pharma Limitad - - - = - @ AEd
ACME Pestcides Limited Te) 10,00 0o 1,088 - -
AC] > - £ - 15, E05 27,140
AGRANIIMNS 30,000 og, 21 1,590, 157 1, BO0, B0G - -
A bATT 085,288 A IES S0
A8 MRa M ET RN E ] S0, 5 ) 1 TS, BN 1300 X80 et N Tx]
ALIF 20,000 21,58 435,533 278,000 | .

APQDLOISPAT 00, GO0 14,15 1,414, 255 A0, D00 - -
Active fine Ch=mical =,001,624 933,720
Bashungnre Fapar MillE Lid - - - - - -
Baraka Power Limit=d TLE.475 32,18 23,053, FEd 17052, 200 L4, 045, 2. 10,825,356
DA KEBAMNK = = - =] 5 578 037 5. 104 000
BATBC 2,000 G70, 85 1,341, 730 1,271,200 - -
Bay Leasing & Inwestoent =200 3559 183,453 152,000 =

BECOL - - - - L6 EE-L]
|[Contral Insurance 50,000 63,27 3,163,657 2,775,000

ST GEMIMNS 0,000 =0.3F 2,511,460 2,145, 000 - -
Confidenco Cemant - - 1,749,840 1,394,550
Coppartach Indurtriag Ld. 50, £0 o.00 2,562,006 | 2, 006,000.00 - =
CHAKABANE 121,954 45,05 1,835 736 1,707, 356.00 - -
DT HBAN LA BAMK 21,000 B B waE, sl18 R, 100,00 - -
Eastisnd Ins F0,000 45,49 3,254, 351 2,705, 000,00 - -
EMGL &0, D00 105315 £,173 50 3, 158, 000,00 = 3
CSTCRMIMNS 5, O 2FT.ISH 1,137 B0 1,151, 000,00 - -
[FAREASTUIFE 15,000 S122 1,058,226 | =59.200.00 .

FEGERALIMNS 250,000 AL da AL, EHE, Fas B, SHEA, O, U = -
First Financoo Ltd. 1,500 52.05 7E,071 10,350 78.071 5. 450
First Smeurity |xlami Bank - - - - SR, FED AZb, B0
FORTLME 31, 000 101.11 3,134,432 2 B55, 100

G g I foays Lirmitees = = = = 43 BAS 103, A0
Golden Harvest Agro (GHAIL) 201,000 41,55 8,271,053 3,316,500 2,209,022 2,206,049
SREEN DELTANF B3, 000 B.496 5.870, 621 &, DO, BO00 - -
IDLT Flnanos Limited F5,000 EF. 21 5, DaE, 101 4, 523, 500 9,555, 400 B, 243, 000
|Ido-Bangla Phanma = — I 573 1,837 |
ire 250,000 A, B 5, 148, 205 A, 22, 00 = =
[intraco Rofueling Staton . 2,540 5, EB3 |
BoA PR A P L ol aei=] e, S @Al FES 2 1P 200 = =
Kattali Toxtlc - - - 5 628 5,524 |
KEVACOSMATIEC 200, L 20,51 2,122 A08 1, S0, B0 = =
[A=1 G, D00 1170 7. 724,640 1.572,400 7,724,640 2.5E3,800
Lankabanglo Financo Ltd. R A0 48 3, 89, ra& 3,582, 600 45 B3890 43,118, 156
LHEBL G5, 000 o707 5,309,332 4,621, 500 - -
LABDL 20,000 53 13 1,042,637 754, 000 - -
PACGMNALIFD 25,02 EEN--] 2, BET.27E 2,008, 502 | - -
PAFETROLEURA 72,500 ELT e I T e X is.350400|[ 18 v0s sas i7.30%334
AL By imgy Lt [ R (W) T a8 206, 323 TS ATT BS0
[Mercantiie Bank Ltd 240,000 18 59 E.180,245 7.524,000 5,117,213 3,724,275 |
roL - - - - Fak,A1R 230, R5S |
Mew Lins Clothings Limit=d 5,709 13,410
M CCEME 20,0200 @.23 184, Fdd 174,000 e =
MHIFL 15,000 50,01 B30, 140 A5, 500 - -
MAHEEACH A0, 000 51 658 5165, 803 A0, 00 - -
NITOLINS 156,052 55,72 10,200, 77 11,404, S8 - -
NRECEANK &0, 000 30.04 1,302, 285 1,578,000 |

Slympic 10,000 2av. B2 2475, 200 1, B0, D00 2ATE,O0 1,811,000
=1 A0, 000 16.25 _E50, 258 _ASDZ 000 |

QRIDNPHAR RS 20,000 110,25 2,204, 890 1, B2e, 000 = =
FADKALIFE 20,000 54 55 1,059,256 555,000 - -
FEGPLESIMNG A3, 000 56,22 PO, ERA. 785,200 - =
FHOMIXFIN 40,000 33,54 1.341.473 532,000 - -
PO WERGHID 20,000 63,32 1,265,417 1, 100, O0a c -
FPREMIER B 350,000 18,37 5. 759, 585 5. 215,000 - -
FURABIGEN 50,000 45,50/ 2,525,100 %, 065, 000 = =
ROBI SFH, 6352 3, 75,351 20,021, 02 - -
RN HERALITC L0 R0 LR L aae e 1503 K] L 1
Rupall Ins 140,000 51,00 FAEE 08 5. B0, D02 - -
|Shahlibazar Fowar Co.Ltd. {SFC . - 38,057,543 27.130.575 |
SHEACEAMNK 200, CO0 F1.14 A, 227, raa o, 16T, SO0 = -
SHATHAMTER 70,000 25,05 1,823, 360 1,526,000

SibA Ter Incduatries 100, 259 265,01 <&, 08, 100 1,704, 403 1,300,878 SEL, TR
SORALILIFE 25,000 [ERE] 1.6503, 292 1,580,000 - -
Souans PRarmna =0, o000 2AZ G 7,919, 048 5,425, 00 2 L85 FEE 2,243,948
UMITED FIMAMNCE EER:= F3.45 2, a4, 059 2,105, 25 - -
United Power Co Lid (UPGDEL) 20,751, 33257 5.%01,210 285,384 ErT 2,805,235
55 stesl Lmited = - = - 9,953 23,7207
Sca Poarl Boach Resort 7,831 .0 71,207 240, 648 T1 207 EiD.432
Smon Kallan Insurancs 1= 10. 00 150 TG - -
Socuth Bangla Agriculturs 303 10,00 2,030 4 848 - -
WATRILE R Hi - Teeh Industieg 1,900 1LALE BB 2, B, G661 2, LEE, A2 5,070,016 5, 106,308
Liniiiver CL - - - - 51,118 50,568
WS Thrsad Dyeing L, 20,000 29.50 590,058 A0, 000 QAT 197,325
Sulb total 5F2F, A5 252,761,068 193, 150,987 AT, EFOLITL L, YN, 09T |
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

17.02  Investment in non- listed securities

Value ot cost (k) Falevabue [Ti)  Valos-at Cost
Average cost

Fair valus (Th.) as

Name of Company No of shares Sy EL) & o {Th} a5 an
pice (M sijapaon syazjaen 3ifazjanen OM3L/A2/2010

Central Depository (BO) Ltd 571,181 275 1,569 450 1,569,450 1,569 450 1,568,450
Beximeo Green Sukuk

Ey-+Profit Margin rate {5 years 200,000 100 20,000,000 20,000,000 - -
from the dzte of issuance)

Sub total: 771,181 21,569,450| 21,569,450 1,569,450} 1,568,450
[Grand Total: [bic+d ) [ [ | mansis] mamoaw| wrusenf  wmsiwse

Amount in Talka
1 || 2020
17.03 Changes in fair value of shares:

Fair value of investment in shares 114,720,437 142 510,547
Cost price of the investment 274,330,518 177,138,521
Total unrealized loss (59,610,080} (34,629,373)
Total unrealized loss recognized in previous years as created fluctuation fund 34,629,373 &6,204 802
Fair value adjustment made for the year (24,980,707) ! 30,575,429

Previously the difference between cost and fair value of investment in securities amounting Tk.5,56,10,079 had been
shown under investment fluctuation fund. In view of compliance of 1AS-38 "Financial Instrument: Presentation and
recognition” investment in securities has been presented in accordance with fair value through profit or loss. During the
year ended December 31, 2021, the company has eamed unrealized gain/lloss) form share investment for an amount of
Th.{2,49,80,707) which was adjusted/Provisioned from fair value reserve as fluctuation fund in current year income
through Profit and Loss account duly increased/reduced by the fluctuation fund. As at December 31, 2021, the
fluctuation fund amaunt has amived at an amount of Tk.5,96,10,080 instead of Tk.3,46,29,373

18.00 Stock of printing & stationery (inventories)

Opening balance 2,060,116 2,561,428
Add: Purchase during the year 2,640,205 2,527 X5
Total inventories 4,700,321 5,088,633
Less: Total utilization/consumption 3,163,624 3,028,517
Closing balance | 153697} 2,060,116

{:\ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
ANNUAL REPODRT 2021




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

hotes to the Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended December 31, 2021

19,00 Premium collection control account

Marine cargo premium of Tk.48,96,601 relating to the year 2020 subsequently was collected/adjusted subsequently
and during the vear Tk.59,34 616 has been added against Marine Cargo premium receivable against Bank Guarantee
which will be adjusted within the following month.

Break-up of the above amount is given below:

Amount in Taka

Class of Business
’ 201 2020

Fire insurance business - .
Marine insurance business 5,934,616 4 896,601
Marine Hull insurance business g
Motor 8 Miscellaneous insurance business - .
Closing balance 5,934,616 ! 4,896,601

Lo
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

20,00 Interest accrued but not received

This represents interest amount receivable against FDOR & BGTB but not received as at balance sheet dated. Details are

given below:
Amount in Taka
a) Fixed deposit receipts (FDR) with different banks 2021 2020
(pening balance 18,607,622 6,556,336
Add: Accrued during the year 5,020,148 19,607,622
Total: 25,227,770 26,203,958
Less: Recaived during the year 19,607 622 H 6,596,336 |
Total accrued interest on FDR 5,620,148 19,607,622
b) 10-year Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond
Opening balance 398,453 400,783
Add: Accrued during the year 211,710 358,453
Total: 610,163 799,236
Less: Received during the year 08453|| 400783
Total accrued interest on BGTE 211,710 398,453
t) 15-year Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond
(pening balance 267,055 270,563
Add: Accrued during the year 267,059 267,059
Total: 534,118 537,622
Less: Received during the vear | 267,059 || 270,563 |
Total accrued interest on BGTE 267,059 267,055

d) Opening balance on fixed deposit with double benefit scheme

Opening balance 13,174,809 10,154,618
Add: Accrued during the year 2,151,833 3,020,191
Total: 15,326,642 13,174,809
Less: Received during the year 15,326,642 " - ]
Total accrued interest on FOR with double benefit scheme - 13,174,809
Closing balance (a+b+c+d) 6,098,917 33,447,943

_: FRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended Decembor 31, 2021

2100 Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

This represents amount receivahle from local reinsurers SBC and various foreign reinsurers against claims, Co-
insurance premium and co-insurance claims receivable other insurance companies as given below:

: Amount in Taka
Head of Amounts Receivable/due from

2021 2020
1 |Co-insurance pramium recelvable from other insurance companies 2,703,781 2,929 764
2 |Corinsurance claims receivable from other insurance campanies 1,273,003 1,273,003
3 |Claims receivable from SBC 224,152,037 || 250,316,19%
4 |Claims receivable from Foreign reinsure (Abroad) 5,404,974 939,950
Closing balance as on December 233,533,795 255,458,913

22.00 Sundry debtors (including advances, deposits and pre-payments)

Segment wise Advances, deposits & pre-payments items

Notes No.

This represents advances, deposits, pre-payments made and amount receivable from insured, which are as follows:

Amount in Taka

2021

2020

£ 5 PRIME

INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ﬁ

AHNUAL REPORT 2021

1 |VAT receivable on collaction control premium 22.01 4564,148 1,787,015
2 |Stamp receivable on collection control premium 2202 1,585,899 2,558,124
3 |Advance income tax 2203 || 371,527,951 | 346,845,647
4 |Advance against salaries 857,753 1,612,983
5 |Security deposit 228,574 128,574
6 |Advance to suppliers 137,300 137,300
7 |Advance against travel expenses 297,443 297 443
8 |Office rent receivable from Tropical Mollah Tower 1,835,244 1,722,375
9 |Receivable from provident fund {Forfeiture amount) 2206|| 8,620,844 7,842,376
10 |Advance against expenses 20,141 20,141
11 |Other advances {Co-operative fund Unigue Heights) 22.04 2,100,000 2,100,000
12 |Other advances (Co-operative fund Tropical Mollah Tower) 22.05 153,100 153,100

Closing balance as on December 391,968,377 ¢ 385,305,078




PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Amount in Taka

22.01 VAT receivable on collection control premium 2021 || 2020
Opening balance 1,787,015 1,658,348
Add: Receivable during the year 41,571,122 27,056,712
Total 43,358,137 28,715,060
Less: Received during the year 38,793,989 26,928,045
Closing balance as on December 4,564,148 1,787,015
22,02 Stamp receivable on collection control premium
Amount in Taka
2021 (| 2020
Opening balance 2,558,124 403,047
Add: Receivable during the year 33,906,378 20,377,458
Total 36,464,502 20,780,545
Less: Received during the year 34,878,603 18,222,421
Closing balance as on December 1,585,899 2,558,124
22.03 Advance income tax Amount in Taka
Notes No. 5031 i 3030
I Comperate advance tax
2 Advance tax deduction at source on bank interest 22031 314,108,663 295,027,756
Total Corporate Tax as on December ZAE >, 49,288 34,871
371,527,951 346,845,647
22.03.1 Corporateadvancetax
Opening balance 295,027,756 255,860,950
Add: Advance tax paid during the year 15,000,000 21,000,000
Add: Tax paid for the assessment year 2016-2017 & Accounting year 2015 2,078,734 -
Add: Tax paid for the assessment year 2017-2018 & Accounting year 2016 2002173 -
Add: Tax paild on returmn basis for the assessment year 2021-2022 & Accounting year
18,166,806
2020
Total tax paid during the year 19,080,207 39,166,306
Total advance tax paid | 314,108,663 || 295,027,756/
Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Total corporate advance tax as on December 31, 2021 314,108,663 295,027,756

l-'\ J
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

22.03.2 Tax deducted at source on bank interest, cash dividend income and company's car

The above advance tax has been deducted from interest income of FDR, STD/SND Accounts, Bangladesh Government
Treasury Bond (BGTB) dividend income and company's cars maintained in the name of the company as per Income Tax

Ordinance 1984,

Amount in Taka
Motes Na.

Balance on different sources 2021 2020
Balance on FOR account 220328 35,571,123 31,478,930
Balance on BGTE account 22.03.2b 1,383,750 1,383,750
Balance on STD account 2203.2¢c 2,193,555 2,145 BOD
Balance on cash dividend received account 22.03.2.d 14,197,977 13,219,359
Balante on company's car 22.03.2e 4,072,552 3,590,052
Total balance as on December 57,419,288 51,817,891
22.08.2.a Tax deducted at source on FOR interest
Opening balance 31,478,930 29,981,575
During the year deduction 4,002,193 1,497,355
Balance as on December 35,571,123 31,478,930
Less: Adjustment made during the year -
Closing balance as on December 35,571,123 31,478,930
22.03.2.b Tax deducted at source on Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond (BGTB) interest
Opening balance 1,383,750 1,383,750
During the year deduction - -
Balance as on December 1,383,750 1,383,750
Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Closing balance as on December 1,383,750 1,383,750
22,03.2.c Advance tax deducted at source on STD/SND account interest
Amount in Taka |
2021 2020
Opening balance 2,145 800 2,054 579
During the year deduction 48 0BG 51,221
Balance as on December 2,193,886 2,145,800
Less: Adjustment made during the year - -
Closing balance as on December 2,193,886 2,145,800

£ 3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
AMNUAL REFORT 2021
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

22.03.2.d Advance tax deduction at source cash dividend received account

Opening balance

During the year deduction (including corporate dividend tax)
Balance as on December

Less: Adjustment made during the year

Closing balance as on December

22.03.2.e Advance tax paid against Company's
Opening balance
During the year deduction
Balance as on December

Less: Adjustment made during the year
Closing balance as on December

22.04 Other advance (Co-operative fund of Unigue Heights)

Total Co-operative fund of Unigue Heights

13,219,359 12,028,848
978,618 1,190,511
14,167,977 ¢ 13,218,359
14,197,977 ! 13,219,359
3,580,062 3,260,062
482,500 330,000
4072552 3,590,062
4,072,552 ! 3,590,052
2,100,000 2,100,000

The above advance has been made to the Borak Real State for Unigue Helghts Co-operative Fund against senvice

charge purpose time to time in future.

22.05 Co-operative fund [Tropical Mollah Tower)

22,06 Forfeiture Amount { Provident Fund):

153,100

153,100

The forfeiture fund of Employees Provident fund for an amount of Tk, 8,620,224 which was kept 5 years terms of Govt.
Sancay Patra in the Name of PICL Employees Provident fund, The amount will ke adjusted after maturity of Govt Sancay

patra,

Opening balance
Add : Receivable during the year
Total:

7,842,376 -
778,448 7,842,376
8,620,824 7,842,376

i 5 s x
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23.00

PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Far The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Cash & cash equivalents

This represents amount cash in hand and cash at bank balance equivalents In Taka [STDYSND, CD and FDR Accounts) as

at halance sheet date. Detzils are given below:

Amount in Taka
Motes No. 2051 ] 3030
01. Cash in hand 3,810,994 530,967
02. Balance with banks: 471,997,678 492,098,076
Cash at Bank 59,046,386 35,262,263
a) Short term deposits 32,288,525 24,049,595
b} Current deposits 26,757,860 11,212,568
¢) Fixed deposit receipt 23.01 | 412,951,292 || 456,835,813
Cosing balance as on Decenr  (1+2) 475,808,672 492,629,043
23.01 Fixed deposit receipt (FOR)
Amount in Taka
2021 Il 2020
Opening balance 456,835,813 265,400,000
Add: Placed during the year 286,763,166 || 520,255,188
Less: Encashed during the year (330,647 ,687)|] (332,819,375)
Closing balance as on December 412,951,292 456,835,813
24.00 Investment & Others income
Non-operating income: [Notes No. | Amount in Taka
:E:ﬁ;::uﬂﬂmt?hn investment, dividend and rents not applicable 2021 2020
Interest income 24.01 19,097 583 33,114,692
Realized gain/(lozs) on share investment. 25.00 65,143 481 1,708,376
Dividend income 26.00 4,932,624 5,852,567
Inereased/iDecreased) of fair value on Investment in shares 17.03 (24,980,707 30,575,429
Otherincome 27.00 785,648 8,227,330
Income from office rent 27.10 5,789,430 3,530,868
70,768,059 83,109,263
24.01 Interest income
This represents the amount received or accrued during the year on interest bearing account with different banks under
the fallowing category accounts:
Head of Interest accounts M?P DA i Tag.gzn
1 |10-yesrs Bangladesh Treasury Bond (5.40% on Th.9,000,000) 663,757 848,169
2 [15-years Bargladesh Treasury Bond (8.12% on Tk, 16,000,00C) 1,278,501 1,275,396
3 |On fixed deposits receipts 15,348,879 27,458,722
4 |On fixed deposits receipts {Double Benefit Scheme) 1,325,190 3,020,191
5 |On short term deposits 480,856 512,214
Total 19&?}583 t 33i114|l552

-
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

It may be mentioned here that FDR interest of Tk.46,45,184 has been receivable from International Leasing and
fingncial Servicing Ltd and Farezst finance and Investment Lid but not provisioned during the yvear in the Statement of
Profit & Loss and Other Comprebensive income due to default of payment of any installment of interest within 3
{three) years.

25.00 Investment income/(loss) fram share trading
This represents the amount realized gainf{loss) during the year from sales of investment shares and mutual fund in
different securities of listed or non-listed company’s Investment BO accounts,

Amount in Taka
Motes No.
2021 || 2020
Income from share trading 65,143,481 1,708,376
Less: Loss on share sale 25.01 - -
Net income/(loss) from share trading 65,143,481 1,708,376

25.01 Loss on shares sale

This represents the amount realized loss during the year from sale of investment in shares.

Amount in Taka
2021 | 2020

Total loss on shares sale | - |l =

26.00 Cash dividend income on investment

This represents the amount received during the yesr from share investment in different securities of listed or non listed
company's investment accounts:

Amount in Taka
2021 || 2020

Cash dividend received from share investment I 4.932,524” 5,952_.55?]

i
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

27.00 Other non-operating income

N Amount in Taka
Particulars ROSE e 2021 || 2020
Gains on sale of motor car 27.01 - [202,534)
Gains on sale of motor car 27.02 - 774,380
Galns/{loss) on sal 17.03 - (1&3,0086)
Gains/|loss) on sale of motor car 27.04 - |267,872)
Galns/{loss) an sale of mator car 27.058 - 112,171
Gains/{loss) on sale of motor car 7.06 - [56,435)
Gains/{loss) on sale of mator car 7.07 - 64,724
Gains/{loss) on sale of motor car 27.08 - 123,526
Total gain/{loss) on sale of motor car . 384,554
Galns/{loss) on sale of fumiture & fixtures 7,200 -
Forfeiture Amount { Provident Fund) 27,08 778,448 7,842,376
Other income - -
Total 785,648 8,227,330
27.01 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car:
Cost price - 1,966,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation . 1,563,466
Written down value - 402,534
Sale CAR No.DM-GA-35-3560 and DM-Ga-33-4761 - ||  200,000]
Profit f(Loss): - {202,534)
27.02 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car:
Cost price - 1,800,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation - 1,645,381
Written down value - 154,619
Sale Car No. DM-Ga-17-4019 and K- kha-11-0219 5l | 928,999 |
Profit /|Loss): . 774,380
27.03 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car:
Cost price . 2,390,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation - 2,026,994
Written down value - 363,006
Sale Car No. DM-GA-33-4022 | 200,000 |
Profit/|Loss): - [163,006)

-
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

27.05 Profit from saleftransfer of Motor Car: [Salvage Car from Claims)

Cost price - 1,500,600
Less: Accurmulated depreciation ) 1412171
Written down value - 27,829
Sale Car No. DM-GHA-11-1139 and DM-Ga-22-0062 - | 200,000 |
Profit/{Loss): - 112,171
27.06 Profit from sale/transfer of Motor Car;
Cost price - 1,980,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation - 1,753,565
Written down value - 226,435
Sale CM-GA-31-9125 and CM-Ga-12-0454 - || 170,000 |
Profit / (Loss): . {56,435)
27.07 Profit from saleftransfer of Motor Car:
Cost price - 1,260,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation - 1,144,724
Written down value - 115,276
Sale -GA-29-2367 - || 180,000 |
Profit / {Loss): - 64,724
27.08 Profit from saleftransfer of Motor Car:
Cost price - 2,700,000
Less: Accumulated depreciation - 2,573,526
Written down value - 126,474
Sale DM-GHA-11-8723 I = || 250,000 |
Profit / (Loss): - 123,526

27.09 Interest income from Forfeiture Amount | Employees Provident Fund):
The farfeiture fund of Employees Provident fund for an amcunt of Tk, 8,620,824 which was kept 5 yvears terms of Govt,
Sancay Patra in the Name of PICL Employees Provident fund. The amaunt will be adjusted zfter maturity of Govt Sancay

patra.
Interest income on Forfeiture Amount (Provident fund) | 778ad8| 7882376
Total: 778448 7,882,376

27.10 Income from office rent | Mollah Tower)
The company has been received an income from office rent (Tropical Mollah Tower] for the month from first February
2020 4th floor and 5th floor for the month from 1st June, 2021,

Income from office rent  (4th floor) 3,504,050 3,530,868
Income from office rent  (S5th floor) 1,885,380 -
Total: 5,789,430 3,520,868

£S PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

28,00 Directors fees

The company pays fees to its Directors for attending the Board meeting and its Committee meetings as permitted by
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority. As per IDRA dreular no-ProiBIiNi-15/01/95/Part-1 dated 26-08-2010, 3
Director may be paid fees for attending Board meeting or its Committee meefings which shall not exceed T.5,000 (five
thousand) per attending each meeting since 2010, Subsequently, IDRA has issued new ciroular No-53.03.0000,008.014.18.123
dated 31-05- 2018 in respect of Director's feas for attending each meeting held Tk.8,000 (Eight thousand) only effective from
May 31, 2018 as given below:

St Number of T":f*' Amount in Taka
articulars . meeting
meeting held 2021 2020

Board meeting 14 139 1,334 400 1,776,000
Executive commitiee meeting & 47 451,200 403,200
Audit Committee meeting 9 70 673,000 347,300
Claims Review Committee 3 3 76,800 72,000
NRC Meeting & 23 220,800 153,600
Election committee & others 3 9 86,400 165,600

Total- 41 296 2,842,600 2,957,600

It may be mentioned here that the above amount has been accounted for in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive Income (Profit and Loss Account).

29,00 Audit fees Amount in Taka
2021 2020
Statutory audit 275,000 275,000
Corporate governance audit 35,000 20,000
Special audit 350,000 350,000
Total 660,000 (55,000

30,00 Registration renewal fee

As per SRO No.1B6-law/2018 on June 11, 2018 Finance Ministry of Bangladesh, exercising authorized power by the
Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh, Insurance Act 2010 (Insurance Act-2010 and Rules-13) Section 146,
subsection 2{4) Insurance Act 2010, has been amended Insurance Rules-2012, As per amended Insurance Rules 2012, under
Section-3 of subsection-2 against Insurance business renewal registration rating fees has been refised perthousand Taka 1.00
{One) only instead of per thousand Taka 3.50(Three taka and paisa fifty) anly. This represents fee far renewal of registration
with the office of the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA) UfS-11 of the Insurance Act, 2010, which is
equivalent to Tk. 1.00 per thousand of gross direct premium written in Bangladesh during the immediate preceding year of the

Amount in Taka
w2 |l 2020
Registration renewal fee 1,705,763 761,679

*‘_:-‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

31.00 Claims under pliciess less re-insurance

Total amount in Taka

Particulars Fire "“;ﬂ!::““ Motor Mise 2021 2020

Claims paid during the year 921,491 10,835 856 1,456,763 4,489, 6B8| 17,703, 758 (12,035,226
Claims outstanding at the 45359275 Clayrlurkl 55292 2050045 57,977,238 465,888,509
end of the year
Claims ouistanding at the 40314535 4653576 510000 1391398 46,869,509 37,493,144
begfinning of the year
Total for the year 2021 5,906,235 15,854,301 1,902,655 5,148,336(| 28,811,527 (2,659,021)
32.00 Premium less re-insurance
For the year 2021 For the year
2020
Préemium on  |Premium  onPremium on Re-|{Ro-Ins, Ceded MNat Premium|| Net Pramium
Class of business Diract PSB ing. Accapted preEmium lnss Re=Ins. | [less Re=Ins. Caded-
business [Incuding PSB] | |Ceded-2021 2020
Amount in Taka Amount in Taka
Fire 293,526,732| 13,666,213 2 236,487,245 70,705,696 32,757,207
Marina Cargo 241,713,948 21,206,676 : 5,592,700 206,327,924 £5,134,127)
Maring hull 4,980,926 1,357,439 7 3,545,623 2,788,742 125,391
Motor 33,194,728 3,050,435 - 2,960,292 33,293,872 75,259,816
Miscellaneous 44 B01,273) 58,138,647 - BG,004,231 13,935,689 12,598, 740
Total: 618,217,607| 97428411 -| 388,594,005 327,051,923 156,175,281

33.00 Employee's salary and other allowances

Amount in Taka

Head of Salary and Allowances 2021

1 [Employees salary and allowances (including CEQ's salary) 168,737,668 63,590,743
2 |Employees provident fund {Company's contribution) 2,252,963 2,334,317
3 [Employess gratulty fund 1,758,437 4,400,000
4 |Emplovess group insurance 367,660 253,513
& |Employees health insurance 354,619 &539
& |Employees incentive bonus - 5,217,736
T |Employess festival bonus 5,381 188 2,540,465

Total 178,852,535 78,345,313

It may be mentioned here that the above amounts hias been shown in Revenue Account as Management expenses in
the Financial Statements.

34.00 Chief Executive Officer's salary & allowances

The CEQ has been appointed with the approval from Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority {IDRA) with a
certain salary scale. As per the IDRA regulations the Board of Directors may revise this remuneration at the time of
renewal of agreement for each term of 3 years, In addiion to remuneration, the CEQ is also provided with Company's
vehicles, cell phone, and other allowances as per the terms of appointment or reappointment or agreement. |n 2020,
the company has appointed Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui as a CEO from 15t July 2020 for 03 (three) years. Salaries and
allowances status are given below:

Sard
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

Salary and allowances of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui for the Month from July 1,
2020 to June 30, 2021 as per deed of agreement of the company.

Basic Salary and allowances AUSILES 4 A

2021 2020

1 |Basic salary 857,160 857,160
2 |House rent 385,722 385,722
3 [House maintenance 171,432 171,432
4 |Responsibilities charges - -
5 |Entertainment 128,574 128,574
& |Leave fare assistance (LFA) 85,704 825,704
7 |Medical charge 85,704 85,704
8 |Festival bonus 142,860 142,860
9 [Technical allowance 85,704 85,704

Total 1,942,860 ! 1,942,860

The above amount has been shown in Revenue Account as Management expenses in the Financial Statements.

Mr. Bayazid Muztaba Siddiqui has resigned from the Company on 30th June 2021 and his resignation letter accepted by the
Board on June 30, 2021, At the same Board meeting the Board of Directors has given the Current Charge to the Mr Sujit Kumar
Bhowmik, DMD as a Chief Executive Officer from 1st July, 2021,

Mr. Sujit kumar Bhowmik has served as Chief Executive Officer {Current Charge) for the period from 1st July 2021 to

31th December 2021.

Salary and allowances Chief Executive Officer (Current Charge) as a regular employee's, Details are as given

Amount In Taka

Basic Salary and allowances 2021 2020

1 |Basic salary 459,576
2 [House rent 206,808
3 [House maintenance 91,914 -
4 |Responsibilities charges -
5 |Entertainment 68,934
B |Leave fare assistance 68,934 -
7 |Medical charge 68,934
B |Festival bonus 76,596
O |Amear salary & other allowances 24,900
10 |Incentive/Performance bonus & other allowances -

Total 1,126,596 ! -

T_:‘ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Siatements
For The Year Ended December 31, 204

34.01 CEO & Managing director resignation

The former Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director Ms Mohammodi Khanam, drew Ths00,000 (Six lac) a5 one time
fumniture allowance and Leave fare assistance Tk.550,000 (Five Lac fifty thousand) totaling to Tk. 1,150,000 without observing
the entitiement procedure Including the consent of the Board of Directors. Legal opinion as to her entitlement above were
sought for and Law firm "Law and Remedy” opined that the fund was withdrawn illegally and she {CEO & MO is under
abligation ta retum back the entire money to the company and the matter is still pending.

35.00 Agent commission

As directed by the Insurance Development & Regulatory Autharity (IDRA) vide Circular No- Non-Life-32/2012 dated 01/04/2012
appropriate steps have been taken in payment of agency commission and the following payment has been made to Agency
license holders as agent commission:

gusy . Amount in Taka
Class wise agent commission paid

2021 2020
1 [Fre insurance business 18,142,338 43,143,131
2 |Marine Insurance business 12,496,300 22,882,773
3 |Marine Hull Insurance business 307,125 90,563
4 |Maotor insurance business 1,152,008 3,801,174
5 |Miscellaneous insurance husiness 6,718,165 35,583,862
Total 38,815,936 ' 105,501,503

It may be mentioned that as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, under section 53 (uma) Source Tax has been deducted
from Agent Commission and has been deposited to the Bangladesh Bank through challan within 15th days of the

fallowing manth.

36.00 Net assets value (NAV) and Net Assets Value Per Share [NAVPS)

Net Asset Value Per Share [NAVPS) has been calculated by dividing net asset value reported in the statement of
financial position by the weighted average number of ordinary shares In issue, The calculation of Net Assets Value Per

Share {NAVPS) is given below:

Amount in Taka

2021 2020
3. Total assets as of December 31
I} Non-current (fixed) assets 631,634,852 477,842,745
i} Current assets 1,116,802,852 || 1,155,135,357

Total assets as of December 31 1,748,437.504  1,632.973,102

oy - 5 2
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37.00

PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

b. Total current liabilities as of December 31 986,916,173 § 912,698,940
i} Balance of fund (Unexpired risk reserve) 132,494,013 62,545,347
||:| DEstit pra mium 94,??9,4i? 99,3421410
jii) Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims whether due 57,977,238 46,869,509
V) Amount due to other persons or bodies carrving on insurance 158,063,381 || 192,447,752
v} Creditors and accruals 128,632,274 || 106,359,578
'l.l'ia Incoime tax provision 401,409,3?5 384,4251433

vil} Deferred tax liability 13,559,974 20,207,795

t. Net Assets Value (Shareholders' equity) (a-h) 761,521,331 761,521,331 | 720,279,163

d. Number of shares putstanding during the vear 40,877,498 40,877 498 40,877,498

e, Net assets value per share (NAVPS) at the balance sheet date (c/d) 18.63 17.62

Net operating cash flows

Met Cperating Cash Flows [NQCFs) per share has been calculated by dividing net cash used in operating activities
reported in the cash flows statement by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue,

Amount In Taka

2021 2020
3. Net zashused in operating activities 168,452,390 || 185,561,604
b. Weighted average number of shares 40,877,458 40,377 498
€. Netoperating cash flows per share [NOCFPS) on shares at balance sheet date [C=a/b) 4,12 4.54

Deviation from previous period: Cash flow per share slightly decreased at the same period of preceding year
due to decreased of premium income and payment of provizional expenses ie Reinsurance ceded premium, Current tax,
claims and others due payable expenses during the year.

f_‘:‘.l PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY le'rzu@
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

38.01 Reconciliation of net profit to net operating cash flow Amount in Taka
2021 2020

Net profit before tax 92,455,230 || 109,138,613
Adjustment:
Depreciation 16,356,895 10,530,936
Interest income (19,097,583} (33,114,692)
Dividend Income (4,932,624)|  (5,952,567)
Increased/{Decreased) of fair value on investment in shares 24,980,707 || (30,575,428
Profit on sales of fixed assets - (8,227,330)
Profitfloss on sales share (65,143,481  (1,708,376)
Income from office rent (3.904.0508|  (3.530.868)
Changes in working capital:
Increase/|decrease) the balance of fund B9 948 666 7,166,686
Increase/|decrease) the premium deposit (5,063,003) 13,233,232
Increase/{decrease} of amount due to other persans or body (34,384,418)| 105,306,411
Increasef{decrease) of Qutstanding claims 11,107,729 9,376,365
Increase/|decrease) of sundry creditor except payable for fixed asset and tax payable | 22,272,696 33,711,246
(Increase)/decrease of Accrued interest & others (27,345,026)| 16,025,643
(Increasel/decrease of Advance, deposit & prepayment except AIT, Advance for fixed assels 58,4942 073 35,339,784
(Increase)/decrease of premium collection control account 1,038,015 (5,464,5666)
{Increase)/decrease of amount due from other persons or body (21,925,118 (25,948,874)
(Increzse)/decrezse of investment shares 72,209,891 -
{increase)/decrease Stock of printing & stationery (523,419) (501,312
{Increase)/decrease Insurance stamp In hand 584,115 {75,393)
Income tax paid & Source Tax (19,080,507} (35,166,806}
Met cash generated from operafing activities 168,492,390 185,561,604

38.00 Number of employees engaged

Total number of 626 employees engaged for whole year whose service has been confirmed and drawn salary as per the
company's approved Service Rules and pay scale as at December 31, 2021.

39.00 Event after the reporting period (balance sheet date)

In the 352th meeting of Board of Directors held on 08 June, 2022 has recommended 15% (Fifteen percent] cash
dividend on paid up capital for the year ended December 31, 2021 in consideration financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2021.

N pIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

40,00 Transaction with related parties

Prime Insurance Company Ltd in nomal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with other entities
that fall within the definition of related party transaction as per Intemational Accounting Standard (1AS)-24 and under
the condition No 1{5)(vi) of the Corporate govemance Code (CGC) guidelines of 2018, of the Bangladesh Securities &
Exchange Commission rules and regulations. All transactions involving related parties arising in normal course of
business are conducted on an arm's length basis at commercial rates on the same temms and conditions as applicable
to the third parties. Detall of transactions with related parties and balances with them as at December 31, 2021 are as
follows:

Premium Amount
Name of the related Name of Pramium  cutstanding during

et Relationship RS saad PRI realized Claim Paid

Bank Guarantee  SUbsequently

Ramisha Group Common Director Insurance 6,364,245 -

Mietro Spinning Ltd. |Common Director Insurance 280,150

41.00 Useful information for the shareholders
41.01 Contingent liability

There are some reference appeals and applications made from July 1999 to December 2001 (3% years) pending
against imposition of additional VAT and penalty thereof The company and no verdict has yet been received,
Therefore, contingent liabilities of the company in raspact of disputed additional VAT, Taxes and penal VAT demanded
k7 VAT and Tax authorities are as follows.

. Amount Tk.
Particulars 2021 2020
Additional \ AT 12,266,825 12,266,825
Disputed VAT 23,918,583 23,918,583
Miscellaneous claims 83,810,000 83,810,000
Taxes liabilities 52,043 685 52,043,685
Total 172,035,093 172,039,093

*::' PUIME INSUBANCE COMPANY LIMITED m
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41.03

PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Motes to the Financial Statements
For The Year Ended December 31, 2021

The required grovision, if any, in consequence of the pending process of appeals and application will ke made in the
year(s) of disposal thereof.

Miscellaneous claims

The above claim being company's 85% share in the loss was repudiated by the Executive Committee in the 26th
meeting held on 06/07/2005. Upon receipt of letter of repudiation from this company, the Insured Sigma Sea Foods Ltd
instituted a Money Suit against the leading insurer (Prime Insurance Company Limited) and ather Co-Insurer in the
Court of loint Dist. Judge, Khulna. The planet Judge has given his judgment in favor of Prime Insurance Company
Limited, Latter on the Insurer has filed an appeal to appellate division of High Court, Dhaka against Judgment in favor
of Prime Insurance Comgany Limited.

The history of raising of paid-up share capital

The main objectives of Prime Insurance Company Ltd is to provide consistently good retum to its shareholders and with
that end in view a chronological statements of dividend and capital raising history is given below. From the detail chart
it may be observed that the company has been maintaining and made up a stable and attractive dividend policy in line
with the sound underwriting and investment results. The Company has also a policy of timely preparation of its
financial statements and holding of AGM.

Value of Cumulative
Shares |in paid-up Capital
Taka) {Value In Taka)

No. of Shares  Value per

Particulars
: increasing  Share [Taka)

1586 | |As per MOA & ADA 600,000 100 60,000,000 60,000,000
2000 | |Initial Public offerings 900,000 100 90,000,000 150,000,000
2007 | 110% Bonus Shares 150,000 100 15,000,000 165,000,000
2008 | |10% Bonus Shares (public only) b5 466 100 6,546,600(] 171,546,600
2008 | 120% Bonus shares 343,093 100 34,309,300 205,855,900
2010 | |30% Bonus Shares 617,567 100 61,756,770 267,612,670
2011 | |10% Bonus shares 2,676,126 10 26,761,260 || 294,373,930
2012 | |15% Bonus shares 4,415,608 10 44,156,080 338,530,010
2013 | |15% Bonus shares 5,077,950 10 50,779,500 383,309,510
2014 | |5% Bonus shares 1,946,547 10 19,465,470 408,774,980
; - { -~ &
P Y RAEA AR o
Md. Nazrul lslam Mohd. Showkat Ali Mid. Akter Hossain Sannamat, FCA Abdul Hamid, FCA
Chairman Vice Chairman Director Chief Executive Officer {CC)
Place.: Dhaka

Dated: June 08, 2022

-
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PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Classified Summary of Assets
As at December 31, 2021

Amount in Taka

Form “AA™
31.12.2021

Book Value

31.12.2020

Book Value

Sl. No. Class of Assats

A. NOM CURRENT ASSETS:

i) Property, Plant & Office Equipments 391,914,215 310,332,197
(a) Unigue Helghts (Floor space) 145,555,143 152,607,289
)] Building (Mollah Tower) 111,394,450 102,486,000
(c) Motor car 73,986,787 1E,598,335
(d} Maotor cycle 151,772 183,715
e} Bi-cycle 5,201 6,501
i Furniture & fixtures 15,798,618 15,883,493
(&) Office decoration 3,545,101 S
ih) Electrical fans 186,100 36,576
{i) Air cooler 3,216,720 1,627,539
(0 Electrical equipment 851,730 1,006, 829|
(k) Typewriters 1 1
(n Fhotocopy maching 740,943 77,351
(m)  Offica equipment 1,160,103 1,356,249
(n) Computer 8,415,957 2,948,290
(a) Telephone & mobiie Installation 675,727 540,582
(p) Fax machine 53,580 70,094
a) Camera & television 372,640 75, 885

r} Generator 18,916 23,644
5) Right of use of Assets 21,744,665 12,757,420
i) Investment: 239,720,437 167,510,547
(2l 10 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond 25,000, 000 25,000, 000
(b) Shares of Listed Company 193,150,987 140,941, 087
[c) Inwestment in Mon Listed Company 21,569,450 1,569,450
(d} Mutual funds - -
Total non current assets =(i+ii) 631,634,652 477,842,744
B) CURRENT ASSETS: 1,116,802,852 1,155,135,357
(a) Investment in fixed deposits receipts {FDR) 412,951,292 456,835,813
(o) STD Accounts balance with banks 32,288,525 24,049,695
(c) Current accounts balance with banls 26,757,850 11,212,568
fd) Cash in hand as on December 31, 2020 3,810,954 530,967
(&) Premium collection control account 5,934,616 4, 896,601
() Interest accrued 6,098,917 33,447,943
ig) Sundry debtors 391,968,377 365,305,078
(h) :.\\rnount due F!'um other persons or bodies carrying on 233,533,795 255,458,913
insurance bUSII'IEES
(i} Stock of printing materials in hand 1,536,697 2.060,11
(i) Starmps in hand 1,921,778 1,337,663

€} OTHER ASSETS
Deferred tax assets I = |[ = !

1,748,437,504 _ 1,632,978,101

TOTAL ASSETS =(A+B+C):

¢ 3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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{Jhﬁ PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
1!’" Unigue Heaghts (9th Floar), 117, Kazi Nazrul iklam Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

PROXY FORM

I/We — of
being

a member of Prime Insurance Company Limited and holder of

shares hereby appoint Mr./Ms,
as my four proxy to attend and vote for me/us on behalf of me/us at the 26" Annual General Meeting of

the Company to be held on  Sunday, July 31,2022 at 11:00 AM,

Signature of Proxy Signature of Shareholder

Registered Folio/ BO ID Registered Folio/ BO ID

g‘" PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Unigue Heights (9th Floor), 117, Kazi Nazrul lslam Avenue, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh

ATTENDAMCE 5LIP

| hereby record my attendance at the 26" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on

Sunday duly 31, 2022
Name of the Member/Proxy

Registered Folio/ BO ID

Signature

Date

<3 PRIME INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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